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TO: DIRECTOR, F B I

PROM: - SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) SENT BY CODED TELETYPE
KENSALT

SUMMARY OF SHOOTING

AT APPROXIMATELY TWELVE FIFTEEN A.M., JUNE FIVE

INSTANT, SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY HAD JUST PROCLAIMED

VICTORY IN CALIFORNIA PRIMARY ELECTION AT EMBASSY ROOM,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, THREE FOUR ZERO ZERO WILSHIHE BOULEVARD,

LOS ANGELES. AS SENATOR KENNEDY AND PARTY WERE LEAVING

EMBASSY ROOM THROUGH A KITCHEN EXIT, A SERIES OF SHOTS

WERE FIRED BYXJNSUB (SUBSEQUENTLY IDENTIFIED AS SIRHAN

jISHARA SlfffAN) AT SENATOR KENNEDY. SENATOR KENNEDY

KWARD R H A I J WRFELL BACKWARD ONTO FLOOR AS SIRHAN^WRESTLED TO FLOOR AND

DISARMED BY SENATOR KENNEDY CAMPAIGNERS FORMER OLYMPIC

DECATHLON CHAMPION RAFErj, JOHflgON AND LOS ANGELES RAMS

LINEMAN ROOSEVELT GR^R. SIRHAN TURNED OVER TO LOS ANGELES

POLICE DEPARTMENT/LAPD). SIRHAN REFUSED TO ADMIT IDENTITY

TO LAPD AND CARRIED NO IDENTltffc^'siRHAN BOOKED AS "JOHN DOE"

ON CHARGE OF ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO COMMIT MURDER. SEARCHEC

i > 7 ^ SENT BY COOED T E L E T Y P f i ^ ^
— — ™-£&

Approved:

rL

Sent M Per
Special Agent In Charge W
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PAGE TWO _ ;

-SENATOR KENNEDY CRITICALLY WOUNDED WITH BULLET IN BRAIN

AND ANOTHER IN RIGHT SHOULDER. SENATOR KENNEDY IMMEDIATELY

TAKEN TO LOS ANGELES CENTRAL RECEIVING HOSPITAL FOR

EMERGENCY TREATMENT AND THEREAFTER TRANSPORTED TO-HOSPITAL

OF THE GOOD SAMARITAN, TWELVE TWELVE SHATTO STREET,

LOS ANGELES. SIX NEUROSURGEONS AT HOSPITAL OPERATED ON

SENATOR KENNEDY FOR^FOUR HOURS TO REMOVE THE,TWENTY TWO

CALIBER BULLET/WHICH HAD FRAGMENTED INTO SEVERAL PARTS

INTO SENATOR KENNEDY'S RIGHT BRAIN^ S3»S¥QB
rCAM! IN

OTHER VICTIMS OF SHOOTING BY SIRHAN WERE P.AUL SEC

DISTRICT SIX HEAD, UNITED AUTO WORKERS, LOS ANGELES, WHO

RECEIVED SCALP WOUND AND WAS LATER RELEASED FROM HOSPITAL;

WEI^EL,WILLIAM ABC NEWS REPORTER, ABDOMINAL WOUNDSt

PRESENTLY CONFINED KAISER HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES; MRS.

ELIZABETH , LEG WOUND AND SCALP LACERATION, PRESENTLY

CONFINED AT HUNTINGTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, PASADENA;.ERWIN

SyOLL^ TELEVISION SOUNDMAN, FOOT WOUND, PRESENTLY CONFINED

KAISER HOSPITAL; IRA GOLDSTEIN, CONTINENTAL NEWS SERVICE,

BACK AND LEG WOUNDS. 7



I A 5 6 - 1 5 6 ...•••

. MEDICAL BXAMINATION OF SIRHAN BISHARA. SIRHAN.

BY PHYSICIAN AT LAPP JAIL, JUNE FIVE INSTANT.

AT THE LAPP JAIL,

ADVISED JftJAGENT SfcSSSNT &&?,, THAT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

WAS EXAMINED AT TWO ZERO ONE AM, JUjUfFIVE INSTANT, UNDER

SAME "JOHN DOE DASH SUSPECT". MEDICAL FINDINGS INDICATED

SWELLING OF HIS LEFT ANKLE, POSSIBLE SPRAIN, NO FRACTURE;

CONTUSION OF LEFT INDEX FINGER; HEMATOMA OF LEFT FOREHEAD

AND MINOR ABRASIONS ABOVE FACE.

MEDICAL EXAMINATION VAS CONDUCTED BTDR. E.C.

AND THERE WAS NO/JINFORMATION IN THE MEDICAL REPORT,

!•*•: -,-iT.

-:;x
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DESCRIPTION OF FACILITIES WHERE SIRHAN

CONFINED AT LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL. _

ANGELES

COUNTY JAIL, ADVISED JUNE FIVE INSTANT THAT SIRHAN IS CONFINED

TO AN EIGHT FOOT BY TEN FOOT HOSPITAL ROOM LOCATED ON THE

SECOND FLOOB OF THE HOSPITAL SECTION OF THE LOS ANGELES

COUNTY CENTRAL JAIL. THIS ROOM CONTAINS NO WINDOWS

AND HAS A SINGLE STEEL DOOR, WHICH HAS A TWELVE INCH BY

tf TWELVE INCH GLASS WINDOW WHICH PERMITS AN OUTSIDE GUARD

TO VIEW THE ROOM. THE ROOM CONTAINS AN EIGHT INCH HIGH

WELDED STEEL BED, SECURED SOLIDLY TO THE FLOOR. THE BED

CONTAINS A FOAM RUBBER MATRESS, BLANKETS AND PILLOW. THE

BOOM CONTAINS A COMMODE AND A TWELVE INCH BY SIXTEEN

INCH TEMPERED GLASS MIRROR-. LOCATED NEAR THE COMMODE AND

AFFIXED TO THE WALL, IS AN EIGHTEEN INCH BY SIXTEEN INCH

STEEL SHELF WHICH CONTAINS COAT HOOKS. THE ROOM ALSO

CONTAINS A WASH BASIN, TOWEL BAR, TOWEL AND A STEEL

TOILET PAPER FIXTURE WHICH IS AFFIXED SOLIDLY TO THE

: WALL.

i •+•
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<r

THAT SIRHAN IS CURRENTLY

WEARING A PRISON ISSUED PAIR OF PAJAMAS AND NO TOILET

ARTICLES ARE PERMITTED IN THE CELL EXCEPT ON REQUEST OF

SIRHAN. H B H H B ^ 0 7 1 3 ^ THAT N0 ELECTRONIC DEVICEJ
IS IN SIRHAN*S CELL, NOR WILL ONE BE INSTALLED.

^^I^HI^^^^HHKSIRHAN WILL BE frrcn THE STANDARD

HOSPITAL MENU THREE TIMES A DAY, SELECTED AT RANDOM FROM

MEALS PROVIDED ALL INMATES, AND THE ONLY OCCASIONS ON WHICH

HE WILL LEAVE HIS ROOM, UNDER ESCORT, WILL BE FOR PURPOSES

CEIVING MEDICAL ATTENTION AND SHOWERS.

WHEN SIRHAN ARRIVED AT THE LOS

OF REC

ANGELES COUNTY CENTAL JAIL, HE WAS IMMEDIATELY EXAMINED

BY THE MEDICAL STAFF OF THE FACILITY AND THIS EXAMINATION

INCLUDED A HEAD TO TOE X-RAY. IT WAS NOTED DURING THE

EXAMINATION THAT SIRHAN WAS SUFFERING FROM A FRACTURED

FINGER, WHICH WAS IMMEDIATELY SPLINTED, AND AN ACE BANDAGE

WAS APPLIED TO BIS SWOLLEN ANKLE. DURING INSTANT DATE,

SIRHAN REQUESTED AND RECEIVED SOME COPIES OF LOS ANGELES

DAILY NEWSPAPERS.

/ •
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j b 7 ^ _ 4 H H l H B l A JAIL GUARD CONSTANTLY SURVEILS
SIRHAN THROUGH THE GLASS WINDOW OF HIS HOSPITAL ROOM

DOOR WHENEVER HE IS ALONE IN THE ROOM. THE ONLY EXCEPTION

TO THIS PROCEDURE IS WHEN SIRHAN IS VISITED BY A PHYSICIAN

OR HIS ATTORNEY, AT WHICH TIME THE GUARD WOULD CHECK

THE WINDOW AT FIVE MINUTE INTERVALS. ANYONE VISITING

SIRHAN*S CELL, INCLUDING HIS ATTORNEY, MUST FIRST HAVE THE

APPROVAL OF SHERRIFF PETER J, PITCHESS. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES

WILL SIRHAN BE BROUGHT TO AN INTERVIEW AREA IN THE JAIL

BECAUSE OF SECURITY REASONS.

IT WAS INDICATED THAT NO COMPLICATIONS OTHEETHAN

THE FRACTURED FINGER AND SWOLLEN ANKLE WERE NOTED DURING

THE PHYSICAL EXAMBJAtflGN OF SIRHAN BY PRISON MEDICAL OFEICER

DR. PHILLIP ATTALLA. FURTHER, THERE WERE NO INDICATIONS

X

THAT SIRHAN HAD BEEN USING ANY FORM OF NARCOTICS AND

DR-, ATTALLA INDICATED THERE WAS NO INDICATION OF ANY FORM

OF NARCOTIC WITHDRAWAL'.

flHHlHHHH0THAT IN HIS CONVERSATION WITH
SIRHAN INSTANT DATE, HE FOUND HIM TO HE VERY ARTICULATE

2M HIS SPEECH WITH VERY LITTLE DISCERNABLE ACCENT.

-L
TO-
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COMPLETE LOG IS BEING MAINTAINED

DURING SIRHAN'S INCARCERATION AT THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY

CENTRAL JAIL AND THAT COPY OP THIS LOG, TOGETHER WITH

ALL MEDICAL REPORTS, WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE FBI

¥2TH THE PERMISSION OP SHERIFF PITCHESS.

A VACANT ADJOINING CELL TO SIRHAN'S AT LOS ANGELES

COUNTY CENTRAL JAIL WAS PERSONALLY INSPECTED Si BUAGENT

AND FOUND TO BE EXACTLY THE SAME IN SIZE AND CONTENTS

AS THE ONE DESCRIBED H H H H H H H I N WHICH SIRHAN
IS CURRENTLY CONFINED.

INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, TWO BUAGENTS ABE

ASSIGNED LIAISON ON A TWENTY^FOUR HOUR BASIS AT LOS ANGELES

COUNTY JAIL WHERE SIRHAN PRESENTLY CONFINED.

$•*?*-

r. -"-a;
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PAGE 0

SUBMISSION OF FINGERPRINTS OF
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN TO BUREAU

VIA UPI PHOTOGRAPH WIRE TO WASHINGTON. ORIGINAL

KENNEDY AN^oxiui/ui, ^

LTO BUREAU VIA

SIRHAN,

LAPD FURNISHED FINGERPRINTS OF SIRHAN DURING EARLY

AM INSTANT DATE AND THESE FINGERPRINTS TRANSMITTED

>ERPRINTS

ALONG WITH PHOTOGRAPHS OF SENATOR

PERSONALLY CARRIED BY SA
* " . 1 — . , _

U. S. AIR FORCE PLAfitTWHICH DEPARTED NORTON AFB, CALIFORNIA

AM INSTANT DATE.

SACRAMENTO OFFICE ADVISED AFTERNOON INSTANT DATE

THAT A SET OF FINGERPRINTS FOR SIRHAN. SIRHAN DATED

DECEMBER SIXTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE, HAD BEEN LOCATED IN

CII, SACRAMENTO. THESE PRINTS WERE TAKEN BY THE CALIFORNIA

STATE HORSE RACING BOARD WHEN SIRHAN APPLIED FOR POSITION

OF EXCERCISE BOY. A COPY OF THESE FINGERPRINTS FOR

LOS ANGELES AND A SECOND COPY OF THESE PRINTS FOR THE

zJgJREAU WERE FLOWN TO LOS ANGELES BY PSA THIS AFTERNOON.

BfctfiT MET BY BUAGENT AND COPY FOR BUREAU DELIVERED TO

PILOT OF 4W6 FLIGHT NINETY EIGHT WHICH

THREE P.M. INSTANT DATE FOR WASHINGTON, D. C.

LOS ANGELES

f
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PAGE ̂ J
INCLUDED WITH SET OF PRINTS FOR LOS ANGELES WAS A

XEROX COPY OP A DEALERS RECORD OP SALE OP REVOLVER OR

PISTOL RELATIHQ^TO A TWENTY TWO CALIBER IVER JOHNSON

_CADET REyO^VER, SERIAL NUMBER H'FIVE THREE SEVEN TWO FIVE.

THISx<?UN WAS SOLD AUGUST TEN, NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE, TO ALBERT

THE PASADENA GUN SHOP INC., PASADENA.

&£
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PAGE )O

\ " ' ' WEAPON USED IN SHOOTING
; LAPD ADVISED WEAPON USED BY SIRHAN IN SHOOTING OF SENATOR

KENNEDY AND OTHERS WAS .TWENTY TWO CALIBER IVER^ JOHNSON

PISTOL, SERIAL NO. H FIVE THREE SEVEN TWO FIVE. LAPD ADVISED

PISTOL CONTAINED EIGHT SHOTS AND ALL BIGHT SHOTS WERE EXPENDED.

THIS PISTOL REPORTED SOLD AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA IN SIXTY

FIVE. RECORDS CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE SHOW THIS

PISTOL SOLD AUGUST TEN,SIXTY FIVE TO ALBERT LESLIE HERTZ,

j)7^ H ^ H H I H H i H I B ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA, WHO ADVISED POLICE

PISTOL LATER GIVEN TO HIS SON-IN-LAW AT SAN FRANCISCO, WHO

SUBSEQUENTLY LOST IT.

(j4 4 LAPD ADVISED PISTOL^SUBSEQUENTLY TRACED^THROUGH SEVERAL

jj PARTIES TO MUNIR SIXJtiW, EMPLOYED BY NA$H^S DEPARTMENT STORE,

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. LAPD ADVISED MONIR SIRHAN WAS NOT

COMPLETELY COOPERATIVE WHEN INTERVIEWED, A3©

OF HIS UROTIIEHS-AS SUBJECT'S

BROTHER, ADEL SIRHANj APPEARED AT PASADENA PD. AT TEN FIFTEEN

A.M. INSTANT, AND IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECT AS HIS

BROTHER, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

PISTOL USED IN SHOOTING/) PRESENTLY MAINTAINED AS EVIDENCE

BY LAPD.

: c::..- .:.
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EXAKEKATION OP PERSONAL EFFECTS FOUND ON

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WHEN ARRESTED BY LAPP,

OS JUHB FIVE INSTANT BUAOENTS EXAMINED ITEMS OF PERSONAL

PROPERTY FOUND ON THE PERSON OF SIRHAN WHEN ARRESTED BY

LAPD. INCLUDED IN THESE ITEMS WERE FOUR ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR

FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES, SERIAL NUMBERS H_2ER0 FOUR FIVE SIX_

EIGHT THREE EIGHT NINE A, SERIES ONE NINE FIVE ZERO Dj

Si ZERO ZERO THREE THREE NINE ZERO TWO FIVE A9 SERIES

ONE HJHEJEJVE ZERO E$ L ONE THREE ZERO EIGHT FIVE TWO SIX

jTOPR.Aj _SERIES ONE FIVE FIVE ZERO; L ZERO EIGHT FOUR THREEt

ONE THREE ONE ZERO A, SERIES ONE NINE FIVE ZERO D.

ALSO FOUND WAS ONE FIVE DOLLAR FEDERAL RESERVE MOTE,

SERIAL NUMBER L SEVEN TWO, TWO THREE FIVE TWO SIX ZERO AA ..

SERIES ONE NINE SDMfflREEL-A..__

RESERVE NOTES,ALSO FOUND WERE FOUR ONE DOLLAR

SERIAL NUMBERS L NINE FOUR NINE THREE SEVEN SIX SEVEN

D', SERIES ONE NINE SjDLTHREE Aj L FIVE TWO^SEVEN FOUR ONE

SIX SIX D, SERIES ONE MINE. SIX THREE A; E FOUR N,

FIVE FIVE ONE FOUR CJ_SERIES ONE NINE SIX

QBE ZERO FOUR FIVE THREE EIGHT ONE D, SERIES ONE

THREE

SIX

[•» '-{o •"

'.-"it
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."__.. OFFICERS ALSO POUND ONE SILVER COLORED CAR

SONG SHEET CONTAINING THREE VERSES (ROBERT KENNEDY CAMPAIGN

SONG); ONE TEAR SHEET FROM UNKNOWN NEWSPAPER CONCERNING

SENATOR KENNEDY; TEAR SHEET FROM PASADENA INDEPENDENTS

STAR-NEtSOF DAVID LAWRENCE«S COLUMN GPARADOXICAL BOB".

PHOTOGRAPHS OP ALL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED ITEMS

WERE OBTAINED.



MATERIAL FOUND IN ROOM OF SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAHf AJ SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA.

ADEL SIMt^N^ BROTHER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, ACCOMPANIED

LAPD DETECTIVES AND BUAGENT/TO SIRHAN FAMILY RESIDENCE AT

SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA,' AJ3D^B»PEC3K)#

IN SIRHAN - SIRHAN»S -:

AMONG THESE* ITEMS/WERE THE FOLLOWING:

ONE. PAGE OF HANDWRITING BEARING DATE MAY EIGHTEEN

SIXTY EIGHT, NINE FORTY FIVE AM, WHICH CONTAINS NUMEROUS

SENTENCES, AMONG WHICH ARE "MY DETERMINATION TO ELIMINATE

RFK IS BECOMING MORE THE MORE OF AN UNSHAKEABLE OBSESSION".

"RFK MUST DIE DASH RFK MUST BE KIT J.ED. ROBERT P. KENNEDY

MUST BE ASSASSINATED"'. THIS STATEMENT REPEATED NUMEROUS

TIMES. NEAR THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE IS WRITTEN ""ROBERT F.

KENNEDY MUST BE ASSASSINATED BEFORE FIVE JUNE SIXTY EIGHT".

TWO. ANOTHER PAGE CONTAINS THE HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT

"THE SO CALLED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

KELX BE ADVISED OF THEIR PUNISHMENTS FOR THEIR TREASONABLE

CRIMES AGAINST THE THE THE STATE. MORE OVER WE BELIEVE

THAT THE GLORIOUS UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WILL EVENTUALLY

BE FELLED BY A BLOW OF AN ASSASSIN'S BULLET".

K^-vj.

-.-.-o: :1
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if
.:. THREE. ANi

"AMBASSADOR GO! !RG

PAGE CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT:

MUST DIE DIE DIE". REPEATED NUMEROUS

TIMES. ON THIS SAME PAGE APPEARS "GOLDBERG WILL BE ILLBONATSD"'.

FOUR. ANOTHER PAGE CONTAINS THE STATEMENT "KENNEDY

MUST DIE DASH KENNEDY MUST FALL", REPEATED NUMEROUS TIMES.

FIVE. ON A CARD APPEARS THE STATEMENT "RFK MUST

BE DISPOSED OF LIKE HIS BROTHER WAS".

SEC. ANOTHER PAGE CONTAINS THE STATEMENT "I ADVOCATE

THE OVERTHROW OP THE CURRENT PRESIDENT OP THE (OBSCENE)

UNITED STATES OP AMERICA. I HAVE NO ABSOLUTE PLANS YET DASH

BUT SOON WILL COMPOSE SOME".

SEVEN. ANOTHER PAGE CONTAINS THE STATEMENT "WELL,

MY SOLUTION TO THIS TYPE OP GOVT. TODAY IS TO DO AWAY

WITH ITS LEADERS AND DECLARE ANARCHY, THE BEST FORM OF

GOVT. OR NO GOVTV.

EIGHT. ANOTHER PAGE CONTAINS THE STATEMENT^! BELIEVE

THAT I CAN EFFECT THE DEATH OF BERT C-. AlTFIIiCfiggl^ (EMPLOYER

OF SIRHAN WHEN THROWN FROM HORSE SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE SIXTY

NINE. ALSO FOUND* WAS AN HONORABLE DISCHARGE FROM THE

CALIFORNIA CADET CORPS FOR SUtHAN B. SXRHAN, DATED JUHB

:e'3 M.
If
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J^AINE»;;K'THE-LAH>-Afl--^V®i

WILLIAM MATTHEW BYRNE, JR., CENTRAL DISTRICT OP

CALIFORNIA, ttft^&EjTlN CONTACT WITH THE OFFICE OF LOS ,

ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY EVELLE YOUNGER/ MR, BYRNE

STATES THIS MATERIAL SHOULD BE HANDLED LIKE ALL OTHER

EVIDENCE, THAT IS, THE CONTENTS SHOULD REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL

AND NOT BE DISCLOSED PUBLICALLY PRIOR TO TRIAL OR TO

UNAUTHORIZED INDIVIDUALS. BYRNE ADDED THAT SHOULD THE CONTENTS

BE DISCLOSED, IT COULD HAVE A SERIOUS ADVERSE EFFECT

INVOLVING SUCCESSFUL FROSECOTPION IN EITHER FEDERAL OR STATE

COURT AND COULD NEEDLESSLY SUBJECT THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

TO ADVERSE CRITICISM. / $**
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• ! • • •

ALL JLBTOHN- POSSIBLE ̂ TYPES" O -̂E3CAMIHATl6N*S~6F^TliE~HATERIAL

THAT MAY BE OF BENEFIT T^LTJIE,EPESTICUaiOJL^

OF THIS CASE,OR MAY BE PERTINENT-Ta-ANY-PUTURE DATE.FQR
Z ^ ^ 1 I / 1\

DESPITE ABOVE, INFORMATION RECEIVED BY THIS OFFICE

>?CATING EVIDENCE BEING HELD AT RAMPART.DIVISION, LAPD,

POSSESSION OF/IAPD, WAS PERSONALLY EXAMINED BY LOS ANGELES

jtAYOR SAM YQRJY. YORTY REPORTEDLY READ SOME OF CONTENTS

TO VARIOUSUNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS WHO WERE THEN IN THE

STATION $tV<d M U SlOUiAf JU>.SUA JM4\ /yyitstri/U** D Tlt-tiS*--'

• - •:• . ••• - - • • * rr--, a •

^ THESE ITEMS, AS PREVIOH^LY DESCRIBED, HAVE

FORWARDED TO THE FBI LAB FOR APPROPRIATE HANDWRITING.

<3©MEIRI8ONS-
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FAMIIY BACKGROUND OP

' ~ SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAH '

RECORDS OF INS, LOS ANGELES, REPEAL THE FOLLOWING

INFORMATION CONCERNING SIRHAN'S FAMILY:

1*(lafo/d f'
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\jo ^ISJER.. AYDA BISHARA SIRj^N, BORN MARCH SEVEN,

XHIRTY SIX, AT JERUSALEM, PA!LESTINE. REPORTEDLY DIED

OP LEUKEMIA IN ABOUT SIXTY.



ti BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

INS RECORDS, LOS ANGELES, REVEALED SIRHAN BORN

MARCH NINETEEN, FORTY FOUR IN JERUSALEM, PALESTINE. DESCRIBED

AS FIVE FOOT FOUR, ONE ONE EIGHT POUNDS, BLACK HAIR, BROWN

EYES. CURRENT ADDRESS SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD STREET, PASADENA,

- WHEN ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN IDENTIFIED HIS BROTHER SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN AS THE SUBJECT AT TEN FIFTEEN AM INSTANT DATE AT

PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT HE FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN GRADUATED FROM JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL IN

PASADENA IN NINETEEN SIXTY THREE AND THEREAFTER ATTENDED PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE, A JUNIOR COLLEGE, FOR APPROXIMATELY TWO YEARS BUT

DID NOT GRADUATE. HE FORMERLY WORKED AS AN EXERCISE BOY AND APPROXI-

MATELY ONE YEAR AGO FELL FROM A HORSE AND SUSTAINED A HEAD INJURY.

SINCE THEN HIS BEHAVIOR HAS CHANGED CONSIDERABLY AND HE HAS BEEN

DIFFICULT TO GET ALONG WITH. HE HAS NOT WORKED FOR AT LEAST

THREE MONTHS.

Lx
hip

ANGELES, ADVISED THAT

SIRHAN SIRHAN, ADDRESS IN CARE OF ROUTE ONE BOX ONE FIVE

NINE B, CORONA, CALIFORNIA, WAS EMPLOYED AS A HORSE

EXERCISE. BOY BY BERT ALTFILLISCH, ONE THREE TWO ZERO ZERO

CITRUS AVENUE, NORCO, CALIFORNIA, ON SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE

SIXTY SIX WHEN HE FELL FROM A HORSE AND WAS INJURED. SIRHAN

SUBMITTED A MEljfcAL INSURANCE CLAIM AND WAS TREATED

RICHARD NELSON, NORCO_. M B B J H B ^ H A T ARGONAUT INSURANCE

1°!
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COMPANY FOUR FOtprTHREE SHATTO PLACE, LOS ANGELES, HAD THE___

CLAIM4lLE PERTAINING TO SIRHAN REVIEWED BY BUREAU

AGENT INSTANT DATE AT ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY, LOS

ANGELES. FILE REFLECTS SIRHAN THROWN FROM HORSE ON

SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE, SIXTY SIX, WAS TAKEN TO A HOSPITAL

BY AMBULANCE, AND REGAINED CONSCIOUSNESS WHILE HIS

LACERATIONS WERE BEING STITCHED. HE WAS HOSPITALIZED

OVER NIGHT. SIRHAN CLAIMED INJURIES TO HIS LEFT EYE AND

BACK AND CLAIMED ENTITLED TO^.DISABILITY COMPENSATION.

/ ON SEPTEMBER FIVE, SJXTY SEVEN, SIRHAN WAS EXAMINED

JflS ANSELESt AND A
1 AT TIME ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M REPORT

INDICATED THAT HE FOUND SIRHAN TO BE ALERT, COOPERATIVE,

AND SHOWING NO EVIDENCE OF A NEUROTIC PROBLEM.

ON DECEMBER TWENTY, SIXTY SEVEN,j

UBMITT^D A REPORT TO

ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY STATING HE HAD EXAMINED SIRHAN ON

DECEMBER EIGHTEEN, SIXTY SEVEN, AND FOUND HIM TO BE FULLY

RECOVERED.

OH APRIL FIVE, SIXTY EIGHT, ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY

PAID A TWO THOUSAND DOLLAR DISJ^ILITY COMPENSATION TO SIRHAN

OUT OF WHICH SIRHAN RECEIP*!D ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND

JIVE DOLLARS AFTER DEDUCTIONS FOR HIS ATTORNEY AND LIENS.

re*-1-

1 • ;\

L%
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PAGE

POLITICAL LEANINGS OF SIRHAN

...SECTION. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT COMMUNIST.

PARTY,. HAD ADVISED THAT HE, CROWE, WAS FRIEND OF SIRHAN

AND HAD ATTENDED SCHOOL WITH HIM. t H H H f l h C R C W E

ADVISED ENTIRE SIRHAN FAMILY HAS HAD PROBLEMS IN PAST;

• ) /

y
FATHER IS REPORTEDLY PRESENTLY IN ISRAEL; ONE OF SIRHAN'S

BROTHERS HAD ATTEMPTED TO KILL GIRL FRIEND BY BLOWING UP

HER CAR WHEN SHE TRIED TO BREAK UP ROMANCE. YOUNGER

BROTHER HAS BEEN IN TROUBLE WITH JUVENILE AUTHORITIES.

CROWE STATED SIRHAN WAS EXTREMELY ANTI-SEMITIC IN HIS VIEWS

AND WAS GENERALLY "LEFT" IN HIS POLITICAL THINKING IN THAT

HE WAS IN FAVOR OF VIET CONG AND SUPPORTED SOME COMMUNIST

PARTY IDEALS. CROWE SAID SIRHAN WAS ERRATIC IN HIS LINKING.

CROWE INDICATED HE HAD TALKED TO SIRHAN APPROXIMATELY TWO

WEEKS AGO AND HAD THOROUGHLY BRIEFED SIRHAN ON COMMUNIST

PARTY ACTIVITIES AT UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT LOS ANGELES

AND HAD ATTEMPTED TO RECRUIT SIRHAN INTO THE COMMUNIST PARTY.

I



LA 56-156

JIRHAB ALLEGEDLY HAS NOT ENGAGED IN

ANY COMMUNIST PARTY OR OTHER SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES.

CROWE INDICATED WHEN LAST CONTACTED SIRHAN ABOUT TWO

"WEEKS AGO SIRHAN WAS VERY DEJECTED AND FRUSTRATED AND FELT

HE HAD MADE NO PROGRESS ACADEMICALLY.

CROWE IS APPREHENSIVE SHAPP SIRHAN, DURING INTERVIEW

MIGHT REVEAL HIS RELATIONS WITH CROWE AND DISCUSS CROWE'S

COMMUNIST PARTY ACTIVITIES.

'.; •.
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LIAISON WITH LOS ANGELES POLI DEPARTMENT

AT APPROXIMATELY POUR A.M. JUNK FOUR LAST SUPERVISOR

WAS IN CONFERENCE WITH LOS ANGELES COP

TOM REDDTN, LOS ANGELES DA EVELLE YOUNGER AND OTHER

REPRESENTATIVES OP LASO AND LAPD WHEN CHIEF REDDIN CALLED

OUT OF CONFERENCE TO RECEIVE CALL PROM WHITE HOUSE. UPON

RETURN, CHIEF REDDIN CALLED SUPERVISOR KERTIN FROM

CONFERENCE AND ADVISED HIM HIS CALL HAD BEEN FROM ATTORNEY

JH3NERAL RAMSEY CLAJ*K.WHO HAD TOLD CHIEF REDDIN THE FBI

WAS BEING INSTRUCTED TO ENTER THE INVESTIGATION. CLARK

REPORTEDLY TOLD CHIEF REDDIN THAT THB^EASON FOR ASKING

FOR FBI INVESTIGATION WAS NOT BECAUSE OF ANY CRITICISM

OF LAPD AND THEIR HANDLING OF CASE BUT FROM STANDPOINT

THAT IS WAS FELT THAT THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT SHOULD TAKE

SOME INVESTIGATIVE ACTION TO INSURE THAT THE PEOPLE OF THE

UNITED STATES WERE AWARE OF THEIR GOVERNMENT'S INTEREST

IN THIS CRIME. CHIEF REDDIN ADVISED S O T « W £ 0 S £ ^ U | T H A T

HE HAD ADVISED THE ATTORNEY GENERAL THAT HE WOULD BE MOST

HAPPY TO COOPERATE WITH THE FBI.. CHIEF REDDIN ALSO ADVISED

m
V.. ^



IA 5 6 - 1 5
PAGE *

THAT HE WOULD WELCOME ANY INVESTIGATIVE ASSISTANCE RENDERED

BY 9 & BUREAU. '

TWENTY FIVE AM INSTANT DATE, SAC GRAPP,

CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED IAPD COP TOM REDDIN THAT THE FBI

WILL ACTIVELY INVESTIGATE ALL FACETS OF THIS CASE AND WILL

RENDER ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIVE ASSISTANCE TO IAPD INCLUDING

THE SERVICES OF THE FBI LABORATORY iSC IDENTIFICATION DIVISION,

AND COVERAGE OF OUT OF STATE LEADS. IT WAS EXPLAINED TO CHIEF

REDDIN BY SAC GRAPP THAT THIS IS NOT INTENDED IN ANY WAY TO * -

TAKE THE CASE AWAY FROM THE IAPD. HE EXPRESSED APPRECIATION

AND THE DESIRE FOR FULL COOPERATION.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, TWO BUAGENTS

ABE ASSIGNED IN A LIAISON CAPACITY WITH RAMPART DIVISION,

IAPD, WHICH IS HANDLING THE INVESTIGATION. AN ADDITIONAL

FOUR BUAGENTS ASSIGNED LIAISON WITH IAPD HEADQUARTERS.

ALL ASSIGNMENTS ON TWENTY FOUR HOUR BASIS.
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INTERVIEW OF MARY BISHARA SIRHAN,
MOTHER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

MRS. MARY BISHARA SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD,

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, MOTHER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

WAS INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS INSTANT DATE AT EIGHT TWO SIX

EASTJipDECINO, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA. SHE ADVISED SHE

fcS FIVE SONS,NAMED SIRHAN SIRHAN, BORN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR;

MUNIR SIRHAN, AGE NINETEEN; ADEL SIRHAN, AGE THIRTY;

SAID*SIRHAN, BORN NINETEEN THIRTY TWO; AND SHARIF SIMIAN.

MRS. SIRHAN ADVISED THAT SHE WAS AT A LOSS TO UNDERSTANDTHeOf

HER SON SIRHAN SIRHAN GOULD BE INVOLVED IN AN ATTEMPT TO

KILL SENATOR KENNEDY. SHE STATED HE DID NOT DRINK OR SMOKE

AND HAD NO GIRL FRIEND OB ASSOCIATES TO HER KNOWLEDGE. SHE

ADVISED THAT HE HAD ALWAYS HAD GREAT AMBITIONS BUT

CONTINUALLY FAILED TO REACH HIS GOALS, SHE STATED THAT WHILE

AT A RANCH IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX, SIRHAN SIRHAN FELL FROM A

HORSE AND SUSTAINED INJURIES TO THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS HEAD,

LEFT EYE AND LEFT HIP, SHE ADVISED HE WAS HOSPITALIZED BECAUSE

OF THESE INJURIES AND IN HER OPINION WAS NEVER THE SAME

PERSON FOLLOWING THIS FALL.
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MRS. SIRHAN STATED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN HAD STRONG

FEELINGS CONCERNING JORDON AND THE ARAB STATES. SHE

WAS UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY MOTIVE AS TO WHY HER SON WAS INVOLVED

IN THE SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

, INTERVIEW OF ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN,
BROTHER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN, BROTHER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, WAS

INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS INSTANT DATE AT HIS RESIDENCE AT

SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA. HE STATED HE LAST

SAW SIRHAN SIRHAN AT SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD,JPASADENA,

ABOUT NOON, JUNE FOUR LAST. SIRHAN SIRHAN LEFT THE RESIDENCE

SHORTLY THEREAFTER WITHOUT SAYING WHERE HE WAS GOING OR WHAT

HIS PLANS WERE. SIRHAN SIRHAN DEPARTED IN HISI\NINETEEN

FIFTY SIX TWO DOOR DESOTO^ InEGfiNSiJ"LUNKlWWrr "TtF'JUJEC - WUHAN.

•O * AfiEL SIRHAN ADVISED HIS BROTHER DID NOT LIKE THE UNITED

STATES POLICIES OF SUPPORT TO ISRAEL IN THE ARAB - ISRAEL

CONFLICT^ ADELSIRHAN STATED HE NEVER KNEW HIS BROTHER TO

HAVE OR USE A GUN AND HAD NEVER INDICATED IN ANY WAY ANY

DISLIKE OF SENATOR KENNEDY. RE ADVISED THAT HE DID NOT KNOW

ANY ASSOCIATES OF SIRHAN SIRHAN.

f v
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.'..... INTERVIEW OF HUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN, BROTHER

OP SIRHAN BISHAR SIRHAN, AT ALT ADEN A, CALIFORNIA'.

KUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN, BROTHER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, WAS

BY BUAGENTS INSTANT DATE AT EIGHT TWO SIX

MENDOCINO,+ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA. HE INDICATED HIS

RESIDENCE AS SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA, WHERE

HE HAS RESIDED FOR US: LEAST FIVE TO SIX YEARS.

MUNIR SIRHAN ADVISED HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN SIRHAN,

HAD GRADUATED FROM JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL IN PASADENA AND

SUBSEQUENTLY ATTENDED PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOR ABOUT

TWO YEARS. HE ADVISED THAT ABOUT ONE YEAR AGO, WHILE

WORKING AS AN EXERCISE BOY AT A RANCH AT CORONA, CALIFORNIA,

SIRHAN SIRHAN HAD SUFFERED A HEAD INJURY AS A RESULT

OF FALLING FROM A HORSE AND HAD BEEN UNDER A DOCTOR'S CARE

FOR SEVERAL MONTHS.

HUNIR SIRHAN ADVISED THAT ABOUT THREE MONTHS AGO

HE HAD HAD A FIGHT WITH HIS BROTHER AND HAD NOT SPOKEN

TO HIM SINCE, DESPITE THE FACT THAT THEY LIVE IN THE SAME

BOUSE. HE ADVISED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN HAD BEEN UNEMPLOYED

-! -, .,. -̂  • J
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FOR ABOUT THE LAST SIX MONTHS AND WAS LAST EMPLOYED AT

A HEALTH STORE IN PASADENA OPERATED BY A GERMAN NAMED

WIDENER (PH)« WIDENER REPORTEDLY WROTE A BOOK SHOWING

:S ASSISTANCE TO THE JEWS DURING .THE WAR TO WHICH SIRHAN

SIRHAN OBJECTED. HE SUBSEQUENTLY TERMINATED HIS EMPLOYMENT

WITH WIDENER AS A RESULT OF THIS DISAGREEMENT,

MUNIR SIRHAN ADVISED THAT HIS BROTHER WAS A MEMBER

OF AHROC ROSECRUCIANS, A RELIGIOUS ORDER, AMD ALSO STUDIED

SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST RELIGION. HE ALSO ADVISED THAT HIS

BROTHER WAS VERY INTERESTED IN LANGUAGES AND WAS FLUENT

US RUSSIAN, GERMAN AND ARABIC, AND HAD SOME KNOWLEDGE OF

OTHERS.

HE ADVISED XSK HIS BROTHER HA5 NO CLOSE MALE OR

FEMALE ASSOCIATES TO HIS KNOWLEDGE, DID NOT DRINK OR SMOKE,

AND DID NOT BELONG TO ANY POLITICAL OR RACIAL ORGANIZATIONS.

HE STATED THAT ABOUT THREE MONTHS AGO SIRHAN SIRHAN HAD

FERCHASED A HANDGUN FROM A FELLOW EMPLOYEE OF MUNIR SIRHAN

AT THE F.C. NASH COMPANY AT PASADENA (DEPARTMENT STORE). HE

r

tea
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STATED THAT HE HAD NOT SEEN THIS GUN SINCE IT WAS PURCHASED

BY SIRHAN SIRHAN. MUNIR SIRHAN LAST SAW HIS BROTHER AT

APPROXIMATELY EIGHT THIRTY AM, JUNE POUR LAST, AT THE

CORNER OF LAKE AND WASHINGTON STREETS IN PASADENA, WHERE

SIRHAN SIRHAN WAS PURCHASING A NEWSPAPER. HE WAS UNABLE

-SUGGEST ANY MOTIVE AS TO WHY HIS BROTHER MIGHT HAVE

SENATOR KENNEDY, BUT DOES NOT BELIEVE HE HOULD HAVE

DONE IF FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL OR GROUP AS HIS BROTHER WAS TOO

DETERMINED IN NATURE.

HE STATED THAT HIS BROTHER HAD LITTLE COMMUNICATION

WITH THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE FAMILY WHICH WAS A CAUSE

OF FRICTION BETWEEN HIS MOTHER AND SIRHAN SIRHAN. HE

STATED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN READ A GREAT DEAL, MOSTLY

BOOKS CONCERNING HISTORY OR POLITICS, BUT HAD NEVER

ENGAGED IN ANY POLITICAL DISCUSSION WITH HIM.

3 c ic J.'_. - 1 •.•. at . - • -..: -:"\'<:
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PAGE 3°
INFORMATION FURN BY JBPKALD.B.. _HUNTLE3

PORTLAND» .OREGON., TO LOS ANGELES
• —

OFFICE.

AT ABOUT FOUR AM. INSTANT DATE LOS ANGELES OFFICE

RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL FROM PERSON IDENTIFYING HIMSELF

AS RONALD R. HUNTLEY,

PORTLAND, OREGON, HUNTLEY ADVISED HE WAS SENATOR KENNEDY'S

PERSONAL BODYGUARD DURING THE SENATOR'S CAMPAIGN IN RECENT

OREGON PRIMARY. HE STATED THAT A WEEK AGO HE WAS WITH

SENATOR KENNEDY AT BENSON HOTEL, PORTLAND, AT WHICH TIME

SENATOR WAS CONGRATULATING SENATOR MC CARTHY ON HIS VICTORY.

MS SENATOR KENNEDY WAS ATTEMPTING TO LEAVE THE HOTEL HE,

HUNTLEY, WAS CLEARING PATH THROUGH CROWD AND HAD OCCASION

TO PUSH TWO MALES OUT OF THE WAY OF SENATOR KENNEDY. AS HE

PUSHED ONB-tiUESffaR OUT OF THE WAY HE FELT A.WEAPON UNDER

THE MANS SUIT COATTAND IMMEDIATELY SHOVED HIM UP AGAINST A

WALL. THE MAN CAUSED NO FURTHER PROBLEM AND SENATOR KENNEDY

WAS NOT ADVISED OF THE INCIDENT, HUNTLEY STATED HE HAD

OBSERVED ON TELEVISION PHOTOGRAFBH OF THE MAN ARRESTED BY

LAPS AS A SUSPECT IN ATTEMPTED MURDER OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

HUNTLEY ADVISED THAT HE IS CERTAIN THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL

tit-
bit ;-:.:i
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IS IDENTICAL TO ONE OP THE TWO MEN HE SHOVED OUT OF THE

WAY OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S PATH AT THE BENSON HOTEL, PORTLAND,

HE ALSO .STATED THE OTHER INDIVIDUAL WAS APPROXIMATELY

TWENTY FOUR YEAHS OLD, POSSIBLY LATIN? AMERICAN EXTRACTION,

FIVE FEET FOUR INCHES, ONE HUNDRED NINTY FOUR POUNDS,

DARK BROWN HAIR, VERY STOCKY BUILD.

HUNTLEY ADVISED THAT HE WOULD BE AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW

BY BUAGENTS AT HILLSBORO, OREGON, AND WOULD WAIT AT

THREE SEVEN FOUR EAST EDISON, HILLSBORO, UNTIL CONTACTED.

PORTLAND OFFICE HAS BEEN JJEOfesSH) TO .IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW

HUNTLEY.
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LIAISON WITH^REPRESENTATIVES OF SENATOR

KENNEDY AT HOSPJ&AL OF GOOD SAMARITAN,

TWO BUAGENTS ABE ASSIGNED ON A FULL-TIME TWENTY-FOUR

HOUR BASIS AS LIAISON WITH PIERRE SALINGER AND THEODORE

SOREtfSON, REPRESENTATIVES OF SENATOR KENNEDY. AT HOSPITAL

OF GOOD SAMARITAN, LOS ANGELES,

AT THREE TWENTY FIVE PM, INSTANT DATE, PIERRE SALINGER

ADVISED THAT A NEUROSURGEON OF HOSPITAL OF GOOD SAMARITAN,

WHO HAD OPERATED ON SENATOR KENNEDY, HAD BEEN IN TELEPHONIC

CONTACT WITH A DOCTOR IN NEW YORK CITY, HAME NOT RECALLED,

SALINGER ADVISED THAT A MEDICAL DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE DOCTORS

WAS HELD FOLLOWING WHICH THIS DOCTOR IN NEW YORK CITY

APPARENTLY GAVE A PRESS RELEASE INDICATING THAT SENATOR

KENNEDY PROBABLY WOULD HAVE PERMANENT BRAIN DAMAGE* SALINGER

STATED THAT BASED ON CURRENT INFORMATION, IF SENATOR KENNEDY

DOES SURVIVE, HE PROBABLY WILL HAVE PERMANENT BRAIN DAMAGE.

HE FURTHER STATED THAT IT APPEARS DOUBTFUL THAT SENATOR

KENNEDY WILL LIVE AND THAT THIS INFORMATION HAD BEEN 04IHED

FROM TALKING WITH A DOCTOR ON THE CASE,
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KJEB ALSO ADVISED INSTANT DATE THAT

)YJCS TO AKHVE AT LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL

AIRPORT/BY PRIVATE PLANE AT FIVE THIRTY PM# INSTANT DATE.

SHE WILL BE BROUGHT TO THE HOSPITAL OF GOOD SAMARITAN

BY THE LAFBr. SALINGER FURTHER ADVISED THAT MRS. MARTIN
jr* ^rm%\ ii - - - • -..*-H ^

LUTHER KING. JR.. IS TO ARRIVE IN LOS ANGELES FROM

WASHINGTON, D.C., AT POUR FIFTY FIVE PM^ INSTAHT DATE.

IT WAS INDICATED THAT BOTH

THE LAPD AND SECRET SERVICE WERE AWARE OF THE ABOVE

INFORMATION CONCERNING MRS1, JOHN F. KENNEDY AND MRS.

MARTIN LUTHER K3HG, JR.

LIAISON BY BUAGENTS AT HOSPITAL OF GOOD SAMARITAN

WILL BE MAINTAINED TO INSURE THAT ALL DEVELOPMENTS IN THIS

MATTER ARE PROMPTLY REPORTED TO THE BUREAU.

M

y^
r
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._•_ .CONTACTS WITH ?.V> STUDIOS, IOS ANGELES,

IN ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN FILM OF SHOOTIWO.

BUAGENTS VIEWED TAPES AND FILM SHOTS ON INSTANT DATE

MADE BY KNXT, CHANNEL TWO, AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL DURING

TIME SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT, BUAGENTS ALSO MONITORED T.V.

NEWS SPECIALS WHICH HAD BEEN RUN BY ABC, CHANNEL SEVEN,

NBC, CHANNEL FOUR, AND KTTV, CHANNEL ELEVEN. NONE OF THE

?p ABOVE TAPES AND FILM SHOTS RECORDED THE ACTUAL SHOOTING

\] OF SENATOR KENNEDY, BUT DID SHOW PERIOD SUBSEQUENT TO SHOOTING,

INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF ASSAILANT FROM THE 1REA BY POLICE.

DETAILED SHOTS OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S SPEECH JUST BEFORE HE

LEFT FOR THE KITCHEN AREA, SHOTS OF HIM LYING WOUNDED ON

THE FLOOR, AND THE REMOVAL OF ASSAILANT FROM THE AREA

VERB CONTAINED IN SIXTEEN MILLIMETER COLOR MAGNETIC

STRIP FILM, WHICH HAD BEEN SHOT BY CBS STAFF C A M E M A M ^

WILLIAM WILDE. ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE TO RAVE A COPY

OF THIS SIXTEEN MILLIMETER FILM MADE FOR THE FBI WHICH WILL ,

BE READY IN THE MORNING OF JUNE SIX UEXT. /?*(// 6
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; CONTACT WITH NBC MEWS, BURBANK, CALIFORNIA, INSTANT

DATE DETERMINED THAT THEY HAD NO FILM DEPICTING THE ACTUAL

SHOOTING OP SENATOR KENNEDY. . NBC FILMED SCENES JUST PRIOR

TO THE SHOOTING, ACTIVITIES SUBSEQUENT TO THE SHOOTING

AND SCENES SHOWING THE ASSAILANT BEING TAKEN FROM THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL BY POLICE OFFICERS. ARRANGEMENTS WERE

MADE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THIS FILM WHICH WILL BE AVAILABLE

ON JUKB SIX NEXT.

- i.

£3*'
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INTERVIEW OF DAVID OVERHOLT STEVENS

B P B | | | H | P A I O ALTO, CALIFORNIA, FORMER

FELLOW STUDENT OF SIRHAN AT JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL.

STEVENS, H^HH^^^^^^^^^^^^HHIHHk
PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA, APPEARED AT PALO ALTO RESIDENT AGENCY

INSTANT DATE AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING

SIRHAN:

STEVENS STATED WAS CASUALLY ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN

AT JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL, PASADENA, DURING SCHOOL YEAR

SIXTY TWO TO SIXTY THREE. STEVENS DESCRIBED SIRHAN

AS PALESTINIAN ARAB, BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN BORN IN

PALESTINE. HE RECALLED THAT SIRHAN AT THAT TIME BITTERLY

OPPOSED AND HATED JEWS, PARTICULARLY ZIONISTS, STEVENS

STATED SIRHAN LISTENED TO RADIO HAVANA AND STEVENS

BELIEVED HIM TO BE FRO CASTRO AT THAT TIME* STEVENS

HOT AWARE OF ANY ORGANIZATION, AFFILIATIONS OF SIRHAN

AND HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE SIXTY THREE. STEVENS NOT ACQUAINTED

WITH MEMBERS OF SIRHAN »S FAMILY. STEVENS ADVISED THAT ONE

3
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iKSS-'

THOMAS B. GOOD WAS CLOSE FRIEND OF SIRHAN IN HIGH

SCHOOL AND COULD POSSIBLY FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING
j , .in -1 n . — •--»! — -*•*

SIRHAN'S POLITICAL VIEWS AS POSSIBLE MOTIVE FOR ATTEMPTED

MURDER OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ADVISED

.. c
. • .. J-./\
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MISCELLANEOUS

NO RECORD OF A SELECTIVE SERVICE REGISTRATION FOR SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN, BORN MARCH NINETEEN, FORTY FOUR, WAS LOCATED

AT SELECTIVE SERVICE LOCAL BOARD, GROUB B, PASADENA, WHEN

CHECKED INSTANT DATE. RECORDS, SELECTIVE SERVICE HEADQUARTERS,

ft SACRAMENTO, BEING CHECKED TO DETERMINE IF SIRHAN REGISTERED

SOME OTHER LOCAL^OARD IN CALIFORNIA.

LOS^GEl/S, ADVISED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN WAS A CLOSE FRIEND

HOLLYWOOD RACING TRACK EMPLOYE]

(REPORTED FOR WORK ON JUNE FIVE INSTANT

DEPARTED AND HAS NOT RETURNED l ^ f l f l l H I i ^ H H ^ ^ ^ H 1 •

HAfc WRITTEN ANTI J)Ajffl ̂ ^MAffSffiJte'ITERSTO THE"FKgSIDEN$,

^gCREfARY OF DEFENSE^ AND OTHEft HffiiLIC T5ftfCtS£S.; INVESTIGATION

INITLATE^^^OCATE AND INTERVIEW MATTESON. A A _

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ F DRIVERS LICENSE DIVISION,, DMV, SACRAMENTO,

REFLECT CLASS THREE DRIVERS LICENSE M TWO THREE EIGHT EIGHT

FOUR SEVEN ISSUED MARCH EIGHTEEN, SIXTY FOUR, TO SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD STREET, PASADENA.

DESCRIBED AS BORN MARCH NINETEEN, FORTY FOUR, FIVE FEET

TWO INCHES, ONE FIFTEEN POUNDS, BLACK HAIR, BROWN EYES.

APPLICATION SIGNED BY MOTHER, MARY SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX
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EAST HOWARD STREET, PASADENA, ON MARCH'NINETEEN, SIXTY POUR."

SIRHAN STATED FATHER LIVES IN JORDAN, -SIRHAN HAS CONVICTIONS

MARCH NINE, SIXTY SIX, SECTION TWO TWO THREE FIVE ZERO, VC,

PASADENA, AND NOVEMBER TWENTY EIGHT, SIXTY SIX^ SECTION

TWO ONE FOUR FIVE THREE A, VC, EL MONTE.

NO RECORD IN THE NAME OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, BORN

J:\^l MARCH TWELVE, FORTY FOUR, WAS LOCATED AT VETERANS
; ] ADMINISTRATION RECORDS CENTER, LOS ANGELES.

ALL INS FILES RELATING TO SIRHAN SIRHAN AND THETSIRHAN

FAMILY HAVE BEEN PULLED BY DISTRICT DIRECTOR GEORGE ROSENBERG,

LOS ANGELES, IN CONNECTION WITH A PROJEC^PERSONALLY REQUESTED

BY ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK. AS BiWCBY COMPLETES

; EACH FILE, IT IS BEING MADE AVAILABLE TO BUREAU AGENTS FOR

XEROXING.

INFORMATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM THE PASADENA

POLICE DEPARTMENT THAT SIRHAN RESIDENCE AT SIX NINE SIX

EAST HOWARD, PASADENA, HAS BEEN COMPLETELY BLOCKED OFF AND

SO TRAFFIC IS ALLOWED ON THAT BLOCK. THIS SITUATION WILL

CONTINUE UNTIL TOMORROW.

INFORMATION WAS ALSO RECEIV^FROM THE PASADENA POLICE *

DEPARTMENT TfflSLEVENING THAT NUMEROUS TELEPHONIC THREATS j
i

- HAD BEEN RECEIVED BY MEMBERS OF THE SIRHAN FAMILY AT THEIR ]

RESIDENCE.

•*? ..» :.. .!• j"
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KEKSALT
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HE LOS ANGELES TEL JUNE S I X INSTANT.

"ALLEGED CONSPIRACY"

-INTERVIEW OF HUMPHREY CO^EHO AN'D_ENRIQUE , ' •

Rk^$/fot WHO HAD CONVERSATION WITH SIRHAN AT

AM3ASSAD0R HOTEL PRIOR TO SHOOTIKG-

CCSDERO AND RABA60 APPEASED AT LOS ANGELES OFFICE JUKE FIVE

LAST AND BOTH ADVISID THEY HAD HAD CONVERSATION WITH INDIVIDUAL AT

THE AUBASSAr-OR HOTEL LATER IDENTIFIED AS SIRHAH AT APPROXIMATELY

SINE THIRTY PM JUKE FOUR LAST.

RABAGO ADVISED THAT SIRHAN HAD MADE DEROGATORY COMMENTS

REGARDING "RICH PEOPLE" IN GENERAL AND SENATOR KENNEDY IN PARTICULAR.

SIRHAN CLAIMED THAT KENNEDY WAS BILLIONAIRE AND DID NOT CARE ABOUT

POOR PEOPLE. SIRHAN' TOLD RA3AG0 THAT KENNEDY WAS GOING TO "BUY

THE PRESIDENCY* FOR PERSONAL REASONS. HE REFERRED TO KENNEDY AS A

EHD PAGE ONE
INDEXED

J.. t±H%LW-:$&
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C0RDE3O ADVISED THAT HE JOINED RABAGO AND SIRHAN AND ALSO

STATED SIRHAN PADE DEROGATORY REMARKS TO HIM REGARDING "RICH PEOPLE",

CORDERO ADVISED SIRHAN AGGRAVATED BECAUSE HE WAS LOOKED DOWN UPON

BECAUSE OF HIS CLOTHING. RABAGO FURTHER STATED THAT SIRHAN WAS

DEFINITELY AGAINST SENATOR KENNEDY 3ECAUSE OF HIS WEALTH,

. COKDERO AND RABAGO OF OPINION SIRHAN HAD COME TO AMBASSADOR

HCTEL ALONE. BASED ON CONVERSATION WITH HIM. NO ONE APPEARED TO

BE ACCOMPANYING HIP! DURING THE APPROXIMATE TEN MINUTES THEY CONVERSED

WITH HIM. ' *• _

SIGNED STATEMENTS OBTAINED FROM CORDERO AND RABAGO REGARDING

A3CVE ON JUNE SIX INSTANT AND BOTH PICKED SIRHAfTS PHOTOGRAPHS FROtf

AHONG SEVEN PHOTOGRAPHS.

• \ . •

"EDUCATION"

SIRHAN SIRHAN, DATE OF BIRTH MARCH NINETEEN, NINETEEN FORTY

FOUR, J E A U S U L E M , ATTENDED JOHN MARSHALL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, FROM SEPTEK3S2 NINETEEN FIFTY SEVEN UNTIL OCTOBER

NINETEEN FIFTY EIGHT, ATTENDED ELLIOT JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL, PASADENA,

FROM OCTOBER NINETEEN FIFTY EIGHT TO JUNE. NINETEEN SIXTY. LISTED

ADDRESS AS ONE SIX FOUR SEVEN LAKE, PASADENA. ATTENDED JOHN HUIR

HIGH SCHOOL, PASADENA, FROM SEPTEK3ER NINETEEN SIXTY TO JUNE NINETEEN

SIXTY THREE WHEN HE GRADUATED. SIRHAN DESCRIBED BY SCHOOL R.ECORDS

END PAGE TWO . - . '



r
PAGE THREE „ - '

LA 56-156

t

AS "FRIENDLY, "COOPERATIVE, WELL HANKERED, HAS ADJUSTED VERY NICELY

TO HIS, NEW ENVIRONMENT, AND MAKING MAWY NEW FRIENDS". ATTENDED

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE SEPTEMBER NINETEEN SIXTY THREE THROUGH MAY

NINETEEN SIXTY F I V E . NO RECORD OF ANY TEACHERS OR STUDENTS .

'ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN. NO KNOWN HANDWRITING LOCATED. \n£_
DA von Pl/fsc, ^gm^mmmmma^mmmmmmmmmm pASA-Ef.;Af

STATES ATTENDED GliADE SCHOOL WITH SIRHAN, ALSO ATTENDED PASADEKA

CITY CCLLEGE IN NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE WITH SIRHAN. IS NOT CONSIDERED

CLOSE FRIEND OF SIRHAN DUE TO INTERVENING FRIENDS AND DIFFERENT

INTERESTS. NEVER DISCUSSED POLITICAL, SOCIAL, OR ECONOMIC MATTERS

WITH SIRHAH. RECALLS SIRHAN HAD STRONG NATIONALISTIC PRIDE IN BEING

OF ARAB ORIGIN. „ ,

"MISCELLANEOUS"

• • - - *

-STATEMENT REPORTEDLY MADE BY .

SIRHAN WHEN ARRESTED, " I DID

THIS'FOR ^Y COUNTRY**-

PREVIOUSLY REPOHTED IN PRESS THAT WHEN ARRESTED JUKE FIVE LAST,

SISHAIi SIRHAN HAD KADE STATEMENT " I DID THIS FOR MY COUNTRY".

DIVISION, LAPD, STATED THAT RECORDS

OF LAPD CONCERKING ABLEST OF SIRHAN AND OBSERVATIONS OF OFFICERS

DURING COURSE OF CONTACT WITH SIRHAN FAILED TO REFLECT SUBJECT

END PAGE THREE • . •••
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MAKING STATEMENT, "I DID THIS FOR MY COUNTRY". W H B STATED ^'"'

THAT fcHEfl SUBJECT WAS 3EIKG QUESTIONED RELATIVE TO HIS NAtfE, HE WAS

ASKED, "ARE YOU ASHAMED CF YOUR WAKE?", TO WHICH HE REPLIED, "HELL

HO, I 'M 1!OT ASHAMED OF MY NAME", SIRHAN MADE NO OTHER STATEMENTS,

"-INCARCERATION OF SIRHAN- . .

SI.".HAS SI5HAK CONFINED LCS ANGELES COUNTY CECTRAL J A I L . HAS

NOT SEEK VISITED BY ANY I!EI'*3£RS OF HIS FAMILY., HAS REQUESTED

SEVERAL CHANGES IN HIS J A I L DIET, WHICH HAVE BEEN MADE, HAS

HE2UESTED SEVERAL 3CCKS, SOCIOLOGICAL IN ;;ATURE, WHICH ARE BEING

OBTAINED FCH HIF-5. OIVLY VISITORS ARE HIS ATTORNEY RICHARD S . BUCKLEY,

AND J A I L MEDICAL STAFF.

GFCAND JURY I S SCHEDULED TO HEAR TESTIMONY IN MATTER OH JUKE

SEVEN ?:EXT.

-DEATH CF SENATOR ROBERT F . KEMKEDY.- :

VICTIM SUCCUMBED TO EFIAIH I.NJU3IES AT OUZ FORTY FOUR AW, JUKE

SIXTH INSTANT.

AT ELEVES TVZMTY AM, IHSTAKT DATE, LAPD 1HTELLIGEBCE ADVISED

THAT TH£ AUTOPSY. CN THE 3CDY OF SENATOR KEKBEDY WAS COMPLETED A T _

I}L HOSPITAL AT ELEVEN ZERO FIVE AM, INSTANT DATE.

E OF DEATH. VMBZR SEVEN ZERO NINE SEVEN DASH ZERO TWO

ONE NINE SEVEN EIGHT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC T

HEALTH, FOR ROBERT FKANCIS KENNEDY REVEALS. HE D I S ^ A T OWE FORTY |

.END PAGE FOUR " ^ ~T—*^——
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FOUR AM, JUKE SIXTH INSTANT, AT GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER, LOS

AKGELES. CAUSE OF DEATH WAS SHOWN AS "GUNSHOT WOUND OF.RIGHT

MASTOID PENETRATING BRAIN". • N

COPIES OF THE AUTOPSY WILL BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU WHEN

OBTAINED. '- '

OFFICIAL CDF:GNE?.'S PHOTOGRAPHS WILL ALSO BE MADE AVAILABLE AS

SCCN AS DEVELOPED. . • '

-THACI;:G OF GUI; USED IN SHOOTING BY LAPD-

LAPD RECEIVED INFORMATION FRO;-; CII THAT GUI,' IN POSSESSION OF

SIRHAFJ 31SHA.R.A SIBHAS HAD EZEN REGISTERED TO ALBERT LESLIE

CF APAHTWENTJ

ALKAKERA, CALIFORNIA. HERTZ ADVISED THIS GUN HAD BEEN PUHCHASED IM

AUGUST NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE AND SEVERAL MONTHS LATER f-TiS. HERTZ GAVE

GUN" TO DAUGHTER, DA!!A '.•.'E

WOODAC.=:E, CALIFORNIA. LAPD RECEIVED INFORMATION.. FROM KABIR COUNTY

CALIFMKIA S H E R I F F ' S OFFICE, W I C H COVEHS WOODACRE, THAT ? g 5 . ^

•.'JES^UKE CLAIMS WHILE STILL L I V I N G - I K PASADESA, PRIOR TO KOVIflG TO

UC0DAC3E, IK EITHER THE LATTL^ PART OF K0VEK3ER OR THE FIRST PART

OF DECE'-BEF:, SIHETESK SIXTY SZVEN, SHE GAVE GUN TO A NEIGH3CH,

GEC7.SE TJW~.Z C ^ ^ B B B B H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B H P . S A D E N A . EHHAHD

ADVISED THAT IKS. WISTLAKE GAVE HIM THE GUM AROUND THE FIRST

OF CURRENT YEA3 AND HE HAD IT ONLY SHORT TIME BEFORE HE SOLD

END PAGE FIVE •
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IT TC A FELLO'i EIIFLOYEZ AT NASH DEPARTMENT STORE PASADENA.

ERHAfiD LATER ISSHTIFIZC TIL'tJIR S^HAN AS THE INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM

HE SOLD THIS WEAPON. WHEN INTERVIEWED BY BUAGEtfTS JUfJE FIVE

LAST :UKIS CLAIMED THAT ABOUT THREE MONTHS AGO SIRHAN SIRHAE

HAD PUrCKASS!) A Hfl HD GUK FROM A FELLOW EMPLOYEE OF KUKIR

Sli'HAS AT KASH COMPANY'AT PASADENA. WUNIR SlRKAf! CLAIMED HE

HAD NOT SEEN THIS CUM SlfiCE IT WAS PURCHASED BY KIS BROTHER.

-SZAJtCH OF PERSONALLY OWNED VEHICLE

OF SIHHA?* S I A K A H BY LAPC-

DKV RECORDS REVEALED NINETEEN FIFTY SIX DE SOTO REGISTRED

TO SIKHAS SIT.HAN. CAR LOCATED JUME FIVE LAST BY BUAGEKTS AS

RESULT BLCCK TO 3L0CK SEARCH AT WILSHIRE BLVD AND NEW

H A K P S H I A E A V i . , FEVf SLOCKS FROM AMBASSADOR HOTEL. LAPD NOTIFIED.

ON JUNE FIVE LAST, LAPD OBTAINED SEARCH WARRANT FOR SIRHAJTS

AUTO. TWO SPZKT TWENTY Ti'O CALloER 3UL>^TS FOUMD ON TOP OF

FROKT SEAT ON PASS£NGEH SIDE. OME ENPTY 30X TWENTY TWO CALI3EH

FniiKn TM SLCVS COKPARTKEKT. .SALES RECEIPT IN GLOVE

CCKPARTf'EST REVEALS PURCHASE OF FOUR SOXES TWENTY TWO CALIBER BULLETS

FOR THREE DOLLARS NINETY NINE CENTS, PAID FOR IN CASH ON JUNE

ONE LAST. SALES MADE By LOCK STOCK AND BARREL GUN STORE, SAN

GABRIEL, CALIFORNIA, WALLET HOLDING IDENTIFICATION IN NAME OF

SIRHAN SIRHAK LOCATED IN GLOVE COMPARTMENT. VEHICLE PROCESSED

END PAGE SIX •
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FOR LATENT FINGERPRINTS BY LAPD. SEVERAL PRINTS OBTAINED.

EVIDENCE IN POSSESSION Of LAPD. ' . '

-INTERVIEW OF VICTIM

IBVfIN '»EAL STSjjkC

STROLL INTERVIEWED BY 3U AGENT AT MIDWAY HOSPITAL, FIVE

SINE'TWO FIVE SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, JUNE SIXTH

IKSTAKT, HAD 3ZEN ADMITTED OKZ FORTY FIVE AM, JUKE FIVE LAST,

FOR T £ 3 n i . 1 E N T OF WOUND LEFT CLEFT." " STROLL, BORN

RESIDES A'

LOS ANGELES, AND IS

STATED WAS WORKER AT MftlN CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS OF SENATOR

KENNEDY IN LOS ANGELES AND ON EVER! KG OF JUNE FOUR LAST, WAS

ASSIGNED TO WATCH ONEOF DOORS TO EMBASSY ROOM, AMBASSADOR HOTEL,

DURING KENNEDY'S SPEECH.

STROLL STATED THAT AFTER FINISHING SPEECH, SENATOR KENNEDY

AND SCI»!E FRIENDS PASSED HIS POSITION, AND STROLL VENT INTO A

CORRIDOR BEHIND THEK. IMMEDIATELY THEREAFTER, HE HEARD A SERIES

OF SMALL BOISES LIKE FIRECRACKERS AND FELT WHAT HE BELIEVED

WAS A KICK TO THE LEFT LEG. STROLL RAN BACK THROUGH A DOOR

INTO EMBASSY ROOM AND SAW 3 L 0 0 D OS HIS LEG AND REALIZED HE HAD

BEEN SHOT. HE ADVISED HAD BEEN TOLD 3Y HIS DOCTOR THAT BULLET

THAT HIT HIM APPEARED TO HAVE RICOCHETED FROM FLOOR BEFORE

END PAGE SEVEN1
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STRIKING Hlf i . STATED EXPtCTSP TO BE RELEASED FROM HOSPITAL

JUNE EIGHT NEXT. "

' STROLL ADVISED HE DID NOT REALIZE SENATOR KENNEDY HAD

BEEN SHOT AND DID NOT SEE HIS ASSAILANT. HE HAS VIEWED SIRHAN'S

PHOTOGRAPH OK TELEVISION 3UT STATED HE HAD NEVER SEEN HIM

BEFORE.

-INTERVIEl; OF VICTIM

IRA eOLUSTEI.H-

IRA GOL-ST.-ZIN,

EHCIKO, CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED BY 3U AGENT INSTANT DATE AT

ENCINO GENERAL HOSPITAL, ENCINO. STATED THAT AT THE COMPLETION

OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S SPZICH IN THE EMBASSY ROOM, AMBASSADOR

HOTEL, IN LATE'EVENING, JUKE FIVE LAST, HE, GOLDSTEIN, WAS IN

KITCHEN' AHEA OF HOTEL. AS GOLDSTEIN WAS LEAVING KITCHEN, HE

PASS ID SENATOR KENNEDY AND SECONDS LATER HE HEARD SIX OR SEVEN

SHOTS. GOLDSTEIN WAS STRUCK IN THE LEFT BUTTOCKS BY A BULLET.

HE STATED HZ DID NOT SEE SENATOR KENNEDY THEREAFTER NOR DID HE

AT ANY TIME OBSERVE THE INDIVIDUAL WHO FIRED THE SHOTS. GOLDSTEIN

ADVISID HE WAS 3EIK3 RELEASED FROM ENCINO GENERAL HOSPITAL

INSTANT DATE. GOLDSTEIN WAS ON DUTY AS AN EMPLOYEE OF CONTINENTAL

MEWS SERVICE, .

END PAGE EIGHT
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-INTERVIEW OF VICTIM ELIZABETH EVf

EVANS, WHITE FEMALE, BORN

flHB^-SI^'c^flHHHHiHlflHiiHHlHHiHIIHkAl!GUS'
CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED AT HUNTIHGTOR NEtfCRIAL HOSPITAL,

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, BY 3UAGENT5 THIS DATE. EVANS ADVISED SHE

AND HUSBAND, ARTHUR W. E V ^ S , ARRIVED-AMBASSADOR HOTEL APPROXIMATELY

ELEVEN THIRTY PM JUNE FOUR LAST TO RENEW ACQUAINTANCES WITH LONG

TIME FRIEND PIERRE SAL^NGES. AS K2SKEDY DELIVERING VICTORY

SPEECH, EVAHS PROCEEDED AROUND ROSTRUM TO "ANTE DASH ROOM"

3SHIKD R0ST3UP1 HOPING TO CONTACT SALIHSEH AS ROBERT KEKKEDY

PARTY DEPARTED.

EVANS STOOD NEAR DOOR LEADING FROM ANTE DASH ROOM

TO KITCHEN1. KENNEDY, CLOSELY SIKWOUMDED BY PEOPLE, PROCEEDED

PAST EVA MS AND INTO KITCHEN AREA FOLLOWED BY ETHZL KE/K5DYT

— • " " /

WHO WAS TWO On THREE STEPS 3EHIND.

AS ETHEL KEKKEDY PROCEEDED THROUGH THIS DOORWAY,

EVANS HEARD NOISES WHICH SOUNDED LIKE A STRING OF FIRECRACKERS

EXPLODINS. AT THE SAME TIME EVATJS LOST CUE OF HER SHOES; AND

AS" SHE 3ENT OVEJi TO RETRIEVE SAKE, HEARD SOMEONE EXCLAIM

THAT A WOKAS.HAD 32ES SHOT.

END PAGE SINE
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KOT REALIZING SHE-HAD SEEN SHOT, EVANS CONTINUED TO

SE&P.CH FOA HE* SHOE. WKES EVANS STRAIGHTENED UP, BLOOD

FL.CVED DCWK HE.< FACE AND SHE THEN REALIZED THAT SHE HAD

BEEN SHOT IN THE FOREHEAD. '

EVANS DID NOT SEE ANYONE ELSE SHOT RCR ANYONE HOLDIfJG

ANY KIND OF A WiAPOM. SEVERAL BYSTANDERS REMOVED EVANS

TO A TA3LE KEAri ROSTKUM WKEtfE SHE REGAINED UNTIL Ai'iBULAKCE

ARRIVED. EVAKS, WHO HAS SE2J1 , PHOTOS OF SIHHAH, ADVISED

SHE COULD SOT I*£CALL SSI KG ANYONE RESEM2LIMG THIS INDIVIDUAL

IK THE HOTEL AT ANY Tl i iE . EVANS ADVISED BULLET REMOVED

FHOM HS.t FOHEHEAD IS SUHGERY JU.\'Z FIVE LAST AND DESCRIBED

KSrt CC?;:1TIO;J AS coor.

HUSBAND OF EVA?:S ALSO ISTZSVIEWZIJ AND ADVISED HE VMS

NCT VICTIM OF SKCOTIJJG OS* A:JA?.E OF SA."E WHEN IT OCCURRED.

MS. EVAK3, WHO HAS ALSO SEEN PHOTOS OF SIKHAB, COULD NOT

RECALL SEEING THIS INDIVIDUAL AT HOTEL. . -

-ATTEMPTS TO INTE3VIE1* VICTIMS. PAUL

HEaMA?-; S C j ^ T E AND WILLIAM S . tfl>g^>

DEYCE P. p/r.Z, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF KUKSING, KAISER

FCU?;5ATION HOSPITAL, F0U3 EIGHT S.IX SZVEH SUNSET BOULEVARD,

ADVISED PAUL HERMAN SCHRADE AND WILLIAM S . WEISEL WERE CURRENT

PATIENTS OF THE HOSPITAL AND HAD BEEN ADMITTED IN THE EARLY

END PAGE TEN •
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MORNING OF JUES FIVE LAST. SCHRADE REKAIKS IN INTENSIVE CARE

UNIT AHD WEISEL HAS 3IEi; REMOVED FfiOM INTENSIVE CARE TO GENERAL

CA3E UNIT. KISS PINE STATED BOTH IK SATISFACTORY CONDITION.

VEISEL IS uNDE? SZDATIOi: BUT EXPECTED TO 3E IN CO?JDITIOK FOR

iittERvny JU::Z szvz* ::EXT. SCHRADE'S PKYSICIA?! KOT PEnniTTiNG

i:;TE/;yizv; AT THIS TIME DUE TC HIS PHYSICAL CCE;DITION.

&SS P1VZ ADVISED HOSPITAL RECORDS INDICATE SCH3ADE SUFFERS

FKor: eur; SHOT V/CUMD I B HEAE A?:D WZISEL FRO;-: GU?J SHOT WOUND IN

ASDCriEB. SCHRADE, OFFICIAL OF UNITED AUTO VORXERS, LOS AKGELES,

LOS ANGELES. WEISIL, ABC NEWS REPORTER,

-STRONG-ARM ROBBERY OF SAIDALLAH

BROTHER OF SIEHAN SIHHAW, JUKE F I V ^ T A S T -

RESIDES

:::VCLVES A STKCSG-AHM ROBBERY WHICH OCCURRED AT ELEVEM THIRTY

P;:T JUF'Z FIVE LAST, AMD REPORTED 3Y VICTIM OF ROBBERY, SAIEALLAH

BISHA'A S I A H A R , CHE SIX FIVE NINE UG2TH LAKE AVENUE, PASAEEJJA. PD

REPO.:.T I?::iCATED VICTIM HAD IDENTIFIED Hir^ELF AS BEING THE OLDER

3?.OTKSi OF SIRHA:; Slf.HA!!, WHO HAD SHOT SENATOR ROBERT KSKSEDY. HE

F.EPCATED THAT HE HAD BEEN CONTACTED EARLIER IN EVENING, JUS!E FIVE

LAST, SY TWO REPORTERS ALLEGEDLY FROM LIFE HAGAZINE,' ROBERT B .

EfiD PAGE ELEVES
i
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HA/SEn, flHHH^HHI^^^^MBHK VJESTLAKE VILLAGE, AND

ĉ'.;?.'? rij" WBBBBHBBIIBBBBBIIB^Bj^fc1"
ANGELES.• VICTIM STATED THESE INDIVIDUALS VERY POLITE AND ASKED

IF HE WOULD GIVE THEM HIS PHOTOGRAPH. VICTIM ADVISED THE TWO

7iIP0HTEKS THAT HE DID NOT WISH TO EITHER HAVE HIS PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN

Or. TO GIVE THEM'A PHOTOGRAPH ASD THE TWO REPORTERS LEFT WITHOUT AMY

ISCIDIST, •

VICTIM FURTHER REPORTED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN THIRTY P?;f

JUNE FIVE LAST, HE HEARD SOMEONE KICKING ON HIS FRONT DOOR. HE

ABSJEAED THE DC03 AKL JUST AS HE UNLOCKED THE SCREEN, SUSPECT

irO'.SIR CNE KICKED THE DGOR OPEK, HIT THE VICTIM OK THE CHEEK WITH

HIS FIST, AND STATED, "DAMN-IT, WE'RE GOING TO KILL YOU ARA3S".

SUSPECT IIUKStR ONE THEN WENT INTO THE LIVING ROOM FCLLOWED BY .VICTIM

"i'HO-TOLC HIM TO CALM DOWN. SUSPECT NUMBER OME THE STATED, "IF YOU

ECS'T GIVE YOUR PHOTOGRAPH TO 'LIFE 1 . , WE'RE GOING TO TAKE IT FROM

YOU". ' AT THIS POINT, SUSPECT ONE TOOK PHOTOGRAPH OF VICTIM FROM

A SMALL TA3LE IN ROCS AND EXITED APARTMENT 3Y FRONT'DOOR. SUSPECT

NUMBER TWO DID NOT ENTER APARTMENT AND VICTIM COULD ONLY SEE

riEFLECTIOM OF LIGHT OFF HIS GLASSES. VICTIM DID NOT HEAR OR SEE

ANY VEHICLE AND ADVISED HE COULD IDENTIFY SUSPECT RUMBER ONE.

SUSPECTS ONE AND TWO NOT IDENTICAL WITH TWO LIFE REPORTERS. DUPLICATE

OF PHOTOGRAPH STOLEN FROM VICTIM IS AVAILABLE.

END PAGE TWELVE -
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-INTERVIEW OF SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIKHAH-

SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIRHAfJ INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS JUNE FIVE

LAST AT RESIDENCE ONE SIX FIVE tJI!!E NORTH LAKE STREET, PASADEfJA.

ADVISED WAS ELDEST BROTHER OF SIPvHAN AND DOES NOT BELIEVE HIS

BROTHER DID, IN FACT, SHOOT SENATOR KENNEDY. STATED BROTHER NOT

CAPA3LE CF SUCH AS ACT. WHEN EXHIBITED LAPD PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN

SIRHAN, SAIDALLAK SIRHAN STATED COULD NOT SAY FOR SURE PHOTOGRAPHS

WER3 HIS BROTHER. STATED LAST SAW BROTHER APPROXIMATELY QliZ KOSTH

A3C. STATED DID KCT ASSOCIATE CLOSELY WITH SIRHAN SIRHAM AS HE,

SAIDALLAH,"WAS ELDEST BROTHER OF FAKILY AND HAD TO DAIKTAIS FATHER

IMAGE. STATED BROTHER HAD NEVER fENTIONED SENATOR KENNEDY TO HIM

AND NEVER DISCUSSED ANY POLITICAL ACTIVITY. CLAIMED BROTHER NEVER

INVOLVED IN VIOLENCE AND BELIEVES HIM LOYAL TO US.

-INTERVIEW OF SHARIF BISHARA Sl^flTfJ, BROTHER

OF SIKKAK BISHAr.A SIRHAN AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA-

SHARIF BISHARA SIRHAB, BROTHER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN,

INTERVIEWED 3Y BUAGENTS INSTANT DATE AT OKE THREE NINE EIGHT

HOIiTH CHESTER, PASADENA. STATED HIS PERMANENT ADDRESS I S SIX NINE

SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA, CALIFORHIA, WHICH I S THE HOKE OF BOTHER,

BUT HE FREQUENTLY STAYS AT THE METROPCLE HOTEL, ROOM FORTY SIX ON

AVENUE TWENTY SIX IN LOS ANGELES. EMPLOYED CANNON ELECTRIC COMPANY,

THREEJWO ZERO EIGHT HUE30LDT SIREE^, LOS AfJGELES. 'SHARIF STATED

END PAGE THIRTEEN .
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HIS 3ROTHER SI2HAN HAD LITTLE ASSOCIATION OR COKKUKICATIOH WITH THE

REST OF FAMILY, BUT PR03A8LY HAD EVEN LESS COMMUNICATION WITH HIM.

STATED SIRHAN SUFFERED A FALL OK SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE SIXTY S I X

UHES TRAINING TO BE AN EXERCISE SOY. SINCE THAT TINE HIS BROTHER

HAS 3EEM I-MS. VJITHDNAVF: 11HO HIMSELF AND HAS HAD EVEN LESS

ASSOCIATION WITH THE FAMILY. STATED HIS BROTHER HAD F!O FEMALE

ASSGCIATIS AMD HE DID NOT EVEN BELIEVE'THAT HIS BROTHER EVER HAD A

DATE. HE HAD FEU KALE ASSOCIATES AMD THE ONLY ONE KNOWN TO SHARIF

WAS A 3CS3Y (LAST LIAKE UKKKCWN) WHO WAS ACTUALLY A FRIEBD OF THE

FAMILY AND VJHC WGSKED FOR A COMPANY KNOWN AS

• • • L C C A T E D NEAR THE PASADEMA CIVIC AUDITORIUM, PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, SHARIF STATED NOT AWARE SIRHAN HAD BEEN A.TFAY FSOM"HOKE

CUK.IKG THE PAST WEEK 3UT COULD KOT DEFINITELY STATE T H I S . SHARIF

STATED THAT HE KHEW OF NO RACIAL, SOCIAL OR POLITICAL ASSOCIATIONS

TO WHICH H I S BROTHER BELONGED AND COULD KOT SUGSEST ANY MOTIVATION

THAT CC'ULD HAVE CAUSED HIS B?.CTH£R; TO COMMIT SUCH AT; ACT, STATED

KOT A'i'ftSE THAT HIS BROTHER OWNED A GUN.

HCTHL EVEKIK3 JUilE FIVE LAST MADE AVAILABLE

3Y :3C ViyE, 3LR3ANK, CALIFORNIA-

COPY CF uBC KZUS FILM MADE IN AMBASSADOR HOTEL JUNE FIVE LAST

[AK HILL.03 TA IKED. JJILLIA;

END PAGE FOURTEEN
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OUT THAT NO FILM WAS'OBTAINED SHOWING ACTUAL SHOOTING OF KENNEDY.

FILM OBTAINED INCLUDES ACTIVITY PRIOR TO SHOOTING SENATOR KENNEDY

LEAVING PODIUtf, AN: ACTIVITY FOLLOWING SHOOTING. NBC PERSONNEL

WHO tftDE FILM INTERVIEWED AND ALL ADVISED SHOOTING NOT OBSERVED

BY THEM AS CREWv WAS BEHIND. ACTION IN ANTICIPATION KENuEDY WOULD

DEPART THROUGH DCOF: IK WHICH HE ENTEKED.

-INTERVIEW OF

I NFC;. KATICK PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED F30M

AflGELES, THAT'S I RHAti SIRKAi;

'sAS nEPOHTECLY CLOSH FJtfEKD OF HOLLYWOOD RACING TRACK EMPLOYEE,

;N'TE«VIEWED JUNE SIX ISSTAST

BY 3UA3EHT AND DENIED KNOWING S I A H A N . WAS UNA3LE TO RECOGMIZE

PHOTOGRAPH CF SIflKAN. DURING I N T E J J V I E ' f t ' . ^ j m A T T E K P T E D TO

. ES3A6E 3UAGENT IK ^iBLICAL AfiTI-SIKETIC .DISCUSSION WHICH WAS

«Ai'I3LISG AND INCOHERENT. • :

[aiRE»TLY EMPLOYED 3Y flBHHBHHB L0S

ANGELES. INTEP.VIZWS OF PERSONNEL THIS ESTABLISHMENT DETERt'.IL'ED

THEY HAD NEVER SiZN SIRHAN CCIiTACTIf.'G'

CIEF.ZNTLY LIVLS IM TACK rtOOW SUK3ES TWO, 3AHN NUMBER THREE AT

HOLLYWOOD RACE TRACK.

THE SCOKS ORDERED 3Y SIF.HAIJ WEHE, ACCORDING TO LACSO,

"SECRET DOCTRIES" BY H. P. 3LAVATSKY AND "TALKS AT THE FEET CF

THE MASTER" 3Y C. W. LED3ETTER.

E»D •
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Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via PT.ATM ITRGKNT- (Priority/

TO I DIRECTOR, FBI

PROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

KENSALT

BACKGROUND OF.
SIRHAN BISHARA

JACK DAYIES, OWNER OP W K DAVIES RICHFIELD STATION,

TWO FIVE TWO NINE EAST FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, PASADENA, ADVISED

INSTANT DATE SIRHAN EMPLOYED AT STATION FROM SEPTEMBER TWENTY

>JLU- EIOHT, SIXTY FOUR TO JUNE SEVEN, SIXTY" FIVE. CLARENCE

0% fl^BHHHHBHHBB PASADENA, FORMER EMPLOYER OP
SIRHAN AT ELITE MOTOR SERVICE, TWO FIVE TWO NINE EAST FOOTHILL

BOULEVARD, PASADENA, ADVISED SIRHAN EMPLOYED THERE FROM

MARCH THIRTY, SIXTY POUR TO SEPTEMBER FOURTEEN, SIXTY1 POUR.

BOTH FORMER EMPLOYERS ADVISED SIRHAN EXCELLENT WORKER,

INTELLIGENT, DEPENDABLE AND QUIET. BOTH STATED SIRHAN NEVER

DISCUSSED ATOF9P HIS POLITICAL VIEWS WITJI THEM AND BOTH

^̂ ^&

^ ^ ^ / SEARCHED ^
INDEXED *JT
SERIALIZE/

'/ Approved:

I- 2;&

&
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PAGE TWO

SSSBB SIRHAN VMS A LONER AM9 HAD NO FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES

TO THEIR KNOWLEDOE.

MISCELLANEOUS

INTERVIEW OF"VICTIMJ

SCHRAptflNTERVlEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AT KAISER FOUNDATION

HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES, JWD OEVEN IHOTAlTTr HAD BEEN ADMITTED

EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST FOR GUN SHOT WOUND IN HEAD.

SIRHAN, BO. _ _

• • M B H H B B L D I R E C T O R OF WESTERN REGION SIX, UAW,

LOS ANGELES, RESIDES m H H i i i l H H H H I H H H f c
m ^ L O S ANGELES.

STATED WAS AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL FROM EIGHT P.M. TO SHORTLY

AFTER MIDNIGHT JUNE FOUR - FIVE LAST AS PART OF SENATOR

KENNEDY CAMPAIGN GROUP AND IS ON 'DEMOCRATIC SLATE" IN

CALIFORNIA. WAS ON PLATFORM WITH SENATOR KENNEDY AND WALKED

IN GROUP WITH SENATOR KENNEDY FROM X3E PLATFORM THROUGH

CONGESTED AREA NEAR KITCHEN AREA. HEARD "CRACKLING SOUND"

WHICH SOUNDED LIKE FAULTY ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT. REALIZED

1

J
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PACE THREE

!••" HAD BEEN SHOT AS PELT BLOOD ON PACE AND CHEST, DID NOT

SEE ASSAILANT OR SEE SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT. HAS VIEWED

SIRHAN'S PHOTO ON TELEVISION BUT STATED/NEVER SEEN HIM

; BEFORE. i

(/,'»<* 5. VEipSl INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AT KAISER

FOUNDATION HOSPITAL JUNE SEVEN INSTANT. HAD BEEN ADMITTED

EARLY MORNING JUNE FIVE LAST FOR GUN SHOT WOUND IN

ABDOMEN^WEISEL, BORN

AT H H i H H H H I t o ASSISTANT DIRECTOR M"TELEVISION
•me AND RESIDES f B H H U H H B H l H f t WASHINGTON
D. C. STATED AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL COVERING SENATOR KENNEDY

VICTORY CELEBRATION FOR ABC. FOLLOWED SENATOR KENNEDY

GROUP THROUGH CROWD TO KITCHEN AREA. HEARD NUMEROUS "CRACKS"

AND THOUGHT WAS PART OF VICTORY DEMONSTRATION. SAW ONE

PERSON ON FLOOR AND ANOTHER FALLING TO FLOOR AND SIMULTANEOUSLY

FELT "THREE THUMPS11 IN HIS SIDE AND FELL TO FLOOR. DID NOT

SEE SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT AND DID NOT SEE ASSAILANT. SAW NO

ONE HE COULD CONNECT WITH ASSAILANT. HAS VIEWED SIRHAN'S

PHOTO ON TELEVISION, BUT STATED /NEVER SEEN HIM BEFORE.

WJ t-••*-•

c
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1 TAPES OF INTERVIEW^ OP,
SIWIAN5IRHAJTUHADB«.

LAP_P_

LAPD MADE AVAILABLE PM, INSTANT DATE, TAPES OP ALL

INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED TO PATE BY LAPD WI3H 5IRHAN SIRHAN. TAPES

BEING TRANSCRIBED AND CONTENTS WILL BE FURNISHED BUREAU.

RETURN OP INDICTMENT, JUNE SEVEN INSTANT
BY COUNTY GRAND JURY AGAINST SIRHAN

CASE PRESENTESTBY DA'S OFFICE, LOS ANGELES, AGAINST SIRHAN

IK CHAPEL FACILITY OF Mfitf LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL, JUNE SEVEN

INSTANT. MATTER PRESENTED IN CHAPEL FACILITY BECAUSE OF PHYSICAL

CONDITION OF SIRHAN WHO HAS WHEELED INTO COURT IN WHEEL CHAIRj£ut«^-.

SECURITY REASONS. INDICTMENT RETURNED JUNE SEVEN INSTANT,

CHARGING SIRHAN WITH FIVE COUNTS OF ATTEMPT TO COMMIT MURDER AND

ONE COUNT OF MURDER. f

SIRHAN ARRAIGNED IN CHAPEL FACILITY AT FOUR THIRTY PM,

JUNE SEVEN INSTANT^ 01! KIUS'JJILL M'nmilHU I'WUM UliAKU WHU fliil'UllK

SUPERIOR CQimi-JUPGE ARTHUR L. ALARCQN, 109 SET DATE OP PLEA

FOR NINE AM, JUNE TWENTY EIGHT NEXT.
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IA 56-156

r
,.' ;.._ BACKGROUND OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

INVESTIGATION AT JOCHAEL JJATOJN, INC.,,

PASADENA. WHERE SAIpftLLAH SIRHAN EMPLOYED.

INVESTIGATION AT MICHAEL GANGtptflNC., FIFTY THREE

WEST UNION, PASADENA, DETERMINED SAlofciAH SIRHAtff BROTHER

OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, EMPLOYED AS MACHINIST HELPER, APRIL

KINE SIXTY SBC TO APRIL TWENTY SEVEN SIXTY EIGHT, AND WAS

SATISFACTORY EMPLOYEE. SAXD1LLAH BROUGHT BROTHER TO PLANT

ON ONLY ONE OCCASION AND PLAHT EMPLOYEES OTHERWISE HAVE NO

KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING SIRHAN SIRHAN. COMPANY OWNERS

STATED .^AIDfLLAH SIRHAN HAD HAD NO POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS

WITH EMPLOYEES AND SHOWED NO DISLIKE FOR U.S. SAID$LLAH

NEVER DISCUSSED HIS OR SERHAN SIRHAN «S POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

BUT OWNERS KNEW SATDfLLAH PRO-ARABIC AND BELIEVED ARABS

SHOULD HAVE WON JEWISH - ARABIC WAR.

DEATH OF AIDA.BISHARA-S.

SISTER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, ON

MARCH TWENTY, SIXTY FIVE.



LA 56-156

.COPY OP DEATH ICATE OBTAINED 1NSTAJNT DATE
OP AIDA SIRHAN, SISTER oK SIRHAN SIRHAK, INDICATING

SHE DIED ON MARCH TWENTY, SIXTY FIVE, AT PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA. CAUSE OF DEATH WAS LEUKEMIA.

-.. ..••r... ~r :.ie; A -̂ Ji-
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SUBMISSION OP HANDWR,

"RESIDENCE STATMENT"/NCARD BELIEVED EXECUTED BY SIRHAN .

DATED JUNE SEVEN SIXTY FOUR, OBTAINED INSTANT DATE PROM ;

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA, CARD BORE BOTH HAND-

PRINTING AND HANDWRITING SIGNATURES BELIEVED TO BE THAT

OF SIRHAN. EVERY STUDENT IS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE

CARD TO PROVE RESIDENCE AND AVOID PAYMENT OF TUITION. :

CARD HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO FBI LAB. EXTENSIVE EFFORTS CONTINUING

TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL HANDWRITING SAMPLES OF SIRHAN.

INTERVIEW OP JUAN..ANTONIO RO1

BUSBOY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL.

EOMERO ADVISED THAT SENATOR KENNEDY HAD JUST SHAKEN

HIS HAND IN THE KITCHEN OF THE AHBASSADOR HOTEL AND HAD

TAKEN ONE STEP WHEN HE HEARD SHOTS FIRED. HE RECALLED

THAT JUST PRIOR TO SHOOTING, HE OBSERVED MAK BEACHING OUT

AMD SMILING AS IF ATTEMPTING TO SHAKE SENATOR KENNEDY'S

HAND. AFTER HEARING SHOTS, ROMERO SAW GUN IN THIS MAN'S

BAND AND ESTIMATED GUN TO BE ABOUT ONE YARD FROM SENATOR

KENNEDY'S HEAD. HE *J& POSITIVE THAT Tjft MAN HE SAW

_ . . . .(..••.<:..: ; • ' .
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HOLDING THE GUN AND SHOOTING SENATOR KENNEDY WAS THE SAME

INDIVIDUAL HE LATER OBSERVED IN CUSTODY OF LAPD OFFICERS
ito^e Ai*H*uJL *Hb*> ****"***•*•" TV *+>Si*h*«
fijgjfe THE-Mftfl FROM 'SBE HOTEL, ROMERO STATED HE HEARDHOTEL, ROMERO STATED HE HEARDTHE-Mftfl FROM

MORE THAN ONE SHOT, BUT COUID NOT STATE HOW MANY, HE

DID NOT NOTICE ANY PROLONGED PAUSES BETWEEN SHOTS.

CONTINUED PRESENCE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

IN LOS ANGELES AREA. '

DURING INTERVIEWS OF MOTHER AND BROTHERS OF SIRHAN

SIRHAN, M L ADVISED SUM? SIRHAN HAD NEVER STAYED AWAY

FROM HOME ONE NIGHT IN THE PAST YEAR UNTIL THE NIGHT

HE WAS ARRESTED FOR THE SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

IDENTIFICATION OF MUNIR BISHARA S!

AS BUYER OF TWENTY TWO CALIBER IVER

JOHNSON PISTOL IN EARLY FEBRUARY SIXTY EIGHT.

GEORGE CHARLES ERHARD, JR..

PASADENA, ADVISED THAT ABOUT DBCEMBER SIXTY SEVEN,

A FORMER NEIGHBOR^ MRS. DANA TUIfl^WESTLAKE, NOW RESIDING

WOODACRE, CALIFORNIA,

'.-}•:

,•: r v : ' r: 'r-.-.'-A 'C.
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GAVE HIM A TWENTY TWO CALIBER EIGHT SHOT IVER JOHNSON |^

PISTOL. - ;

ERHARD POSSESSED PISTOL LAST MID FEBRUARY SIXTY EIGHT, :

WHEN HE SOLD IT TO FELLOW EMPLOYEE AT NASH DEPARTMENT

STORE, PASADENA, KNOWN TO HTM AS "JOE", FOR TWENTY FIVE

DOLLARS. EMPLOYEE RECORDS AT NASH DEPARTMENT STORE,

PASADENA, SHOW "JOE" IDENTICAL TO MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN,

JORDANIAN, BORN JULY SEVEN FORTY SEVEN. ERHARD IDENTIFIED

PHOTOGRAPH OF MUNIR SIRHAN AS IDENTICAL TO "JOE",

ERHARD ADVISED AT TIME OF SALE "JOE" WAS ACCOMPANIED [

BY HALE WITH DARK COMPLEXION, BLACK CURLY HAIR, SPEAKING

FOREIGN TONGUE HE BELIEVED TO BE ARABIC. ERHARD RECALLED

THAT "JOE" HAD TO BORROW SIX DOLLARS FROM OTHER INDIVIDUAL

TO PURCHASE PISTOL. ERHARD WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPH

OF SIRHAN SIRHAN AS IDENTICAL TO PERSON FROM WHOM "JOE"

BORROWED SIX DOLLARS. j

WILLIAM EDWARD PRICED FRIEND OF ERHARD, WITNESSED TRANS- | > ^

ACTION AND POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

AS INDIVIDUAL WITH lfJOE"^WHO LOANED IStf SIX DOLLARS.

i
i
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BALLISTIC TEST

. LAPD ADVISED TODAY FOLLOWING TESTIMONY GIVEN BEFORE

GRAND JURY:

BULLET RECOVERED FROM SEKA-fOR KENNEDY'S BODY FIRED FROM

WEAPON RECOVERED FROM FARTIAL BULLET RECOVERH) FROM

VICTIM IRWIN STROLiTFlRED FROM SAME GUN. COMPLETE COPY BALLISTB

EXAMINATION BEING OBTAINED FROM LAPD$*j / / 4* / / ti

m

i
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ASSOCIATE! ̂ )ASH GAYMOARD MISTRI

OAYMOAREI'MISTRI,

L. CALIFORNIA. OUNE SEVEN LAST, ADVISED THAT HE CAME
IT I - I I - ^ ) Til H I II •

TO THE U.S. FIVE YEARS AGO FROM INDIA. HE ATTENDED PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE (PCC) FOR TWO YEARS AFTER WHICH HE WENT TO WESTERN

STATE COLLESE (WSC) OF ENGINEERING, INGLEWOOD, CALIFORNIA, FOR

TWO YEARS AND WAS GRADUATED WITH AN ENGINEERING DEGREE TWO WEEKS

AGO. MISTRI FURNISHED INFORMATION AS FOLLOWS:

HE INITIALLY KNEW SIRHAN SIRHAN IN NINETEEN SIXTY-TWO OR

NINETEEN SIXTY-THREE THROUGH THE FOREIGN STUDENT GROUP, A SOCIAL

GROUP AT PCC WHERE THEY WERE BOTH ENROLLED AT THE TIME. HE

DESCRIBED THEIR RELATIONSHIP THEN AND NOW AS "CASUAL ACQUAINTANCES"

AND NOTED THAT HE DID NOT KNOW SIRHAN BY NAME UNTIL THE PRESS

RELEASE FOLLOWING THE SHOOTING OF KENNEDY.

IN JANUARY NINETEEN SIXTY-FIVE MISTRI TRANSFERRED TO WSC AND

ESTIMATES THAT HE HAS SEEN SIRHAN APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE TIMES

IN THE LAST THREE YEARS. IN MARCH NINETEEN SIXTY-EIGHT HE SAW

SIRHAN AT SANTA ANITA RACE TRACK BUT TALKED FOR ONLY A SHORT TIME

ABOUT RACING.



MISTRI HAD NEVER SPENT TIME SOCIALLY OR ALONE WITH SIRHAN

On H&JM<s T ^ 4

UNTIL JUNE FOUR LAST. j AT APPROXIMATELY SIX^P.M. MISTRI ENTERED

BOB'S RESTAURANT, SIXTEEN SIXTEEN EAST COLORADO BOULEVARD,

PASADENA, AND SAT AT « K COUNTER. APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES

LATER SIRHAN ENTERED S f f RESTAURANT? RECOGNIZED MISTRI AND JOINED

HIM AT COUNTER. SIRHAN OFFERED TO TREAT MISTRI TO DINNER. MISTRI

DECLINED DINNER BUT SIRHAN PAID TEE CHECK FOR COFFEE AND ORDERED

DINNER FOR HIMSELF. AFTER ) SHORT CONVERSATION MISTRI BEGAN

READING THE NEWSPAPER AND SIRHAN SAID WORDS TO THE EFFECT Q&

"THINGS ARE WRONG THERE" IN REFERENCE TO THE SITUATION BETWEEN

JORDAN AND ISRAEL, ABOUT WHICH THERE WAS A NEWS HEADING.

AFTER EATING DINNER, SIRHAN ASKED MISTRI WHERE HE WAS

GOING. WHEN MISTRI STATED HE WAS GOING TO WALK TO PCC (ACROSS

THE STREET FROM RESTAURANT) SIRHAN SAID HE WOULD JOIN HIM. THEY

WALKED TO CAMPUS CAFETERIA AND ENTERED AT APPROXIMATELY SIX

FORTY-FIVE P.M. UPON ENTERING, SIRHAN OBSERVED FOUR ARAB

S1MDMTS, INTRODUCED HIMSELF,. AND MISTRI TO THEM, AND TALKED

FOR A SHORT TIME IN ARABIC. MISTRI KNOWS ONE OF THE STUDENTS

TO BE MOROOF BADRAN (PH) WHOSE ADDRESS U



r

HIGHLAND PARK, CALIFORNIA.

MISTRI AND SIRHAN THEN SAT AT ANOTHER TABLE AND THE

STUDENTS LEFT FOR A SEVEN P .M. CLASS. DURING

CONVERSATION.SIRHAN TOYED WI3H A SMALL MEML OBJECT IN HIS HAND.

WHEN MISTRI INQUIRED AS TO WHAT THE OBJECT WAS, SIRHAN ADVISED

THAT I T WAS SOMETHING CONNECTED WITH A GUN OR BULLET. MISTRI...

UNABLE TO RECALL WHAT SIRHAN SAID OBJECT WAS BUT HIS IMPRESSION WAS

THAT I T WAS £ • SPENT SLUG. DETAILED INTERVIEW FAILED TO CLARIFY

WHAT OBJECT WAS.BUT MISTRI I S SURE 3 f f l » I T WAS CONNECTED WITH ^

GUN AND FEELS I T WA§S * BULLET OF SOME TYPE. HE THEN ASKED^IF

SIRIPaT HUNTED AND BK REPLIED 3 A > HEWS LEARNING. DURING

CONVERSATION WHICH ENSUED, MISTRI &O IMPRESSION THAT SIRHAN DID

NOT HAVE BASIC KNOWLEDGE OF FIREARMS OR HUNTING.

AFTER SHORT CONVERSATION, BOTH LEFT CAFETERIA. SIRHAN NOTED

NEW CAMPUS BUILDING, REFERRED TO THE PAST WHEN THEY WERE STUDENTS

THERE, AND SAID WORDS TO EFFECT THAT WAS A BEAUTIFUL TIME WHEN

THE POLITICAL SITUATION WAS BETTER. MISTRI DID NOT PURSUE

CONVERSATION AND SIRHAN MADE NO OTHER COMMENT.

MISTRI THEN PURCHASED LA TIMES, PREVIEW EDITION OF PAPER,

AND SIRHAN STARTED TO ALSO GET A PAPER. HOWEVER, MISTRI TOOK

CLASSIFIED AD SECTION AND GAVE REST OF PAPER TO SIRHAN.- •

• t
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AS THEY APPROACHED THEIR RESPECTIVE VEHICLES IN CAMPUS

PARKQTG LOT, SIRHAN ASKED IF HE WANTED TO SHOOT POOL BUT MISTRI

DECLINED. SIRHAN THEN ASKED CASUAL QUESTIONS ABOUT MUTUAL

FRIENDS AND BOTH DEPARTED PARKING LOT BETWEEN SEVEN FIFTEEN AND

SEVEN THIRTY P.M. MISTRI RECALLS THAT SIRHAN DRIVE A CHRYSLER

PRODUCT VEHICLE, PINK DT COLOR, WHICH HE RECOGNIZED AS BELONGING

TO SIRHAN. HE COULD NOT RECALL SIRHAN»S CLOTHING EXCEPT THAT HE

WORE A SHIRT AND TROUSERS. SIRHAN DID NOT INDICATE WHERE HE

WAS GOING.

SIRHAN MADE NO SPECIFIC COMMENTS ABOUT SENATOR KENNEDY, THE

CURRENT POLITICAL SITUATION, AND GAVE NO INDICATION OF EMOTIONAL

INSTABILITY OR NERVOUSNESS.

MISTRI STATED THAT DURING TIME HE WAS WITH SIRHAN AND

AT THE TIME THEY SEPARATED, SIRHAN DID NOT INDICATE BY ACTION

OR WORDS HE WAS IN THE MOOD OR FRAME OF MIKD OR HAD INTENTIONS

TO COMMIT THE ACT WHICH HE DID A FEW HOURS LATER. MISTRI STATED

THERE WAS NO TB1E LIMIT:.SUGGESTED WHEN SIRHAN INVITED HIM TO

PLAY POOL AND MISTRI CANNOT RECALL THAT SIRHAN IMPLIED ANY

TIMS LIMIT INDICATING HE HAD TO OR INTENDED TO BE SOMEWHERE.



WITNESS SANDRA SE

SANDRAJSEXRANO^ AGE JBESTY, INTERVIEWED JUNE SIX LAST AS

RESULT OF HER TV INTERVIEW WITHJSANDER VANO^dg FOLLOWING SHOOTING.

TAPED AUDIO PORTION OF TV INTERVIEW OBTAINED FROM NBC. SERRANO

CLAIMS SHE WAS SITTING ON STEPS OUTSIDE/*BALLROOM AT AMBASSADOR

HOTEL WHERE KENNEDY RECEPTION TAKING PLACE. AT APPROXIMATELY

ELEVEN THIRTY P.My^WOMAN AND TWO MEN WALKED UP STAIRS PAST HER

TO UPPER LEVEL. SERRANO'S OPINION WAS THAT THESE PEOPLE WERE

TOGETHER SINCE THE WOMAN SAID, "EXCUSE U S , " AND THEY ALL WALKED

PAST HER IN A GROUP.

ACCORDING TO SERRANO, APPROXIMATELY TWENTY-FIVE MINUTES

LATER SHE HEARD WHAT SHE THOUGHT TO BE APPROXIMATELY SIX CAR

BACKFIRES. THIRTY SECONDS LATER THIS SAME WOMAN AND ONE OF

THE MEN RAN DOWN THE STAIRS PAST HER. fffiE WOMAN YELLED, "WE

SHOT HIM DASH WE SHOT HIM.*1 SERRANO ASKED, "SHOT WHO," AND THE

WOMAN REPLIED, "SENATOR KENNEDY." SERRANO INSISTS *&& THIS

WOMAN USED THE WORD "WE" RATHER THAN WORDS LIKE HE OR THEY.

ALTHOUGH SHE INSISTED THE WORDWLS "WE, " A I T COULD HAVE MEANT WE

i-
G



AS A GROUP OR WE AS SOCIETY IN GENERAL. SERRANO
Tft/

CLAIMS SHE DID NOT SEE/^DIRECTION WOMAN AND MAN LEFT « > AFTER

PASSING HER SINCE SHE LOOKED BACK UP THE STEPS, SAW NOTHING,

AND THEN WALKED BACK INTO HALLWAY AREA OF BALLROOM. SHE ASKED

UNIFORMED SECURITY GUARD I F I T WAS TRUE THAT KENNEDY HAD BEEN

SHOT. HE ACCUSED HER OF HAVING TOO MUCH TO DRINK ALTHOUGH SHE

CLAIMS TO HAVE HAD ONLY ONE DRINK. SHE THEN ASKED A GROUP OF

FIVE OR SIX PEOPLE IE' I T WAS TRUE AND ONLY HEARD A COUPLE OF

COMMENTS FROM THE GROUP, ONE BEING "YOU'RE CRAZY" AND THE OTHER

BEING THE EXPRESSION "OH, MY GOD."

SERRANO STATES SHE THEN SEARCHED FOR A PUBLIC TELEPHONE TO

CALL HER PARENTS I N OHIO TO TELL THEM OF THE SHOOTING. SHE

ESTIMATED SHE FOUND A TELEPHONE ABOUT TWELVE FIFTEEN A.M. AND

PLACED A CALL TO HER PARENTS IN OHIO. HER PARENTS ARE MANUEL AND

AMPARIO SERRAN<

LORAIN, OHIO, TELEPHONEl

H H ^ f l H f e TELEPHONE RECORDS, PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY,

REFLECT THIS CALL MADE AT TWELVE THIRTY-SEVEN A.M. FROM PUBLIC

TELEPHONE THREE EIGHT SIX DASH NINE EIGHT THREE SEVEN LOCATED AT



THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL. SERRANO WAS ASKED WHY SHE MADE LONG

DISTANCE CALL TO HER PARENTS WHEN PACT THAT KENNEDY HAD BEEN

SHOT WAS NOT CONFIRMED. SHE EXPLAINED BASED ON EXPRESSION

ON PACE OF WOMAN WHO TALKED TO HER AND THE WAY SHE SAID

"WE SHOT HIM" SERRANO WAS CONVINCED THAT IT HAD HAPPENED.

SERRANO ADMITS SHE WAS NEAR COMPLETE HYSTERIA AND

COULD NOT ADEQUATELY EXPRESS WHAT SHE THOUGHT SHE HAD SEEN

FOLLOWING THE SHOOTING, BUT INSISTED WHAT SHE SAID WAS TRUE.

ON JUNE SEVEN LAST SERRANO TAKEN TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL

TO REENACT INCIDENT DESCRIBED BY HER. SHE LOCATED THE STAIRS

SHE CLAIMS TO HAVE SAT ON. THESE ARE METAL FIRE STAIRS

RUNNING ALONGSIDE THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE BUILDING. THE BOTTOM

PART OF THE STAIRS HAVE DOORS LEADING INTO THE AMBASSADOR

BALLROOM. THE UPPER PART OF THE STAIRS GO TO A DOUBLE FIRE

DOOR ENTERING THE EMBASSY BALLROOM. THE EMBASSY BALLROOM

IS NINETY-EIGHT FEET EIGHT INCHES WIDE AND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-

FIVE FEET LONG. THE KITCHEN AREA WHERE SHOOTING OCCURRED IS

IN NORTHEAST AREA OF EMBASSY BALLROOM AND AT LEAST ONE HUNDRED

FORTY FEET FROM WHERE SERRANO CLAIMS SHE WASAWHEN SHE HEARD

THE SHOTS. AT TIME OF SHOOTING APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN HUNDRED

PEOPLE WERE IN BALLROOM.



0 '*)

THE EMBASSY SECURITY GUARD ASSIGNED TO GUARD THE PERTINENT

STAIRWAY AREA WAS NOT IN THE AREA, BUT A TEMPORARY GUARD,

WHOSE IDENTITY HAS NOT YET BEEN ESTABLISHED, WAS ASSIGNED

TO THIS AREA. SERRANO STATES NO GUARD WAS AT THE DOOR WHEN

SHE EXITED TO THE STAIRWAY, BUT A GUARD WAS INSIDE THE DOOR

WHEN SHE WENT BACK IN AFTER HEARING WHAT SHE THOUGHT WERE

SIX BACKFIRES AND THE WOMAN AND MAN HAD RUN BACK DOWN THE

STAIRS. SERRANO STATED NO OTHER PERSONS WENT UP OR DOWN THE

STAIRWAYS DURING TIME SHE WAS THERE. SERRANO WAS TAKEN TO

NBC AND REVIEWED ALL AVAILABLE FILM COVERAGE TAKEN AT KENNEDY

PRIMARY VICTORY CELEBRATION AND FAILED TO OBSERVE ANYONE SHE

FELT RESEMBLED WOMAN OR MEN SHE SAW ON THE STAIRWAY. SERRANO

DESCRIBED WOMAN AS BEING WHITE FEMALE, TtfENTY-THREE TO TWENTY-

SEVEN YEARS, FIVE FEET SIX INCHES, MEDIUM BUILD, ONE TWENTY-

FIVE POUNDS, HAD DARK BROWN HAIR, EAR LENGTH (BOUFFANT STYLE),

WORE WHITE VOILE DRESS WITH ONE-FOURTH INCH BLACK POLKA DOTS

ABOUT ONE AND A HALF TO TOO INCHES APART. SHE WORE BLACK

SHOES, DID NOT CARRY A PURSE, AND DID NOT WEAR GLASSES. SERRANO

STATES THE MOST DISTINCTIVE FEATURE OF THIS WOMAN IS HER "FUNNY

NOSE" WHICH SHE DESCRIBES AS A "BOB HOPE" TYPE. SHE FELT SHE

COULD IDENTIFY THIS WOMAN AGAIN. SHE DESCRIBED THE MALE



INDIVIDUAL WHOM SHE SAW GO BOTH UP AND DOWN THE STAIRS AS

BEING A WHITE MALE, LATIN EXTRACTION, FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES,

TWENTY-ONE TO TWENTY-THREE YEARS, OLIVE COMPLEXION, BLACK

HAIR, LONG AND STRAIGHT, HANGING OVER HIS FOREHEAD, AND NEEDED

A HAIRCUT. HE WORE DARK PANTS, LIGHT SHIRT, AND GOLD OR

YELLOW CARDIGAN TYPE SWEATER. DID NOT WEAR GLASSES AND HAD

NOTHING IN HIS HANDS. SHE WAS NOT SURE IF SHE COULD IDENTIFY

THIS MAN AGAIN. SERRANO DESCRIBED THE OTHER MALE WHOM SHE

SAW ONLY GO UP THE STAIRS AS A WHITE MALE (MEXICAN-AMERICAN),

ABOUT TWENTY-THREE YEARS, FIVE FEET THREE INCHES, CURLY BUSHY

HAIR, WEARING LIGHT COLORED CLOTHES. SHE COULD NOT FURTHER

DESCRIBE THIS INDIVIDUAL, BUT AFTER SEEING A PICTURE OF SIRHAN

SIRHAN IN THE NEWSPAPER £HE FELT CERTAIN HE WAS IDENTICAL

TO THIS PERSON. * F > ' " e OrjA

CLEVELAND HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW

SERRANO'S PARENTS RE DETAILS OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION AND

OBTAIN IMPRESSIONS OF EMOTIONAL STABILITY OF DAUGHTER.

DETECTIVE C. J. HUGHES,^ RAMPART DIVISION, LAPD, WAS

PRESENT WHEN SERRANO IDENTIFIED HER LOCATION ON THE STAIRWAY

AT TIME SHOTS WERE FIRED. HE STATED IN HIS OPINION IT WOULD

HAVE BEEN PHYSICALLY IMPOSSIBLE TO HEAR #TWENTY-TWO SHOTS

BEING FIRED IN THE KITCHEN AREA OF EMBASSY ROOM AT LOCATION ON

STAIRWAY WHERE SERRANO CLAIMED TO BE. HE SAID MANY INDIVIDUALS

MUCH CLOSER TO SHOOTING WHO WERE INSIDE EMBASSY ROOM HAD NOT

HEARD THE SHOTS. Ck . . :"'.- .....
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LAPD ISSUED APB JUNE FIVE LAST STATING "PRIOR TO SHOOTING

SUSPECT OBSERVED WITH A WHITE FEMALE CAUCASIAN, TWENTY-THREE -
•

TWENTY-SEVEN, FIVE FOOT SIX, WEARING A WHITE VOILE DRESS,

THREE-QUARTER INCH SLEEVES WITH SMALL BLACK POLKA DOTS,

DARK SHOES, BOUFFANT TYPE HAIR. THIS FEMALE NOT IDENTIFIED

OR IN CUSTODY." LAPD REPORTS TO DATE ONLY THREE WOMEN HAVE

COME FORWARD CLAIMING THEY MIGHT BE THIS WOMAN. ONE WAS

CATHY SUE FULMER, AGE f^EJTEJIJl^WHO HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN /

REPORTED TO THE BUREAU. LAPD STATES THE OTHER TWO WERE

OBVIOUS "FRAUD PUBLICITY SEEKERS" AND THEIR NAMES WERE NOT

E V E N TAKEr;/*j



'' fltS*l*tC- WALTER S . CROWE, JR.

WALTER S . CR< J R . REINTERVIEWED REGARDING

•a.

HIS CP ACTIVITIES AND HIS STATED ATTITUDE IS ONE OF REMORSE

v * AT THE DEA2H OF SENATOR KENNEDY AND OFFERED COOPERATION WITH

«L ANY PHASE OF THE INVESTIGATION.
o

CROWE STATES THE ONLY TIME HE TALKED TO SIRHAN SINCE

NINETEEN SIX2Y-FIVE I S OHE OCCASION WHEN 3HEY WENT OUT IN

MARCH, NINETEEN SIXTY-EIGHT. HE STATED HE WAS ONLY GUESSING

AT THE DATE, AND BiEREFORE DURING OHIS INTERVIEW HE WAS

PINNED DOWN MORE CLOSELY. USING THE BEGINNING OF HIS JOB WITH

LA COUNTY, HE NOW I S SURE OHAT THE NIGHT HE MET WITH SIRHAN

WAS APRIL THIRTY^IXTY-EIGHT. CROWE STATES THAT WHILE AT

PASADENA CITY/^OLLEGE ,fPCC), HI NINETEEN SIXTY-FIVE HE AND AN

[SD

ASSOCIATEp/DOUG LAYE^ELD ( P H ) , WRE ACTIVE IN FORMING AN AD HOC
7* *

COMMITTEE OHAT DEA4.T WITH PROBLEMS OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST

NEGROES. ALSO WHILE AT FCC HE TRIED TO FORM A CHAPTER OF THE

THIS EFFORT MET WITH NO RESULTS BECAUSE OF A LACK OF

INTEREST BY STUDENTS AT PCC. WHEN HE LEFT PCC IK NINETEEN *

SIXTY-FIVE, CROWE WENT TO TOE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT

®



LOS ANGELESXUCLAlj^WHEN HE GOT TO UCLA HE JOINED THE

DU BOIS GfWB^Vmj£ IN THE W.E.B . DO BOIS CLUB, AND IN NINETEEN

- S I X , CROWE WENT TO THE W . E . B . BU DOIS CLUB NATIONALSIXTY

CONVENTION IN CHICAGO AS A WEST COAST REPRESENTATIVE. IN APRIL,

NINETEEN SIXTY-SEVEN, WHILE STILL A STUDENT AT UCLA HE AND SEVEN

OTHERS FORMED A STUDENT CLUB OP THE CP, THEY PAID DUES BUT HE

DID NOT PAY DUES TO ANY NATIONAL GROUP OR HEADQUARTERS DIRECTLY.

THE STUDENT CLUB OF THE CP, OF WHICH HEWS A MEMBER, MET TO DISCUSS

POLITICAL MATTERS. HE DESCRIBED HIS JOINING OF THE CP AS A

NATURAL CONSEQUENCE OF CP FRONT ACTIVITY IN THE W . E . B . DU BOIS

CLUB. HE REMAINED ACTIVE IN THIS CP CLUB UNTIL MARCH, NINETEEN

SIXTY-EIGHT WHEN HE GRADUATED FROM SCHOOL. HIS SEVEN CLUB MEMBERS

GRADUATED WITH HIM AND THEY ARE ALL NOW MEMBERS OF AN EX-STUDENT

CLUB.

WITH REGARD TO SIRHAN, CROWE STATES HE CONSIDERED HIM

"ERATIC" IN HIS POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY, AND THOUGH ESSENTIALLY

LIBERAL AND LEFT OF CENTER, HE HAD DEFINITE PHASES OF HIS

THINKING WHERE HE WAS RIGHT OF CENTER, PARTICULARLY ON THE SUBJECT

OF THE STATE OF ISRAEL.

WHEN ASKED WHAT HE MEANT BY LIBERAL, CROWE STATED POLITICALLY

LIBERAL. PRESSED FOR MORE DEFINITE INFORMATION, CROWE STATES HE

DOES NOT KNOW SIRHAN fS ECONOMIC PHILOSOPHY. POLITICALLY SIRHAN

FAVORED MOVEMENTS THAT ARS CONSIDERED BY THE GENERAL POPULACE TO
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BE LEFT OP CENTER. CROWE STATES SIRHAN WAS OPPOSED TO THE

VIET NAM WAR.

' WHILE IN PCC AND UNTIL NINETEEN SIXTY-FIVE SIRHAN TOOK

THE ATTITUDE THAT HE WANTED TO LIVE IN SOCIETY AND GET ALONG

WITH PEOPLE AND MAKE MONEY. SIRHAN WAS NOT INTERESTED IN SHE

SDS CLUB THAT CROWE WANTED TO FORM, AND ALTHOUGH AWARE OF CROWE'S

ACTIVITIES, SIRHAN DID NOT SUPPORT HIM. CROWE DID NOT DISCUSS

THE FORMATION OF THE SDS GROUP WITH SIRHAN AT ANY TIME.

CROWE CONTINUED THAT HIS W . E . B . DU BOIS CLUB ACTIVITY AND

CP MEMBERSHIP CAME AT A TIME WHEN HE HAD NO CONTACT WITH SIRHAN,

THE W . E . B . DU BOIS CLUB FAILED FROM LACK OF INTEREST IN LATE

NINETEEN SIXTY-SIX OR EARLY NINETEEN SIXT3T-SEVEN. FOR THIS

REASON SIRHAN COULD NOT HAVE KNOWN ANY MEMBERS OF THE W . E . B . DU

BOIS CLUB THAT CROWE WAS I N . CROWE STATES FURTHER THAT SIRHAN

COULD NOT POSSIBLY KNOW ANY OF THE OTHER SEVEN MEMBERS OF HIS

STUDENT CP CLUB.

ON MAY SECOND LAST THEY MET AT EIGHT P.M. AND ATE DINNER

AT BOB'S RESTAURANT, SIXTEEN SIXTEEN EAST COLORADO, PASADENA.

THEY PLANNED TO SPEND THE EVENING TOGETHER AND ATE LEISURELY.

FROM EIGHT P.M. TO NINE P . M . WHILE THEY WERE AT BOB»S RESTAURANT,

SIRHAN TOLD CROWE ABOUT WORKING WITH HORSES, FALLING OFF, AND

GETTING HURT. CROWE TOLD SIRHAN ABOUT JOINING THE W . E . B . DU
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B0l5 CLUB, ABOUT JOININa 2HE CP AND TOLD SIRHAN, BECAUSE HE

KNEW OP SIRHAN»S ANTI-ISRAEL FEELINGS, THAT RUSSIA WAS SENDING

AID TO THE ARAB STATES. CROWE STATED HE DID NOT PEEL THAT HIS

CP CLUB OWED ALLEGIANCE TO THE CP IN RUSSIA, BUT THE IMPLICATION

THAT THEY ARE ALLIEDJ AND CROWE THINKS THESE STATEMENTS

MIGHT HAVE IMPRESSED SIRHAN. CROWE STATES, HOWEVER HIS OBJECT

WAS NOT TO RECRUIT SIRHAN AT THIS TIME. CROWE STATES THAT TO BE

RECRUITED IN THE CP, IT FOLLOWS NATURALLY SOME OTHER FRONT

ACTIVITY, I.E., MEMBERSHIP AND ACTIVITIES IN A CLUB LIKE W.E.B.

DU BOIS. CROWE STATES THAT SIRHAN, WHO HAD NO ACTIVITY FOR THE

CP, WOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED ELIGIBLE NOR COULD CROWE HAVE

EXTENDED AN INVITATION FOR MEMBERSHIP.

THIS CONVERSATION LASTED FROM EIGHT P.M. TO NINE P.M., AT

ABOUT WHICH TIME TWO FORMER MALE STUDENTS FROM PCC, WHOM CROWE

CANNOT RECALL BY NAME, CAME INTO BOB'S, RECOGNIZED CROWE AND

SIRHAN, AND JOINED THEM, THESE FOUR THEN WENT TO TWO TOPLESS

BARS AND ENDED UP ABOUT MIDNIGHT OR SHORTLY BEFORE AT ERNIE'S

TACO RESTAURANT ON COLORADO NEAR FAIRjOAKS. CROWE DENIES FURTHER

CONTACT WITH SIRHAN AND DENIES HE TRIED TO RECRUIT HIM.
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/SAMCROWE STATES HE HAS READ IN THE PAPER THAT MAYOR/&&MJfORTYi .

IN RELEASING INFORMATION ABOUT SIRHAN, HAS RELEASEET PARTS OP

ONE OF SIRHAN»S NOTEBOOKS THAT INDICATES SIRHAN FELT THE CP MIGHT

HELP RESTORE JORDAN'S RIGHTFUL OWNERSHIP TO THE PARTS OF JORDAN

SEIZED BY ISRAEL. CROWE STATES BiESE 3HINGS NOW WEIGH HEAVILY

ON HIS MIND. HE HOPES HE DID NOT INFLUENCE SIRHAN TO SHOOT SENATOR

KENNEDY. HE CANNOT BELIEVE THAT HIS BRIEF ONE HOUR AND TWENTY

MINUTE CONVERSATION ABOUT CP ACTIVITIES COULD HAVE HAD THIS

INFLUENCE. HOWEVER, CROWE STATES HE IS GENERALLY WORRIED, IS

EXAMINING HIS CONSCIENCE, HAS A DREADFUL FEAR THAT HE MIGHT BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SHOOTING WHICH HE STATES MUST BE

CONSIDERED ONE OF THE CRIMES OF THE CENTURY. CROWE STATES HE IS

AVAILABLE ANYTIME FOR FURTHER INTERVIEW.

m

- '• ''t
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MURDER WEAPON

BUSSES, G#m¥ ORtUETECTIVES,,RAMPART DIVISION,

ADVISED S A ^ H f t i H H B P O N JUNE FIVE LAST THAT AN EXAMINA-

TION OF THE MURDER WEAPON HAD BEEN MADE FOR LATENT FINGERPRINTS

BUT NONE WERE FOUND.

BALLISTICS EXAMINATION

INSPECTOR J$HN POWERS,, LAPD DETECTIVE DIVISION, ADVISED

THAT BALLISTICS EXAMINATION HAS NOT YET BEEN COMPLETED OR

WRITTEN UP. AT WB PRESENT TIME EXAMINATION INDICATES WEAPON

WAS APPROXIMATELY SIX INCHES AWAY FROM SENATOR ROBERT F.

KENNEDY WHEN FIRED, ONE BULLET REMOVED FROM KENNEDY'S BODY

HAS BEEN DEFINITELY PROVEN TO HAVE BEEN FIRED BY MURDER WEAPON.

ANOTHER BULLET TAKEN FROM ERWIN STOLL, SttE NINETEEN YEAR OLD-

BOY, WAS A HALF SLUG AND THERE IS NO WAY TO POSITIVELY IDENTIFY

IT AS COMING FROM MURDER WEAPON. BALLISTICS EXPERT WILL

TESTIFY THAT IN HIS PROFESSIONAL OPINION IT IS A TWENTYTWO

SLUG BUT NO FURTHER DETERMINATION COULD BE MADE. THE BULLET

CAUSING INJURY TO MRS. ELIZABETH EVANS CANNOT BE ENTERED INTO

EVIDENCE AS CONTINUITY WAS LOST

REMOVED.

AT THE TIME THE BULLET WAS

• * &
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•POWERS ADVISED THAT EXAMINATIONS SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY

JUNE NINE OR TEN AND REPORT AVAILABLE AT THAT TIME.

SEARCH OF SIRHANfS AUTOMOBILE

FBI AGENTS OBSERVED A SEARCH ON THE EVENING OF JUNE FIVE

LAST OF AN AUTOMOBILE REGISTERED TO SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. AMONG

OTHER THINGS LOCATED IN THE CAR WERE TWO S i | ^ LEAD PROJECTILES.

NO EMPIY CARTRIDGE CASES WERE FOUND. ONE OF THE PROJECTILES

IS FLATTENED TO THE EXTENT IT IS NOT SUSCEPTIBLE TO EXAMINATION,

ACCORDING TO LAPD. THE OTHER ONE HAS NOT BEEN EXAMINED YET,

BUT LAPD ADVISED THAT FROM VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE LATTER

PROJECTILE IT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN PULLED FROM A CASING AND

NOT FIRED FROM A GUN. BALLISTIC TESTS HAVE HOT BEEN COMPLETED.



ORDER RE PUBLICITY

ON JUNE SEVEN LAST JUDGE ARTHUR L. ALARCON, SUPERIOR COURT,
^ • ' • • • • " ' ' ' • • * - *

j ~ ~ " — —

LOS ANGELES, ISSUED AN ORDER RE IN INSTANT CASE. THIS

ORDER, WHICH I S THREE AND A HALF PAG$S LONG, I S A DETAILED ORDER

STATING THE COURT HAS A DUTY TO DO EVERYTHING POSSIBLE TO

GUARANTEE A DEFENDANT RECEIVES A FAIR TRIAL. I T STATES BECAUSE OF

THE OBVIOUS PUBLIC INTEREST AND MASSIVE NEWS MEDIA PUBLICITY, I T

I S NECESSARY TO INSURE THAT ANY OUT OF COURT STATEMENTS DO NOT

INTERFERE WITH THE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT OF THE DEFENDANT TO A

FAIR TRIAL. THE COURT, THEREFORE, ORDERED THAT NO PERSON IN ANY

WAY INVOLVED SHALL RELEASE ANY PURPORTED EXTRA-JUDICIAL STATEMENTS

OR ANY DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS OR ANY EVIDENCE. Hffi ORDER STATES I T

I S NOT INTENDED TO PRECLUDE ANY WITNESS FROM DISCUSSING ANY MATTER

IN CONNECTION WITH THE CASE WITH ANY OF THE ATTORNEYS REPRESENTING

THE DEFENDANT OR THE PEOPLE OR THE REPRESENTATIVES OF SUCH

ATTORNEYS.

ill

- . - • • - * -

•it
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WITNESS -

".. UNO TIMA^SQ^_yiCE^?RESIB^T_t AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISED

HE WAS ESCORTING SENATOR KENNEDY THROUGH THE £ & ^ T OF THE

HOTEL AT THE TIME OF THE SHOOTING fcBW HE WAS SEVERAL FEET

AHEAD OF THE SENATOR A » DID NOT OBSERVE THE SHOOTING AND DID

NOT OBSERVE THE INDIVIDUAL WITH THE GUN. HE LATER SAW AN

INDIVIDUAL BEING HELD DOWN BY SEVERAL PEOPLE. HE LATER SAW

THIS SAME INDIVIDUAL ON TV IDENTIFIED AS THE PERSON ACCUSED

OF » SHOOTING JK SENATOR KENNEDY. SENATOR KENNEDY WAS

SUPPOSED TO GO FROM THE EMBASSY ROOM TO THE AMBASSADOR ROOM BY

MEANS OF AN ENCLOSED STAIRWAY. THESE PLANS WERE CHANGED JUST

PRIOR TO THE END OF THE SENATOR'S SPEECH IN THE EMBASSY ROOM

IT WAS DECIDED TO GO TO THE PRESS ROOM. THIS RESULTED IN

THE ROUTE THROUGH THE IWTMW WHERE SENATOR KENNEDY WAS SHOT.

•i
• «r

;•• I
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EDWARD MINAXIAN, MAITRE D1 AT THE^AMBASSADOR-HO1£I^ LOS

ANGELES, INTERVIEWED ON JUNE SEVEN, SIXTY-EIGHT AND FURNISHED

SIGNED STATEMENT CONCERNING EVENTS HE WITNESSED AT TIME

SENATOR KENNEDY WAS SHOT. HE STATED HE SAW SUBJECT SHOOT THE

SENATOR AND HELPED TO SUBDUE HIM AND HOLD HIM UNTIL HE WAS

TURNED OVER TO LOS ANGELES POLICE. HE STATED HE APPEARED

AS A WITNESS BEFORE LOS ANGELES COUNTY GRAND JURY ON JUNE

SEVEN, SIXTY-EIGHT AND IDENTIFIED SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS MAN

HE SAW SHOOT THE SENATOR AND AS MAN HE HELPED SUBDUE.

•-3



INTERVIEW WITH SEROUS
•r* 1 " ' Ut-JM"

ON JUNE SEVEN LAST, MASHAYEKHI WAS INTERVIEWED BY BU AGENTS

AND RELATED HE WAS IN ROOM ON FIRST FLOOR OF HOTEL RESERVED FOR

KENNEDY CAMPAIGN WORKERS' VICTORY CELEBRATION ABOUT NINE THIRTY

PM, JUNE FOUR LAST, SINCE HE HAD HELPED IN KENNEDY CAMPAIGN.

STATED HE SAW INDIVIDUAL IDENTICAL TO NEWSPAPER PHOTOS OF

SIRHAN SIRHAN IN THE SAME ROOM STANDING ALONG A WALL ADJACENT

TO ONE OF THE BARS IN THE ROOM. HE OBSERVED THIS INDIVIDUAL,

WHO WAS ALONE, NOT IN SAME SPIRIT AS OTHERS IN ROOM, NOT

SMILING OR WEARING ANY KENNEDY BUTTONS, ETC. STATED THIS

INDIVIDUAL WEARING SPORT SHIRT AND SLACKS, LIGHT IN COLOR.

HE DID NOT NOTICE THIS INDIVIDUAL IN ROOM AFTER SEEING HIM THIS

ONE TIME, NOR DID HE RECALL SEEING A FEMALE WEARING POLKA DOT

DRESS IN AREA. MASHAYEKHI DID NOT TALK WITH THIS INDIVIDUAL.

MASHAYEKHI STATED A FRIEND, LONNY WORTHEY, ALSO ATTENDED

CELEBRATION WITH HIM AND ALSO OBSERVED THIS INDIVIDUAL IN ABOVE

BOOM. MASHAYEKHI RESIDES

PASADENA, CALIF., AND EMPLOYED Ai

^^^\, PASADENA.
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INTERVIEW WITH LONNY L. WORT^EY

WORTHEY, RESIPX

PASADENAj, EMPLOYED AS

(SUPRA), FURNISHED SUBSTANTIALLY SAME INFORMATION AS MASHAYEKHI.

WORTHEY RELATED SAW INDIVIDUAL, BELIEVED BY HIM TO BE IDENTICAL

TO NEWSPAPER PHOTOS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, LEANING AGAINST BAR.

WORTHEY WENT TO BAR TO GET DRINK ABOUT TEN P.M. AT WHICH TIME

HE ACCIDENTALLY BUMPED INTO THIS INDIVIDUAL. WORTHEY DID NOT

OBSERVE THIS INDIVIDUAL AGAIN. WORTHEY AND MASHAYEKHI LEFT

HOTEL ABOUT ELEVEN THIRTY P.M., JUNE FOUR.
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MISCELLANEOUS

DAVID C. MA\CUS, ATTORNEY,
^ ^ ^ * ^ ^ " w ^ ^ • . - - - - - - -

LOS ANGELEfeV CALIFORNIA, ADVISED HE IS REPRESENTING

JBISHARA SALOMOH 3IRHAN IN A CITIZENSHIP CASE AND

SERHAN IN A DEPORTATION MATTER. HE WAS
ALL

UNAWARE OF POLITICAL BELIEFS OF SIRHAN FAMILY AND MET SIRHAN

SIRHAN ON ONE OCCASION.

ADDITIONAL HANDWRITING SPECIMENS OF SUBJECT HAVE BEEN

SUBMITTED TO FBI LABORATORY.

RE EXAMINATION OF SIRHAN SIRHAN FOR WORK RELATED INJURY

SUSTAINED FROM FALLING OFF HORSE AT GRANJA VISTA DEL R\O RANCH:

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED SIRHAN

WAS REFERRED TO HIM BY ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY, LOS ANGELES,

WHO REPRESENTED EMPLOYEdNBHl E X A M I N E D SIRHAN ON AUGUST

OWfi-SfVS,'SIJjJSEVEN FOR FACIAL DISCOMFORT, INABILITY TO

ROTATE EYE AND POOR SIDE VISION. EXAMINATION REFLECTED SIRHAN

HAD

H I ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H b NO FURTHER MEDICAL TREATMENT

DEEMED NECESSARY.
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^ANGELES, CALIFORNIA^. ADVISED SIRHAN

TO HIM FROM ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY, LOS ANGELES,

WHO REPRESENTED EMPLOYER. ̂ H ^ J f c l A MI NED SIRHAN ON SEPT.

FIVE, SIX SEVEN AND ON OCT. NINE, SIX SEVEN FOR DISCOMFORT OF

CHIN, LEFT EYE AND LOW BACK.

HE DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS HAVING A SURLY PERSONALITY.
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SAMTEL M. AND AflPARO S*;3

"*"" ^ PAR3NTS OF SANDRA S3RRAKC,

INTERVIElifED JUNE EIGHTC/LAST BY THE CLEVELAND DIVISION. MR. AND

MRS. SERRANO ADVISSD THEIR DAUGHTER TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED

THEM ON JUNE POUR LAST AT APPROXIMATELY SIX PM EASTERN DAYLIGHT

TIME (EDT) TO CONGRATULATE HER BROTHER ON HIS GRADUATION PROM

HIGH SCHOOL. SHE CALLED AGAIN AT ABOUT TEN THIRTY P.M., SAME

DATE, ADVISING SHE WAS AT SENATOR KENNEDY'S CAMPAIGN HEAD-

QUARTERS AND THAT KENNEDY WAS GOING TO WIN THE CALIFORNIA

PRIMARY..
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SANDRA TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HER MOTHER COLLECT AT •

APPROXIMATELY THREE THIRTY A.M. EDT ON JUNE FIVE LAST APPEARING

HYSTERICAL. SHE SAID SOMETHING TO THE EFFECT THAT IT COST HSR

THREE DOLLARS TO GET THE TELEPHONE. SHE STATED THAT SENATOR

KENNEDY HAD BEEN SHOT AND WHSN HER MOTHER SAID, "WHAT?" SHE

REPEATED THE STATEMENT. SANDRA STATED SHE DID NOT KNOW IP

KENNEDY WAS DEAD STATING HE HAD BEEN SHOT AFTER HIS SPEECH.

SHE WAS HYSTERICAL DURING ENTIRE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION AND

HER MOTHER WAS UNABLE TO RECALL HER MENTIONING ANYTHING ABOUT

OBSERVING ANYONE CONNECTED WITH THE SHOOTING. SHE KEPT

REPEATING, "WHY WOULD THEY DO SOMETHING LIKE THIS? HE WAS

SUCH A GOOD MAN." SHE ASKED TO SPSAK TO HER FATHER, BUT HE

DECLINED AS HE WAS TOO UPSET UPON HEARING OF THE SHOOTING.

AT APPROXIMATELY EIGHT A.M. EDT, JUNE FIVE LAST, SANDRA

AGAIN TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HER MOTHER AND AT THIS TIME

STATED SHE HAD BEEN ON THE TERRACE AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL

PRIOR TO KENNEDY'S SPEECH AND HAD SEEN TWO MEN AND A WOMAN,

WHOM SHE DESCRIBED ONLY AS THE MAN BEING MEXICAN AMERICAN,

AND THE GIRL AS BEING WHITE. SHE FURTHER STATED AFTER THE

SHOOTING, SHE OBSERVED JUST ONE OF THE MEN AND THE SAME GIRL

RUNNING FROM THE HOTEL AREA. SHE DID NOT ELABORATE FURTHER
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NOR DID SHE FURTHER DESCRIBE THESE INDIVIDUALS. MRS. SERRANO

STATED SHE COULD RECALL NO FURTHER DETAILS OP THE CONVERSATION

WITH HER DAUGHTER AND DID NOT THINK IT IMPORTANT AT THE TINE.

THE PARENTS DESCRIBED SANDRA AS A GOOD GIRL, WHO DOES

NOT SMOKE OR DRINK, AND WHO IS LEVEL HEADED, AS WELL AS

MENTALLY AND EMOTIONALLY MATURE. ' SHE GRADUATED FROM HIGH

SCHOOL IN LORAIN, OHIO IN JUNE, SIXTY SIXJ

SHE ATTENDED LORAIN COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE ONE

SEMESTER MAJORING IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, VOLUNTARILY

WITHDREW AND CAME TO CALIFORNIA TO RESIDE WITH HSR AUNT,

~̂
ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA, IN JANUARY OR FEBRUARY, SIXTY SEVEN.

GELASFILES OF LOS ANGELAS REFLECT BOOKER BORN

ANGELES,
7

IN SIXTY FOUR AND AS OF AUGUST, SIXTY SEVEN, WAS PUBLIC

RELATIONS DIRECTOR, WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, ONE

ZERO ONE TWO FIVE SOUTH BEACH STREET, LOS ANGELES. IN JULY,

SIXTY SIX, HE RESIDED AT

I LOS ANGELES.,
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THE FEDRUAPY TWENTY TWO, SIXTY BIGHT

, "OrERATIOTfAL UNITY:—A POSITIVE OOKOI3PT" "IK'.-J

BE DE3GniwT5S OPERATICKAL UNITY AS A MOOT T03ITIVE GOIJ'JKPT TO'

I VVl ' i " XJ A BETWEEN KILITAUT3 AND REVOLUTIONISTS OR Ilff

PKTVTffT

TED

HSVOLUTIOITIDTD -TH.AT Tl

THDY OII003E TO THUDT.
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THE FEBRUARY TWENTY NINE. SIXTY EIGHT ISSUE OF THE

"LOS ANGELES SENTINEL" CARRIED AN ARTICLE BY GRIFFIN ENTITLED,

"THE PRESIDENT'S RIOT COMMISSION STUDY" IN WHICH HE DESCRIBED

THIS AS A PROGRESSIVE REPORT WHICH DID NOT HIDE BEHIND EASY

ANSWERS AND THE SIMPLE WAY OUT. HE DESCRIBED IT AS A !SSK

PROGRESSIVE AND RADICAL REPORT EXPRESSING THOUGHTS OF THE

MIDDLE CLASS BLACK COMMUNITY AND VARIOUS SO CALLED MODERATE

CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSIONS.

INQUIRIES TO LOCATE GRIFFIN NEGATIVE. LAPD HAS ADVISED

GRIFFIN DEPARTED LA FOR NEW YORK AND WASHINGTON, D.C. TO ATTEND

THE KENNEDY SERVICES.

BOOKER WILL BE INTERVIEV/ED AS SOON AS LOCATED.

INJimY_TO_SIRHAN. BISHARA_SIRHAN

nT?*"iT TTTT ' 'rOHT;

[INTERVIEWED AT HIS OFFICE,

I PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, OM-JTTWTi; T?TVT T,>nn«. ;

SIRHAN SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA,

WAS REFERRED T t f ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p N FEBRUARY TWO, SIXTY SEVEN BY A

[CALIFORNIA.
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WHILE EXERCISING HORSES AT THE GRANJA VISTA DEL RIO RANCH,

CORONA, CALIFORNIA, ON ABOUT SEPTEMBER TWENTY POUR, SIXTY SIX,

SIRHAN WAS THROWN PROM HIS HORSE AND SUFFERED A CUT ON UPPER

LEFT EYELID NEAR NOS^AND UNDER THE CHIN WHICH WERE SUTURED

BY .DR. RICHARD NE^ON AT CORONA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL. SIRHAN

THOUGHT THAT HE/WAS UNCONSCIOUS FOR A BRIEF TIME AFTER THE

INJURY.

SIRHAN SUFFERED A BRIEF INJURY AGAItf A FEW DAYS AFTER THE

INITIAL INJURY AND THE WOUND EDGES SEPARATED A LITTLE BIT. HE

COMPLAINED OF A LOSS OF SIDE VISION NECESSITATING MOVING HIS

HEAD FROM LEFT TO RIGHT IN ORDER TO SEE WELL AND WAS SENT TO

DR. NELSON AND LATER T t ^ m ^ O R FURTHER TREATMENT.

SIRHAN COMPLAINED TO £ H H f t : < F > TWITCHING OF THE EYELID

WHEN LOOKING TO THE LEFT AND WHEN HE WRINKLED HIS FOREHEAD OR

MADE FACIAL MOVEMENTS.

^EXAMINATION REVEALED

PESCRIBED SIRHAN'S INJURY AS HAVING FUNCTIONAL

OVERLAY (INJURY NOT ACTUALLY AS SERIOUS AS SIRHAN CLAIMED).
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" DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS THE AESTHETIC TYPE, FRAIL

FEATURES, VERY PLEASANT AT TIKES, BUT HE COULD FLARE UP.

HE BELIEVED, FROM HIS CONTACTS OF SIRHAN, THAT HE IS NOT

A STABLE PERSON AND OPE WHO COULD BE INFLUENCED.

ADVISED THE LOS THAT HE HAD

SEEN SIRHAN SIRHAN ON OCTOBER TEN, SIXTY SEVEN FOR CONSULTATION

CONCERNING A WORKER'S COMPENSATION CASE INVOLVING A WORK

RELATED INJURY.

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX

EAST HOWARD STREET, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, WAS REFERRED TO HIM

BY1

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, RELATIVE TO A WORK RELATED EYE INJURY ON

OR ABOUT SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR, SIXTY SIX. HE RETURNED TO WORK

TWO WEEKS LATER AND NOTED POOR MOVEMENT IN THE LEFT EYE WITH A

FEELING OF TENSION AND PAIN.

[EXAMINATION REFLECTED

CONCLUDED THAT SIRHAN HAS A MOST EXCELLENT PAIR

OF EYES AND MOST EXCELLENT SURGICAL RESULT OF THE REPAIR OF HIS

LACERATION AT THE NASAL END OF THE LEFT UPPER EYELID AND THERE IS
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NO INDICATION WHATSOEVER OP FURTHER TREATMENT OR COMPLICATIONS

OR RESULTANT DISABILITIES. THE EXAMINATION SHOWEI

•DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS A VERY PLEASANT AND

COOPERATIVE YOUNG MAN.

SIRHAN'S ACTIVITY - TARGET PRACTICE

SIRHAN SIGNED H0HSEMBER SHOOTING REGISTER AT SAN GABRIEL

VALLEY GUN CLgB^WARTE, CALIFORNIA, ON JUN5 FQHR-LASgy- RANGE

LINE OFPJ#t$R STATES THAT INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE IDENTIFIED \S

SIRHAN WAS TARGET FIRING A TWENTY TWO CALIBER CLIP LOADED PISTOL.

LATER, AN UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE CAUCASIAN DESCRIBED AS AGE TYfENTY

FIVE TO THIRTY, FIVE FOOT SIX TO EIGHT INCHES, ONE HUNDRED THIRTY

FIVE POUNDS, HUSKY BUILD, SHOULDER LENGTH BLONDE HAIR, AND

WEARING A LIGHT DRESS, AND UNIDENTIFIED MALE COMPANION DESCRIBED

AS ABOUT THIRTY TO FORTY YEARS OF AGE AND SLENDER BUILD APPEARED

ON THE RANGE. NOT KNOWN IF UNIDENTIFIED MALE AND FEMALE SIGNED

RANGE ROSTER. SUBSEQUENTLY, SIRHAN OFFF.RRED ASSISTANCE TO

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE ON PISTOL RANGE, WHILE UNIDENTIFIED MALE WAS

FIRING ON RIFLE RANGE. FROM CONVERSATION OVERHEARD BY RANGE

OFFICER, IT APPEARED SIRHAN AND UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE)MAY HIVE BEEN

ACQUAINTED. NO CONVERSATION NOTED BETWEEN SIRHAN AND UNIDENTIFIED

<• r . . s . . • • : \ " < - . - • : . . ; • • ' . . -
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-MALE. SIRHAN LEFT RANGE AFTER UNIDENTIFIED MALE AND FEMALE^***

NO OTHER IDENTIFYING INFORMATION AVAILABLE.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING IN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY THE

ABOVE MALE AND FEMALE.

MISCELLANEOUS

PABLO ASCENCIO-VALDSVIA WAS INTERVIEWED AT INS, LOS ANGELES,

WHERE HE IS

HE HAS BEEN A DISHWASHER AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL FOR THE PAST TWO

WEEKS. ON THE NIGHT OF THE SHOOTING, HE WAS WORKING IN THE

DISHWASHING ROOM AND AFTER HEARING THE SHOTS RAN TO THE EMBASSY

ROOM WHERE HE SAW SENATOR KENNEDY LYING. HE VIEWED THE SCENE

FOR ABOUT FIVE MINUTES AND THEN RETURNED TO THE WASH ROOM. HE

DOES NOT KNOW THE ASSAILANT. HE HEARD NOTHING AT THE HOTEL THAT

WOULD INDICATE A PLOT. HE HAS NO POLITICAI^LEANINGS OR GRUDGES.

- 'C.THREE COLLEGE STUDENTS FROM ORANG^COUNTY REPORTED SEEING

A MAN CARRYING A LONG PACKAGE RUN WW THE EMBASSY BALLROOM,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, SHORTLY AFTEB/^IIDNIGHT ON JUNE FIVE LAST. ONE

STUDENT REPORTED THAT PROTRUDING FROM ONE END OF THE PACKAGE

THERE APPEARED TO BE AN OBJECT WHICH APPEARED TO BE THE STOCK

OF A RIFLE OR SHOTGUN. LATER, ONE OF THE STUDENTS REPORTED

SEEING THE MAN IN QUESTION ON ABC, CHANNEL SEVEN, NEWSCAST '

AIRED IN LOS ANGELES, FIVE THIRTY P.M. TO SIX P.M., JUNE FIVE LAST.'
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ARRANGEMENTS MADE AT ABC, LOS ANGELES, TO EXHIBIT VIDEO FILM

TO COLLEGE STUDENTS IN WHICH TWO STUDENTS IDENTIFIED AND THE

THIRD TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED THE SAME MAN WHO WAS CARRYING

WHAT APPEARED TO BE A ROLL OF POSTERS OR SIMILAR PAPER AND WHO

PRESENTED THIS ROLL TO SENATOR KENNEDY FOR AUTOGRAPH, WHICH WAS

DONE WHEN HE CAME THROUGH KITCHEN ENROUTE TO EMBASSY ROOK PRIOR

TO HIS VICTORY SPEECH. IT WAS OBSERVED THAT WHEN THIS PACKAGE -

WAS PRESENTED TO KENNEDY WHO TOOK IT FOR SIGNING, IT APPEARED

TO BE LIGHT IN WEIGHT. STILL PHOTO TAKEN FROM VIDEO FILM AND

FURNISHED TO LAPD. COPIES OBTAINED FOR EVALUATION AND POTENTIAL

INVESTIGATIVB LEADS.
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••' '"•• BALISTICS

IT WAS DETERMINED TODAY THAT THE LAPD HAS HOT YET FINISHED

THE BALISTICS EXAMINATION OF ALL OF THE BULLETS CONCERNED IN THIS

MATTER. IT WAS ALSO DETERMINED FROM THE SCIENTIFIC INVESTIGATION

DIVISION (SID) OF THE LAPD THAT A FORTH BULLET HAD ENTERED THE

RIGHT SHOULDER PAD OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S COAT AND HAD EXITED

WITHOUT TOUCHING THE BODY. THE VARIOUS TESTS CONDUCTED BY THE

SID INDICATE THAT THE POWDER TATTOO ON THE RIGHT EAR OF THE

SENATOR WOULD INDICATE THAT THE MUZZLE OF THE WEAPON FIRING THE

SHOTf THAT ENTERED THE MASTOID AREA WAS MOST PROBABLY SOME TWO

INCHES AWAY. THE PATTERN TESTS FOR NITRATE ON THE CLOTHING OF

THE SENATOR WOULD INDICATE, ACCORDING TO THE SID PERSONNEL, THAT

THE WEAPON FIRING THE SHOTS WAS MOST PROBABLY WITHIN TV/O INCHES

TO SIX INCHES. THE PROJECT%L£RECOVERED FflCM SENATOR KENNEDY AND

THE PROJECTjfLfc' RECOVERED FROMJRA GOLDSTEIN AND A TEST SHOT FROM

THE MURDER WEAPON ARE ALL IDENTICAL/" THE FULL DETAILS OF THE

SID INVESTIGATION WILL BE FURNISHED BUREAU WHEN THE REPORT IS

COMPLETED.

•;:..*!" .. : •.•"•>,..'• ! r ; ' C ' . ! .
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Date: 6/10/66

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext QT cade/

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

KENSALT SUMMARY.

SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT E< KENNEDY
toINTERVIEW WITH JAMES W.

1.0 ws.
SHA1

CAMPAIGN WORKER,

REFLECTS THAT £€feT ADVISED fHAT HE PHYSICALLY CARRIED_ETHEL _

KENJ^DY FROM KITCHEN AREA TO THE PANTRY ROOM WHEN SHOOTING

STARTED AND HELD HER THERE FOR A BRIEF PERIOD. LOW/'STATED

THAT LAST MINUTE PLANS FOR PRESS CONFERENCE IN COLONIAL

ROOM SEEMED TO CATCH MOST OF THE IMMEDIATE CAMPAIGN STAFF

BY SURPRISE AND THAT THE INDIVIDUAL WHO ADVISED HIM OF THIS

CHANGE OF PLANS IS UNKNOWN TO HEM.

INFORMATION RE SIRHAN BlffHARA SIRHAN AND FAMILY

LOS ANGELES, ADVISED SIRHAN FAMILY AT PASADENA DURING

SEMT BY CODED TELETYPE

*'-:.''• I '.':''1

Approved: Sent
Spe<ic|| Agent in Charge
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PERIOD flBHHHBHlHHl STATES SPECIFICALLY
RECALLS SUBJECT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS BEING A BITTER AND

RESENTFUL TYPE OF INDIVIDUAL. SUBJECT CONTINUALLY COMPLAINED

ABOUT THE LAWS OF THE V. S. AND DID NOT LIKE THE LAWS OF

THIS COUNTRY. FURTHER, SUBJECT COMPLAINED ABOUT THE EDUCATIONAL

SYSTEM OF THE U. S., INDICATING HE THOUGHT HE SHOULD BE GIVEN

A DEGREE FOR LITTLE OR NO EFFORT ON HIS PART. SUBJECT

RESENTED HAVING TO WORK FOR A LIVING AND HHEN ASKED IF HE HAD

EVER BECOME A CITIZEN OF THE U. S. RESPONDED TO HER BY

SAYING, "NO,

,OCCUPANT ROOM!

WHO WAS DETERMINED TO BE AN ISRAELI NATIONAL,

ADVISED THAT HE KNOWS AN ARAB STUDENT AT CAL POLY IN POMONA,
NAM£D I H H H H I m 0 STATED THAT KB KNOWS SIRHAN SIRHAN
AND THE MEMBERS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN'S FAMILY AND THAT HE

CONSIDERED THEM TO BE "NUTS" BUT HIGHLY INTELLIGENT.

CHESTER ADAM

PASADENA, EMPLOYED 4& DAVIES RICHFIELD SERVICE STATION WITH

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AND WHO KNEW THE SIRHAN SIRHAN FAMILY

WELL, COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION CONCERNING SIRHAN DISCUSSING

POLITICS OR EXPRESSING A DISLIKE FOR ANYONE. HE KNEW OF
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NO ASSOCIATES AND COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY

^ *. FRIENDS OP SIRHAN.

WITNESSES

^ ^ CONDUCTED AT LOS ANGELES

RE ALLEGATION BY SANDRA SERJfflNO OF SEEING GIRL IN POLKA DOT
—P—«w I | IP || ^r^m^i^^imm

DRESS AND MALE INDIVIDUAL LEAVING AMBASSADOR HOTEL AFTER THE

SHOOTING.

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

EVIDENCE FROM ROOM OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

THE EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

(LAPD) IN A SEARCH OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN'S ROOM, SIX NINE

•M SIX EAST:-HOWARD, PASADENA, AND WHICH WAS RETURNED TO THE
3

LOS ANGELES OFFICE FROM THE BUREAU LABORATORY WAS RETURNED

TO LIEUTENANT CHARLES HUGHES OF THE RAMPART DIVISION OF THE

LAPD AT TEN THIRTY AM, JUNE TEN INSTANT.

RESULTS LAPD LATENT EXAMINATION OF FIFTY SIX

DESOTO BELONGING TO SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

A SERIES OF LIFTS WERE MADE FROM THE VEHICLE BELONGINGTO SIRHAN(AND SLASH OR/ CONTENTS FOUND IN THE VEHICLE.

IDENTIFIABLE LIFTS WERE OBTAINED FROM NUMEROUS ITEMS IN THE

VEHICLE INCLUDING PHOTOGRAPHS, SALES SLIP FOR PURCHASE OF

AMMUNITION, AMMUNITION BOX, A SLIP OF PAPER FROM A SUPPLY
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HOUSE FOE AUTO PARTS, SEVERAL NEWSPAPER AND MISCELLANEOUS

PAPERS PROM THE CAR WERE NOT COMPLETELY PROCESSED AS OP

JUNE EIGHT LAST BY THE LAPD.

' IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCESSING OF THE KITCHEN

AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LAPD ADVISED THAT THEY HAD CONTACTED

THE HEAD MAITRE D_E CALLED WGOtER* WHO STATED THAT THE

KITCHEN FLOOR AND STAINLESS STEEL TABLES WERE CLEANED AFTER

THE SHOOTING. THE PAN AND THE PLATTER HOLDER BY THE ICE

BOX IS USED BY ALL PERSONS IN THE KITCHEN TO USE PANS

FROM ONE LOCATION TO ANOTHER. HEAD STEWARD ANDY PI

IS IN CHARGE OF CLEAN UP. '

THE LATENT PRINT TEAM OF THE LAPD CONSISTING OF KNOTT

NUMBER ONE ZERO FOUR FOUR SEVEN, AND DORMAN NUMBER ONE ZERO

jXWO FOUR SEVEN, WERE AT THE SCENE AND ATTEMPTED TO LIFT

PRINTS FROM THE PAN HOLDER AND ICE BOX BUT HAD NO

CASINGS FROM TWENTY TWO AMMUNITION AT SCENE OF PISTOL

rRANOE. SAN GABRIEL, C A L P W I A . AT WHICH LOCATION SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN WAS IDENTIFIED, ARE BEING COLLECTED THIS DATE

BY THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE.

MISCELLANEOUS
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TODAY MAJOR PRINTS WERE Ojp£ENED FROM THE MOTHER

AND FOUR^BROTHERS OF SIRHA^BISHARA SIRHAN AS WELL AS HANDWRITING,

SPECIMENS FROM ALL OF THESE INDIVIDUALS WITH EXCEPTION

OFMOTHER, WHO IS UNABLE TO WRITE.1"^PHOTOGRAPHS^F THE ENTIRE

FAMILY WERE TAKEN AND PRINTS WILL BE MADE. f K " ^ ^

INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE BROTHERS CONCERNING

THE LOCATION OF POOL HALLS IN WHICH SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

AND HIS BROTHERS HAJE PLAYED IN THE PASADENA CITY AREA^L<JL

INVESTIGATION IN ALL ASPECTS IN THIS CASE CONTINUING

AND BEING GIVEN EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION.



FD-38 (R»v. S-22-64)

F B I

Date: 6Al/68

Transmit the folJowing In

Vitt TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

RE LOS ANGELES TEL JUNE TEN LAST.

BACKGROUND OF SIRHAN FAMILY

VOTERS REGISTRATION RECORfiSFOR LOS ANGELES COUNTY ̂

CHECKED FOR MOTHER, BROTHERS OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

AND F-CR SUSPECT HIMSELF BUT NO REGISTRATION RECORD WAS LOCATED

UNDER THESE NAMES.

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

DIRECTOR, UNITED FARM WORKERS ORGANIZING

COMMITTEE, A/OF L DASH CIO, INTERVIEWED INDIO, CALIFORNIA,

TODAY AND STATES DID NOT PERSONALLY SEE OR TALK TO SENATOR

SEARCHED

FILED

Approved:
l|cial Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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ROBERT F. KENNEDY ON NIGHT HE WAS SHOT AS CHAVEZ LEFT THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL ABOUT ELEVEN PM AND WATCHED KENNEDY'S

VICTORY SPEECH FROM CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS OF RICHARD CALDERON,

CANDIDATE FOR STATE SENATOR iffPEAST LOS ANGELES. CHAVEZ

DID NOT KNOW SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AND HAD HO FURTHER

INFORMATION.

RES BOOKER GRIFFIN

BOOKER GRIFFIN, DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES CHAPTER, NEGRO

ECON0M?g'UKIONJ EIGHT FOUR TWO ONE SOUTH

.VERMONT AVENUE, LC^ANGELES^ INTERVIEWED TODAY AND HE ADVISED

HE WAS PRESENT 4(T AMBASSADOR HOTEL EVENING OF JUNE FOUR LAST ,

FROM TEN FIFTEEN PM TO EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE

INDIVIDUAL, WHOM'XATER LEARNED TO BE SIRHAN, IN AMBASSADOR ROOM

DRESSED SHABBILY WITH BAGGY PANTS AND OUT OF PLACE. NOTICED

WHITE FEMALE STANDING IN,CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SSSftN BUT

CANNOT FURTHER DESCRIBE HER. NEVER SAW HER CONVERSE WITH

SIRHAN.

GRIFFIN THEN OBTAINED PRESS ¥ASS FROM PIERRE SAL]

AND PROCEEDED TO EMBASSY ROOM AND DUE TO EXTREME HEAT THERE

WENT TO PRESS ROOM. AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN THIRTY PM SAW

4s2WtAN IN CORRIDOR BETWEEN PRESS ROOM AND EMBASSY ROOM WHICH

WAS PRIOR TO TIME SENATOR KENNEDY WENT TO EMBASSY ROOM TO

SPEAK.
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WHILE KENNEDY WAS SPEAKING IN EMBASSY ROOM GRIFFIN SAW

flBWIftif IN CORRIDOR AND ALSO SAW WHITE MALE ABOUT SEC FEET

TWO INCHES AND WHITE FEMALE ABOUT FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES WITH

BOUFFANT BLOND HAIR AND DRESSED IN A WHITE LOOSE FLOWING TYPE

DRESS WITH COLORATIONS BOTH STANDING IN CLOSE PROXIMITY WITH

SIRHAN BUT DID NOT NOTICE THEM CONVERSING.

GRIFFIN LEFT EMBASSY ROOM BEFORE KENNEDY COMPLETED

HIS TALK AND WENT TO PRESS ROOM. AFTER APPROXIMATELY FIVE OR

TEN MINUTES HE OPENED PRESS ROOM DOOR AND SAW SIRHAN FIRE

THE SHOTS AT KENNEDY AND OTHERS. SAW SOMEONE HOLDING AND

STRUGGLING WITH SIRHAN. HE THEN WENT TO WHERE KENNEDY WAS

LYING AND SPOKE BRIEFLY WITH HIM. HE THEN STOOD UP AND

NOTICED THE AFOREMENTIONED MALE AND FEMALE LEAVE THE

AREA THROUGH THE KITCHEN. TRIED TO FOLLOW THEM BUT RUSH

OF CROWD HELD HIM BACK. GRIFFIN STATES HE CANNOT IDENTIFY

ANY OF THESE PEOPLE

CHRISTAINSON, M H H t H H H H i H R L 0 S ANGELES,
AGE SIXTEEN, INTERVIEWED JUNE TEN LAST AND ADVISED WHILE

ATTENDING KENNEDY RECEPTION AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL BETWEEN

MINE TWENTY FIVE PM AND NINE THIRTY FIVE PM, JUNE FOUR LAST,
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BECAME AWARE OP A DARK COMPLECTED MALE INDIVIDUAL STANDING

LESS THAN ONE FOOT BEHIND HER IN AN UNCROWDED SECTION OP

BALLROOM. AFTER OBSERVING THIS INDIVIDUAL FOR FOUR OR

FIVE MINUTES BY LOOKING IN A LARGE MIRROR IN FRONT OF HER,

CHHISTAINSON PELT A HARD OBJECT POSSIBLY A BELT BUCKLE

|t. OR SOMETHING IN MAN'S POCKET BRUSH AGAINST HER HIP. SHE

THEN ASKED THE MAN TO MOVE. AFTER REPLYING ONLY "YES"

IN NERVOUS VOICE, THIS INDIVIDUAL WALKED TO THE OPPOSITE

SIDE OF BALLROOM. CHRISTAINSON LEFT THE HOTEL BEFORE

ELEVEN BM WITHOUT FURTHER OBSERVING THIS MAN.

SHE DESCRIBED THIS INDIVIDUAL AS BEING MID TWENTY,

FIVE FEET F.IVE INCHES, SLENDER BUILD, BLACK WAVY HAIR,

UNKEPT IN APPEARANCE, DRESSED IN LIGHT COLORED CASUAL

CLOTHES.

CHRISTAINSON, WHO HAS SEEN NEWS MEDIA PHOTOS OF SIRHAN

ADVISED INDIVIDUAL SHE OBSERVED CLOSELY RESEMBLES THESE

PHOTOS. CHRISTAINSON BHOWEDIIADDITIONAL SIRHAN PHOTOS THIS

DATE AND AGAIN ADVISED MAN SHE OBSERVED VERY CLOSELY RESEMBLED

SIRHAN.
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ACQUAINTANCES OR ASSOCIATES OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

AND FAMILY

RE: .ROBERT E,

t>1^- ROBERT E. R I T C H E Y , H | ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED TODAY AT PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, RX

EXPRESS, TWO NINE EIGHT HENRIETTA, PASADENA. HE ADVISED

THAT FROM JULY THROUGH NOVEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN, HE

SHARED AN APARTMENT WITH JSAIDALLAH SIRHAN^ BROTHER OF SIRHAN

)RTH LIKE,SIRHAN, AT ONE SIX FIVE NINE NORTH LAKE, APARTMENT SEVEN,

PASADENA. HE ADVISED HE FIRST BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH £IRHAN

FAMILY IN FIFTY EIGHT WHEN HE WORKED WITH ADELJ5II

ANOTHER BROTHER. RITCHEY ADVISED HE KNEW SIRHAN &IRHAN THROUGH

HIS VISITS WITH SIRHAN FAMILY, BUT HE WAS NOT A CLOSE

ACQUAINTANCE. RITCHEY STATED HE AND SAIDALLAH SIRHAN HAD

AN ARGUMENT OVER MONEY AND A REVOLVER BELONGING TO SAIDALLAH,

WHICH SAIDALLAH ACCUSED HIM OF STEALING, HE ADVISED THAT

THE REVOLVER WAS A THIRTY EIGHT CALIBER, WITH A BARREL

APPROXIMATELY THREE INCHES IN LENGTH. HE STATED SAIDALLAH

ALSO KEPT A RIFLE IN THE CLOSET AT THEIR APARTMENT, MAKE OR

MOBEL UNKNOWN TO HIM.
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RITCHEY ADVISED THAT SAIDALLAH AND SIRHAN DID NOT

GET ALONG, AND SIRHAN NEVER VISITED THEIR APARTMENT. HE

STATED HE NEVER KNEW OP SIRHANfS USING SAIDALLA'S REVOLVER.

RITCHEy DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS A "LONER" AND DID NOT KNOW OP

HIS HAVING ANY FRIENDS.

RITCHEY STATED SIRHAN LIKED RACE HORSES, AND OFTEN

WENT TO HOLLYWOOD PARK RACE TRACK. HE ADVISED SIRHAN ONCE

TOLD HIM HE WAS A FRIEND OF A FAMOUR JOCKEY NAMED MILO_

5LA_t(PH). HE STATED SIRHAN ONCE TOLD HIM THAT "YOUR

COUNTRY IS AGAINST MY COUNTRY,11 BUT DID NOT SAY ANTHING

ABOUT JORDAN DASH ISRAEL DASH UNITED STATES RELATIONS.

RE:

ERVBARBARA/WTOINETTE KHOURY INTERVIEWED JUNE TEN EBSTi?:

ADVISED WAS POSITIVELY NOT AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AT ANY TIME

IN THE LAST YEAR.

KHOURY'S WARDROBE EXAMINED AND BROWN AND WHITE POLKA

DOT DRESS OBSERVED. KHOURY STATED POSITIVELY HAS NOT WORN

QUESTIONED DRESS IN WEEKS.

KHOURY ADVISED ON AFTERNOON OF JUNE FIVE LAST, SHE AND

GIRLFRIEND, BEVERLY COREY, TRAVELED TO SIRHAN'S FAMILY'S

RESIDENCE IN PASADENA TO OFFER ANY ASSISTANCE NEEDED, AND

INTERVIEWED BY PD THERE. KHOURY STATED HAS KNOWN SIRHAN
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FABGff SINCE SHE DATED ADEL SIRHAN, A MUSICIAN, SOME SEVEN

YEARS AGO. KHOURY ADVISED HAS NOT SPOKEN TO SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN IN FOUR TO FIVE YEARS.

KHOURY STATED HAS NO INFORMATION CONCERNING SIRHAN'S

ACTIVITIES OVER LAST FIVE YEARS, AND NO FURTHER INFORMATION

REGARDING SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

KHOURY FURNISHED DETAILED STORY REGARDING HER WHEREABOUTS

DURING EVENING JUNE FOUR TO FIVE LAST.

RE: MJJSTAXA^EMIOT_,(PH)

RE: Jfe££?UL. JDA?BAP ,(PH)

WALTER S* CROWE, JR., ASSOCIATE OF SIRHAN SINCE SIXTH

GRADE PREVIOUSLY ADVISED SIRHAN FRIENDLY WITH MUSTAFA SERMAIN

AND OBDUL DABBAS. INFORMATION REGARDING CROWE INTERVIEW

PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO BUREAU.

ON JUNE TEN LA2

ILL PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THEY BAD NO

. . < • • ; • ; , . • . ;
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RECORD OF A STUDENT WITH THE NAME OF MUSTAFA SERMAIN EVER

HAVING ATTENDED THE SCHOOL.

.COMMUNITY LIAISON

CENTER, WHICH HANDLES STUDENTS ATTENDING THE SCHOOL WHO ARE

ON STUDENT VISAS FROM OTHER COUNTRIES, AND WHO IS IN

CHARGE OF THE INTERNATIONAL CLUB, COMPRISED ALMOST

EXCLUSIVELY OF FOREIGN STUDENTS, ADVISED THERE WAS NO

ORGANIZATION OF ARAB STUD]ENTS, OR ANY CLUBS RECOGNISED Q

THE CAMPUS WHICH TORE COMPRISED OF FOREIGN STUDENTS 0:

ONE NATIONALITY. SHE HAD NO RECORD OF SIRHAN SIRHAN EVER

HAVING BELONGED TO THE INTERNATIONAL CLUB, AND STATED HE

WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN A FOREIGN STUDENTS REGISTRY,

SINCE HE WAS AN IMMIGRANT, AND NOT IN THE UNITED STATES ON A

STUDENT VISA.

*Z USED HIS RECORDS REFLECTED A PART TIME

JflGHTTEACtyOF ARABIC.,flHHIHHiHHBl^0 HAD TAUGHT

AT THE SCHOOL FROM JANUARYTHIRTY ONE, SIXTY TWO, THROUGH

THE SPRING SEMESTER OF SIXTY SIX. ̂ m ^ N D I C A T E D WHEN

LEAVING THE COLLEGE THAT HE EXPECTED TO GO TO AN UNKNOWN

MIDDLE EASTERN COUNTRY. THE RECORDS REFLECTED TWO ADDRESSES

IN THE PASADENA AREA.
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?ASADENA CITY COLLEGE, ADVISED

\D INFORMED HIM THAT HE HAD STUDIED AT CALIFORNIA

STATE COLLEGE AT LOS ANGELES, AND DID WORK TOWARD A DOCTORATE

DEGREE AT THE UNIVERSITY OP CALIFORNIA AT LOS ANGELES.

D RENTEDSTREET, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED

A ROOM FRO*

™ ™ ™ " " ~ IS AGO, AND SHE UNDERSTOOD HE HAD

RETURNED TO JORDAN. SHE STATED ̂ ^ H H H H H ^ A D CORRESPONDED

RECENTLY AS APPROXIMATELT AUGUST, SIXTY SEVEN,

AND FURNISHED AN ADDRESS WHERE B ^ H B COULD BE

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO LOCATE

STRATHMAN, ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B SfiN

MARINO, CALIFORNIA, ASSOCIATE OF SIRHAN SINCE ATTENDING

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE TOGETHER IN SIXTY FOUR, BOTH ARE
Ts
AND SIRHAN . FREQUENT GUEST OF STRATHMAN AND WIFE.

CLAIMS LAST SAW SIRHAN ABOUT SIX MONTHS AGO.
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ACCORDING TO STRATHMAN, SIRHAN VERY PASSIVE EXCEPT

ON ONE OCCASION EXPRESSED AN ADMIRATION FOR.ADOLF HITLER

IN HIS ABILITY TO GET TO THE TOP SO RAPIDLY.

SIRHAN CRITICIZED THE U. S. BECAUSE OP EXISTING

POVERTY AND DIFFICULTY TO ADVANCE RAPIDLY TO WEALTH AND

SUCCESS. SIRHAN SEEMED OBSESSED WITH IDEA HE WANTED INSTANT

WEALTH AND SUCCESS. SIRHAN ALSO VERY EMOTIONALzflN HIS

LOYALTY TOWARD ARABS IN ABAB DASH ISREALI CONFLICT AND

CRITICAL OF U. S. IN PRO DASH ISRAELI ATTITUDE. SIRHAN

NEVER DISCUSSED INDIVIDUAL PERSONALITIES IN AMERICAN

POLITICS.

SIRHAN ALWAYS ALONE WHEN VISITING STRATHMAN EXCEPT ON

ONE OCCASION WHEN HE BROUGHT AN ARABIAN, MUSTAFA (LNU),

WITH HIM.

SIRHAN, ACCORDING TO STRATHMAN, APPEARED TO CHANGE

CONSIDERABLY AFTER A FALL FROM HORSE IN SIXTY SIX. HE

APPEARED TO HAVE DIFFICULTY SEEING OUT OF ONE EYE AND

TO BE IMPATIENT, NERVOUS, AND EMOTIONAL. AFTER THE FALL,

SIRHAN BECAME INTERESTED IN HIS STUDY OF MYSTICAL BODIES,

WHICH HE WAS STUDYING WITH AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED JPAUJ^ WHO

STRATHMAN NEVER MET.

THE ONLY 0THER3NDIVIDUAL WHO MAY BE ACQUAINTED WITH

SIRHAN IS DONALD LLOYD

s
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SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA, A P A R T M E N T ^ WHO I S A STUDENT AT

UCLA,

ALVIN CLARK, TRASH COLLECTOR FOR CITT OP PASADENA, WHO

COLLECTS TRASH ON HOWARD STREET, ADVISED KNEW SIRHAN AS

ONLY KNEW HIM FROM SEEING HIM AT HOUSE AT TIME OF TRASH

COLLECTION, BUT RECALLS ON APPROXIMATELY APRIL JEN LAST,

WHICH WAS WEDNESDAY AFTER ̂MARTIN LUTKER^KING^B,,, DEATH,

CLARK TOLD SIRHAN THAT HE WAS VOTINtJ FOR KENNEDY AND SIRHAN

STATED, "WHY DO YOU WANT TO VOTE FOR HIM BECAUSE I AM GOING

TO KILL THAT S. 0. B." CLARK LAST SAW SIRHAN ON THE

WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F.

KENNEDY AND SIRHAN SEEMED HAPPY AND SAID HE WON ONE HUNDRED

DOLLARS AT THE RACE TRACK. SIGNED STATEMENT TAKEN FROM

CLARK.

EXAMINATION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN BY PHYSICIANS

FOR WORK RELATED INJURES

)S ANGELES, ADVISED SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN REFERRED TO HIM BY ATTORNEYS IN PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, FOR EXAMINATION RE WORK RELATED INJURIES

AT RANCH AT CORONA, CALIFORNIA, J H U p D E T E R M I N E D

THAT SIRHAN HAD SUFFERED STRAINED BACK AND HID PERMANENT
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INJURY OP THE DECREASED SENSATION OVER FRONT OF BOTH

THIGHS. /

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, CONCLUDED

THAT NO PHYSICAL DEFECTS SUFFERED BY SIRHAN HAS RESULTED

OF INJURIES SUFFERED AT CORONA RANCH.

MISCELLANEOUS

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT

NATION* JIATIONAL BANK»

ON APRIL EIGHT LAST AN INDIVIDUAL USING THE NAME AND

CALIFORNIA DRIVERS LICENSE IDENTIFICATION OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

PRESENTED AN ARGOgAUT INSURANCE COMPANY CHECK IN THE AMOUNT

OF ONE THOUSAND, SEVEN HUNDRED FIVE DOLLARS TO AN EMPLOYEE

OF CROCKER DASH CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA,

AUTHORIZATION WAS RECEIVED TO MAKE PAYMENT ON THIS CHECK AND

PAYMENT WAS MADE ON APRIL TWELVE LAST. TELLER, WHO MADE

PAYMENT, RECALLS BILLS CONSISTED OF ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED

DOLLARS IN TWENTY DOLLAR BILLS, A COUPLE ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR

BILLS AND ONE FIVE DOLLAR BILL. TELLER STATES SHE RECALLS

THAT SHE DID NOT HAVE MANY ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS IN CASH

BOX ON DATB30F PAYMENT. BILLS GIVEN OUT WERE DESCRIBED AS
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WORN AND IN USED CONDITION, BANK EMPLOYEES WERE EXHIBITED

PHOTOGRAPHS OP SIRHAN SIRHAN AND STATE PHOTOGRAPHS RESEMBLE

INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS IN BANK ON APRIL EIGHT AND APRIL TWELVE

LAST. ORIGINAL CASHIER'S CHECK ENDORSED BY SIRHAN SIRHAN

IS BEING OBTAINED AND WILL BE FORWARDED TO FBI LABORATORY FOR

HANDWRITING EXAMINATION. S'

,RE;,..J)EATH THREATS AND<3»H«r&LJ0MMAND
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AL S. BEGGE, LAPD, RAMPART DIVISION,

JUNE ELEVEN INSTANT ADVISED NO PRESS RELEASE REGARDING

ANY DEATH THREATS MADE BY RAMPART DIVISION NOR ARE ANY

UUMERICAL COMPUTATIONS BEING MADE OF THIS CATEGORY.

PRESS RELEASES ARE ALL MADE BY PRESS ROOM OF LAPD, POLICE

HEADQUARTERS.

ON JUNE ELEVEN INSTANT, INSPECTOR JOHN POWERS, ,

DETECTIVE BUREAU, LAPD, ADVISED THAT HIS DEPARTMENT HAS

MiDE ARRANGEMENTS FOR SPECIAL HANDLING OF THIS INVESTIGATION.

EFFECTIVE JUNE TWELVE OR THIRTEEN NEXT THE INVESTIGATION

OF THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WOULD BE HEADQUARTERED IN

BOOM EIGHT ZERO THREE ON THE EIGHTH FLOOR OF THE LAPD

BUILDING. THIS SITE SELECTED BECAUSE OF _EXGSSS£¥£- SECURITY 1

OF WAY OF NORMAL PASSAGEWAY TRAFFIC AND

WILL ACCOMMODATE PERSONNEL INVOLVED IN INVESTIGAT:

INVESTIGATION TO BE UNDER COMMAND OF CAPTAIN HUGH

CENTRAL HOMOCIDE DETAIL, WHO HAS BEEN DETACHED FROM CENTRAL

HOMOCIDE FOR THIS PURPOSE. DIRECTLY UNDER ELM WILL BE

UEUTENANTS CHARLES HIGBY, ROY KEENE AND MANUEL PENA. THE

INVESTIGATIVE STAFF CONSISTS OF SEVENTEEN DETECTIVE SERGEANTS

INCLUDING A DETECTIVE SERGEANT FROM THE SCIENTIFIC INVESTI-

GATIONS DIVISION (SID), WHO IS A POLYGRAPH EXPERT. THIS

: , : : . . . . • :•;>•-.(./



• • ' )

i a

IA 56-156
r.i ; . • : • * : . . " ; • - - - -- .

PAGE FIFTEEH1

4

FORCE WILL"BE"FURTHER"ASSISTED*BY ONE~"AlkCNISTRATIVE" ASSISTANT

WHO IS A CIVILIAN NOT YET IDENTIFIED WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR INDEXING AND MAINTAINING OF FILES AND INVESTIGATIVE RE-

PORTS. ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE FOR INSTALLATION OF SIX

OUTSIDE AND SIX INSIDE TELEPHONE LINES AS WELL AS APPROPRIATE

FURNITURE, SUPPLIES AND AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, .

fSsFECTQR. JPQWEJRS ,ADVISED THE PERSONNEL INVOLVED IN

THIS UNDERTAKING COMPRISE THREE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-THREE

YEARS OF POLICE EXPERIENCE, THE AVERAGE YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

BEING FIFTEEN YEARS AND FOUR MONTHS. THIS ORGANIZATIONAL

SETUP WILL OPERATE WITH DAY AND NIGHT WATCH AND PERSONNEL

WILL BE ON TELEPHONE DUTY ON A TWENTY-FOUR HOUR BASIS TO RECEIVE

TELEPHONE CALLS WITH RESPECT TO THIS INVESTIGATION.

IT IS ANTICIPATED A>ffifefa TELETYPE WILL BE BROAD-

CAST TO ALL INTEBESTED AGENCIES ADVISING OF THE FORTHCOMING

TO INSURE THAT ALL INTERESTED AGENCIES ARE KEPT ABREAST OF

THE INVESTIGATION.

THE ABOVE ORGANIZATIONAL ARRANGEMENT WILL BE SUPER-

VISED BY DEPUTY CHIEF ROGER HOUGHTON, DETECTIVE IAPD, AND

M T U H Mill JllilllH WILL HAVE AN ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITY

NOT YET DETERMINED WITH RESPECT TO THIS SETUP.

LIAISON HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

M. ' , • < • . ;

9p7crs'"/ 1:1 -•:: r'l u. h :;>
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RE: LEGAL DEFENSE OF SIRHAN BISHARA" SIRHAN

AT NOON TODAY kl h. WIRIN^ ACLU ATTQBW, HAD CONFERENCE

OF PRESS NEAR LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL/AND IN EFFECT SAID

HE HAD VISITED SIRHAN EVERY DAY EXCEPT SUNDAY AND h*& * " * < ^

TWICE ON MONDAY. ADVISED HIS VISITS WERE AT BEQUEST OF

SIRHAN WHO HAS HAD NO OTHER VISITORS. SAID HE HAD TAKEN HIM

SEVERAL BOOKS ON "CULTISM" NofNAMED (POSSIBLY ON ROSICRUilANS)

AMD WAS GOING TO HAVE LOS ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION PICK

AN ATTORNEY FROM A LIST WIRIN HAD PREPARED. NO CRITICISM

OF PUBLIC DEFENDER. ALSO ADVISED THAT SIRHAN HAD NO COMPLAINTS

OF HIS TREATMENT; SAID ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO HAVE SIRHAN

EXERCISE IN FRONT OFFICE CELL*

RE; POOL PLAYING BY SIRHAN AND BROTHERS

POOL HALLS IN PASADENA AREA MENTIONED BY BROTHERS AS

THOSE IN WHICH THEY HAD PLAYED CHECKED. SIRHAN NOT RECOGNIZED

IN TWO OF POOL HALLS AND KNOWN AS CASUAL PLAYER IN ANOTHER

BUT NOT SEEN THERE ON JUNE FOHR LAST.
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Date: 6/12/6B

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

PLAIN

Via

(Type in plaintext of code I

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

PROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

r SCHOOL,

T THAT ,

- SUMMARY.

SIRHAN BISHARA SJRHAN

~ IT JOHN MUIR

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, I S |

SCHOOL. ̂ I H R F A I N T L Y RECALLS SUSPECT SIRHAN AS

GOOD CADET BUT INDICATED THAT SIRHAN WAS NOT $ MEMBER OF

S^E RIFLE TEAM CONNECTED WITH !^g> CADET CORPj AND THERI

WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN GIVEN « B OPPORTUNITY OF FIREARMS

TRAINING. ^ m ^ S T A T E D ALL CADETS MAY HAVE FIRED

A TWENTY TWO RIFLE ONCE A YEAR BUT THAT ONLY W& RIFLE TEAM

HAD SPECIFIC FIREARMS^HAINING.

W A Y N E ' J ] BRANjP^^DVEBES WAS CLOSE FRIEND OF SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD IN LATE SIXTY THREE.

IApproved: Sent
Agent in Charge

.M Per
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BRANTLEY HAS NOT SEEN SIRHAN SINCE DECEMBER OF THAT YEAR AND

HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF OTHER FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES THAT SIRHAN

MIGHT HAVE. BRANTLEY CONSIDERED SIRHAN TO BE APPRECIATIVE

OF LIFE IN THIS COUNTRY AND THAT SIRHAN DID NOT DISPLAY

ANY ANIMOSITY TOWARDJiNY GROUP OR ANY INDIVIDUAL.

WILLIAM BEVEff^DGE ADVISED THAT HE EMPLOYED SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN ON A PART TIME BASIS FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR

YEARS BEGINNING IN ABOUT SIXTY. SIRHAN WAS EMPLOYED DOING

GARDENING WORK AND BEVERIDGE STATED THAT HE HAS NOT SEEN

SIRHAN FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR YEARS. BEVERIDGE

STATED THAT HE CONSIDERED SIRHAN TO BE A QUIET, WELL BEHAVED

WITH NO DISPLAY OF TEMPERAMENT OR SHOW OF VIOLENCE. •

RE I INTERVIEW OF FORMER EMPLOYER JOHN. H._.WE^BNEIU,

WEIDNER, OWNER OF ORGANIC DASH PASADENA, A HEALTH FOODS

STORE AT ONE THREE EIGHT ZERO NORTH LAKE AVENUE, PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED JUNE ELEVEN LAST AT THIS LOCATION AND

ADVISED SIRHAN SIRHAN, KNOWN BY NICKNAME O F J W T EMPLOYED

C 4B& AS STOCKBOY FROM SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR LAST*^HROUGH ***
1

MARCH SEVEN LAST. WEIDNER EMPLOYED SIRHAN AT W S REQUEST

OF SIRHAN »S MOTHER, A REGULAR CUSTOMER AT B K B W B 9 3 & STORE.

SIRHAN WORKED SUNDAY THROUGH FRIDAY; AND ALTHOUGH PRIMARILY
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%, STOCKBOY, OCCASIONALLY MADE DELIVERIES TO OTHER HEALTH

FOOD STORES OWNED BY WEIDNER IN MONTEREY PARK AND DOWNEY,

CALIFORNIA. WEIDNER DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS £ CAPABLE EMPLOYEE,

BUT UNDISCIPLINED, AGGRESSIVE, AND OCCASIONALLY BAD

TEMPERED.

WEIDNER ADVISED 3»S- ON FEBRUARY TWENTY EIGHT LAST,

SIRHAN BECAME EXTREMELY EXCITED AND ANGRY OVER # MINOR

DISAGREEMENT WITH WEIDNER, CALLED WEIDNER «iLIAR AND

STALKED OUT OF «£2 STORE INDICATING $E@ff HE WAS QUITTING.

ACCORDING TO WEIDNER, SIRHAN REAPPEARED AT Hffl STORE SEVERAL

MINUTES AFTER THIS INCIDENT AND TOLD WEIDNER W * HIS CONSCIENCE

WOULD NOT LET HIM CONTINUE EMPLOYMENT WITH WEIDNER, BUT JSffl»

HE WOULD STAY ON FOR TWO MORE WEEKS AS PER # PRIOR NOTICE OF

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.

WEIDNER AND SIRHAN HAD ANOTHER DISAGREEMENT ON MARCH

SEVEN LAST, AND SIRHAN AGAIN TOLD WEIDNER B B T HE WAS QUITTING

AND LEFT f& STORE IN AN ANGRY MOOD.

IN MID MARCH WEIDNER RECEIVED 6 NOTICE TO APPEAR BEFORE

THE LABOR COMMISSIONER, D_IVISION OF^flBOR LAW ENFORCEMENT.

LOS ANGELES STATE OFFICE BgllfllNG. LOS ANGELES, KE A PETITION^

FILED BY SIRHAN FOR UffFM) WAGES. ON MARCH THIRTY LAST WEIDHER

APPEARED BEFORS^Wfr COMMISSIONER AND * SETTLEMENT WAS REACHED
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WHEREBY WEIDNER WOULD PAY SIRHAN APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED

AND FIFTY DOLLARS FOR WAGES DUE. WEIDNER HAS NOT SEEN SIRHAN

SINCE THAT DATE.

SIRHAN NEVER DISCUSSED HIS PERSONAL ACTIVITIES WITH

WEIDNER, AND WEIDNER IS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH ANY OF SIRHAN'S

ASSOCIATES.

WEIDNER NOTED THAT OCCASIONALLY SIRHAN DISCUSSED

MIDDLE EAST AFFAIRS AND EXPRESSED HIS DISLIKE FOR 3iSr STATE

OF ISRAEL AND JEWISH PEOPLE IN GENERAL. ACCORDING TO WEIDNER,

SIRHAN WAS EXTREMELY BITTER ABOUT UNITED STATES SUPPORT OF

ISRAEL DURING HOSTILITIES BETWEEN WIOT BWtffSKI AND ABAB

NATIONS AND ABOUT JORDAN'S LOSS OF TERRITORY, TilOIMUUU,.

WEIDNER FURTHER RECALLED Sgffî  SIRHAN ONCE TOLD HIM THAT WHEN

HE WAS YOUNG, HE SAW ISRAELIS KILLING ARAB CHILDREN AND SSfc?

HE ©*£'TOLD WEIDNER'6 WIFE FtfrtT WHEN HE WAS YOUNG HE WITNESSED

ISRAELI SOLDIERS KILLING A DEFENSELESS JORDANIAN WOMAN.

WEIDNER CONTINUED THAT SIRHAN WAS VERY SYMPATHETIC

TOWARD K*-POOR PEOPLE AND 3£f£.NEGRO RACE, AND WW^DURING A

CONVERSATION WITH WEIDNER RE RIOTING IN « - NEGRO COMMUNITY,

SIRHAN INDICATED -SBftt HE FELT W M f VIOLENCE WAS » ONLY WAY

NEGROES COULD OBTAIN THEIR RIGHTS,
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GRIER STATED THAT Oil THE EVENING OP JUNE POUR LAST

HE WAS WITH T^r SENATOITDURING-¥*» SENATOR'S VICTORY SPEECH.

GRIER STATED mm THE VICTORY SPEECH WAS HELD IN W ?

EMBASSY ROOM AT TM& AMBASSADOR HOTEL,-THREE FOUR ZERO ZERO

WILSHIRE BOULEVARD.

GRIER ADVISED WSfr-lMMEDIATELY AFTER Wf* SENATOR'S

VICTORY SPEECH, THE SENATOR, HIS WIPE ETHEL KENNEDY AND

OTHER PERSONS ON S^PLATFORM DURING *«£ SENATOR'S VICTORY

SPEECH, LEFT SS&"PLATFORM AT THE REAR. GRIER STATED

HE ASSISTED THE SENATOR'S WIFE OFF tfi£ PLATFORM WITH

HELP OF BILL BARRY. GRIER ADVISED (S3^-'BZ1 MEMBERS OP

PARTY PROCEEDED TO WALK IN SHS DIRECTION THAT THE PARTY HAD

ENTERED THE EMBASSY BALLROOM. GRIER STATED SSSl- HE HAD GONE

APPROXIMATELY TEN TO FIFTEEN FEET WHEN HE HEARD SOUNDS

WHICH HE DESCRIBED AS BEING SIMILAR TO A FIRECRACKER BEING

EXPLODED. GRIER STATED SBST HE DID NOT SEE THE SENATOR AT

THIS TIME, AND-a©S THE CROWD OF PEOPLE PRECEEDING HIM

SUDDENLY DISPERSED. GRIER STATED Sg» AFTER THE CROWD HAD

DISPERSED HE OBSERVED AN UNIDENTIFIED WHITE MALE STANDING WITH

'.'' r)C
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A BLACK OBJECT IN HIS RIGHT HAND WHICH RESET-BLED A GU1I.

GRIER STATED *S« THIS UNIDENTIFIED WHITE MALE WAS HOLDING

4Q£. OBJECT WHICH RESEMBLED A PISTOL WITH HIS ELBOW IN A

BENT CONDITION AND HIS FOREARM PARALLEL TO THE FLOOR. GRIER

STATED TS^ HE IMMEDIATELY MOVED TO HIS RIGHT BEHIND WHAT

HE DESCRIBED AS KITCHEN EQUIPMENT, AND UPON COMING AROUND

THE OTHER SIDE HE SAW TWO MALE INDIVIDUALS STRUGGLING WITH

THE UNIDENTIFIED MAN WHO HAD THE WEAPON IN HIS HAND. GRIER

DESCRIBED ONE OF THE PERSONS STRUGGLING WITH THE UNIDENTIFIED

THE

TWO INDIVIDUALS HAD JOSTLED THE UNIDENTIFIED MAN WITH THE

GUH CAUSING THE GUN TO FALL ONTO A COUNTER OR TABLE.

MALE WITH THE GUN AS BILL BAKKY. GRIER ADVISED

["LED

AT THIS MOMENT GRIER STATED HE TURNED SEEKING TO LOCATE THE

SENATOR AND WHEN HE RETURNED HIS OiQiIT» TO THE ENSUING

STRUGGLE, HE NOTED THAT THE UNIDENTIFIED MAN CARRYING THE GUN
re m\ame4

PREVIOUSLY HAD MilHED POSSESSION OF THE GUN. GRIER STATED

HE TOLD BARRY AND THE UNIDENTIFIED PERSON ASSISTING

BARRY WITH THE PERSON WITH THE GUN THAT "I WILL GET THE GUN".

GRIER STATED HE GRABBED THE UNIDENTIFIED PERSON'S RIGHT

HAND WHICH WAS HOLDING THE GUN WITH HIS RIGHT HAMD, IN A
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POSITION THAT HIS, GRIER'S, THUMB COVERED THE HAMMER OP

THE WEAPON AND THE REMAINING FINGERS WERE GRIPPED AROUND

THE TRIGGER HOUSING. GRIER STATED HE GRABBED THE WEAPON

THIS WAY TO PREVENT FURTHER DISCHARGE OF THE WEAPON.

GRIER STATED HE WRESTLED THE GUN FROM THE INDIVIDUAL'S HAND

AND APPLIED A HOLD ON THE INDIVIDUAL'S LEG TO PREVENT THIS

PERSON FROM POSSIBLY GETTING AWAY, GRIER STATED WS3P

OTKNOWH INDIVIDUALS WERE ASKING HIM TO GIVE THEM THE GUN.

GRIER STATED HE DID NOT GIVE UP THE GUN INASMUCH AS

HE DID NOT KNOW THE PERSONS WHO HAD REQUESTED THAT HE

GIVE UP THE GUN. GRIER STATED-ESS»> AN UNRECALLED INDIVIDUAL

STATED TO HIM "GIVE THE GUN TO RAFER", MEANING RAFER JOHNSON.

GRIER STATED HE HANDED THE GUN TO RAFER JOHJJgON. GRIER

HELD SUBJECT TILL POLICE ARRIVED, DID NOT OBSERVE ANYONE

RUN FROM THE SHOOTING SCENE AND STATED THAT HE DID NOT

HEAR THE ASSAILANT MAKE ANY STATEMENTS.

GRIER STATED .THAT ON Tllffi\ TWVT. HE RECEIVED TELEPHONE

TTtEfEfepY WHO ADVISED RAFER JOHNSON WAS PRESENTLY

GO TO NEW YORK H U B l g . CONTACT

CALL FROM MRS

IN WASHINGTON

n; n&.-.-, ki.'tqK
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AT JOHNSON'S RESIDENCE, LOS ANGELES, DETERMINED THAT HE

MAY RETURN LOS ANGELES W T J . f^W. Of

RE: RAFER JOHNSON

DAILY CONTACTS HAS BEEN MAINTAINED WITH JRMA

SISTER OF RAFER JOHNSON, AND JAMES JOHNSON, WHO IS ftAFER's

BROTHER. NEITHER INDIVIDUAL CAN FU*WISH HIS OUT DASH OF DASH

TOWN ADDRESS; HOWEVER, IT IS THEIR UNDERSTANDING HE IS

PRESENTLY IN NEW YORK CITY. JOHNSON FAMILY WILL IMMEDIATELY

CONTACT 3&£:L0S ANGELES OFFICE WHEN THEY RECEIVE JOHNSON'S

NEW YORK ADDRESS OR IF HE RETURNB TO LOS ANGELES..

TJTT • T7R ATTTC T TV]TRTI^ 1T)

WITNESS FRANK J. BTONS, JR., ATTORNEY, ADVISED THIS

DATE HE WAS STANDING DIRECTLY BEHIND AND SLIGHTLY TO THE

RIGHT OF SENATOR KENNEDY WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT. HE RECALLED

A NOISE LIKE A STRING OF FIRECRACKERS GOING OFF, IMMEDIATELY

TURNED HEAD AND RECALLED SEEING AN EXTENDED ARM HOLD GUN.

HE AND OTHERS WHOM HE CANNOT IDENTIFY THEN WRESTLED WITH PERSON

HOLDING CTON.

DESCRIBED SITUATION AS CHAOTIC AND ONLY HAS VAGUE

IMPRESSION OF PEOPLE AROUND HIM. HE RECALLED BILL BARRY,

T-T . . • i . •- -
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KENNEDY'S BODY GUARD, COMING UP AND PLUNGING INTO "KNOT" OF

PEOPLE HOLDING ASSAILANTNS'ELLING FOR A ROPESOfTHAT ASSAILANT

COULD BE TIED UP. BURNS RECALLS JESS UJ^UH STANDING ON

THISSERVICE COUNTER WHERE ASSAILANT HELD AND YELLING

PERSON SHOULD BE KEPT ALIVE. POLICE OFFICERS THEN CAME UP,

HANDCUFFED THIS INDIVIDUAL BEHIND HIS flRSK, AND REMOVED HIM

FROM AREA.

BURNS HAS IDENTIFIED PHOTOS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN AS BEING

ASSAILANT. BURNS WAS DIRECTLY BEHIND SENATOR KENNEDY DURING

SPEECH AND IT WAS HIS, BURNS IMPRESSION, KENNEDY WAS TO GO

DOWN STAIRS TO THE AMBASSADOR ROOM FOLLOWING SPEECH.

AS THE SENATOR FINISHED SPEAKING HE BEGAN TO MOVE TO HIS

RIGHT TOWARD A CLEAR PATH. BURNS HEARD A VOICE COMING FROM

HIS LEFT SAYING THAT SENATOR WAS GOING IN WRONG DIRECTION AND

SHOULD GO OFF REAR OF PLATFORM. BURNS STATED APPARENTLY

THE SPEECH WAS LONGER THEN ANTICIPATED AND PLANS WERE CHANGED

TO HAVE KENNEDY GO TO PRESS ROOM RATHER THAN DOWN STIIRS

TO THE AMBASSADOR ROOM AT THE LAST MINUTE. HE WAS NOT AWARE

WHO WOULD HAVE CHANGED PLANS.

BACKGROUND OF FAMILY
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RE: EMPLOYMENT OF BROTHER

ON JUNE ELEVEN LAST, ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B "THE

FEZ", ONE FIVE ZERO EIGHT NORTH VERMONT, ADVISED PHOTOGRAPH

OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN KNOWN TO HIM A s f l H H H H H f c
ABEL SIRHAN*

(ADEL SIRHAN EMPLOYED PERIODICALLY FROM

JANUARY, SIXTY TWO, THROUGH APRIL, SIXTY SEVEN.

H H H H H A D E L VERY PRAGMATIC INDIVIDUAL, PRACTICAL
AND DEFINITELY NOT COMMUNIST. flHflHHRADEL SIRHAN

CLOSE DASH MOUTHED WITH NO KNOWN ASSOCIATES OTHER

APRIL, SIXTY SEVEN, HE HAD EXTENDED

CONVERSATION WITH SUBJECT, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, REGARDING

POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES. | H H H H R S I R a A N CONVINCED U. S.
INVOLVED IN FURTHERANCE OF ZIONIST GOALS. SIRHAN BELIEVED

U. S. FOREIGN POLICY DIRECT CAUSE OFCOUNTRY OF ISRAEL BEING

FORMED.

p H m i ^ S l K H A N EXTREMELY FRUSTRATED AS BE

FELT THAT INDIVIDUALS AND EVEN RATIONS WERE POWERLESS TO

THWART THE ZIONIST PLOTS.

REf MONIR SIRHAN

INFORMATION VAS PREVIOUSLY, RECEIVED FROM THE PHOENIX

OFFICE CONCERNING THE ARREST ON A CHARGE OF VAGRANCY FOR
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MUNIR BISKRA SIRHAN, AKA JOEA OH MAY TWENTY S I X , SIXTY S I X ,

AT FLA<$STAFF^ARIZONA. ARRESTED WITH MUHIR AT THAT TIME WAS

A ^AVID MY£Rg, J R V LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA;

CLEVENGgR, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA *t AND A RONNIE EDMAN HO
1

FROM MC CLEAN STREET, OTTUMWA, IOWA.

RECORDS O F ^ m m A CHECKED TODAY REFLECT

THAT PHILLIP LEE CLEVENGER, A-KA ..PHILLIP, CLEVUfflEBf VAS

RECORDS OF

RONNIE EDMAN HOULEN

RECORDS REFLECT LAST KNOWN ADDRESS FOR HOULEN AS|

fLONG BEACH, CA]

MISCELLANEOUS

RE:

SANDRA SERRAMQ, ON EVENING OF JUNE ELEVEN LAST,

TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED SHE NOW HAS ATTORNEY AND WILL NO
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LAPD, DISTRICT ATTORNEY'SLONGER SUBMIT TO INTERVIEW BY

(DA'S) OFFICES ANYONE ELSE RE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR

KENNEDY, WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING HER ATTORNEY.

LAPD AND DA'S OFFICE TODAY ADVISED IN VIEW OF FACT

SERRANO NOW HAS ATTORNEY AND IS OBVIOUSLY NOT * FRIENDLY

.B£fS£> NO FURTHER EFFORT BEING MADE TO AFFORD HER POLYGRAPH

EXAMINATION. fcEORGE STONER, CHIEF, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,

DA'S OFFICE, ADVISED HIS OFFICE DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE^.

CONTACTING SERRANO AGAIN AND DOES NOT CONSIDER HER STORY r\ lf

ft
-am&ggm TO INVESTIGATION.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, LYNN COMPTON, CHIEF DEPUTY

DA, LOS ANGELES COUNTY, ADVISED REVIEW OF INVESTIGATION BY

LAPD AND HIS INVESTIGATIVE STAFF FAILS TO INDICATE, NOR IS

THERE EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT, SIRHAN WAS^*SSBKJ 33W**8€>S? WITH

ANYONE ELSE OR CONSPIRED WITH ANY OTHER PERSONS IN THE

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY.
OTbTOT TfQ WTPfjNfifi iTTflQ. Df.FN

winrarif ognsfr
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LLISfJKJS.ERE; JALIJSflCS .EXAMINATION

CURRENT ISSUE OF "TIME" MAGAZINE, DATED JUNE FOURTEEN,

NEXT, CONTAINS STATEMENT TO EFFECT SENATOR KENNEDY WAS

SHOT BY mm - TWENTY TWO CALIBER "LONG RIFLE HOLLOW NOSED

SLUGS."

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DA'S OFFICE ADVISES SENATOR KENNEDY

SHOT THREE TIMES, LAPD - SID ADVISES KENNEDY SHOT WITH

TWENTY TWO CALIBER HOLLOW POINT CCI, COMMONLY KNOWN AS MINI

MAG. CCI STANDS FOR CASCADE CARTRIDGE, INC., THE MANUFACTURER.

CCI IS NOW OMARK - CCI, LEWISTON, IDAHO.

LAPD ADVISED TODAY BALLISTICS EXAMINATION REPORT NOT

YET COMPLETES AND WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AS SOON AS COMPLETED.

REt PROSECUrfoN OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

WILBUR LITTI<EFIELPjfc_C^XgEJ_JRIAL. DEPUTY, IN THE_OFFJC^

OF THE PUBLZ5_j)EFENDg&, WAS NAMED TO. REPRESENT_SIRHAN BISHARA^

OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY. PRESS REPORTS REFLECTS

SIRHAN REPORTEDLY WANTS TBO PRIVATE ATTORNEYS TO

DEFEND HIM ON MURDER CHARGES BUT SAID HE COULD NOT AFFORD

TO RETAIN COUNSEL.

LTTTLEFIELD WAS PLACED IN CHARGE OF THE CASE AFTER A

MEETING OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION.
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PRES

AGA

YORTY OF LOS ANGERS / A C(5ORDBTCT T£-£OS ANGELES

RTS, STAT® THAT HB/£lSCLOSED CERTAIN EVIDENCJ

ST SIRHAN BISHARA .SIRHAN, THE^ALLEGEtTSLAYER

0 PREVENT RIOT

ORTS, STATED THAT

BLIC SERVICE TO

R0BEB3LF. KENNEDY

FOLLOWED THE

YORTY/ADCORDING TO (THE PRESS,

WERE GO

MEXICAN^ASH A

FROM THESE G£OUPS.

EOELB^TO PREVENT

YORTY HAS BEETT3CRITICIZ£©"FOR HIS/STATI

BY STATE ATTORNEY GENSBSL^ THOMAS C. LYNCH, DA Ll

GER, AND OTHER LEGAL

RE; INTERVIEW OF.

THE BUREAU HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN' ADVISED CONCERNING THE

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH WALTER CROWE WHO HAS A BACKGROUND

ASSOCIATION WITH THE COMMUNIST PARTY AND COMMUNIST YOUTH

GROUPS,
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ON JUNE TWELVE, IHSTfiffT;\§ESitiOBt3I BROW/ COMMANDER

HOMICIDE DETAIL, LAPD, ADVISED HE HAS BEEN DETACHED FROM HIS

REGULAR ASSIGNMENT TO SUPERVISE THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION

INVESTIGATION IN BEHALF OF HIS DEPARTMENT. THEY HAVE SET

DP A SPECIAL OFFICE UNIT IN ROOM EIGHT ZERO THREE AT THE

LAPD, WHICH HE EXPECTS WILL BE OPERATIONAL APPROXIMATELY

NINE AM, JUNE THIRTEEN NEXT.
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APPROPRIATE LIAISON HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

-£lll-'-SACj GRAPP PERSONALLY REVIEWED AND APPROVED LOS ANGELES

REPORT OF SA AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR., DATED JUNE NINE LAST.

-a* -t / *? -**w>
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Date: 6/13/68^

Transmit the following in

Vin TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext of code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) 3 •'-'•
Si

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (62-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

RE: ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF

ALL INFORMATION*
M i s

ON JUNE TWELVE LAST, SAN DIEGO OFFICETADVISED SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN IS MEMBER OF §UPp?M2 GRAND LARGE., §AN JOSE,

CALIFORNIA, WHICH IS A CORRESPONDING MEMBERSHIP AND HE

DID NOT ATTEND MEETINGS BUT RECEIVED CORRESPONDENCE AND

INSTRUCTIONS BY MAIL.

FURTHER, INFORMATION FROM SAN DIEGO FROM SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA HEADQUARTERS OF ROSICRUCIAN ORDER REFLECTS

SIRHAN MAY HAVE ATTENDED PASADENA CHAPTER MEETING OF THIS

ORDER ON NIGHT JUNE FOUR LAST.

(. . '•..•.„-

Approved: JLL
Special Wgent in Charge

Sent .M Per uk.
f
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THEODORE R. STEVENS, HRSTER OF PASADENA ROSICRUCIANS

CHAPTER, ADVISED SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WAS AT ROSICRUCIAN

MEETING ON NIGHT OF MAYTtfENTY EIGHT LAST AND WAS DEFINITELY

NOT AT MEETING OF JUNE FOUR LAST.

STEVENS STATED SIRHAN ARRIVED AT MEETING APPROXIMATELY

SEVEN THIRTY PM AND REMAINED AT MEETING UNTIL SHORTLY

AFTER NINE PM.

STEVENS DISCLOSED THAT NOTHING IN "ANCIENT MYSTICAL

ORDER ROSAE CRUCIS", (AMROC) PHILOSOPHYCJUSTIFYS THE ACT

SIRHAN IS ACCUSED OF COMMITTING.

SHERMAN LiyiNGSTONj WHO IS A SUPERVISOR OF PASADENA

CHAPTER OF AMROC, ADVISED HE ATTENDED THE PASADENA CHAPTER

MEETING OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT AND PERSONALLY OBSERVED SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN AT THIS MEETING. LIVINGSTON RECALLS THIS

EVENING PARTICULARLY AS HE WAS AWARDED A RING FOR HIS MANY

YEARS OF LOYAL SERVICE TO THE CHAPTER. LIVINGSTON STATED HE

DEFINITELY DID NOT ATTEND THE AMROC MEETING AT PASADENA ON

JUNE FOUR LAST.

AS SIBHANf* WAS INVOLVED IN CORRESPONDENCE COURSE WITH

SAN JOSE CHAPTER OF AMROC, HANDWRITING SAMPLES OF SIRHAN

OBTAINED FROM SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE AND M B FORWARDED TO BUREAU

BY SAN FRANCISCO. P
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RE: ALLEGED ASSQ

WITH
SIRHANION OF SIRHAN BI



J

M s :

LA 5 6 -

PAGE POUR

RE ALLEGED ASSOCIATION OF SIRHAN BISHAKA SIRHAN WITH

REPORTEDLY NAZI,, PARTY f ANPj^SYMPATHIZERS FROM

ORANGE COUNTY, -CALIFORNIA, AS REPORTED BY

THE LOS ANGELES FILES CONTAIN NO RMATION IDENTIFIABLE

AS SIRHAN1S GIRL FRIEND. LOS ANGELES FILES CONTAIN ONLY

ONE REFERENCE IDENTIFIABLE W I ^ ^ ^ ^ M L O S ANGELES FILE

REFER TO LOS ANGELES

AIRTEL AND IBM TO DIRECTOR OCTOBER SIXTEEN NINETEEN SIXTY

FOUR E N T I T L E D f l U m m ^ B ^ m H H m H H B RACIAL
MATTERS, 00 DENVER. •

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND LOS ANGELES COUNTY

SHERIFF'S OFFICE CRIMINAL RECORDS CONTAIN NO RECORD IDENTIFIABLE

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UNABLE TO RUN SEARCH ON

[THOUT FURTHER DESCRIPTIVE DATA. LOS ANGELES

POLICE DEPARTMENT CONTAINS RECORD F01
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ANP WESTERN DIVISION HEADQUARTERS UNTIL MAY TWENTY

LAST WERE MAINTAINED AT POUR THREE SEVEN FIVE NORTH PECK ROAD,

EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA.

H H l H H B ^ f t REGARDING ANP CONTAIN NO RECORDS IDENTIFIABLE

WITH lHH^^HHH|i^^^^^^H| -
••••^^^•^^^^^^^^^^^•^^^^^•H ADVISED
THE ABOVE 3 ^ ^ INDIVIDUALS ARE UNKNOWN TO HIM BY NAME OR

DESCRIPTION.

V.
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THE ADDRESS OF

CALIFORNIA, FURNISHED B ^ ^ J P P & S THE

HOME ADDRESS OF ( H H f l B I S NON-EXISTENT. NO SUCH

ADDRESS PRESENTLxixiSTS IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY.

RECORDS INDICATE

SHE MOVED TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, AREA, NO ADDRESS

GIVEN. ONLY BACKGROUND DATA LISTED

CREDIT AND CRIMINAL CHECKS ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,

NEGATIVE

RECORDS,

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED JUNE TEN LAST

TO HIM. I H H I ^ A I D m KN0VS 0F N0 0NE 0P SIMILAR

IN ORANGE COUNTY AREA.

r: .: ,1... .. ; .
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AS MADE AVAILABLE JUNE TWELVE LAST REVEALED

OR BACKGROUND DATA AVAILABLE.

NO FURTHER ATTENDANCE RECORDS

[ENTERED

FATHER'S

OCCUPATION REPORTEDLY • ^ • ^ • • • • • ^ • ^ l ^ l ^ M LAST

KNOWN i^^^B^DDRESsi^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H BUT

MOVED TO LOS ANGELES AREA SHORTLY AFTER HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION.

CURRENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN. NO R E C O R D ^ H H H B OUSD.



• o • >
i

f

*' LA 56-156 . -

PAGE EIGHT

' WITNESSES TO SHOOTING OP SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

RE; JBAJFJS-XEKIP, .TrpTpf̂ oŷ

RAFER LEWIS JOHNSON INTERVIEWED TODAY LOS ANGELES.

JOHNSON SAID KENNEDY USED FREIGHT ELEVATOR FROM FIFTH

FLOOR TO KITCHEN AREA, WALKED TO STAGE IN EMBASSY ROOM,

AFTER SHAKING HANDS WITH THREE KITCHEN EMPLOYEES. VIEWING

STAGE FROM BALLROOM, KENNEDY ENTERED FROM RIGHT SIDE AND

JOHNSON ASSUMED HE WOULD LEAVE SAME WAY. AFTER SPEECH,

KENNEDY HESITATED FOR MOMENT, TURNED TOWARDS HIS RIGHT.

BECAUSE OF THE CROWD, JOHNSON COULD- NOT REACH KENNEDY AND

WAITED FOR HIM WITH MRS. PLIM^N UNTIL HE CAM£ FROM BEHIND

STAGE. JOHNSON WALKED - BEHIND KENNED^BAg?(£jN FRONT, AND CAMERA

MAN AND SOUND MAN, IDENTITIES UNKNOWN,'BETWEEN JOHNSON

AND KENNEDY. AREA VERY CROWDED, PEOPLE STANDING SHOULDER TO

SHOULDER. APPROXIMATELY THREE TO FOUR FEET FROM DOUBLE

DOORS, WHICH WERE OPENED, JOHNSON HEARD A NOISE WHICH SOUNDED

LIKE BREAKING BALLOON. SECONDS LATER ANOTHER SIMILAR SOUND

AND SAW SMOKE IN THE AIR. JOHNSON PUSHED AHEAD THROUGH DOUBLE

DOORWAY, OBSERVED B$RRY HIT AND PUSH A WHITE MALE, WKJMfl

priyiijjiiLMLjmii EUIUE.. JOHNSON OBSERVED UNKNOWN WHITE MALE

WOUNDED LYING NEAR THE DOORWAY AND OBSERVED KENNEDY ON THE

FLOOR NEARBY. JOHNSON SAW BLOOD ON THE FLOOrfrt)NTHE RIGHT .
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SIDE OF KENNEDY'S HEAD IHflTIWlfiBaa IN THE AREA OF HIS

RIGHT EAR, CHEEK ANITCHEST0AMM. D

JOHNSON APPROACHED ASSAILANT WHO WAS STILL HOLDING

THE GJJN, HAND UNKNOWN, GRABBED THE BARREL OF WEAPON. ROOSEVELT

GK?|R,HAP BUTT END OF WEAPON AND TWISTED IT FROM ASSAILANT'S

HAND, GRIER LATER GAVE GUN TO JOHNSON WHO PUT IT IN HIS

POCKET. JOHNSON, WITH ASSISTANCE OF OTHERS, HELD ASSAILANT. '

JOHNSON SAID TO ASSAILANT, "WHY DID YOU DO IT." NO RESPONSE.

JOHNSON PUT HIS FACE TO THE ASSAILANT'S FACE AND REPEATED,

"WHY DID YOU DO IT." NO RESPONSE. JOHNSON THEN MADE A

FIST AND PUT THE INSIDE OF HIS FIST AGAINST THE ASSAILANT'S

HEAD AND REPEATED, "WHY DID YOU DO IT." THE ASSAILANT

SAID, "I'LL EXPLAIN XT." NO OTHER WORDS WERE SPOKEN BY THE

ASSAILANT IN JOHNSON'S PRESENCE. JOHNSON HELD PRISONER

UNTIL PD ARRIVED AND WENT TO SIDE OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

ETHEL KE>mEDY^T_OLD__STRET.CHER-

'T LIFTOIM."DON'T LIFTOIM." JOHNSON HEARD KENNEDY SAY, "WO, DON'T."

JOHNSON FOLLOWED KENNEDY TO BOTH HOSPITALS LATER SURRENDERED

ASSASSIN'S GUN TO LAPD, HOMICIDE DETECTIVES.

JOHNSON IDENTIFIED SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS INDIVIDUAL

HE SUBDUED AT TIME OF SHOOTING. HE DID NOT OBSERVE SIRHAN
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IN HOTEL PRIOR TO SHOOTING. HE DID NOT OBSERVE ANY WOMAN

IN A WHITE DRESS WITH POLKA DOTS, NOR DID HE SEE ANYONE

AFTER THE SHOOTING.

JOHNSON HEARD TWO SHOTS FOLLOWED BY A "STRING OF SHOTS."

RECALLS HEARING TOTAL OF AT^EAST FOUR, POSSIBLY MORE.

PEREZ INTERVIEWED IN SPANISH LANGUAGE ON SIX THIRTEEN

INSTANT. ADVISED IS EMPLOYED AS KITCHEN HELP AMBASSADOR

HOTEL. WORKS FOUR PM UNTIL MIDNIGHT, STATED WAS IN PANTRY OF

HOTEL SHORTLY BEFORE MIDNIGHT JUNE FOUR LAST WITH OTHER HOTEL

EMPLOYEES AND SIRHAN SIRHAN WAS THERE APPROXIMATELY THIRTY

MINUTES BEFORE MIDNIGHT. STATED SIRHAN ASKED HIM SEVERAL

TIMES IF SENATOR KENNEDY WOULD COME THAT WAY WHEN HE FINISHED

HIS SPEECH, PEREZ STATED HE TOLD SIRHAN HE DID NOT KNOW.

PEREZ ADVISED THAT ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES AFTER MIDNIGHT,

KENNEDY AND PARTY LEFT EMBASSY BALLROOM AND ENTERED PANTRY.

PEREZ, ALONG WITH OTHERS WENT TO SHAKE HIS HAND. AS HE WAS

SHAKING KENNEDY'S HAND HE HEARD A NOISE LIKE A SHOT OR FIRECRACKER.

HE TURNED TO SEE SIRHAN WITH REVOLVER IN HIS HAND FIRING

OTHER SHOTS AND BEING GRABBED BY SOME MEN. TURNED BACK TO SEE

KENNEDY ON THE FLOOR. PEREZ STATED SIRHAN APPEARED TO BE

SAYING SOMETHING WHILE FIRING, BUT COULD NOT HEAR HIM. PEREZ
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STATED SIRHAN APPEARED TO BE ALONE. HE STATED HE DID NOT

SEE SIRHAN AFTER HE HAD BEEN COMPLETELY SUBDUED.

MISCELLANEOUS

RE: CAMPAIGN P^ANS OF SENATOR KENNEDY

RICHARD ALLEN KLttE, PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR, CALIFORNIA

CAMPAIGN FOR SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, ADVISED

WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR SELECTING EMBASSY ROOM,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, FOR ̂ f?B^ OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S SPEECH

ON JUNE FOUR LAST.

PLANS WERE TO ALLOW SEVEN HUNDRED PEOPLE IN EMBASSY

ROOM, REMAINDER OF INDIVIDUALS BEING SCHEDULED TO GO ?0 #**

ROOM LOCATED BELOW EMBASSY ROOM (AWaflSCADOFfrBQQM).

KLINE STATED SCHEDULE ON EVENING JUNE FOUR LAST WAS FOR

SENATOR KENNEDY TO MAKE SPEECH IN EMBASSY ROOM AND TO GO TO

BALLROOM DOWNSTAIRS AND LATER HE WAS TO MEET SELECTED

NEWSMEN ON THE FIFTH FLOOR.

PLANS WERE MODIFIED DUE TO DELAY IN RECEIVING ELECTION

RETURNS AND SENATOR KENNEDY WAS TO GO TO BALLROOM DOWNSTAIRS

BELOW THE EMBASSY ROOM AFTER HIS SPEECH AND THEN CO GO TO

COLONIAL ROOM TO MEET NEWSMEN.

KLINE STATED THESE PLANS AGAIN CHANGED ON STAGE AT TIME

OF KENNEDY'S SPEECH WHEREBY HE WAS BO GO IMMEDIATELY AFTER
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HIS SPEECH TO COLONIAL ROOM TO MEET NEWSMEN. KLINE DID NOT

WITNESS ACTIVITY RELATING TO SHOOTING AND DID NOT SEE SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN.

RE; OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY MEMBERS

EFFORTS »SE CONTINUING TO BE EXPENDED TO IDENTIFY ALL

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL KENNEDY CAMPAIGN PARTY.

WASHINGTON FIELD HAS INTERVIEWED OVER TWENTY MEMBERS WITH

NO PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS.

LEADS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING TO INTERVIEW OTHER MEMBERS

OF PARTY THROUGHOUT UNITED STATES.

RE: LOCATION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN ON JUNE

TWO LAST.

DAVID BENNY VOP^L,ADVISED ATTENDED RECEPTION FOR SENATOR

ROBERT F. KENNED/ON PALM TERRACE OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON

EVENING OF JUNE TWO LAST. VOGEL ACCOMP&wfED CLASSMATE AND

/o *<f ̂ WS- TIME FRIEND WILLIAM BURTON BLUM^TO W H S AFFAIR. ûfi/ &

-G»«$mm-??Tm-m£&, VOGEL STATED BLUME ADVISED HIM THAT
THE ALLEGED ASSAILANT OF SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY WAS KBOWN

TO BLUME AS A FORMER EMPLOYEE OF THE ORGAfffc PASADENA FOOD

COMPANY AND HE, BLUME, HAD SEEN THIS INDIVIDUAirilf THE LOBBY

OF THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON JUNE TWO LAST;
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RE: INTERVIEW OF HOTEL KMPLOYEES

APPROXIMATELY TWO HUNDRED FORTY EMPLOYEES OF THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL HAVE BEEN INTERVIEWED TO DATE TO INSURE

ALL POSSIBLE INFORMATION DEVELOPED. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

THISPHASE.

RE: ADDITIONAL HANDWRITING SPECIMENS ON SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN

ON JUNE THIRTEEN INSTA1

SANTA CATALINA BRANCH, PASADENA LIBRARY, FURNISHED

A LIBRARY CARD FOR SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, SIX NINE SIX EAST

HOWARD STREET, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. SHE NOTED THAT THIS

CARD WAS FILLED OUT IN THE HANDWRITING OF SIRHAN. ATTACHED

TO SAID SARD IS AN ADDITIONAL SLIP OF PAPER DESIGNATING SIRHAN

OWED A FINE OF TWO DOLLARS FIFTY SIX CENTS FOR OVERDUE

BOOKS.

RE: REPORTED TRIP SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN TO MIDDLE

EAST.

THE "LOS ANGELES HERALD EXAMINER" FOR JUNE THIRTEEN

INSTANT, PAGE ONE, REFLECTS UNDER HEADLINES "SIRHAN PAST

UNFOLDS, MID EAST TRIPS, MARRIAGE AT THIRTEEN TOLD."

THIS ARTICLE, DATELINE LONDON, REFERRS TO A BRITISH NEWSPAPER

STATING SIRHAN RETURNED TO MIDDLE EAST FOR SEVEN MOUTHS
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AND SPENT LONGER PERIOD IN MIDDLE EAST DURING SIXTY SEC,

INCLUDING FIVE MONTHS IN CAIRO, EGYPT. THIS ARTICLE S

GAVE HIS FULL NAME AS SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN ABU KHA*AR.

INVESTIGATION LOS ANGELES REFLECTS SIRHAN ATTENDED

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE SEPTEMBER, SIXTY THREE, UNTIL MAY,

SIXTY FIVE, WAS EMPLOYED JUNE THIRTY, SIXTY FOUR, THROUGH

JUNE SEVEN, SIXTY FIVE, AT GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS, PASADENA;

MABQF..BApjtONv WHO ENTERED U. S. AUGUST TWENTY FIVE, SIXTY

FIVE Xt^ ONE WEEK J&S& MET SIRHAN AT FESTIVAL IN GLENDALE,

CALIFORNIA, AND SAW HIM OFTEN DURING NEXT SEVERAL MONTHS.

BEGINNING IN DB(5EMBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY FIVE, SIRHAN WORKED

AT SANTA A^TTA RACE TRACK, ARCADIA, CALIFORNIA^ DURINGE0RTY

FIVE DAY^MEET, ACCORDING TO PADDOCK GUARD, JOHN .SKgriiĈ

FROM JUNE TWO, SIXTY SIX, UNJHi DECEMBER TEN, SIXTY SIX,

HE WAS EMPLOYED AT GRANJA VJJ8TA DEL RIO FARM, NORCO, CALIFORNIA,

(HE WAS INJURED SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIVE, SIXTY SIX WHEN THROWN

FROM HORSE).

SIRHAN RECEIVED TREATMENT FROM VARIOUS DOCTORS BETWEEN

SEPTEMBER TWENTY EIGHT, SIXTY SIX, AND DECEMBER EIGHTEEN,

SIXTY SEVEN, ACCORDING TO ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY AND

CALIFORNIA WORKMENC©MPENSATION APPEAL BOARD RECORDS. HE WAS

EMPLOYED PASADfflW ORGANIC FOOD STORE, SEPTEMBER TONTY FOUR,

SIXTY SEVEN, THROUGH MARCH MMVUi, SIXTY EIGHT.



LA 56-156 -

PAGE FIFTEEN

APRIL EIGHT AND TWELVE LAST, SIRHAJT APPEARED IN PASADENA

BANK TO CASH CHECKS AND ON APRIL TEN LAST HELD CONVERSATION

WITH ALVIN CymK, GARBAGE MAN. ON NIGHT MAY TWENTY EIGHT

LAST HE ATTENDED MEETING OF AMORC AND OBSERVED AT

KENNEDY'S RECEPTION, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE TWO LAST.

ALL OF SIRHAN'S BROTHERS ADVISED HE NEVER LEFT THE

UNITED STATES SINCE ARRIVING AND SINCE HIS EMPLOYMENT AT

THE FARM IN NORCO, CALIFORNIA, HAS NEVER SPENT ANY TIME

AWAY FROM HOME. ^

BROTHERS ADVISEDASIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN ABU KHATAR

i s MOSLTOC Mawri!fGHB:s THE FATHER OF KHATAR'£AND ISTIOT USED

BY CHRISTIANS. ^STATS& THEY ARE CHRISTIANS.

THE ABOVE INFORMATION CONFIRMS LOS ANGELES TELEPHONE

CALL TO BUREAU THIS DATE. ^

latLAJL Jfre.££_

S /?o£/z-&£>.
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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext of code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

PROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)^9*/

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

BIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

OFRE:. ATTENDANCE AT MEETING

ON MAY TWENTY EIGH£OTHE0DORE R. ST!

PASADENA ROSICRUCIANS CHAPTER PROVIDED^LIST OF MEMBERS WHO

ATTENDED MEETING, OF THIS ORDER ON NICSp- OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT

LAST. STEVENS AND A S.HERMAN LBTOadTON, A SUPERVISOR

OF PASADENA CHAPTER OF ROSICRUCIANS, PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS BEING IN ATTENDANCE AT THAT MEETING

THAT NIGHT. ALL THOSE IN ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF MAY

TWENTY EIGHT ARE BEING INTERVIEWED.

THIS PHASE OF INVESTIGATION OF IMPORTANCE AS SIRHAN •

BISHARA SIRHAN WAS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN

PORTLAND, OREGON, AT KENNEDY -RALLY ON SAME NIGHT OP

EIGHT.LAST.

Sent Per
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RE: HANDWRITING AND NOTATIONS IN HOTEBOOK OP

SIRHAN BISHARA #Q3IAN

SIRtfAN . BISHARA. S3

IDENTIFIED HAHDWRITlEG AND NOTATIONS CONTAINED IN THE

NOTEBOOK ENTITLED PASADENA CITY COLLEGE AS THAT OP THEIR

BROTHER SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. THIS NOTEBOOK WAS TAKEN

FROM ROOM OP SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN BY LAPD ON

JUNE FIVE LAST. ANOTHER BROTHER, MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN

ADVISED HANDWRITING APPEARING IN THREE BY FIVE NOTEBOOK

TAKEN FROM ROOM OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN APPEARS TO BE

THAT OFHIS BROTHER, SIRHAN,

l^' RE: nCPLOYMENT

.KEITH

WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED DURING LATTER PART OF

SIXTY THREE A3© EARLY PART OF SIXTY FOUR, HE WAS EMPLOYED AT

ELITE_MQ3£iR SERVICE, TWO FIVE TWO NINE EAST FOOTHILL.

BOULEVARD, PASADENA, CALIFpRNJLA^ WHILE WORKING AT THIS

LOCATION, YOUNG ADVISED HE FIRST CAME INTO CONTACT WITH

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, WHO ALSO WORKED AT THIS SAME LOCATION

AND HE RECALLS ON ONE OCCASION THAT-BOTH-flSAND-«IRHAH'WERE

}, SIRHAN TELLING HIM HE, SIRHAN, WAS FROM JORDA11



LA 56-156 •

PAGE THREE

YOUNG STATED HE ASKED SIRHAN IP JORDAN WAS A GOOD COUNTRY

TO LIVE IN AND SIRHAN TOLD HIM JORDAN WAS ONE OF THE BEST

PLACES IN THE WORLD,

- HE ADVISED THAT SIRHAN THEN ASKED HIM WHAT HE, YOUNG,

THOUGHT ABOUT UNITED STATES AND HE TOLD SIRHAN THAT UNITED

STATES WAS NO DOUBT BEST COUNTRY IN THE WORLD. YOUNG STATED

HE RECALLS SIRHAN STATING "LIKE HELL IT IS." YOUNG

STATED THAT AT THIS TIME HE DISCONTINUED HIS CONVERSATION

WITH SIRHAN AND THEY NEVER HAD ANY FURTHER DISCUSSIONS..

YOUNG STATED THAT FROM THAT DATE ON HE NEVER HAD ANY FURTHER

POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS.WITH SIRHAN. YOUNG STATED SIRHAN

DID NOT HAVE ANY FRIENDS AND HE NEVER MET ANY OF SIRHAN'S

RELATIVES OR SAW HIM WITH ANY GIRLS. HE ADVISED WHEN

SIRHAN WAS NOT WORKING, HE WOULD SOMETIMES DROP BY AT

STATION BUT NEVER SEEMED TO TALK TO ANYONE.

YOUNG STATED HE DID NOT KNOW OF ANYONE THAT WOULD

HAVE BEEN CLOSE TO SIRHAN AND BEST WAY HE COULD DESCRIBE

HIM WAS AS BEING A LONER. YOUNG STATED DURING TIME HE KNEW

SIRHAN, HE NEVER OBSERVED SIRHAN WITH ANY TYPE OF WEAPON

AND WAS UNDER IMPRESSION SIRHAN WODLD JJOT BE TYPE OF PERSON

TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY TYPE OF VIOLENCE.
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ROGER GLEN MOpfiE, CURRENTLY RESIDING INDUARTE,

CALIFORNIA, AIN1SED HE WORKED AT JACK DAytfS" GARAGE ON

M^E, CU

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD, PAS^ENA, CALIFORNIA, AND WHILE THERE

CAME TO KNOW SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, WHO WAS WORKING FOR

PROPRIETOR JACK DAVZSIN SERVICE STATION SECTION OF THIS

BUSINESS. MOORE STATED SIRHAN WAS A PART DASH TINE EMPLOYEE

WHILE m&toS ATTENDING PASADENA CITY COLLEGE. MOORE STATED

HE NEVER BECAME PARTICULARLY FRIENDLY WITH SIRHAN DURING

TIME THEY WERE BOTH EMPLOYED AT THIS BUSINESS NOR DID THEY

SOCIALIZE. ON OCCASION HE AND SIRHAN MAY HAVE HAD A BEER

IN STATION BUT THEY NEVER WENT OUT TOGETHER.

MOORE STATED AS BEST AS HE COULD RECALL, SIRHAN DID NOT

SOCIALIZE WITH ANYONE AND rHE, SIRHAN, DID NOT HAVE FRIENDS

COME BY STATION TO VISIT HIM.

MOORE STATED HE AND SIRHAN NEVER HAD ANY POLITICAL

DISCUSSIONS AND HE CANNOT RECALL SIRHAN EVER HAVING MADE ANY

REMARKS WHATSOEVER WHICH CAN BE CONSTRUED AGAINST THE UNITED

STATES. HE SAID HE DID NOT EVEN RECALL HIS NATIONALITY-OF S

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

PAUL W. GRIECQ WOOKBURY COLLEGE, STUDENT, ADVISES

WAS IN KITCHEN AREA, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, TEN TO FIFTEEN

MINUTES BEFORE KENNEDY WAS SHOT. GRIECO ADVISED HE WAS
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IN TIGHT CBOWD APPROXIMATELY TEN TO TWELVE FEET BEHIND

KENNEDY BUT HIS VIEW WAS BLOCKED AND HE DID NOT SEE SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN SHOOT KENNEDY,

GRIECO ADVISED HE HEARD SEVERAL SHOTS IN RAPID ORDER,

AFTER FIRST PANIC OF CROWD HE OBSERVED KENNEDY LYING WOUNDED

ON FLOOR AND HE KNELT AND ATTEMPTED TO STOP BLEEDING OF

KENNEDY'S HEAD WITH HIS HAND. ACCORDING TO GRIECO, KENNEDY

ASKED HIM, "IS PAUL ALRIGHT. IS EVERYBODY ALRIGHT."

THEN APPARENTLY KENNEDY LAPSED INTO tiNCONSS&NegHfiSS. GRIECO

STATED HE DID NOT OBSERVE SIRHAN UNTIL AFTER ATTEMPTING

TO COMFORT KENNEDY WHEN SIRHAN WAS BEING RESTRAINED. GRIECO

DID NOT SEE MURDER WEAPON AND HE DOES NOT RECALL SEEING

SIRHAN IN KITCHEN AREA PRIOR TO/KENNEDY APPEARANCE AND SHOOTING.

RE: yim)Y-_MARIE._RQ3m->

JUDY MARIE ROYER, PRIVATE SECRETARY TO FORMER CALIFORNIA

GOVERNOR, PAT BROWN, ADVISED SHE WAS AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL

ON NIGHT JUNE FOUR LAST WORKING WITH SENATOR KENNEDY CAMPAIGN

STAFF, STATED SHE PROGEEEK) SENATOR KENNEDY AS HE LEFT EMBASSY

BOOM AFTER HIS SPEECH AND WALKED TOWARD COLONIAL BOOM TO

MEET WITH PRESS. ROYER STATED SHE DID NOT OBSERVE SHOOTING;

HOWEVER, SHORTLY AFTER SHE HEARD SHOTS SAW ROOSEVELT GRJZL

HOLDING INDIVIDUAL SHE RECOGNIZED AS INDIVIDUAL SHE HAD

SEEN APPROXIMATELY ONE TO TWO HOURS BEFORE SENATOR KENNEDY'S
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SPEECH. SHE STATED SHE OBSERVED THIS INDIVIDUAL IN

PASSAGE WAY BEHIND STAGE OP EMBASSY ROOM. ROYER STATED

SHE TOLD THIS INDIVIDUAL TO LEAVE AREA AND SHE OBSERVED

HIM ENTER EMBASSY ROOM. SHE COULD FURNISH NO SPECIFIC

TIME FOR OBSERVATION; HOWEVER, POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED

PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS INDIVIDUAL SHE

HAD SEEN STRUGGLING WITH ROOSEVELT GRIER AND SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN IS SAME INDIVIDUAL SHE HAD SEEN APPROXIMATELY ONE TO

TI7O HOURS BEFORE IN PASSAGE WAY BEHIND EMBASSY ROOM.

WHEN SHE
10 f
IIINDIVIDUAL^ SIIE IDENTIFIED AS

MISCELLANEOUS

JEXRY MICKEY WEZ0H..OFrSOUTHFIELD. MICHIGAN, WHÔ WAS

EXERCISE BOY WITjTSIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AT GRAN^VISTA DEL,

RIO THOROUGHBRED HORSE FARM AT COR( ORNIA. ADVISED

ORONA, CALIFORNIA, MIGHT HAVE INFORMATION

RE SIRHAN.
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CORONA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED DID;;: NOT KNOW SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN NOR DID HE HAVE INFORMATION SIRHAN HAD EVER ATTEND!

HIS CHURCH. P H H l M I : D I D RECALL TERRY WELCH WHO

WORKED AS JOCKEY IN CORONA AREA BUT DID NOT RECALL WELCH

HAD EVER BROUGHT ANYONE, WHO COULD HAVE BEEN SIRHAN, WITH

HIM WHEN WELCH VISITED fJE~~"^~^

TERRY WELCH ALSO ADVISED TELEVISION ACTOR BUDDY E]

AND TELEVISION AND MOVIE ACTOR DALE ROBERTSON KEPT HORSES

AT GRANJE VISTA DEL RIO AND WOULD PROBABLY REMEMBER SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN. ,

.MRS. DALE ROBEBg^ONA WIFE OP DALE ROBERTSON, ADVISED

HER HUSBAND HAD TALKED TO A REPRESENTATIVE OF LIFE MAGAZINE

AND HAD TOLD HIM HE HAD NOT RECALLED SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

DALE ROBERTSON CURRENTLY OUT OF CITY AND ARRANGEMENTS

BEING MADE TO INTERVIEW HIM.

BUDDY E^$EN UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION

RE SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

RE; INVESTIGATION.

CASINGS OP AMlOJNITIOT^OlVsAI^GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB

WERE FORWARDED TO BUREAU FOR COMPARISON WITH CASING FROM

.* \
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TWENTY TWO CALIBER GUN IN POSSESSION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, 3 LOS ANGELES, ON NIGHT OF SHOOTING OF

SENATOR KENNEDY.

ALL INDIVIDUALS KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN AT SAN GABRIEL

VALLEY GUN CLUB ON DATE OF JUNE FOUR LAST ARE BEING

INTERVIEWED RE THEIR KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING PRESENCE OF

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AT RANGE ON THAT DATE.

RE: TEACHERS AND INSTRUCTORS OF SIRHAN AT JOHN

MUIR HIGH SCHOOL AND PASADENA CITY COLLEGE

RECORDS OF JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL AND PASADENA CITY

COLLEGE J&Ŝ SJjijjSEES REVIEWED AND LIST HAi£*SS£3llI PREPARED OF

ALL TEACHERfeWHO TAUGHT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AT JOHN MUIR

HIGH SCHOOL AND ALL INSTRUCTORS AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE

WHO i^KNOWN TO HAVE HAD A CLASS M WHICH SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN ATTENDED.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO INTERVIEW ALL TEACHERS

AND INSTRUCTORS AND TO DATE SEVEN HIGH SCHOOL TEACHERS

SIX INSTRUCTORS FROM PASADENA CITY

INFORMATION DEVELOPED FROM

THESE INTERVIEWS WHICH WOULD INDICATE ANY UNDUE INFLUENCE

OF THESE TEACHERS OR INSTRUCTORS ON SIRHAN.
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RE: LOCATION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN ON JUNE

TWO LAST /
. £_

BUREAU PREVIOUSLY ADVISED DAVID l^#rvOGEL ATTEND!

RECEPTION FOR SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL

ON EVENING JUNE TWO LAST. VOGEL, ACCOMPANIEJP BY LONG TIME

FRIEND AND CLASSMATE, JQI-LiW* BURTON KLUWm. BLUME FURNISHED

SIGNED STATEMENT. JSEHMB ADVISED HE tfAS EMPLOYED AT

PASADENA, AND KNEW SIRHAN WHEN SIRHAN WAS WORKING ATJRASAPfiNA

.ORGANIC FOOD COMPANY, WHICH IS LOCATED NEXT TO HIS FORMER

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. r . ^ t ^ f \ c d

BLUME ADVISESC&E CASUALLY GREETED SIRHAN UPON SEEING

HIM FROM TIME TO TIME BUT HE NEVER ENGAGED M ANY LENGTHY

DISCUSSION WITH HIM. @>kUM£
• He

******

RE: INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN FAjgY CONCERNING

ACTIVITY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

££

& IN CONNECTION WITH INFORMATION FURNISHED

BY FAHEY TO EFFECT THAT P INDIVID UAL APPEARED TO BE OBSERVING

HIM WHILE HE AND UNKNOWN GIRL HAD BREAKFAST IN COFFEE SHOP

AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL^ HE OBSERVED PICTURES OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

AND HIS BROTHERS, SHARIF, MUNIR AND SAIDALLAH AND INDICATED

THE HAN HE THOUGHT WAS OBSERVING HIM RESEMBLED MUNIR SIRHAN,
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ON JUNE THIRTEEN LAST, WHEREABOUTS MUNIR SIRHAN VERIFIED

FROM EIGHT FIFTY FOUR AM WHEN HE PUNCHED TIME CLOCK AT

NASH DEPARTMENT STORE TO SIX PM WHEN HE LEFT STORE. DURING

DAY HIS WHEREABOUTS VERIFIED THROUGH INTERVIEW OF VERNON

MOST, HIS SUPERVISOR WHO WORKED WITH HIM THAT DAY.

INVESTIGATION CON^ftlUING THIS PHASE OF INVESTIGATION.

RE:

NUMEROUS PERSONSVSAVE REPORTED HEARING FOREIGN BROADCASTS

CONCERNING DEATH OF SENATOR KENNEDY agggRftL DAYS IN ADVANCE^

OF ACTUAL HAPPENING. BUREAU. CONSIDER ASKING CIA CONCERNING

POINT OF ORIGIN OF THESE BROADCASTS.!
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KENSALT - SUMMARY

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

SIRHAN'S MOTHER, MARY BISHARA SALAMEH si&HAN, ADVISED

RECEIVED LETTER PROM SON, SIRHAN, PROM NORCO, CALIF., IN

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX. HE ENCLOSED TEN DOLLARS IN LETTER AND

ASKED HER TO TAKE CARE OF HIS MAIL. SHE DID NOT FORWARD ANY

MAIL AND HE RETURNED HOME THE FOLLOWING DAY. UPON RETURN,

SHE GAVE HIM ONE PIECE OP MAIL WHICH WAS ROSICRUCIAN LITERATUREj,

MOTHER HAD SIRHAN'S NJ0RCO ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER WHICH

SHE TURNED OVER TO LAPD. (.reUW* 4t> m**-€A>*f i^u^d ,»i S»rli**> vtw

EXAMINATION OP MATERIAN IN SIRHAN'S NOTEBOOK

MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM RESIDENCE OF SIRHAN B« SIRHAN HAS

RESULTED IN IDENTIFICATION OF NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS. INTERVIEWS

HAVE BEEN AND ARE BEING CONDUCTED OF INDIVIDUALS MENTIONED

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent
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THEREIN. NAMES INCLUDE INDIVIDUALS WITH WHOM HE ASSOCIATED

IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX WHILE EMPLOYED AT CORONA, CALIF. , AS

EXERCISE BOY. SEVERAL OTHER NAMES APPEARING IN NOTEBOOKS HAVE

NOT, AS YET, BEEN IDENTIFIED AND ARE UNKNOWN TO MEMBERS OP

SUBJECT'S FAMILY. NOTEBOOK MATERIAL CONTAINS MUCH DOODLING

AND AIMLESS WRITING, MEANING OP WHICH CANNOT BE DETERMINED BY

FAMILY. SEVERAL UNUSUAL NAMES APPEAR TO BE THOSE OF RACE

HORSES. ALL LEADS DEVELOPING FROM EXAMINATION OP NOTEBOOK

ARE IMMEDIATELY SET FORTH AS SOON AS DEVELOPED. INVESTIGATION

CONTINUING THIS PHASE.

RE: ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF ROSICRUCIANS ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST

THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF THE

ROSICRUCIAN ORDER, ADVISES MET SIRHAN B . SIRHAN AND HAD BRIEF

CONVERSATION WITH HIM AT PASADENA MEETING ON NIGHT, MAY TWENTY

EIGHT LAST. DOES NOT RECALL WHO INTRODUCED HIM TO SIRHAH;

RECALLS NO ONE ESCORTING SIRHAN; AND UNAWARE AS TO WHY HE

ATTENDED MEETING. WAS NOT CERTAIN WHETHER OR NOT SIRHAN WAS

MEMBER, • f j ^ S T A T E D HE IMMEDIATELY RECALLED SIRHAN DUE TO

HIS UNUSUAL NAME WHEN HE OBSERVED NEWSPAPER AND TELEVISION

PUBLICITY CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

)ENTIFIKD PHOTOGRAPH DISPLAYED TO HIM OF SIRHAN B . SIRHAN.
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CHURCH MUSICIAN FOR THE PASADENA

CHAPTER OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED SHE WAS IN ATTENDANCE AT

ROSICRUCIAN MEETING, PASADENA, MAY TWENTY EIQHT LAST, AND

RECALLED SEEING SIRHAN SIHHAN IN ATTENDANCE AT MEETING. SHE

STATED AFTER WATCHINa TELEVISION CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION

OF KENNEDY AND SEEING PICTURES OF SIRHAN ON TELEVISION, SHE

IDENTIFIED HIM AND ALSO IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SIHHAN

SHOWN TO HER BY BUREAU AGENTS.

ADDITICKAI^MEMBERS^OF THIS ORDER IDENTIFIED AND ALL IDENTIFY

PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN AS BEING INDIVIDOAL THEY SAW OR i

WERE IN UCED TO AT MEETING ON THE NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY '•

JAST

TWO ADDITIONAL MEMBERS OF THIS ORDER ARE BEING LOCATED

\Y AND WILLIE INTERVIEWED CONCERNING THIS MATTER.

EMBER OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED ATTENDED

REQUIAR MEETING NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, AND MET YOUNG ,

MALE VISITOR WHOSE NAME SHE COULD NOT RECALL BUT WHO WAS SIMILAR

TO SIRHAN. INDIVIDUAL DID NOT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY FARTICUIAR

PERSON AT MEETING AND VAS ONLY SEEN BY HER ON THIS ONE OCCASION.

PERSON AT MEETING CLOSELY RESEMBLES PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

NOT SAY IF THE TWO PEOPLE ARE IDENTICAL.

v:.*. ) |
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INTERVIEW OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL EMPLOYEES

A COMPLETE LIST OF FULL OR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL^OBTAINED AND ALL INDIVIDUALS ON LIST BEING

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE IF WITNESS TO SHOOTING OR

IF SAW SIRHAN B. SIRHAN AT HOTEL ON NIGHT OF SHOOTING. THIS

PHASE OF INVESTIGATION W E B B CONDUCTED ON A CONTINUING BASIS

UNTIL ALL SUCH EMPLOYEES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED."

^ MISCELLANEOUS

RE: PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

JPSTOLLT. MANUEL FSMA, LAPD, ATTACHED TO TASK FORCE INVESTIGATIHB

SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY, REQUESTED JUDGE ALARCON, LOS ANGELES

SUPERIOR COURT, FOR PERMISSION TO HAVE ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS

MADE OF SIRHAN, PHOTOGRAPHS TO INCLUDE POSES OF SIRHAN IN JAIL

UNIFORM AND ALSO IN CLOTHING WORN BY HIM AT TIME OF ARREST.

BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED IF PERMISSION GRANTED AND IF SUCH

FHOTOGRAPHSCAN BE OBTAINED.

RE; EVERETJT BfrgKNER, SAN GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLOB •

LLOYD ifcVGER, MANAGER, ̂ ^ABR^ELJTAIJCTJKJN^Cl^, DUARTE,

CALIF., ADVISED THAT EVERETT BUCKNER, A RANGE EMPLOYEE, HAD BEEN

DISCUSSING CASE AND REQUESTED LAPP TO CAUTION BUCKNER AGAINST THIS.

LAPD OFFICERS READ COURT ORDER TO BUCKNER RESTRICTING COMMENT

CONCERNING CASE AND HAD BUCKNER SIGN STATEMENT TO EFFECT THAT HE J

READ AND UNDERSTOOD CONTENTS OF ORDER. _
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RE: OFFICIAL PARTY OF SENATOR KENNEDY

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT WASHINGTON, D. C , THROUGH

WFO, FBI, CONCERNING COMPLETE LIST OP MEMBERS OFFICIAL KENNEDY

PARTY. WEO HANDLING ALL INTERVIEWS OF THOSE INDIVIDUALS

RESIDING THAT JjffiiSDIU'JIiON AND LEADS BEING SET FORTH TO CONTACT

THOSE RESIDING OR TRAVELING IN OTHER AREAS. THIS PHASE OF _

INVESTIGATION BEING CLOSELY COORDINATED AND EXPEDITIOUSLY

HANDLED.

RE: INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JSHtLIJAJSSLCONCERNING ACTIVITY
AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST

OXNARD

BOULEVARD, OXNARD, C A L I F . , ADVISED THEY DO NOT KNOW ANYONE BY

NAME JOHN FAHEY, THIS WAS ONE^OF AJBSSGK) STOPS FAHEY CLAIMED

MADE ON JUNE FOUR LAST. ^ f l H H H i H I I I i ^ ^ ^ l B k COFFEE
SHOP, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISES NO WAITRESS EMPLOYED BY NAME OF

Y

JOAN. FAHEY HAD CLAIMED THAT WAITRESS AT COFFEE SHOP WAS WEARING

NAME JOAN ON UNIFORM. WILLIAM GARDNER AND PAT MfepHY, SECURITY

MEN, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISED DESCRIPTION OF .BLONDE WOMAN AS

FURNISHED BY FAHEY NOT FAMILIAR TO 1HEM.

LOXNARD, C A L I F . , ADVISED NOT FAMILIAR
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WITH CAL TEK INDUSTRIES AND HIS COMPANY DOES NOT DEAL WITH

THAT FIRM* DESCRIPTION OP FAHEY DOES NOT SOUND FAMILIAR TO

HIM AS BEING ONE OF SALESMEN WHO STOP BY THAT COMPANY. X"Mjut r~.

RE: LEADS RECEIVED FROM GENERAL PUBLIC

ALL INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC CONCERNING
i

THIS CASE IMMEDIATELY BEING CHECKED OUT AND ALL PHASES OF THIS

INVESTIGATION ARE RECEIVING CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION.

: / • ; • • •
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KENSALT - SUMMARY

TRACING OF GUN USED BY SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

INTERVIEW OF MRS. DANA.
TULITA WESTLAKE ~

MRS. DANA TULITA WEtoAKE, WOODACRE, CALIFORNIA,

I N T E R V I E W E D T T HOME OF FORMER NEIGHBOR, GEORGE CHARLES

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. ADVISED HER FATHER, ALBERT L.

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA, ORIGINALLY PURCHASED A TWENTY TWO

CALIBER EIGHT SHOT IVER DASH JOHNSON REVOLVER DURING WATTS

RIOTS, NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE AND HER MOTHER GAVE THE REVOLVER

TOO HER (WESTLAKE) IN JANUARY, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN.

WESTLAKE ADVISED HID REVOLVER IN ATTIC OF «S£S HOME,

NINETEEN EIGHTY EIGHT OLIVE WAY, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, UNTIL

^gES- REMODELED HOME IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN.

WESTLAKE CONCERNED WITH HER CHILDREN FINDING REVOLVER SO

GAVE IT TO NEIGHBOR'S SON, GEORGE CHARLES ERfcARD, JRcrJNc'-IHD —.

Approved: Sent
Specie

.M Pet
jnt in Charge
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ABOUT OCTOBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN. TO HER KNOWLEDGE,

REVOLVER FIRED FROM TIME FATHER PURCHASED IT UNTIL SHE
A

GAVE IT TO ERHARD, JR.

INTERVIEW WITH MEMBERS OF MEMBERS OF ANCIENT
MYSTIC ORDER OF ROSAE CRUCIS, PASADEMA

MRS. EILENE SKHVORTH

MRS. EILENE SIOP^ORTH, SECRETARY Off THE PASADENA CHAPTER

OF THE ROSICRUCIANS, IDENTIFIED * PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN E. SIRHAN

AS ATTENDING REGULAR MEETING OF PASADENA CHAPTER MAY TWENTY

EIGHT LAST. ADVISES SIRHAN DISPLAYED NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT

MEMBERSHIP CARD FOR ORGANIZATION AND SIGNED REGISTER UNDER

TRUE NAME. «i3 ADVISED SIRHAN ATTENDED MEETING ALONE AND DID

NOT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY PARTICULAR PERSON AT MEETING. METHOD

OF ARRIVING AND LEAVING MEETING NOT KNOWN.

OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF

ANCIENT MYSTIC ORDER OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED sMl lfcSUS^

ATTENnfiNCE^Sw CHAPTER MEETING ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST WHEN

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN ATTENDED AS A GUEST. SHE STATED SIRHAN WAS A

COMPLETE STRANGER TO HER AND ONLY OBSERVED HIM ONE TINE DURING

THE MEETING. SHE NOTED HE WAS NOT A REGULAR MEMBER AND CANNOT

RECALL ANYTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE CONCERNING HIM.

^ r " i " " - '•' '••-•*:.L- ;!•••:>?• i
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PASADENA CHAPTER OP ROSICRUCIANS,

PRESENT AT MEETING OP CHAPTER MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, UNABLE

TO IDENTIFY SIRHAN B. SIRHAN BEING IK ATTENDANCE AT THAT

MEETING.

MISCELLANEOUS

INTERVIEW ROY J. RINGER
SPECIAL WRITER FOR SENATOR
KENNEDY

ROY J«_ RIH^ERg MALIBU, CALIFORNIA, SALARIED SPECIA

WRITER FOR SENATOR KENNEDY RECALLED HAVING DRINK WITH JAMES

MANUS_ NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY NINE LAST IN COLONEL ROOM, AMBASSADOR

HOTEL, LOS ANGELES. RECALLS MC MANUS TELLING SOMEONE TO GO TO

CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS FOR INFORMATION, BUT RINGER DOES NOT

RECALL INDIVIDUAL INQUIRING OR DETAILS OF INQUIRY. RINGER AND

WIFE, VIVIAN, IN EMBASSY ROOM AT TIME SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT,

BUT DID NOT SEE WHO SHOT HIM. WATCHED ACTIVITY ON TELEVISION

MONITOR RATHER THAN GOING TO AREA WHERE SHOOTING OCCURRED.

BOTH SHOWN PHOTO OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. DID NOT RECALL HAVING

RE INTERVIEW BILL MANNESS,
k OfSKEHNEDY T™^

BILL ESS, A OF KENNEDY CAMPAIGN PARTY, INTERVIEWED
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AND HE ADVISED HE KNEW OF NO CHANGE IN PLAN ON NIGHT OF

JUNE FOUR LAST CONCERNING ROUTE THAT SENATOR KENNEDY TOOK .

FROM PLATFORM IN EMBASSY ROOM AFTER DELIVERING HIS VICTORY

SPEECH. MANNESS NOT PRESENT DURING SHOOTING AND WAS UNABLE

TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING SAME.

REINFORMATION FURNISHEDBY
JOHN FAHEY CONCERN Il̂ir A^H'IV
AMBASSADOR HOTEL JUNE FOUR XftST

EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION IN VICINITY OF OLYMPIC BOULEVARD

AND KENMORE AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, FAILED TO LOCATE OR FURTHER

IDENTIFY THE BLOND WOH)UINALLEGEDLY WITH FAHEY WHO FAHEY STATES

USED NAME OF GILDERDINE Olgte^IMER. INVESTIGATION ESTABLISHED

THAT NO BARS, MOTELS, OR HOTELS IN OLYMPIC DASH KENMORE AREA.

RE ARREST MUNIR B. SIRHAN.

PHILIP L. CjSvENGER LOCATED SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,

ADVISED IN MAY NINETEEN SIXTY SIX, HE .PICKED UP TWO HITCHHIKERS

IN TEXAS. WHEN REACHED FLAGfSTAFF, ARIZONA, STOPPED BY ARIZONA

HIGHWAY PATROL AND CHECK MADE OF HIS VEHICLE. HIGHWAY PATROL

BOOKED THE TWO HITCHHIKERS IN FLAGSTAFF ON MAY TWENTY SIX

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX,FOR VAGRANCY. CLEVENGER UNDERSTANDS FROM

LIFE MAGAZINE ARTICLE AND IN INTERVIEW WITH REPRESENTATIVE OF

LIFE MAGAZINE THAT ONE OF HITCHHIKERS KAY SAVE BEEN BROTHER OF

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. CLEVENGER STATES DOES NOT KNOW IDENTITY OF ;

HITCHHIKERS AND UNABLE TO SAY IF EITHER ONE OF THEM WAS IDENTICAL-1

WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN.
isst

-:.; .;:: —• 1.: ;•.?'r. jrit:p,'<



• Tt£*h

LA $6-1^6

PAGE FIVE

RE LE

IH REFERENCE TO WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES

\~£ AND BUREAU JUHE FOURTEEN LAST, JONES FURNISHED COPY OF LETTER

U*»A FROM HHH^^^^HHHHBHBl
4 M H H H H I ^ ^ ^ ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, DATE NAY TWENTY NINE
LAST.^m^OCATED LOS ANGELES AND ADVISED COULD FURNISH NO -

INFORMATION RE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION^

t

vie
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PURCHASE OP AMMUNITION FROM LOCK, STOCK AND BARREL GUN

SHOP, BAN GABRIEL, CALIP. , J'WE ONE LAST.

BENJAMIN J . fl&SRICK, GWHBH, LOCK STOKK AND BARREL GUN SHOP TODAY

ADVISED RECALLS INCIDSNT^BOUT APRIL FIFTEEN LAST WHERE THREE SHORT,

DARK, FOHEffiGN LOOKING INDIVIDUALS ENTEREB HIS STORE AND WERE IMMEDIA1

INTERESTED IN HANDGUN DISPLAY. HERRICK ATTRACTED TO INDIVIDUALS B E -

CAUSE OF THEIR APPEARANCE AND THEIR INTEREST IN HANDGUN DISPLAY. HE

DID NOT TALK WITH THEM AND 0BS3RVED THEM ONLY FOR SHORT TIME. ON

JUNE ONEL LAST HERRICSSSSAS TALKING WITH CUSTOMER WHEN HE WAS INTER-

RUPTED BY CLERK LARRY ARNOT WHO ASKED HERRICK I F HE HAD ANY THREE

FIVE SEVEN ARMOR PIKRCING AMMUNITION. HERRICK LOOKED OVER SHOBEDHR,

OBSERVED THREE SHORT DARK FOREIGN PERSONS TALKING WITH ARNOT AND SAI

HE DID NOT HAVE SUCH AMMUNITION. HERRICK STATES SELLS THIS TYPE

AMMUNITION TO KNOWN POLICE OFFICERS BUT OBSERVED THESE THREE WERE

NOT PD AND JDCJt STATED HE HAD NONE. HERRICK mi»£> THESE THREE WERE

SAME THREE WHO CAKE I N ^ P R I L FIFTEEN BSH* EVEN THOUGH HE DID NOT SEE

1HXH FACES OF ANY OF THREE ON SECOND V I S I T . DREW THIS IMPRESSION ONllY

BECAUSE PERSONS ON BOTH V I S I S S WERE SHORT, DARK AND FOREIGN^*HE DID

NOT TALK TO THEM ON SECOND VISIT^AND WHEN HE FINISHED WITH HIS CUSTOMER

OBSERVED THE THREE WERE GONE.

ELY

Approved;
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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HERRICK UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOS OF ADEL SIRHAN, SHARIF SIRHAN,

SAIDALLAH SIRHAN OR MUNIR SIRHAN AS PERSONS IN STORE. STATES HE HAS

SEEN PICTURES OF SIRHAN SIRHAN ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS SINCE ASSASSINATION

AND CANNOT STATE IF HE IS IDENTIFYING HIM FROM THESE PlfroS OR FROM

BEING IN HIS STORE.

HERRICK ADVISED HE HAS BEEN BOTHERED BY NUMEROUS PRESS INQUIRIES

TO EXTENT THAT HE HAS HAD TO CONTACT LAPD TO REQUEST ASSISTANCE IN

SAVING PRESS REMOVED FROM HIS PREMISES. STATED HE HAS WO INTENTION

OF MAKING FTJ?WJHER COMMENT TO PRESS CONCERNING ABOVE INCIDENTS.

MRS. DONA HE^JCK, WIFE OF OWNER, IDENTIFIED PHOTO OF SIRHAN

SIRHAN AS PERSON WHO ALONG WITH TWO OTHER KEN APPEARED AT SHOP ON

OR ABOTJT APRIL THREE LAST. F I X ® DATES AFTER REFERRING TO CALENDAR

AND HER DAYS OFF, RECALLING SHE WAS OFF ON MONDAY AND FRIDAY, AND

SELECTED WEDNESDAY AS PROBABLE DAY THEY WERE I N . RECALLED SIRHAN

XXKKB SPOKE WITH ACCENT AND SHE COTLD NOT UNDERSTAND WHAT HE SAID.

TURNED TO HER HUSBAND TO ASK FOR HIS ASSISTANCE AT WHICH TIME SHE

HEARD SIRHAN ASK ABOTJT AVAILABILITY OF THREE FIVE SEVEN "TANK

AMMUNITION. MR. HERRI OK INDICATED HE HAD NONE IN STOCK AT WHICH TI

ALL THREE LEFT. MRS. HERRICK BELIEVES PHOTOS OF ADEL AND MUNIR SIRH

RESEMBLE TWO MEN WITH SUBJECT. &P Pu*c/**se t#6* V*ra«/e CtJb *&<& tZZ**.

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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MRS. HERRICK NOT PRESENT ON JUNE ONE LAST WHEN PURCHASE OP

TWENTYTWO AMMUNITION MADE.

LARRY KENN^H ARftpt, SALESMAN, LOCK. STOCK AND BARREL, FURNISHE

SIGNED STATEMENT IDENTIFYING SIRHAN SIRHAN AS PURCHASER OF TWO FIFTY

ROUND BOXES OP TWENTYTWO CALIBER HIGH VELOCITY LONG RIFLE MINI-MAG

BULLETS JUNE ONE LAST. SIRHAN ACCOMPANIED BY TWO MEN, ONE OF WHOM

"BEARS STRONG RESEMBLANCE" TO SHARIF SIRHAN. ARNOT OF OPINION SHARI

PURCHASED TWO ^OX'^S STANDARD TWENTYTWO CALBKR LONG RIFLE SPPER X

AMMUNITION AT SAME TIME. THIRD MAN NOT IDENTIFIED BY ARNOT. ARNOT

STATES HE WAS NOT EMPLOYED BY STORE UNTIL APRIL TWENTY LAST.XKK ALSO

STATES THERE WAS NO INQUIRY ABOUT ARMOR PIERCING AMMUNITION DURING H

CONTACT WITH ONLY THING THEY ASKED FOR WAS TWENTYTWO AMMIINITIO

ORIGINAL BILL OF SALE AMOUNTING TO THREE DOLLARS NINETYNINE CEW

PREPARED BY ARNOT ON JUNE ONE LAST OBTAINED FROM MRS. HHRRICK. BILL

COVERS SALE OF FOUR BOXES TWENTYTWO AMMUNITION.

APPEARS FROM ABOVE MR. HERRICK IS CONFUSED ABOUT WHAT OCCURED

DURING THE TWO V I S I T S TO STORE AND PROBABILITY T » INQUIRY ABOUT
"TANK
XKKSK PIERCING"AMMUNITION OCCURED ON FIRST V I S I T .

INTERVIEW OF BROTHERS BEING CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE I F THEY WERE

PERSONS ACCOMPANYING SIRHAN TO GUN SHoX-<faini)M

f hat* not •fa/tfed +o each

re
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Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

FBI

Date: 6 /17/68

PLAIN

Via

(Type in plaintext or code!

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 ) 7 * ^ ^

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGEIES<f |6 -156 | )

KENSALT - SUMMARY

PURCHASE OP AMMUNI

BA

FROM LOCK,_

A_ SAN, GABRIELL

, JUNE ONE LAST.

MR. BENJAMIN

SWED^OJ

OWNSR 4 ^ LOCK, STOCK AND

BARREL, REINTERVIEWEITON JUNE SEVENTEEN INSTANT, AND

ADVISES --J8BB AFTER DISCUSSION WITH 1E» WIFE NOW RECALLS

=§R£T IT WAS DURING APRIL LAST VISIT TO GUN SHOP THAT

THREE SHORT DARK AND FOREIGN INDIVIDUALS WERE MAKING INQUIRY

CONCERNING "TANK PIERCING" AMMUNITION. DURING VISIT

TO GUN SHOP ON JUNE ONE LAST, HERRICK RECALLS HE ONLY

OBSERVED T * THREE MEN TALKING TO CLERK LARRY ARNOT

WAS'NO "DISCUSSION CONCERNING AMMUNITION BETWEEN
nil*** l - "

HIMSELF AND
SEARCHED

ecial Agenl in Charge
Sent Per

- £ -
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ON JUNE SEVENTEEN INSTANT, ALLf3» BROTHERS OP

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN WERE INTERVIEWED REGARDINC^THEIR HAVING

ACCOMPANIED SIRHAN B. SIRHAN TO THE LOCK, STOCK AND

BARREL GUN SHOP ON JUNE ONE LAST OR ON ANY PREVIOUS

OCCASION. ALL OP THE BROTHERS ADVISED THEY HAD NEVER

BEEN IN (&BB GUN SHOP. BROTHERS INDICATED THAT SIRHA1C

HAD BOUGHT * « & GUN AND KEPT IT IN HIS CAR. Oou.U no! \U
tet

y ^
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INFO

THAT,
^ I?

IALHAMSRA, CALIFORNIA,

THIS BAR AND ASSOCIATED THERE WITH

JIM LNU.

ON INTERVIEW ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • C L A I M S THAT ON APPROXIMATELY

SIRHAN SIRHAN FREQUENTED

INDIVIDUAL NAMED

END OF MAY LAST HE OBSERVEflvSIRHAN.AND JIM IN THE BAR AND

OVERHEARD INDIVIDUAL HE CLAIMS TO BE SIRHAN STATE TO JIM

"WE WILL WAIT UNTIL HE GETS INTO TOWN AND THEN WE WILL GET

HIM". ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K T A T E S JIM, LNU

AS A WAITRESS 01

JIM IDENTIFIED AS,

AND THEIR ASSOCIATES IDENTIFIED AND INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS.

WHEREABOUTS O F B H H H H I B ^ NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST

ESTABLISHED. ALL DISCLAIMED KNOWING SIRHAN SIRHAN. NEIGHBORHOOD

INVESTIGATION AT PRIOR RESIDENCE SHARED BY!

CONDUCTED. SIRHAN PICTURE DISPLAYED TO NEIGHBORS AND SIRHAN NOT

KNOWN THAT ADDRESS.

•. • . . .... . . •-.-'-=; . -i...•?-,•:



O
r

I
I

*i>

LA 56-156

PAGE FOUR

IT INTERVIEW CLAIMED TO FREQUENT GOLDEN

GARTER BAR WITH HIS CLOSE ASSOCIATE , ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M WHO

[NTERVIEWED. CLAIMS ASSOCIATION

ADMITS FREQUENTING GOLDEN GARTER BAR.WITH

CLAIMS TO NEVER HAVE OBSERVED SIRHAN AT GOLDEN GARTER BAR

OR IN COMPANY

ACCORDING TO]
Hi*

°

(PEND VERY LITTLE TIME

OF BELIEF THE ̂ ^^^^M HAVEAT THE BAR AND]

MIST/

FREQUENT GOLDEN GARTER BAR AND STATES SHE

HAS NEVER SEEN SIRHAN IN THE BAR OR IN THE COMPANY OF

.-• '.v.--
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SELECTIVE SERVICE REGISTRATION

ftfffffl

pgRATIC

LIFORNIA,

B. SIRHAN,

RECORDS OF STATE OF CALIFORNIA, SELECTIVE

HEADQUARTERS, REFLECT NO REGISTRATION FOR SI.

_SAIDALLAH B . SIRHAN, OR MUNIR B . SIRHA^TTHESE RECORDS

REFIBCT SHARIEF B . SIRHAN, SEIECTB^SERVICE NUMBER

AND ADEL SIRHAN, SELECT SERVICE NUMBER

ASADENA, CALIFORNIA.

INTERVIEW WITH MEMBERS OF

MYSTIC ORDER OF

A^etENT

EL MONTE,

'STREET, GIfiNDALE, ADVISED THAT THEY SAW SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

AT THE MEETING OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF THIS ORDER ON THE

NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE, IT WAS

HIS FIRST ATTENDANCE. HE WAS QUIET, SEEMED INTERESTED IN MEETING
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BUT LEFT ABRUPTLY. NEITHER S H T F H I H H H B C 0 U L D

FURNISH FURTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION.

1 MEMBER, PASADENA CHAPTER, ROSAE

CRUCIS, WHO ATTENDED MEETING ON NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT

LAST^JSDVISED THAT THERE WAS*A MEETING OF THIS CHAPTER

HELD ON THE NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST, BUT THAT SIRHAN B .

SIRHAN WAS NOT IN ATTENDANCE AT W&. MEETINGJ

INTERVIEWS OF WITNES_SES_OF_ SHOOTING.

RE INTERVIEW OF.JACKC.

MR. JACK C. CROSE^ASSISTANT TO JESSE M. UNRUH,

SPEAKER OF THE ASSEMBLY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ADVISED

WAS WITH UNRUH ON JUNE FOUR LAST IN SUITE OF ROOMS

ON FIFTH FLOOR OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, ALONG

WITH SENATOR KENNEDY AND STAFF. CROSE ACCOMPANIED UNRUH AT

TOABALLROOM WHEHECCROWD WAITING AND UNRUH ADDRESSED THE GROUP,

AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN FORTY FIVE, UNRUH REQUESTED CROSE

TO GET SENATOR KENNEDY AKD HIS PARTY AS IT APPEARED THAT

THERE WERE SUFFICIENT RETURNS TO CLAIM VICTORY.
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CROSE RETURNED TO FIFTH _,FLOOR AND OBSERVED SENATOR KENNEDY,

FRED PIEPTON, BILL BA#$Y AND SEVERAL OTHER INDIVIDUALS

COMING DOWN Oft HALL, CROSE INDICATED THAT

THEY TOOK THE LARGERrELEVATOR BECAUSE OP THE SIZE OF

AS THEY EMERGED FROM THE ELEVATOR, SOMEONE IN THE GROUP

SUGGESTED THEY GO THROUGH LOBBY CORRIDOR AND THROUGH

THE CROWD IN THEHIOOM TO REACH STAGE. HOWEVER, SENATOR

KENNEDY DECIDED TO AVOID CROWD AND GO TO PLATFORM BY WAY

OF COLONIAL ROOM AND^HALLWAY WHICH IEADS TO STAGE. FOLLOWING

THE SENATOR'S SPEECH, THE SENATOR PROCEEDED TO WALK TO HIS

RIGHT TOWARDS A TABIE WHERE PIERRE SALJflGER AND DICK KLJHffi

WERE SEATED. HOWEVER, SOMEONE IN A'TUXEDO POINTED H*M

IN THE DIRECTION OF THE REAR OF THE STAGE. CROSE LEFT THE

ROOM AT THIS POINT AND WENT DIRECTLY BACK TO FIFTH FLOOR

AND WAS NOT AWARE OF SHOOTING UNTIL HE HEARD IT ON TELEVISION.

STATED MADE SEVERAL TRIPS THROUGH KITCHEN DURING COURSE

OF EVENING BUT DID NOT SEE SIRHAN B. SIRHAN ADR HAS HE EVER

SEEN HIM BEFORE OR SINCE, EXCEPT ftT NEWSPAPER PHOTOGRAPHS.

II*
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CROSE NOT AWARE OP ANY FORMAL PLANS FOR SENATOR TO ADDRESS

PRESS OR ANY PRESCRIBED ROUTE SENATOR WAS TO TAKE TO

OR FROM STAGE.

RE INTERVIEW OF

MR. JESSE M. UNRUH, SPEAKER, CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY,

ADVISED frAjfcKAMMfr ̂£ft ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST, WAS ON

FIFTH FLOOR, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, WITH STAFF MEMBERS AND

SENATOR KENNEDY. AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN THIRTY PM,

HE VENT TO BALLROOM WHERE CROWD WAITING, SPOKE TO CROWD,

AND AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN FORTY FIVE, REQUESTED HIS

ASSISTANT, JACK CROSE, TO GET SENATOR KENNEDY AND PARTY.

AFTER ADDRESSING THE GROUP, SENATOR KENNEDY PROCEEDED

TO HIS RIGHT, BUT WAS DIRECTED BY SOMEONE WHOM itff'cOVW

NOT SEE, TOWARD THE BACK OF THE STAGE. UNRUH DECIDED TO

GO DOWN THE STAIRS FROM THE STAGE T'L II" ' rmi* TiFPiflUt DOOR*"*

LOCATED AT FOOT OF STAGE IN ROOMY WHEN STEPPED INTO HALLWAY
A

KENNEDY ALREADY PASSED THAT AREA AND WAS ABOUT TEN PACES

AHEAD OF HIM. UNRUH HEARD TWO TO FOUR POPS FOLLOWED BY FOUR

OR FIVE MORE. DID NOT REALIZE THESE WERE PISTOL SHOTS, AND

1

* -.
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THOUGHT MIGHT BE BALLOONS. CONTINUED TO WALK FORWARD.

OBSERVED PAUL SCHgrfDE LYING ON FLOOR AND THEN IMMEDIATELY

NOTICED SENATOJOENNEDY ON FLOOR AHEAD OF SCHRADE, UNRUH

ATTEMPTED TO PUSH PEOPLE AWAY AND NOTICED SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

ON TABLE WHERE ROOSEVELT JSRpgR HAD HIM PINNED DOWN. THIS

WAS FIRST TIME HE SAW SIRJUN AND HE HAD NOT OBSERVED HIM

AT ANY OTHER TIME. WHEN POLICE ARRIVED UNRUH ADVISED

ATTEMPTED TO KEEP POLICE AROUND SIRHAN TO PROTECT HIM

AND HELPED PROPEL SIRHAN TO POLICE CAR AT FRONT OF

HOTEL. UNRUH ACCOMPANIED POLICE OFFICERS IN CAR WITH SIRHAN

TO RAMPART DIVISION, LAPD. AT TIME THEY ENTERED CAR

SIRHAN MUMBLED "I DID IT FOR MY COUNTRY". UNRUH ADVISED

ASKED SIRHAN "WHY HIM, WHY HIM. HE WAS TRYING TO DO SOMETHING".

SIRHAN MUTTERED "ITS TOO LATE, ITS TOO LATE". ALSO SIRHAN

STATED "I CAN EXPLAIN, I CAN EXPLAIN". UNRUH UNABLE TO

RECALL SEQUENCE OF REMARKS. UNRUH UNAWARE OF ANY FORMAL

PLANS FOR SENATOR KENNEDY TO ADDRESS PRESS. (§gEBpffl$, UNRUH

AWARE OF VICTORY CELEBRATION AT THE "FACTORY", A DISCOTHEQUE

IN HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, TO WHICH HE AND STAFF WERE INVITED.

TO HIS KNOWLEDGE/PLANS WERE MADE BY SENATOR'S STAFF.
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INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN,

CONCERNING ACTIVITY,

>SADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AMBASSADOR HOTEL

V3#DMSRESARDINO THIS MATTER. RUBY ASSISTANT MANAGER.

AMBASSADOR COFFEE SHOP, ADVISED THAT ONLY BLONDE- WAITRESS

ON DUTY MORNING JUNE FOUR LAST WAS VERA WALKER. WALKER

INTERVIEWED AND RECALLS THAT LAST WEEK F^EY CONTACTED HER

ASKING HER IF SHE RECALLED HIM BEING WITH BLONDE GIRL ON

MORNING OF THE FOURTH. WALKER RECALLED INCIDENT OF FAHEY'S

CONTACTING HER BUT DOES NOT RECALL HIM OR BLONDE HAVING

BREAKFAST JUNE FOUR LAST.

ADDITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED CN

KENMORE AND RECORDSa KENMORE MOTOR E(fl/BL± NEAR KENMOBE AND

EIGHTH, BEING CHECKED FOR POSSIBI^IDENTITY OF tfNKNOWg *//*;

BLONDE.

ROUTE TO OXNARD RECHECKED WITH FAHEY AND GAS STATION

ATTENDANT PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY, WHERE FAHEY ALLEGES HE
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STOPPED, DOES NOT RECAJLL HIM. WAITRESS, TRANCASRESW

MALIBU, ADVISES PAHEY WHOM SHE SAW IN PERSONJSV^OOKS

FAMILIAR BUT CANNOT PLACE HIM ON JUNE FOUR LAST WITH

UNKNOWN BLONDE WOMAN. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
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y < n TELETYPE

F B l

Date: 6/18/68

PT.&TW
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT - SUMMARY

EKW 01DISSEMINAT>EON OF LOS ANGELES REPORT

DATED «J*TOE NINE LAST TO OFFICE OF

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

ON JUNE EIGHTEEN INSTANT, TWO COPIES OF LOS ANGELES

REPORT CONCERNING ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F.

KENNEDY WERE mm&&a&/Bg&ZX&SH) TO

ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY/WHO WAS

ACTING FOR DISTRICT ATTORNEY EVELJJ^QUN<m, WHO WAS AWAY

FROM CITY. /

RITZI, AT TIME OF DELIVERY OF REPORT, INDICATED HIS

DEPARTMENT HAD SOME QUESTION AS TO WHETHER FOUR ATTORNEYS

_FROM JQg^AK.WHO ARE, ACCORDING TO TJCESS REPORTS, ALLEGEDLY

/ SEARCHED

Approved
Special Ageot in Charge

Sent 1 M

^*-(t". J. J l l _ . 1- t , • 1 fc« I'I 1 • -* -

-JSbtz-
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GOING TO REPRESENT SIRHAN, ARE LEGALLY AUTHORIZED TO

REPRESENT HIM I N THIS COUNTRY. RITZI STATED HIS DEPARTMENT

DOING RESEARCH IN THIS MATTER TO MAKE SUCH DETERMINATION.

INFORMATION REGARDING

ON JUNE EIGHTEEN INSTANT, CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN,'

LAPD, TOO KIP TiTffflJT W* SPECIAL TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING

THIS MATTER, ADVISED THAT SANDRA SERRANO H B f l H U H

CONDUCTED HN THURSDAY, JUNE TWENTY NEXT r S l ^ A | © j r A S i a a 3

y®^

OF MUNIR S. SI AT

/FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA

MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN WAS INTERVIEWED AT HIS RESIDENCE

CONCERNING THIS MATTER AND INDICATED HE HAS ARRESTED ON
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VAGRANCY CHARGE IN FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA, IN MAT SIXTY S32,

ALONG WITH THREE OJKFOUR OTHER INDIVIDUALS. MUNIR STATED

HE AND DAVID Mg^k HAD LEFT LOS ANGELES TOGETHER ON

HITCHHIKING TRIP. HAD BEEN ACQUAINTED WITH EACH OTHER

ONLY TWO OR THREE WEEKS BEFORE DEPARTURE. MUNIR STATED

HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH MYERS IN ANY

MANNER.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS ARRESTED AT SAME TIME NOT KNOWN

TO MUNIR PRIOR TO DATE OF ARREST* MUNIR ADVISED WAS

NOT ACQUAINTED WITH PHILLIP LEE CLEVEWGER AND RONNIE

.EDMON HQtflEN ARRESTED AT SAME TIME* MUNIR STATED HE AND

MYERS WERE TRAVELING TOGETHER AND OBTAINED RIDE WITH OTHER

TWO INDIVIDUALS. HAD NOT SEEN THEM BEFORE THAT DATE.

MUNIR STATED HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS IM NO WAY ACQUAINTED

WITH ABOVE INDIVIDUALS •

IT IS NOTED THAT PHILLIP CLEVENGER INTERVIEWED IN

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISES SAME INFORMATION THAT

HE HAD PICKED UP TWO HITCHHIKERS UNKNOWN TO HIM. fjoate*;
*-
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.XO^HOOTIMG.

H. .GJEEML_E_ COLONEL^QHN

r

COLONEL JOHN H. GLENN INTERVIEWED BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS,

ADVISED WAS AIDE IN CAMPAIGN OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY

IN CALIFORNIA PRIMARY ELECTION. STATED WAS IN UPSTAIRS

SUITE AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT ON EARLY

MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST. GLENN STATED DID NOT SEE

CAPTURED GUNMAN ON THAT OCCASION NOR DID HE RECOGNIZE

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN FROM PHOTOGRAPHS AS INDIVIDUAL HE HAD EVER

SEEN PREVIOUSLY ON ANY OCCASION.

COLONEL GLENN ADVISED ONLY SIGNIFICANT CHANGE HE

COULD RECALL IN CONNECTION WITH SENATOR'S PLANS WAS ON

JUNE FOUR LAST. ORIGINAL PLANS WERE FOR SENATOR TO SPEND

NIGHTS OF JUNE THREE - FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL. HOWEVER,

AFTER COMPLETE DAY OF CAMPAIGNING ON JUNE THREE, WHICH

ENDED IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, KENNEDY DEPARTED JOR MALIBU

BEACH RESIDENCE OF MOVIE DIRECTOR.JOHN.

KENNEDY AMD SEVERAL OF PARTY SPENT FOLLOW]^ DAY AT MALIBU
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AND RETURNED TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL APPROXIMATELY EIGHT PM

JUNE FOUR LAST. GLEMN COULD RECALL NO OTHER CHANGES

IN REGARD TO Kjdm)Y'S ITINERARY.

RE^JOHN
_ ^

SEET

. INTERVIEWED SALT LAKE CITY,

UTAH, AND ADVISEET WAS IN CONSTANT TRAVEL STATUS AS

MEMBER OF KENNEDY STAFF SINCE APRIL ONE LAST. ADVISED

WAS ADVANCE MAN AND DID EXTENSIVE TRAVELING

THROUGHOUT U.S. IN BEHALF OF PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDACY

OF KENNEDY. GAIXIVAN STATED SPENT MOST OF DAY OF JUNE

FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND AT APPROXIMATELY SEVEN THIRTY

PM, THAT DATE, WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR SUITE OF HOTEL WHERE

KENNEDY AND FRIENDS WERE HAVING PARTY. WHEN TIME

ARRIVED FOR KENNEDY'S APPEARANCE IN BALLROOM OF AMBASSADOR

HOTEL, ASSEMBLED GROUP LEFT FIFTH FLOOR ROOM WITH SENATOR

AND WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR ELEVATOR. GALLIVAN ADVISED

WITH INDIVIDUAL KNOWN ONLY TO HIM AS "UNO". LNUC#H£TRE ENGAGED TO

;.;?:.nO 1-.; j.vc."-'* tc>ir-r̂ .'
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ASSIST HIM IN DIRECTING SENATOR WITHIN BUILDING. GALLIVAN

ADVISED WHEN GROUP GOT IN ELEVATOR KENNEDY INQUIRED

WHETHER OR NOT ELEVATOR WOULD GO TO LOBBY AND UPON

LEAHKBB WAS LOBBY ELEVATOR, DESIRED TO GO IN BACK WAY.

GALLIVAN ADVISED THIS HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH SENATORS

SAFETY BUT THAT KENNEDY WAS TIRED OP FIGHTING LARGE

CROWDS. "UNO", ACCORDING TO GALLIVAN, DIRECTED GROUP

TO SERVICE ELEVATOR WHICH WENT TO BALLROOM LEVEL.

• GALLIVAN ADVISED THAT PARTY ENTERED BALLROOM FROM DOOR

NEAR SIDE OF PLATFORM. GALLIVAN WENT DN PLATFORM,

MADE ARRANGEMENTS WITH NEWS MEDIA «O OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPHS

AND LEFT^PLATFORM <*> WAS CROWDED. GALLIVAN ADVISED AS SENATOR

MADE HIS STATEMENT TO PUBLIC, GALLIVAN LEFT AREA WITH

"UNO" TO LOCATE PRESS ROOM WHERE KENNEDY WOULD GO AFTER

SPEECH. AFTER LOCATING PRESS ROOM, RETURNED TO SPEAKERS*

PLATFORM WHERE KENNEDY WAS STILL TALKING. GALLIVAN

I LOOKED SITUATION OVER TO DECIDE WHETHER TO TAKE SENATOR

OFF THE BACK SIDE OF PLATFORM OR OFF SIDE OF PLATFORM

FROM WHICH THEY HAD ENTERED. GALLIVAN STATED WHEN KENNEDY
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COMPLETED SPEECH, PARTY MADE EXIT PROM SIDE AMD HE DOES NOT

KNOW IN WHAT ORDER THEY LEFT. GALLIVAN STATED THERE WAS

NO QUESTION IN HIS MIND, AT THIS POINT, AS TO SAFETY

OF KENNEDY AND INSTEAD OF SPIRIT OP TIGHT SECURITY,

THERE WAS SPIRIT OF RELAXATION AND CELEBRATION DUE TO

KENNEDY VICTORY. GALLIVAN STATED AS HE WALKED AHEAD OF

PARTY HE HEARD SHOTS BEHIND HIM, TURNED, SAW COMMOTION

IN CROWD, BUT COULD NOT DISCERN WHAT WAS GOING ON. GALLIVAN

STATED RAN TOWARD SENATOR AND SAW HIM LYING FACE UP

ON FLOOR AND PEOPLE BEEPING OVER HIM, THE IDENTITY

OF WHOM HE COULD NOT RECALL. HE DID RECALL SENATOR'S ^

WIFE AT SENATOR'S SIDE. GALLIVAN YELLED TOJBILL BAflRY_

TO TAKE CARE OF SENATOR AND HE, GALLIVAN, ATTEMPTED TO,

TAKE MAN THAT BARRY HAD BEEN HOLDING. GEORGE PLIMPTON.

FRIEND OF SENATOR, HELPED HIM IN STRUGGLE. GAJ2LIVAN STATED

WAS UNABLE TO TAKE GUN FROM MAN AND CONCENTRATED ON KEEPING

HIM IMMOBILIZED AND LATER jtOOSEVELT fgRlER TOOK CONTROL

OF MAN AND'JHE WENT BACK TO WHERE SENATOR WAS LYING ON FLOOR.
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GALLIVAN ADVISED HE HAD NEVER SEEN SUSPECT BEFORE

IN HIS TRAVELS THROUGHOUT THE U.S. OR IN HIS ACTIVITIES

AROUND HOTEL. ADVISED THAT PROM HIS OBSERVATION, SUSPECT

APPEARED TO BE ALONE AND NOT IN COMPANY OF ANY INDIVIDUALS.

STATED HAD NOT NOTED ANY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITIES DURING TIME

IN LOS ANGELES AND AT NO TIME WAS CONCERNED ABOUT SENATOR'S

LIFE. STATED DID NOT OBSERVE SUSPECT SHOOT KENNEDY AND

WOULD NOT RECOGNIZE SUSPECT AGAIN FROM HIS OWN PERSONAL

RECOLLECTION.

RAWINFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN TJ

CONCERNING ACTIVITY, AMBASSADOR HOTEL,

JUNE FOUR LAST.

REGISTRATION RECORDS, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, CHECKED FOR

YEAR SIXTY EIGHT THROUGH CURRENT DATE FOR ANY RECORD OF

GILDERDINE OPPENHEIMER (PH) WHICH WAS NAME FAHEY INDICATED

BLONDE WOMAy/FURNISHED HIM. NO RECORD LOCATED AT HOTEL.

FAHEY TELEPHONICAIXY CONTACTED THIS OFFICE TODAY

AND WAS LATER INTERVIEWED IN PERSON AND ADVISED THAT HE

THOUGHT THAT HE WAS BEING FOLLOWED BY SOMEONE 7X DARK BLUE

VOLKSWAGEN.
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CONTACTS ALLEGED BY FAHEY TO HAVE BEEN MADE IN OXNARD

BECHECKED FOR PRESENCE OF FAHEY AND BLONDE GIRL IN OXNARD.

CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

ON ALL PHASES OF THIS MATTER.

flE
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PUR CHASE OF AMMUNITION

J$A$ GABRIEL... CALIFORNIA-, FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN EFFORT
1 0 IDENTIFY PERSONS POSSIBLY AT STORE ON JUNE ONE ttSSti"0 fcPftn t

MR. BEN HERRICK, OWNER, LOCK,STOCK AND BARREL GUN SHOP, RE-

INTERVIEWED T^TS DATE. MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW ALL INVOICES FOR

SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST WHICH WERE REVIEWED BY BUAGENTS AND

DETERMINED NOT TO HAVE NAME OF AN* CUSTOMER THEREON. REVIEW /ALSO

MADE OF RECORD OF SALE OF SHOTGUNS AND RIFLES AND REVIEW DETERMINEI

NO SALES OF THIS TYPE WEAPON ON JUNE ONE LAST. ALSO REVIEW MADE 01

XXXXXBJC HANDGUN SALE REGISTER WHICH REFLECTED NO HANDGUN SALES MADI

ON JUNE ONE LAST. THIS BOOK ALSO REVIEWED FOR PURCHASES ON MAY

TWENTYFOUR AND FIVE LAST INASMUCH AS PERSONS PURCHASING HANDGUNS

MUST WAIT AT LEAST FIVE DAYS BEFORE PICKING UP WEAPON FROM DEALER.

NAMES OF TWO PERSONS OBTAINED, ONE FROM MAY TWENTYFOUR AND ONE

FROM TWENTYFIFTH. THESE PERSONS BEING CONTACTED TO DEIZiRMINS I F

THEY WERE IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST.
CARD

MR. HERRICK ALSO CHECKED RECORDS OF KOUB CREDIT /SALES AND
HERRICK DOES NOT DO ANY CHARGE ACCOUNT BUSINESS.

DETERMINED NO SUCH SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE L A S T . / HERRICK ADVISED

RE HAS NO REGULAR DELIVERIES ON SATURDAYS KXX EXCEPT FOR MAILMAV

WHO I S IN STORE AROUND TWO PM DAILY. IMPORTANCE OF IDENTIFYING

PERSONS ACCOMPANYING SIRHAN SSXXKSX TO HIS STORE REEMPHASIZED TO

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per
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(Priority)

HERRICK. STATED HE HAS GIVEN CAREFUL CONSIDERATION TO THIS MATTER

AND CANNOT THINK OF ANY REGULAR CUSTOMER, DELIVERYMAN, FRIEND,

GUN ENTHUSIAST, CREDITOR, ETC. WHO WAS IN STORE AT TIMES SIRHAN

BELIEVED THERE. STATES HE WILL CONTINUE TO GIVE THIS MATHER HIS

CLOSE ATTENTION AND ADVISE THIS OFFICE OF ANY POSSIBLE LEADS.

HAS ALSO REDISCUSSED MATTER WITH WIFE, J>PRA . AND WITH CLERK LAjr u- -7
KENNETH ARNOT WITHOUT SUCCESS. *

DONA HERJ3ICK ASSO RE INTERVIEWED TO DAY AND ADVISED SHE RECALL*

HER X I I MOTHER AND STEPFATHER, MR. AND MRS. RICHARD L . _ K I «

IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST. THEY VISITED HER AT HOME AND/THEN WENT

TO STORE WHILE SHE REMAINED AT HOUSE. SHE HAS TALKED TO THEM SINC]:

NEWSPAPER STORY ABOUT SIRHAN VISIT AND THEY CANKOT RECALL SEEING

THREE S H m a a ^ g B D j M f f l B a K l PERSONS IN STORE. HINELINES BEING INTER

VIEWED,

MRS. HSRRICK ALSO ADVISED SHE COULD THINK OF NOBODY WHO WAS

IN STORE XB IN APRIL, LAST, WHEN SHE OBSERVED THREE FOREIGN LOOKINf

PERSONS. FURNISHED SAME INFO AS HUSBAND ABOUT POSSIBLE LEADS.
SMALL

FOR INFO MII.LUIH THIS GUN SHOP LOCATED IN XXXKK SHOPPING

CENTER WHICH HOUSES TWO RESTAURANTS AND SEVERAL SMALL STORES.

CENTER I S AT INTERSECTION OF ROSEMEAD BLTO AND HtJNTINGTON DRIVE

AND I S ALONG ROUVE SIRRAN WOULD LOGICALLY TAKE FROM RESIDENCE TO

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per
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(Priority)

SANTA ANITA RACETRACK WHERE HE HAS WORKED IN PAST.

MR. HESRICK ADVISED HE DOES NOT DO ANY ADVERTISING IN LOCAL

PAPERS, ONLY ADVERTISEMENT IS SMALL PIECE IN YELLOW PAGES OP

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY AREA TELEPHONE BOOK. DOES NOT' CATER TO ANY

SPECIFIC GROUPS OR GUN CLUBS AND COULD OFFER NO REASON WHT SIBHAN

MIGHT HAVE PATRONIZED HIS STORE.

Approved:
Special AQent in Charge

Sent .M Per



FD-S6 fH»v. 5-22.64)

FBI

Date- 6 /19 /68

Transmit the following in

Via

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TOt

PROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587

SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-156)

KENSALT.- SUMMAOT

INVESTIGATION REGARDING ACQUAINTANCES

OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

SAN GABRIEL, CALIFORNIA, STATED NEITHER SHE NOR HER HUSBAND,

WERE ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN. SHE WAS

QUESTIONED'CONCERNING POSSIBLE STATEMENTS SHE HAD MADE

TO EFFECT SENATOR KENNEDY SHOULD HAVE BEEN KILLED AS HE WAS

PRO-JEWISH. SHE FURTHER ADVISED SHE KNEW OF NO ACQUAINTANCES

OF SIRHAN OR ANY CLUBS TO WHICH HE OR HER HUSBAND BELONGED.

KNOW)fING ANYTHING ABOUT ARAB CLUBS LOS ANGELES
• • !»

SSff BY COOED TELCnfE

Approved: Sent Per
Agent in Charge
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SAN GABRIEL, DENIED ANY ACQUAINTANCE WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN,

BUT DID NAME ACQUAINTANCE OF SIRHAN'S BROTHER, .ADEL SIRHAi^

H ^ ^ ^ B T A T E D HE WAS NOT MEMBER AND DID NOT ATTEND MEETINGS

OF ANY ARAB CLUBS IN LOS ANGELES AREA.^jfil SAID WAS AWARE

HAD BEEN ARAB CLUB AT CALIFORNIA STATE COLLEGE LOS ANGELES.

THIS CLUB, HE UNDERSTOOD, HAD BEEN DISBANDED. BELIEVED

WERE SUCH CLUBS AT UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

AND UCLA, BUT KNEW NO MEMBERS OR OFFICERS. ADMITTED

ATTENDING PASADENA CITY COLLEGE AT NIGHT DURING PART

OF TIME SIRHAN ATTENDED BUT DENIED EVER MEETING HIM.

)ENIED MAKING ANY ANTI-KENNEDY STATEMENTS EITHER

BEFORE OR AFTER ASSASSINATION, AND INDICATED SENATOR

KENNEDY HAD BEEN LOOKED UPON WITH SOME FAVOR BY JORDANIANS

IN GENERAL. flBH
AS POSSIBLE ACQUAINTANCE OF SIRHAN.

EDWARD VAN ANTWERP INTERVIEWED SAN FRANCISCO,

CALIFORNIA, AND IMMEDIATELY RECALLED "SOL" (FURTHER NAME
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UNKNOWN) WITH WHOM HE LIVED FOR FIVE MONTHS IN LATE SIXTY

SIX AT NORCO, CALIFORNIA. AFTER VIEWING PUBLISHED

PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN, VAN ANTWERP FULLY CONVINCED THAT

"SOL" AND SIRHAN IDENTICAL. VAN ANTWERP MET SIRHAN

BY CHANCE AT HIGHLANDER MOTEL AND LIVED WITH HIM

FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS. HAD LITTLE ASSOCIATION EXCEPT AS

ROOMMATES. VAN ANTWERP HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF SIRHANfS

ASSOCIATIONS, ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATIONS, POLITICAL

BELIEFS, FAMILY ETHNIC BACKGROUND OR ANYTHING PERSONAL

CONCERNING HIM. STATED "SOL" WAS NICE YOUNG KID WHO

SEEMED TO BE OF OPINION THAT HE WAS NOT GETTING A FAIR

DEAL IN LIFE MAINLY BECAUSE HE WAS POOR, BUT THIS DID

NOT BOTHER HIM UNDULY".

INVESTIGATION AT SAN GABRIEL

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT LOS ANGELES HAS.

DEVELOPED ADDITIONAL WITNESS, .CLAUDIA ^ ^

10 MAY HAVE
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TALKED TO SIRHAN AT THE FISH CANYON GUN RANGE ON JUNE

FOUR LAST. INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED TO LOCATE

AND INTERVIEW HER. THIS INTERVIEW MAY BE OF IMPORTANCE

AS IT MAY CLARIFY PREVIOUS INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM

RANGE OFFICER jffERETT BUCKKER.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN

FAHEY CONCERNING ACTIVITY,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

[OHN_EAH^Y ADVISED HAD TOLD STORY CONCERNING SPENDING

DAY WITH ONE GILDERDINE OPPENHCTtER TO REPORTER FERNANDO

~"" r>""'" J-J?™*—* —
OF "HOLLYWOOD CIiafZEIFNEWS" NEWSPAPER, SAID FAURA

STORY CONCERNING ̂ IDENTIFIED FEMALE CONNECTED WITH

KENNEDY SHOOTING, AND THOUGHT IT MIGHT BE CONNECTED WITH

HIS EXPERIENCE, FOR THIS REASON, HE CONTACTED FAURA,

AFTER FAURA PROMISED WOULD NOT PUBLISH STORY. STATED HE

DOES NOT EXPECT FAURA TO PRINT STORY. FAHEY TALKED TO

FAURA ON JUNE FIFTEEN LAST, SAME DAY TOID STORY TO

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT. INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED
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IK VICINITY OP AMBASSADOR HOTEL TO IDENTIFY UNKNOWN BLONDE

WOMAN DESCRIBED BY FAHEY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS MATTER.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY,

1REGARDING

ilRAMAR HOTEL,

SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA, FURNISHED NEW YORK OFFICE FBI

AND SANTA MONICA POLICE DEPARTMENT INFORMATION THAT A

ON AIRPLANE FLIGHT TO NEW YORK AND

ALLEGEDLY HAD CONNECTION WITH THIS

FURNISHED IRRELEVANT INFORMATION ON TWO ADDITIONAL

OCCASIONS CONCERNING THIS CASE. LAPD

WHO INTERVIEWED ̂ | | CONTACTED AND ADVISED

^INFORMATION HAS NO CONNECTION WITH THIS MATTER.

•••••
BOTH OF SANTA MONICA POLICE DEPARTMENT, INTERVIEWED

ADVISE INFORMATION FROl^m^iAS NO POSSIBLE CONNECTION

THIS MATTER. m ^ E S £ N T L Y OUT OF TOWN AND INVESTIGATION

CONTINUING TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW TO RESOLVE THIS MATTER.
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OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY.

CAMPAIGN, AlKaSED IN NEW YORK HE GAVE SOUND MAN gERRY

cosynsAN PASS FOR EMBASSY BOOM ON NIGHT OF ASSASSINATION.
0<fsTIGAN TOLD SMITH THAT HE, COSTIGAN, HAD VIEWED INDIVIDUAL

HE BELIEVED TO BE SIRHAN SIRHAN IN EMBASSY BOOM AND HAD

MOVED THIS INDIVIDUAL OFF THE PLATFORM DURING COURSE

OF EVENING. INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED BY WASHINGTON

FIELD TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW GERRY COSTIGAN.

MISCELLANEOUS.

LOS ANGELES PRESS TODAY REFLECTED AP RELEASE WHERE2W

SPOKESMAN FOR ISRAELI MILITARY GOVERNOR'S OFFICE HAS

CONFIRMED THAT BISHARA SIRHAN, FATHER OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN,

OFFICIALLY APPLIED FOR PERMISSION TO GO TO U.S. PLANS

FOR FATHER'S TRIP TO AMERICA ANNOUNCED AFTER HE RETURNED

TO JERUSALEM FROM AMMAN, WHERE HE MADE SOME PROVISIONAL

ARRANGEMENTS FOR SON'S LEGAL DEFENSE. ACCORDING TO PRESS,

STATEMENT, ARAB LAWYERS' FEDERATION IN AMMAN INDICATED

..- r.. :.•*..
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TEAM OF FIVE ARAB LAWYERS WOULD CO TO U.S. SHORTLY

TO PREPARE FOR TRIAL. STATEMENT INDICATED ARAB

LEGAL TEAM WOULD BE HEAPED BY PROMINENT BEIRUT

ATTORNEY |HENRY CATO*f?7 BUT CATTAN SAID HAD NOT

BEEN NOTIFIED C/^STATEMENT AND MOST ANY ARAB

LAWYERS COULD DO WOULD BE TO ASSIST AMERICAN

ATTORNEYS OUT OF COURT. CATTAN SAID "WE CANNOT

APPEAR BEFORE AN AMERICAN COURT".

me^s Uou fJ

U(* Jfr?et*>u. /<t///P/fv
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T,nnr. ncpy ,1 SHOP. SJU:>_ L.*1 A-

GAB? :•' 7 L . CALIFORNIA •

I1AY T..^::TYFOUE AIU T..Li?TY/FIV£ L ^ T LQ I1LLJ-.VI—.JD iCD^Y AIO ;u>-

VI3SD TH-Y DID IXT PICK fc? Hi-IH G .ITS CH JU::S 0 1 ^ , LAST. 30TH"

&-5I.T0' THE-^ K^-I&J-J LOOiLIWG P.-F.S0I-B IIC STOEi DUhllTG TH-.IR

''r.sysf P0SSI3LY lil StOEii Oil

Appioved:
Special AQent in Charge

Sent .U Per
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Date: 6 /20/68 !
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URGENT j
{Priority) |

TOi DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7
<

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT - SUMMARY

LEGAL REPRESENTATION!

3L8HARASIRHAN B
7

SIRHAN.

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED, LOS ANGELES ATTORNEY

DEFEND SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

NOTE FROM SIRHAN SIRHAN DATED JUNE TWELVE LAST, MADE

PUBLIC TODAY REFLECTING DIRECTION FROM SIRHAN **

RETAINING PARSONS AS HIS DEFENSE ATTORNEY.. BODY OF

NOTE WRITTEN BY AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERIPaSs UNION ATTORNEY

AL \fWm^AND WAS SIGNED BY SIRH A N ^ SIRHAN SIRHAN.

NEWS RELEASE LAST EVENING PARSONS INDICATED

WOULD BE ASSISTED BY ANOTHER ATTORNEY, BUT DECLINED

TO NAME mSS* ATTORNEY AS HE INDICATED THIS ATTORNEY
SEARCHED

FILED £ '*

Approved:
>pecjcn Agent in Charge

Seat jflji .M Per
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CURRENTLY REPRESENTING CLIENT JS COURT AND WAS AFRAID

HIS BEING NAMED WOULD PREJUDICE -0» COURT

ON JUNE TWENTY INSTANT, j ~~

IN STRICTEST

CONFIDENCE THAT OTHER ATTORNEY THAT WILL DEFEND SIRHAN

SIRHAN WILLXBE GR£NXJIOO£E.S# WHO IS PRESENTLY ONE OF THE

ATTORNEYS HANDLING THE FRIARS CLJJB CASE ANJ3, IN PARTICULAR,

IS REPRESENTING DEFENDANT MAURICE FRIggMAN OF LAS VEGAS.

THIS CASE IS CURRENTLY BEING TRIED pk FEDERAL COURT, LOS

ANGELES. BUFILE OF THIS CASE IS ONE SIX SIX DASH THREE

TWO ZERO ZERO; LOS ANGELES FILE ONE SIX SIX DASH ONE ZERO

FOUR EIGHT. COOPER IS A WELL KNOWN LOS ANGELES TRIAL

ATTORNEY WHO HAS BEEN INVOLVED IN MANY WELL KNOWN AND

PUBLICIZED CASES IN LOS ANGELES, MANY INVOLVING MEMBERS

OF THE CRIMINAL ELEMENT AND IN THE CIVIL AREA, ENTERTAINMENT

PERSONALITIES.

NO PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT HAS BEEN MADE OF THIS

AS IT IS FELT IT MIGHT JEOPARDIZE THE CURRENT CASE IN WHICH

HE IS INVOLVED. DUE TO CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE AND SENSITIVE

\.t
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NATURE OP THIS INFORMATION, PARTICULAR CAUTION MUST BE

UTILIZED SO THAT THIS INFORMATION IS NOT DISSEMINATED

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING SAN

ET. VAIXEXLGUELCLUB.

CLAUDIA WILLIAMS

CLAUDIA WHI^AMS INTERVIEWED TODAY* BY DUACENT AMD

LAJ2

WILLIAMS,!

ADVISED SHE AND HUSBAND ARRIVED AT SAN

GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB RANGE AT APPROXIMATELY THREE FIFTY

ON AFTERNOON OF JUNE FOUR LAST. HUSBAND PROCEEDED TO RIFLE

RANGE AND SHE PROCEEDED TO PISTOL RANGE AND TOOK POSITION

NEAR RANGE HOUSE. ADVISED SHE HAD TWENTY TWO CALIBER

REVOLVER WHICH SHE HAD HAD FOB APPROXIMATELY ONE AND ONE

HALF YEARS, BUT GUN HAD NEVER BEEN FIRED, SHE MADE COMMENT

ABOUT POSSIBLE NEED OF ASSISTANCE OR INSTRUCTION IN FIRING

» ' * " • • ' *
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OF WEAPON. SHE CONVERSED WITH INDIVIDUAL SHE IDENTIFIED

AS SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, AND WHO WAS FIRING OK POSSIBLY

EIGHTH OR NINTH TARGET POSITION. SHE CALLED HIM OVER TO

HER POSITION AND HE ASSISTED HER IN FIRING HER WEAPON.

ADVISED SIRHAN FIRED/APPROXIMATELY EIGHTEEN SHOTS WITH

HER GUN AND SHE FIRED FEW ROUNDS WITH GUN BELONGING

TO SIRHAN, WHICH SHE RECALLS WAS SMALL "CUTE GUN11,

SHE COULD NOT RECALL MAKE OF WEAPON. CONVERSATION

WITH SIRHAN WAS LIMITED TO DISCUSSION ABOUT GUNS AND

FIRING OF WEAPONS. ADVISED SHE AND HUSBAND STAYED ON

RANGE TO CLOSING AT FIVE PM AND OBSERVED SIRHAN LEAVING

AT THAT TIME. WILLIAMS SAW NO ONE WITH SIRHAN. WILLIAMS

IS BLONDE AND WAS WEARING HER HAIR SHOULDER LENGTH

THE DAY SHE WAS AT RANGE. DESCRIPTION OF WILLIAMS

MATCHES DESCRIPTION OP BLONDE WOMAN WITH SHOULDER LENGTH

HAIR DESCRIBED BY BUgnfaI AS TALKING TO SIRHAN SIRHAN.

PHOTOGRAPHS OF WILLIAMS WILL BE DISPLAYED TO BUCKNER.

HUSBAND OF CLAUDIA WIIXIAMSy WHO ACCOMPANIED HER

TO RANGE, ALSO BEING INTERVIEWED AND RESULTS WILL BE

FURNISHED BUREAU.
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INFORMATION REGARDING FAMILY

OF SIRHAJJ BISHARA SIRHAN.

.MUNIR BISHARA.S:

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN LOCAL PRESS TODAY THAT

MUNIR SIRHAN, BROTHER OF ACCUSED ASSASSIN OF SENATOR

KENNEDY, WAS FIGHTING DEPORTATION ORDER ISSUED AGAINST

HIM AS RESULT OF CONVICTION OF FELONY NARCOTIC CHARGES,

THIS DEPORTATION ORDER, ACCORDING TO INS SOURCES,

ISSUED IN SIXTY SIX, BUT WAS APPEALED BY MUNIR TO BOARD

OF IMMIGRATION APPEALS, WASHINGTON, WHICH HAS NOW

BEGUN PROCESS OF REVIEWING APPEAL. APPEAL BASED ON

ARGUMENT MUNIR WAS JUVENILE AT TIME OF CONVICTION AND

CONVICTION HAD BEEN SET ASIDE FOR THIS REASON.

MISCELLANEOUS

ARTICLE IN I0CAL PRESS TODAY REFLECTING THAT A

CRESPIN GONZALSZ WAS BEING HELD BY MEXICAN AUTHORITIES

AND THAT H$/CLAIMED HE MET SIRHAN B. SIRHAN IN PUBLIC

LIBRARY IN CALIFORNIA AND DISCUSSED WITH HIM HOW KENNEDYS
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WERE GAINING DICTATORIAL POWERS, ARTICLE RELATES THAT

USA'S OFFICE IN EL PASO STATED FBI WAS INVESTIGATIpfc THE

BOY'S CLAIM THOROUGHLY, BUT THAT MEXICAN AUTHORITIES

DID HOT TAKE CLAIM SERIOUSLY. THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN

DETERMINED TO BE COMPLETELY FALSE AND BUREAU HAS BEEN

PREVIOUSLY ADVISED BY LOS ANGELES CONCERNING THIS MATTER.

™™ _ « vU.
CONCERNING ACTIVITY, AMBASSADOR

HOTELJ JUKE FOUR LAST.

JOHN PAHEY WAS INTERVIEWED BY &?S. MC GANN AKD (

IAPD, BOTH OF WHOM ARE ASSIGNED TO SPECIAL

TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING KENNEDY ASSASSINATION. INVESTIGATION

CONTINUES IN VICINITY OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND KENMORE -

OLYMPIC DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES IN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY

BLONDE WOMAN DESCRIBED BY FAHEY. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

AND BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.
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TO:

FROM:

ECTOR, FBI (§2-56££T

, LOS ANGELES (56-156

DIRECTOR

SAC

KENSALT - SUMMARY

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

LOCAL PRESS COVERAGE

LOCAL PRESS STORIES TODAY REFLECT THAT SIRHAN

CONTINUES UNDER SAME SUPER-SECURITY PRECAUTIONS IN

LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL AND HIS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

INJURIES TO HIS FINGER, ANKLE AND KNEE ARE PROGRESSING

SATISFACTORILY. MEDICAL STAFF REPORTS THAT OUTSIDE

OF SPLINT ON INJURED FINGER, HIS INJURIES DO NOT PRESENT

HANDICAP AT THIS TIME.

FURTHER, PRESS REFLECTS THAT JORDANIAN CONSULATE GEORGE
s SERVED WITH.iCOURT ORDER PREVENTING HIM FROM

Sent Per
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MAKING ANT COMMENT ON THE CASE OB SIRHAN. BUREAU WAS

PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THAT JORDANIAN CONSULATE AT LOS ANGELES,

ACCOMPANIED BY SjtRHAN'S ATTORNEY, WHO AT THAT TIME WAS

WILBUR LITTLEplEIP, HAD VISITED SIRHAN AT LOS ANGELES

COUNTY JAIL/

ALL MAIL RECEIVED BY SHERIFF'S OFFICE ADDRESSED TO

SIRHAN IS DELIVERED TO HIS ATTORNEY AND WHILE SIRHAN EATS

SAME FOOD AS OTHER INMATES, HIS FOOD IS PREPARED IN SEPARATE

KETCHEN.

EMPLOYMENT

PALE ROBEKgSpNj MOVIE AND TELEVISION ACTOR, WAS

INTERVIEWED BY" REPORTER FROM "LIFE" MAGAZINE INQUIRING

IF ROBERTSON KNEW SIRHAN SIRHAN BASED ON FACT THAT ROBERTSON

KEPT HORSES AT RANCH IN NORCO, CALIFORNIA, WHERE SIRHAN

HAD BEEN EMPLOYED AS EXERCIXE BOY. ROBERTSON WAS INTERVIEWED

BY BUAGENTS AND WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN

B. SIRHAN AS ANYONE WHO HAD EVER BEEN KNOWN OR EMPLOYED

BY HIM IN CAPACITY OF EXERCISING HIS HORSES OR IN ANY OTHER

WAY.
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ASSOCIATES

A GUATAMALAN NATIONAL, ADVISED WAS

CLOSE FERS0JNAL FRIEND OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. STATED HE

AMD SIRHAN VISITED EACH OTHER'S HOMES AND CONSIDERED

SIRHAN POLITE, SENSITIVE, THOUGHTFUL AND GENEROUS PERSON,

DID NOT DISCUSS POLITICS WITH SIRHAN AND SIRHAN GAVE HO

EVIDENCE OF STRONG NATIONALISTIC TEIJDENCEES. SIRHAN

DID INDICATE THAT MANY WEALTHY PEOPLE FOR WHOM HE WORKED

AS HORSE TRAINER WERE JEWISH AND HE FEARED WOULD NOT

REALIZE HIS AMBITION TO BECOME JOCKEY BECAUSE OF THEIR

POSSIBLE FEELINGS AGAINST ARABS. GARCIA KNEW OF NO

FEMALE ASSOCIATES OF SIRHAN OR CLOSE MALE ASSOCIATES.

DID NOT KNOW SIRHAN WOULD BE INTERESTED IN OR HAVE

POSSESSION OF GUN.

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING SAN

GABRIEL VAT.T.EV am CLUB-

HEIGHTS, CALIFORNIA,

ADVISED HE AND WIFE, CLAUBttA, WENT TO SAN GABRIEL

VALLEY GUN CLUB RANGE OR JUNE FOUR LAST, ARRIVING ABOUT

RONALD GLEN WI
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THREE FIFTY PM, HE AND WIFE DID NOT SIGN ROSTER, ADVISED

WAS GOING TO SHOOT RECENTLY PURCHASED RIFLE AND WIFE GOING

TO SHOOT TWENTY TWO CALIBER PISTOL, WHICH SHE HAD HAD FOR

SOMETIME, BUT HAD NEVER FIRED. WILLIAMS STATED HE AND WIFE

HAD DISCUSSION CONCERNING WHETHER OR NOT TO PAY ADMISSION

AND FIRE SINCE ONLY HAD ONE HOUR TO SHOOT BEFORE CLOSING

TIME. THIS DISCUSSION CARRIED ON IN PRESENCE OF RANGE

OFFICER AND POSSIBLY COULD BE CONSTRUED AS ARGUMENT BY

ONLOOKER. ORIGINALLY WENT TO PISTOL RANGE WITH WIFE BUT

RANGE OFFICER PUT UP TARGET FOR WIFE* WILLIAMS WENT

TO RIFLE RANGE, FIRED FOR SEVEfiAfeSHKUSSS- AND RETURNED

TO PISTOL RANGE, WHERE HE SAW WIFE AND ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL

WHOM HE HAD PREVIOUSLY SEEN ON PISTOL' RANGE AROUND

GUN POSITION TWENTY TWO OR TWENTY THREE. ENGAGED IN

CONVERSATION WITH HIS WIFE AND THIS INDIVIDUAL AND WAS

GOING TO SHOOT GUN BELONGING TO INDIVIDUAL WHEN RANGE

RASTER CALLED TIME INDICATING CLOSING OF RANGE. WILLIAMS

STATED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN LOOKED VERY MUCH

LIKE THIS INDIVIDUAL AT RANGE EXCEPT HIS BUR WAS NEATER.
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PHOTOGRAPHS OP CLAUDIA WILLIAMS AND HUSBAND BEING.

OBTAINED S E S ^ a AND WILL BE SHOWN TO EVERETT BUCKWER

FOR IDENTIFICATION OF THESE INDIVIDUALS AS THOSE HE

SAW ON RANGE ON JUNE FOUR LAST. &o^S> J ^ ^ - ^ W<«\ \ '*

ROUTE OF SENATOR KENNEDY FROM

EMBASSY BALLROOM,

^SiAN, 1EDWARD MINASXAN^ CATERING DEPARTMENT, AMBASSADOR

HOTEL, ADVISEl/THAT AFTER SENATOR KENNEDY COMPLETED

VICTORY SPEECH IN EMBASSY ROOM, KENNEDY AND PARTY

LEFT STAGE AND ENTERED RAMPWAY LEADING TO HALLWAY

OF AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. HE RECALLED WALKING IN FRONT

OF SENATOR KENNEDY AND WHILE PARTY WAS FOLLOWING HIM

THEY WERE DISCUSSING ADVISABILITY OF GOING TO COLONIAL

ROOM FOR PRESS CONFERENCE BEFORE GOING TO AMBASSADOR

BALLROOM. DISCUSSION WAS BRIEF, LASTING NO MORE THAN

FIFTEEN OR TWENTY SECONDS. PARTY STOPPED AT END OF

PASSAGEWAY BEFORE ENTERING ISLE LEADING TO AMBASSADOR

BALLROOM AND PARTY TURNED RIGHT INTO PASSAGEWAY LEADING
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TO COLONIAL ROOM. HE JOINED THE KENNEDY PARTY WALKING

ON SENATOR KENNEDY'S RIGHT SIDE. MINASIAN FEELS CERTAIN

DECISION TO GO TO COLONIAL ROOM INSTEAD OF AMBASSADOR

BALLROOM WAS SPONTANEOUS DECISION ASTER BRIEF DISCUSSION.

MINASIAN BASES BEELING ON CONVERSATION HE OVERHEARD

PLUS FACT THAT AS OF TIME KENNEDY WAS DELIVERING SPEECH

PLANS WERE TO PROCEED TO AMBASSADOR BALLROOM.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN

CONCERNING ACTIVITY,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

INVESTIGATION ON JUNE TWENTY AND TWENTY ONE LAST

HAS ESTABLISHED OBVIOUS DISCREPANCIES IN STORY FURNISHED

BY FAHEY, CONTACT WITH EMPLOYER OF FAHEY REFLECTS

FAHEY HAS TOLD BBSS CONCERNING THIS MATTER. EMPLOYER

DESCRIBED FAHEY AS BEING' "DIFFERENT, ODD AND CLASHING

WITH FELLOW EMPLOYEES"'.
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^FAHEY NOW ADMITS

l-TO BEING IN REGULAR CONTACT WITH PAURA. DUE TO LACK

OF CREDENCE IN FAHEY'S STORIES AND AS ALL POSSIBLE

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO DATE NEGATIVE TO SUBSTANTIATE

STORIES, LOS ANGELES WILL CONDUCT NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION

THIS MATTER. COMPLETE DETAILED AIRTEL CONCERNING INVESTIGATION

CONDUCTED WILL BE FORWARDED BUREAU.

SANDRA S! „ AND GIRL IN

JPPLKA.

CAPTA3K HUGH SHOWN, HEAD OF, SPECIAL TASK FORCE FROM

Or LAPD, ADVISES THAT ̂ U H l M ^ ^ H H ^ ^ H l B LENGTHY
INTERVIEW, SANDRA SERRANO FINALLY ADMITTED THAT HER STORY

ABOUT SEEING SIRHAN, UNIDENTIFIED MALE AND GIRL IN POLKA

DOT DRESS ENTER HOTEL AMD GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS AND

UNIDENTIFIED MALE LEAVHIG HOTEL WAS COMPLETE FABRICATION.

SERRANO ADMITTED FABRICATING STORY AFTER OVERHEAR]*!^

NEWSMAN INTERVIEW HOTEL BDPLOYEE WHO MENTIONED GIRL IN
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POLKA DOT DRESS BEING SEEN IN KITCHEN AREA* SERRANO

WAS FEAEFULVOF CONSEQUENCES IF ADMITTED STORY WAS

FALSE AND AFTER REPEATED ASSURANCES BY LAPD THAT'

NOT PROSECUTE HER, ADMITTED EMPIRE TRUTH

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE.

•CQBOKER 15

HERBERT MC p ADMINISTRATIVE DEPUTY CORONER,

LOS ANGELES, ADVISED JUNE TWENTY ONE INSTANT THAT AUTOPSY

REPORT AND PHOTOGRAPHS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS MATTER

HAVE BEEN COMPLETED PENDING FINAL REVIEW BY DR. NAGUggT;

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER* KAGUCHI IS CURRENTLY OUT/OF

TOWN AND WILL NOT RETURN UNTIL JUNE TWENTY FOUR NEXT.

REPORT AND PHOTOGRAPHS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE SOMETIME

DURING FORTHCOMING WEEK, BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED UPON

RECEIPT OF CORONER1S REPORT.

EPOKT

.< LIAISON IS BEING CURRENTLY MAINTAINED WITH SID SECTION

OF LAPD REGARDING BALLISTICS REPORT THIS MATTER AND BUREAU

WILL BE ADVISED WHEN SUCH REPORT IS OBTAINED.
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OFFICE OF RUSSELL E. PARSONS, LOS^ANGELES, WHO IS ATTORNEY

FOR SIRHAN, RECEIVED TWO TELEPHONE CALLS^^UNE TWENTY LAST

FROM PERSON CLAIMING TO BE • • • • • TELEPHOI

-NEW YORK

CITY.yBOTH CALLS HANDLED BY PARSONS' RECEPTIONIST

B B I K CALLER INDICATED HE I ^ H H H H B B B ^ B ^ ^ H

•••|^^^^^H^HB|HlHHHBlND STATED LOS ANGELES

CRIMINAL ATTORNEYS^^E "CROOKS" AND WILL TAKE SIRHAN '"DOWN

THE RIVER." ALSO STATED, "WE ARE OUT TO GET MR. PARSONS"

AND "WE ARE GOING TO GET YOU." CALLER STATED PARSONS BEING

PAID ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO REPRESENT SIRHAN

AND THERE ARE TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND ARABS WHO ARE VERY

MILITANT AND NOT GOING TO LET PARSONS GET AWAY WITH IT.

PARSONS CONTACTED LAPD AND REQUESTED PROTECTION.

LAPD SUGGESTED MATTER BE DISCUSSED WITH PRESIDING JUDGE,

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT SYSTEM. PRESIDING JUDGE

INTENDS TO HOLD HEARING TO DETERMINE IF PROTECTION FOR

PARSONS NECESSARY.

USA W. MATTHEW BYRNE, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THIS DATE

DUE TO SENSITIVE NATURE OF ALLEGATION AND APPARENT RELATIONSHIP

TO PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN, HE WOULD WITHHOLD PROSECUTIVE
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OPINION RE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF EXTORTION STATUTE. BYRNE

RECOMMENDED NO INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED BY FBI AT THIS

TIME. fY\x$c

mSg&*LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE,

^FURNISHED FOLLOWING IN ABSOLUTE CONFIDENCE.I

SEPARATE AIRTEL BEING SUBMITTED WITH FULL DETAILS

RE POSSIBLE EXTORTION MATTER.
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Transmit the following in

v<n TELETYPE
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Date:

PT.ATN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT

T O :

FROM:

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)*^^

LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY
S O T BY CODED TELETYPE

INVESTIGATION RE

LOCAL PRESS TODAY REFLECTS STORY RELEASED BY LAPD THAT

ALL INVESTIGATION TERMINATED TO LOCATE GIRL IN THE PQfr*A DOT.

DRESS REFERRED TO BY SERRANO. PRESS ARTICLE REFLECTS THAT

SERRANO HAD ADMITTED TO POLICE THAT ENTIRE STORY THAT SHE

FURNISHED TO TELEVISION, PRESS AND POLICE WAS A PIGMENT OF

HER IMAGINATION. ARTICLE REFLECTS THAT LAPD HAS CANCELLED

ALL POINTS BULLETIN (APB) THAT WAS ISSUED BASED ON STORY

ORIGINALLY FURNISHED BY SERRANO.

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

EMPLOYMENT / ' t^ s^

_MRS. LOIS V. PALXER, MANAGER, NUTRI-VILIE HEALTH FOOD

STORE, SEVEN EIGHT/WO TWO EAST FLORENCE AVEN^f DOWNEY, CALIF.,

ADVISED KNEW SIRHAN SIRHAN AS SOL SIRHAN WHEN SIRHAN WORKED
<

Approved:
Special Agent to ChaVge

Sent
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FOR HER SHE KNEW SIRHAN FOR PERIOD

OF SIX TO SEVEN WEEKS DURING FEBRUARY AND MARCH LAST. SIRHAN

WAS DELIVERY BOY AND CAME TO NUTRI-VILLE APPROXIMATELY FOUR

TIMES PER WEEK, REMAINING NO MORE THAN APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES

EACH TRIP. HE DELIVERED AND PICKED UP STOCK AND MONEY FOR MR.

WEIDNER. PALMER STATED SIRHAN ALWAYS RESPECTFUL AND APPEARED

TO BE/INTELLIGENT". SHE RECALLS ASKING HIM IF HE WENT TO :

COLLEGE AND HE REPLIED, tfNO, BUT I READ A HELL OF A LOT." DID

NOT EXPLAIN WHAT HE READ ,̂ C SIRHAN TOLD HER HE BODE HORSES AND

ON WEEKENDS WENT TO SANTA ANITA RACE TRACK WITH BROTHERS.

PALMER KNOWS NOTHING CONCERNING SIRHAN'S BACKGROUND OR ASSOCIATES,

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING

WILLIAM B. HERFORD

P- MESSENGER FOR ROCKET MESSENGER SERV̂tfCE,

LOS ANGELES, ADVISED NIGHTJ3F KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WAS ASSIGNED

AS MESSENGER TO SYLVIA>rtRIGHT, "LIFR7 MAGAZINE PHOTOGRAPHER^,

WAS AT AMBASSADOR HdTEL FROM EIGHT TO NINE THIRTY PM, THEN TOOK

PHOTOS TO AIRPORT FOR WRIGHT. RETURNED ABOUT TEN THIRTY PM

AMD WAS STANDING IN PRESS ROOM FROM THEN UNTIL HE HEARD SHOOTING.

DID NOT SEE SHOOTING AS THIS WAS AN AREA ADJACENT TO PRESS ROOM

n r - * 1 ' ' :: • : ••
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AND SEPARATED THEREFROM BY TWO DOORS. WHEN HE HEARD SHOTS, HE

RUSHED INTO ADJACENT AREA AND SAW ASSASSIN BEING HELD DOWN BY

NUMBER OP PERSONS WHO WERE TRYING TO PROTECT HIM. PISTOL WAS

STILL IN HAND OP THIS INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS BEING HELD DOWN AGAINST
v-

A FLAT SURFACE WHICH HE THOUGHT WAS TABLE OR COUNTER. FEW

MINUTES LATER, TWO POLICEMEN TOOK ASSASSIN INTO CUSTODY AND

WALKED HIM OUT OF HOTEL. HERFORD STATED HE HAD NEVER SEEN THIS

MAN BEFORE. /

BARBARA ..BiamU* y

RUB^Hf; WO
RUBlN, WIFE OFJION BRUCE

ADVISED SHE AND H

WOODLAND HILLS, CALIF.,

HEADQUARTERS OF ALAN

HUSBAND WESE WATCHING ELECTION RETURNS IN

AMTOJL AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES,

EVENING OF JUNE FOUR Alfo AM OF JUNE FIVE LAST. SHORTLY AFTER

MIDNIGHT, SHE AND HUSBAND WENT DOWN TO EMBASSY ROOM TO JOIN

KENNEDY PARTY. UNABLE TO GET INTO ROOM DUE TO CROWD AT FRONT

ENTRANCE. THEN WENT TO KITCHEN AND WENT THROUGH THE KITCHEN

TO AREA WHERE KENNEDY WAS SPEAKING. Vi THIS TIME, KENNEDY

WAS CONCLUDING HIS SPEECH AND THEN STARTED FOR THE KITCHEN,

AND SHE AND HUSBAND FOLLOWED. SHE AND HUSBAND WERE SPLIT IN

CROWD ANg; SHE GOT TO KITCHEN AREA BEHIND PAUL SCHTtADE {ANOTHER

7

rl? r.i
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VICTIM OF" SHOOTING). SHE HEARD THREE SHOTS BUT DID NOT SEE

WHO WAS SHOOTING, THEN HEARD APPROXIMATELY FIVE SHOTS, AND

SHE %£H$ TO THE FLOOR WITH A YOUNG BLONDE GIRL THAT SHE DID

NOT.KNOW. A BIT LATER, SHE RAN OUT OF THE KITCHEN'LOOKING FOR

HER HUSBAND, RUBIN RECALLED THAT WHEN SHE AND HUSBAND WENT

INTO KITCHEN ON WAY TO EMBASSY ROOM, THERE WERE ONLY THREE

PERSONS IN KITCHEN. THEY WERE THREE MEN, ALL DARK COMPLECTED,

• TWO SHORT AND ONE TALL. THE TAIL ONE AND A SHORT ONE APPEARED

TO BE KITCHEN WORKERS, AS THEY WERE MOVING AIOUT. THE OTHER,

A SLIGHT MAN]f WAS JUST STANDING THERE AGAINST THE WAL£ IN ABOUT

THE MIDDLE OF THE ROOM. HE DID NOT APPEAR TO BE ONE OF THE

KITCHEN WORKERS. SHE DID NOT RECALL DETAILS OF HIS DRESS.

LATER, AFTER SEEING PICTURES OF SIRHAN, SHE WAS OF DEFINITE

IMPRESSION HE WAS THE INDIVIDUAL SHE HAD SEEN IN KITCHEN WHEN

SHE AND HUSBAND WENT THROUGH JUST BEFORE KENNEDY FINISHED HIS

SPEECH. THIS WAS BETWEEN FIVE AND SEVEN MINUTES BEFORE KENBEDY

FINISHED HIS SPEECH. LON RUBIN, HUSBAND OF BARBARA RUBIN, WILL

BE INTERVIEWED AND SHOWN PHOTOS OF SIRHAN,

ALL PHASES OF THIS INVESTIGATION ARE BEING jpCPEDITIOUSLY

PURSUED SO THAT EACH PHASE MAY BE BROUGHT TO LOGICAL CONCLUSION.

*•;.•::. :."• ". J . ; o p A it.••>•.-•_-.
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Transmit the following jn

Via

PT.A TW
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI { 62-^87)

FROM: LOS AN3ELES ( 56-156)

KENSALT

BY CQDED TELETYPE

FUHiaSHED BY ^
COMCERNlTlQ ACTIVITY,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUKE FOUR LAST

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED SAN FBAIVCISCO INDICATES

ION PART OF FAHEY. WKEH EMPLOYED

FAHEY ALS

UNABLE TO GET ALONG WITH EMPLOYEE

t AFTER FOUR MONTHS TRANSFERRED TO LA

OFFICE. 'ALSO EMPLO

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING
-p

" *' ''" '"°

- ( i t
Approved:

BILL EPPHlDGE STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER LIFE MA3AZIN§-'LED

56-156.
ORj

Sent Per
Special Asent'iAlCharge
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INTERVIEWED._NEW,YORK, JOINED.KENNEDY CAMPAIGN ABOUT WEEK

AFTER KENNEDY FORKED CAMPAIGN TO S5SK DEMOCRATIC PARTY

PRESIDENTIAL NOMINATION.'WAS WITH KENNEDY JUUE FOURTH

FIFTH IN LOS ANGELES.

EPPRIDGE WITH PARTY FOLLOWING KEKIiEDY TO EMBASSY

BALLROOM , AMBASSADOR HOTEL FOR VICTORY SPEECH. DURING

SPEECH WAS ON PLATFORM WITH KENNEDY BEHIND HIM AND TO

SIDE, JUST PRIOR TO END OF SPEECH SOIEONE CLEARED PATH

TO KENNEDY'S RIGHT. _BILL BAR*Y OF KENNEDY'S STAFF WAS TO

KENNEDY'S RIGHT AND WAS APPARENTLY LEADI1TD THE WAY TO THE

CLEARED PATH. BARiTY TOLD KENNEDY TO GO THAT WAY . EFPRIDGE

DID NOT HEAR KSIHEDY'S REPLY. K E f E D Y DID NOT GO IK DIRECTION
iJ ' * "~— BARRY BUT VJEHT OUT CURTAIN m> BACK OF

tfvo-

.*^**PLATFORM AND OFF .OF PLATFORM^

AFTER. GETTING OFF BACK OF PLATFORM KENNEDY VENT TO

THE RIGHT. EPPRIDGE WAS FOLLOWING AND WHEN GOT TO SOME

DOORS HEARD TWO SHOTS IK-RAPID SUCCESSION. PAUSE AFTER

SHOTS AlIDJf AS WAS RUKUING FORWARD HEARD ADDITJOIIAL SEOTS

OF SIX SHOTS. FIRST SAW PAUL SCr:><DE_ LYING ON

FLOORr THEN SAW ICE1JNEDY ON FLOOR WITH JUAN ROlgRO.HOLDING
S

KENNEDY1S HEAD. EPPRIDGE THEN HELPED HOLD CROWD BACK WIILE

STILL TAKING FE'.f PICTURES.



LA 56-156

PAGE THREE" . ."•*•.".:•.•; " _ ~

SPFRIDGE DID NOT SEE SHOOTING; THE GUN; SIRHAN SIRHAN;.

OR SIHJIAN SIRHAN ESISG SUBDUED.

EPPRIDGE a± OF OPINION PATH TAKES BY KENNEDY

IN LEAVING THE PLATFORM NOT PLANNED ROUTE OF EXIT AS

BARBY WHO HANDLED SUCH VAT?ERS HAD INDICATED A PATH TO

KE'-TTEDY'S RISHT,

^BRSSLIN FREE LAWCE WRITER INTERVIEWED i:EW YORK.

STARTING MARCH SEVENTEEN COVERED SEVERAL OF KENNEDY'S

CAMPAIGN. '-'AS Ii: HOTEL !!I3HT KSIOEDY SHOT BUT AS 2M2-AS3Y

ROOi: CROVSD WATCHED SP3ECH ON TELEVISION IN PRESS ROO1-1.

AT END OF SPEECH MEMBER OF KENNEDY'S STAFF APPEARED

DOOR OF PRESS ROOM AMD STATED KENNEDY ON WAY TO PRSSS ROOM.

BKESLIN WENT TO DOOR OF PRESS ROOM DID EOT SHE

KEi::iSDY AND HEARD NOISE LATER DETERMINED WAS SHOT THEN

THREE OR FOUR MORE. AT MOST H2ARD FOUR OR FIVE SHOTS.

TO BRZSLIN'S IIMEDIATE RIGHT WAS BILL BARRY VJKO HAD

SOMEONE 3Y ARM IN WHOSE HAND WAS A BLACK PISTOL. THE HAICD

WITH THE PISTOL WENT DOWN OM A TABLE. THE HAND HOLDING

THE GUN DROPPED IT THEN THE HAND PICKED'UP THE GUN A3AIN.

ROSIILSKESX GR7ER THEN THREW A MALE ON A TABLE AND

GRABBED THE MALE BY THE ARM. AT THAT MOMENT GRIER WAS

HOLDING JTH E GUN. AT APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME GEORGE

PLI'-IpTONJIAD THIS INDIVIDUAL BY THE HEAB, WARREN RO£
• • ^ • • - - • • - - . ~ ^7

'i'.'il.'
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ER JOHjj^CT WAS GRABBING HIS HAND.HAD HIS LEFT LEG AND RAFER

BRESLIN STATES WAS CLOSET TO SIRHAK A"D ASKED TV/ICE

11 WHY DID YOU HAVE TO DO IT" SIRHAN DID NOT ANSWER. SI BEAN

THEN TURNED OVER TO POLICE,

BRESLIN DID NOT SE2 ACTUAL SHOOTING A"D HAD NOT SEEK

I SIRHAN BEFORE/THIS.

r p ( '••••̂

RAPFERTY INTERVIEW SACREMENTO CALIFORNIA.

DID HOT ARRIVE III VENETIAN ROOM AMBASSADOR HOTEL UNTIL

AFTER ELEVEN THIRTY PI-1 JUITE POUR LAST. VEiUSTIAN ROOM

LOCATION OF RAPFEETY VICTORY CELS3KATI0N. EAD NO PERSONAL

KKO\1LEDGE OF SIRKAN'S POSSIBLE PrCSEi:CE IN VENETIAN ROOM

THAT EVENING. NO SECURITY GUARDS IK VENETIAN ROOM OR

RESTRICTIONS TO ENTRY BY INVITATION. RAFFERTY MENTIONED

LIFE MAGAZINE ARTICLE CARRIED ALLEGATIONS TEAT SIRHAN WAS

THROWS OUT OF BOOM AMD REFUSED DRIBK BY BAR HOSTESS.

RAFFERTY HEARD 1W SUCH STOKY FHOi: ANY OTHER SOURCE.

X 1-JTPT? OF RAFFEHTY SPECIAL

ASSISTAirT ADVISED sfe FLEETINGLY SAW MAN THAT RESEI-3LED

SIRHAN. DESCRIPTION OF CLOTHING THIS INDIVIDUAL DOES NOT

FIT CLOTHING WORN BY SIRHAN.

INVESTIGATION ALL PHASES BEING CLOSELY FOLLOWED AND

BEING BROUGHT TO LOGICAL "CONCLUSION. "
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Transmit the following in

y i n TELETYPE
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Date:

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext

URGENT

) !

6/24/68 i

or code) 1

(Priority}

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT - SUMMARY

DISSEMINATION OF LOS ANGELES KENSALT

REPORT DATED JUNE FIFTE

PURSUANT TO BUREAU INSTRUCTI ^ TWO COPIES OF

THIS MATTEJ^DATED[ JUNE FIFjCEENIAST^ WERE

, DISTRICT ATTORNEY,DISSEMINATED TO OFFICE ̂ 03<EVELLE J. YO

LOS ANGELES COUNTY/AS YOUNGER WAS/^WAY FROM CITY, DISSEMI-

^ ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY,NATION MADE TO

WHO WAS ACTING FOR YOUNGER,

ONE COPY OF jEPORT IN THIS MATTER D A J H T J U N E FIFTEEN

LAST, .DELIVERED TO USA W. MATTHEW g»KJjii_Jg»^ AT US

COURT HOUSE, LOS ANGELES1.

DONALD LLOTO RXj?E

SIRHAN B. BIRHAN

INTERRICE INTERVIEWED SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA, * » ADVISED

BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN DURING SUMMER

^lc SENT BY CODED TSLtnV1

Approved: Sent M Per Of/K
Agent in Charge
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SESSION sucasr six AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, RICE STATED

SIRHAN OF ASSISTANCE TO HIM IN HIS STUDY OF ARABIC LANGUAGE

AMD ASSOCIATION SLIGHT OTHER THAN SCHOOL CONTACTS. RICE

CONSIDERED SIRHAN SERIOUS, INTELLIGENT "STUDENTiTYPE" PERSON.

BAD NO KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING POLITICAL INTERESTS, BACKGROUND

OH ASSOCIATES OF SIRHAN. RICE STATED LAST CONTACT WITH SIRHAN

IN AUGUST OR SEPTEMBER SIXTY SIX AND HAS NO CURRENT KNOWLEDGE -

CONCERNING HIM. RICE UNABLE TO SUGGEST ANY MOTIVATION OR

REASON FOR SIRHANfS ACT

PASADENA,XNAYAT * KHAN

ADVISED FIRST MET SIRHAN SIRHAN IN FALL SIXTY SIX AT PRIVATE

RESIDENCE HSIEDED^PY OMAR RAMZI IN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.

ONLY OTHER INDIVIDUALISE CAN RECALL BEING AT RESIDENCE OF

RAMZI WAS INDIVIDUAL KNOWN TO-TOM

INAYAT'KHAN STATED -SHfflF SHALL GROUP OF STUDENTS MET

SEVERAL TIMES AT RAMZI'S RESIDENCE, DISCUSSED GENERAL

TOPICS AND POLITICAL SITUATIONS IN US AND JORDAN. INDICATED

SIRHAN AND OTHERS IN GROUP WEKE SUPPORTERS OF BATH PARTY,

MID EAST POLITICAL PARTY COMPOSED OF MEMBERS WHICH SUPPORT

ANY GOVERNMENT THAT IS PRO-JORDAN IN PHILOSOPHY AMD IDEOLOGY.
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INAYATlKHAN-ADVIflE& THOUGHT SIRHAN WAS VERY IMPRESSIONABLE.

RECALLS SIRHAN BECOMING AGITATED OVER ONE DISCUSSION OF

UNFAIRNESS OF COMMITTEE SYSTEM IN OUR FORM OF GOVERNMENT.

ADVISED SIRHAN AND OTHERS DO NOT BELIEVE RULERS OF THEIR NATIVE

LANDS FIGHTING WITH ENOUGH DETERMINATION TO REGAIN RIGHTFUL

LAHD FROM ISRAELI PEOPLE. INAYAT'KHAN STATED DID NOT KNOW

SIRHAN SIRHAN WELL BUT DESCRIBED HIM AS YOUNG, IMMATURE

INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS VERY IMPRESSIONABLE.

FAIZULLAH KHAN

KHAN ALSO IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN AS PART OF STUDENT

RA|fK,GROUP MEETING AT HOME OF OMAR CLAIMED DID NOT KNOW HIM

WELL. MET SIRHAN AT SEVERAL POLITICAL FUNCTIONS HELD AT

CALIFORNIA STATE COLLEGE, LOS ANGELES.

CLERK AT GUN SHOP PREVIOUSLY ADVISED SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

ACCOMPANIED BY TWO UNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS WHEN PURCHASED AMMUNITION

THAT LOCATION JUNE ONE LAST. COMPLETE REVIEW 6P»AI£<4MflERJUXt-
to

THIS MATTER BEING MADE DETERMINE POSSIBLE IDENTITY OF

ASSOCIATES OF SIRHAN WHO COULD FIT DESCRIPTION OF INDIVIDUALS

WHO ACCOMPANIED HIM TO GUN SHOP.

ALL PHASES THIS INVESTIGATION BEING PURSUED TO DEVELOP

FEBTHER=**JD COMPLETE INFORMATION RE ALL PHASES SIRHAN'S LIFE IN US,

, : • • « , , ' • • • • - , <
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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

F B I

Date: 6 /25/68

PLAIN
(Typt t'n plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) 7?M

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY

LAPD INTERV WITH

SANDRA^ SERRJfflO.RE GIRL

TN PDLJ DOT DRESS

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED, SERRANO TOLD LAPD THAT HER

STORY RE GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS WAS FIGMENT OF HER

IMAGINATION. LAPD TAPED; INTERVIEW WITH SERRANO AND

TRANSCRIPTION OF THIS INTERVIEW WAS FURNISHED TO THIS

OFFICEtfi&SaaSD. & SS INTERVIEW WILL BE INCLUDED IN NEXT

LOS ANGELES REPORT.

KENWEPI _

DEPUTY CHIEF*HOUGHpON# LAPD, ADVISED IN CONNECTION

WITH HIS RECENT TRIP TO EAST COAST TO INTERVIEW WITNESSES

AOR
(1) SENT BY CODED T E J I E E

v::' . : .••-*»

Approved:!, V ;, S.,4 -M Pe FILED JSr
Agent in Charge
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RE THIS MATTER THAT HIS GROUP WAS UNSUCCESSFUL IN GETTING

TO INTERVIEW ETHEL KENNEDY. HE ADVISED THAT THEY DID LOCATE

A FEW PERSONS AND MADE ARRANGEMENTS WITH OTHERS FOR LATER

INTERVIEWS. SUCH INDIVIDUALS INCLUDED GEORGE PLIMPTON,

FRED

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING

WILLTON, VICE PRESIDENT, INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF

THEATRICAL STAGE EMPLOYEES, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THAT HE

WAS IN ROOM THROUGH WHICH KENNEDY PASSED TO ENTER KITCHEN

CORRIDOR ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST. WILLIMAN RECALLED

HEARING TWO SHOTS. HE RUSHED INTO CORRIDOR AND OBSERVED AN

INDIVIDUAL ON THE FLOOR. ALSO, HE OBSERVED ROOSEVELT G

AND OTHER UNIDENTIFIED PEOPLE HOLDING A MAN, SUBSEQUENTLY

IDENTIFIED AS SIRHAN SIRHAN. THESE INDIVIDUALS TRYING TO

TAKE GUN FROM SXRHRN'S HAND. WILLIMAN ASSISTED IN SUBDUING

SIRHAN AND HOLDING HIM FOR POLICE. IN COURSE OF STRUGGLE,

WILLIMAN NOTED KENNEDY ON FLOOR. OTHER INDIVIDUALS WHO

ASSISTED IN SUBDUING SIRHAN IDENTIFIED BY WILLIMAN AS R^FER

JOHDfSON AND AN UNIDENTIFIED AMBASSADOR HOTEL EMPLOYEE £ £V A
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WILLIMAN DID NOT OBSERVE ACTUAL SHOOTING. AMP HAD NOT

OBSERVED SIRHAN PRIOR TO THIS INCIDENT.

- iTIB&C_

LUBIC, PRESIDENT, COLOR C0RP.0R8TI0N OP AMERICA,

LOS ANGELES, ADVISED IN EMBASSY ROOM, AMBASSADOR HOTEL,

NIGHT KENNEDY SHOT. ANTICIPATED KENNEDY WOULD LEAVE ROOM

BEHOTD ROSTRUM AND MINUTE OR LESS PRIOR TO END OP

SPEECH, LUBIC ENTERED AREA BEHIND ROSTRUM AND MADE CASUAL

OBSERVATION OP CORRIDOR. HAS RECOLLECTION OF SEEING A

FEMALE, APPARENTLY KITCHEN HELP, IN CORRIDOR. RETURNED

TO MAIN ROOM AND AGAIN RETURNED TO AREA BEHIND ROSTRUM JUST

AHEAD OF KENNEDY. HAS AT KENNEDY'S RIGHT SHOULDER AS HE

WALKED DOWN CORRIDOR. LUBIC THOUGHT KENNEDY SAW HIM AND

WAITING FOR KENNEDY TO FINISH SHAKING HANDS WITH OTHER
-ho .

PEOPLE MUB WOULD ACKNOWLEDGE HIM, LUBIC. LUBIC HEARD

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE SAYING "KENNEDY YOU S.O.B." AND THEN

HEARD TWO SHOTS. LUBIC SAW INDIVIDUAL WITH GUN AT LEFT

SIDE OF CORRIDOR RESTING KNEE ON SMALL TABLE TO OBTAIN

ELEVATION. LUBIC "HOT Ffffllf iiHY SOUND OF OTHER SHOTS BUT

RECALLED .JERK OF GUN AND ARM OF ASSAILANT. NOTED THAT
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KENNEDY HAD FALLEN AND LDBIC SOUGHT COVER BEHIND ICE

MACHINE. OBSERVED ASSAILANT BEING SUBDUED AND LUBIC

ASSISTED SECURITY PERSONNEL TO KEEP CROWD FROM KITCHEN

AREA. LUBIC LATER RECOGNIZED NEWS MEDIA PHOTO OF SIRHAN

AS IDENTICAL WITH ASSAILANT.
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Transmit the following in

v<n TELETYPE

FBI

Date: 6/26/68

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TOt

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587 )

SAC, LOS ANGELES "(56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

SCHEDULED TO ENTER PLEA BEFORE LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT

JUDGE RICHARD SCH^TOR-ON JUNE TWENTY EIGHT NEXT.

SIRHAN WI2L APPEAR FOR PLEA IN CHAPEL OF NEW COUNTY

JAIL AS SECURITY MEASURES NOT EFFECTED IN HALL OF JUSTICE

FOR COURT APPEARANCE. EXTENSIVE PRECAUTIONS HAVE BEEN TAKEN

AND MORE ARE BEING PREPARED FOR FUTURE PROCEEDINGS TO BE

CONDUCTED AT HALL OF JUSTICE. A SPECIAL ROOM ON THE THIRTEENTH

FLOOR OF THE HALL OF JUSTICE IS BEING REFURNISHED FOR USE IN

ALL ACTION NOT REQUIRING JFOLL.COURT ROOM FACILITIES.

SEHT BY CODED TELETYPE^ c;:

Approved: Sent M Per
'Agent in Charge



1L 1 i

COURT ROOM ON EIGHTH FLOOR WILL ALSO HAVE PROTECTIVE

DEVICES AND ALL CONSTRUCTION BEING DONE BY MECHANICAL

DEPARTMENT OP THE COUNTY RATHER THAN OPEN TO COMPETITIVE

BIDS. p

& H H I H I H i ^ H B LAS<
ADVISED THIS

OFFICE THAT HIS DEPARTMENT WAS MAKING PRESS RELEASE THIS

AFTERNOON TO EFFECT ?HAT SIRHAN WOULD MAKE PL*^ ON FRIDAY

MORNING, JUNE TWEpTY EIGHT NEXT, AT NINE P.6. AT CHAPEL OF

NEW COUNTY JAIL< SAME PRECAUTIONS WOULD BE TAKEN AS IN

PREVIOUS HEARING

RE

SENATOR KENNEDY

SECRETARY TO HERBERT MC ROY, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE

ASSISTANT OF LOS ANGELES CORONER, ADVISED TODAYJQ&,

OUT OF CITY, EXPECTED TO RETURN TO

OFFICE JUNE TWENTY SEVEN NEXT. OFFICE STAFF ADVISED THAT

AUTOPSY REPORT HAS NOT YET BEEN FINALIZED, BUT WILL DETERMINE

WHEN REPORT AS WELL AS FHOTOGRAPHsTpMfPqg^lffiBV WILL BE

t 2.
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AVAILABLE UPON RETURN OF DR. NBGUCHI. WILL ADVISE FBI

PROMPTLY.

B. ^ffltfAffT BROTHER
OF SIflHAN B.NsiRHAN

?N NICTtOF JUNE TWENTY

MUNIR SIRHAN, BROTHER OF SIRHAN B. SIRH/

m m m « | f CONCLUDED MUNIR HAD/NO INVOLVEMENT

IN ASSASINATION, BUT DID LIE ABOUT GUN PURCHASE, CLAIMING

THAT SIRHAN^&AD PURCHASED THE GUN, fi*IT WAS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

BY THIS OFFICE THAT

HE HAD SOLD GUN TO MUNIR LE

ADVISED BUAGENTf THAT

SIRHAN WAS PRESENT.

- 3 -
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Date: 6/27/6^
Transmit the following in

Vtn TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY,

RE TRJgQF DEPUTY.CHIEF ROBERT HOUGHTON., LAPP. TO

•KASHINGZON. D. C . RE INTERVIEWS THIS MATTER.

,LAPD TASK UNIT

IN CONNECTION WITH TRIPON THIS CASE. ADVISED 0
CHl&f fob***

DEPOT*«OUGHTON AND TWO REPRESENTATIVES OF LOS ANGELES
A

COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE MADE TO WASHINGTON, D.

IN ADDITION TO <P ATTEMPT TO INTERVIEW fe*
FOURTEEN OTHER INDIVIDUALS WERE OF INTEREST TO

OF INTEREST INCLUDED ERflNK MANiqgtflCZ. BILL

Y~7WILLIAM 0 , BAKKY, FREDDY PLIMJSP0N, GEORGE PL33

MC DOJTm). JIM WIL^ONJ. WILLIAM VEIftfL, WARREN

v-r.i

Approved: Sent Per
ial Agent In Charge
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jCfflTO WTTK^R,. DICK DRA*fcq. JACK OALLZ0AN. VpflTNTA

AND JULES J. WHITCOVER.

ALL OP THESE INDIVIDUALS HAVE EITHER BEEN INTERVIEWED OR

LEADS HAVE BEEN\SET FORTH TO HAVE THEM INTERVIEWED BY FBI

PERSONNEL.

RE PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

AS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED, SIRHAN BISHARA Slfifl̂ N WILL APPEAR

FOR PLgfl BEFORE LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT ON JUNE TWENTY

6. PARg6NSrSIRHAN«S ATTORNEY, RUSSELL E. PARg6NSr HAS INDICATED HE

WOULD ASK THE COURT FOR A CONTINUANCE^ HEARING

PLEA TO ENABLE PARSONS TO FURTHER
STUDY ̂ fe CASE.

PARSONS INDICATED ttBH GRAND 3URY TRANSCRIPT IS

LENGTHY AND WILL REQUIRE TIKE TO STUDY. PARSONS + ALSO

EXPECTED TO REQUEST THAT A SECONDKYCHIATRIST EXAMINE SIRHAN.

EARLIER THE SUPERIOR COURT HAD M M 9 > ~ T W 0 PSYCHIATRISTS

TO EXAMINE SIRHAN BUT ONE OF THE PSYCHIATRISTS, DBr TTWATO

DECLZKEDf THE OTHER PSYCHIATRIST, JBUJBlJt.,

HAS EXAMINED THE ACCUSED AND THE RESULTS WOULD BE

AVAILABLE TO THE DEFENSE Hi ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE THE PLEA

BY SIRHAN.

Si.:orfO ni J-TSLA iuiCroq'-
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RE WITNESSES TO SHOOTING:~

GENE BARRY, TELEVISION AND MOVIE ACTOR, INTERVIEWED AT

UNIVERSAL STUDIOS, ADVISED HE AND WIPE HAD ATTENDED CAMPAIGN

PARTY FOR SENATOR KENNEDY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL EVENING

OP JUNE POUR LAST. BARRY ADVISED WAS IN EMBASSY ROOM AT

TIME OF SHOOTING AND DID NOT OBSERVE %. *BA*RRY HAD NO

RECOLLECTION OF SEEING SIRHAN SIRHAN AT ANY TIME DURING COURSE

OF EVENING, JUNE FOUR, OR EARLY MORNING, JUNE FIVE LAST.

BARRY STATED WAS IN KITCHEN AREA OFF EMBASSY ROOM APPROXIMATELY

ONE HALF HOUR BEFORE KENNEDY ARRIVED EMBASSY ROOM BUT SAW

NO ONE RESEMBLING SIRHAN.

BETTY BARRY, WIFE OF ACTOR GENE BARRY, ADVISED SHE AND

HUSBAND ATTENDED KENNEDY CAMPAIGN PARTY AMBASSADOR HOTEL

NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST, STATED DID NOT OBSERVE SHOOTING

OR IMMEDIATE AFTERMATH OF SHOOTING.

APPROXIMATELY ONE HALF HOUR BEFORE SENATOR KENNEDY

ARRIVED IN EMBASSY ROOM, SHE OBSERVED YOUNG NAN WHO

RESEMBLED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN STANDING AT FOOT OF

STAIRS WHICH LEAD FROM THE EMBASSY ROOM TO AREA BELOW.

irrO r; JnopA IPJOSQ
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FOLLOWING EXAMINATION OP PHOTOGRAPHS OP SIRHAN SIRHAN AND

BROTHERS* SHE WAS OF THE OPINION •KftKOtt MAN SHE SAW

STANDING AT FOOT OF STAIRS COULD HAVE BEEN SIRHANj HOWEVER,

SHE WAS NOT SURE OP HER IDENTIFICATION.

ALL PHASES OF THIS INVESTIGATION BEING GIVEN EXPEDITIOUS

ATTENTION AND BEING BROUGHT TO LOGICAL CONCLUSION.
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Date: 6/28/68

Transmit the following in _

Via

PLAIK
{Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority) I

- J - .

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES •: (56-156)

KENSALT DASH SUMMARY.

PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN APPEARED BEFORE SUPERIOR COURT

DEPARTMENT ONE HUNDRED TODAY IN.RICHARD B . S.(

ORDER TO ENTER A I'LEA IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION

OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY', THE COURT WAS CONVENED IN THE

CHAPEL OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL BY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE

DEFENSE AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE FOR SECURITY

REASONS.

RUSSELL E. PARSONS,REPRESENTED SIRHAN AND WAS OFFICIALLY

SUBSTITUTED BY THtf COURT AS THE ATTORNEY OF RECORD REPLACING

THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE. ATTORNEY PARSONS ADVISED THE

COURT THAT HE WAS NOT/^ET READY TO MAKE A PLEA AND REQUESTED

A CONTINUANCE OF Tffî EE WEEKS IN THIS CONNECTION. SIRHAN

BT cm>
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THEN WAIVED HIS RIGHT IN OPEN COURT TO TRIAL WITHIN SIXTY

DAYS OF HIS INDICTMENT AS REQUIRED BY LAW. THE JUDGE THEN

SET A NEW HEARING DATE FOR JULY NINETEEN NEXT. PARSONS^

THEN REQUESTED THE COURT TO APPOINT A NEW PSYCHIATRIST TO

m iEXAMINE SIRHAN INASMUCH AS ONE OF THE PREVIOUS** APPOINTED

COURT PSYCHIATRISTS HAD DECLINED. PARSONS REQUESTED THAT

THE COURT APPOINT DR. QEOftgE ABE, PSYCHIATRIST CONNECTED WITH

THE METROPOLITAN STATE HOSPITAL IN NORWALK, CALIFORNIA.

THE COURT APPOINTED DR. ABE AND WAS THEN ADJOURNED UNTIL

JULY NINETEEN NEXT. .,

THE LACSO^ADVISED THAT THEY BELIEVE THE FATHER OF SIRHAN

MAY BE EN ROUTE TO TEES COUNTRY. THEY HAVE ALSO ADVISED 4MB.

THEY WILL REPLACE THE PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT IN AFFORDING

PROTECTION FOR THE FAMILY OF SIRHAN. THEY WILL ALSO PROVIDE

PROTECTION FOR SIRHAN'S FATHER SHOULD HE COME TO "̂*"

LEGAL DEFENSE RE SIRHAN SIRHAN

WAS QUESTIONED BY THE PRESS

4

J
VJ

MEDIA AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE WILL PARTICIPATE WITH RUSSELL E.

PARSONS AS CO-COUNSEL IN THE DEFENSE OF SIRHAN.



i.

LA. 56-156

PAGE THREE

COOPER ADVISED THE PRESS THAT HE WOULD NOT PARTICIPATE

IN THE SIRHAN TRIAL. THE POSSIBLE PARTICIPATION OF COOPER

AS A DEFENSE COUNSEL HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY REPORTED TO THE

BUREAU.

USA W. M. BYRNE HAS ADVISED «0fc COOPEQ IN VIEW OF W

FACT W& HE IS CURRENTLY IN TRIAL, WOULD HAVE TO DENY AN?

PARTICIPATION IN ANY OTHER TRIAL IN ORDER TO PREVENT PREJUDICING

HIS CURRENT CASE.

DEFENSE ATTORNEYS FOR SIRHAN BISHARA^SIRHAN HAVE ENGAGED

MICHAEL A. MC COtfdlLOF R, ALLEN ASSO^^ATES, ONE FIVE ONE THREE

WEST TEMPLE STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA AS INVESTIGATOR ;

FOR THE DEFENSE.

VK&lipBRpifegEt LAPD, WHO IS ASSIGNED TO THE SPECIAL

TASK FORCE GROUP INVESTIGATING THIS MATTER, ADVISED THAT
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MISCELLANEOUS

ON JUNE TWENTYSEVEN LAST, LOCAL PRESS CARRIED STORY

CONCERNING ARREST OP POUR INDIVIDUALS AT LOS ANGELES COUNTY

JAIL WHO HAD EXPLOSIVES IN THEIR POSSESSION. THESE

INDIVIDUALS HAD APPEARED S£ COUNTY JAIL TO BAIL A: FRIEND

OUT; WERE AROUND FOR SEVERAL HOURS AND IN VIEW OP TIGHT

SECURITY AT JAIL WERE CHECKED OUT AS BEING SUSPICIOUS.

LOCATED IN THEIR VEHICLE WERE SEVERAL M ONE ONE, FIVE EIGHT

TWO GROUND BURST ARTILLERY SIMULATORS ALONG WITH MARIJUANA

AND A KNIFE. THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE BOOKED ON SEVERAL

CHARGES.

ARSON EXPLOSIVE DETAIL, LASO ADVISED SIMULATORS HOT

CONSIDERED EXPLOSIVES UNDER LAW, BUT CONSIDERED MORE OF A
f

LOCAL PRESS TODAY REPEATED STORYYCONCERNING THE FOUR

INDIVIDUALS CHARGED WITH BRINGING EXPLOSIVES ONTO JAIL GROUNDS

AND INDICATED IN ARTICLE THAT THIS WAS THE JAIL IN WHICH

1 SIRHAN B. SIRHAN IS BEING HELD AWAITING TRIAL.

•:;• t ..'„' n: jr. J, A i; iv- ;: -



LA 56-156 . - ..

PAGE FIVE

DEPUTIES OF THE IACSO WERE QUOTED IK THE ARTICLE STATING

THAT THEY BELIEVED THE ARREST IS IK KO WAY COKKECTED WITH

SIKHAK.

DEPUTIES STATED THAT THE POUR WERE THERE TO VISIT A
* 4-Ht 3fei 1

AMD. FRIEND AND THE EXPLOSIVES, ALTHOUGH ILLEGAL, TO POSSESS

ANYWHERE, WERE U4&.F0R USE ON JULY FOUR NEXT.

e f if
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Date: 6/29/68

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

BE:

DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 $ )

KENSALT - SUMMARY

ACQUAINTANCE OF SIRHAN B . SIRHAN

sss

BLESS. ̂ ^ • ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • ^ M S A N MARINO,

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED HE MET SIRHAN ON CAMPUS, PASADENA CITY

COLLEGE ABOUT SEPTEMBER SIXTY-FOUR. KNEW SIRHAN ONLY ON

CASUAL BASIS. SIRHAN INTERESTED IN PLAYING POOi AND BLESS

PLAYED WITH HIM A FEW TIMES NEAR SCHOOL. SIRHAN, ACCORDING

TO BLESS WORKED AT RICHFIELD GASOLINE STATION, PASADENA,

WHILE ATTENDING COLLEGE.

BLESS HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY

OF SERHAN AND DID KSfl? ENGAGE IN POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS WITH

MM. LAST SAW SIRHAN IN SIXTY-SEVEN. KNEW NO ASSOCIATES

OR OIRL FBZENB OF SIRHAN.

"\

r: :;,

Approved:
Charge

Sent

- £ ~
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.V.T

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING

BOSTON BAReH». BOSTON. MASSACHUSETTS

MC CARTHY ADVISED NOT FAMILIAR WITH PLANS OF

SENATOR KENNEDY AS TO WHAT ROOM HE INTENDED TO GO IN HOTEL

AFTER SPEECH IN EMBASSY BALLROOM.

HE ADVISED HE WAS AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL NIGHT OF

JUNE FOUR LAST, BUT LEFT ABOUT 9:30 P.M., FOR SENATOR MC CARTHY»S

HEADQUARTERS AT ANOTHER HOTEL. DID NOT OBSEKVE SHOOTING.

•ROBERT JHEALEY^ BOSTON GLOBE. BOSTON. MASSACHUSETTS

7
HEALEY ADVISED HE COVERED SENATOR KENNEDY'S

CALIFORNIA CAMPAIGN. HAD NO KNOWLEDGE REGARDING CHANGE OF

PLANS OF SENATOR KENNEDY ABOUT GOING TO EMBASSY ROOM AFTER

SPEECH IN EMBASSY ROOM AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL,

HEALEY OBSERVED SIRHAN B. SIRHAN AT TIME HE WAS

SEIZED AFTER SHOOTING. HAD NEVER SEEN SIRHAN ON ANY OTHER

PREVIOUS OCCASION. HEALEY WATCHED SENATOR KENNEDY'S SPEECH

FROM COLONIAL ROOM, AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON TELEVISION. DID NOT

OBSERVE SHOOTING.1

_.. ALL PHASES OF THIS INVESTIGATION BEING GIVEN

EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION AND WILL BE BROUGHT TO A LOGICAL CONCLUSION.

- 2 -
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Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

PLAIN

FB I

Date: 6/50/68

Via

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR , FBI (62-587) S)/ftj

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56- 156)

KENSALT DASH SUMMARY

NjDTESOOK OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN

CLETE ROBglRTsfeoLLYWOOD TELEVISION NEWS CASTER OF

OPINION BASIS OF HIS NAME IN NOTEBOOK OF SIRHAN WAS THAT

SIRHAN PROBABLY SAW A PRO-ISRAEL TV BROADCAST ROBERTS DID

IN JUNE ̂ g P E 1967*

BROADCAST WAS DONE FROM ISRAEL ON PROGRESS OF

ARAB-ISRAEL WAR AND AIRED OVER CBS LA. ROBERTS UNABLE

TO IDENTIFY PHOTOS OF SIRHAN AND BROTHERS OF SIRHAN AS

ANYONE SEEN BEFORE BY HIM, NO TKREATS^ECEIVED BY ROBERTS

ON BASIS OF BROADCAST.

ACQUAINTANCE OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN -

DflUGLAS LAYFIELD..*

LAYFIELD ̂ H|^H[|H|HB|^H^HBLOS ANGELES,

CALIFORNIA ADVISED KNEW SIRHAN B SIRHAN AT PASADENA CITY

COLLEGE, PASAJ>ENA, CALIFORNIA BUT KNOWLEDGE WAS CASUAL.

LAYFIELD KNEW SIRHAN THROUGH HIS LAYFIELD*S

FRIENDSHIP WITH WALTER CROWE JR.. LAYFIELD DENIED KNOWING

AOR
(I)

Approved:

w T \

Sent M
in Charae
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SIRHAN WELL ENOUGH TO RECRUIT HIM INTO PROPOSED STUDENTS
A m •• —

A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY CHAPTER BEING FORMED ON CAMPUS.

ONLY KN?W SIRHAN ON CAMPUS NEVER MET SOCIALLY. DID NOT

KNOW, SIRHAN HAD BEEN INJURED IN PALL FROM HORSE AND KNEW

NOTHING OP HIS PERSONAL HABITS. LAYFIELD CLAIMED NOT TO

KNOW OP SIRHAN'S NATIONALISTIC TENDENCIES AND KNEW OP NO

ACQUAINTANCES WITH EXCEPTION OF CROWE. DID NOT KNOW OP

ANY GIRLFRIENDS OP SIRHAN OR OF ANY INTEREST HE HAD IN

GUNS.

S WITNESS TO SHOOTING

.MAXTOR DOMBROW,.

DOMBROW C0IERAMAN CBS NEWS PHILADELPHIA ADVISED

HE AND CREW FILMED KENNEDY SPEECH AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL

EARLY MORNING JUNE FIVE LAST. HE AND CREW SET UP ACROSS

BALLROOM PROM WHERE PODIUM LOCATED. FILMED ENTIRE SPEEJJH

PROM TIME KENNEDY ENTERED BALLROOM UNTIL LEFT KffiOaHfr

REAR DOOR BEHIND PODIUM.

DOMBROW ADVISED HEARD NO SHOTS NOR DID HE

OBSERVE ASSASSINATION DUE TO DISTANCE PROM PODIUM. AFTER

CONFUSION OgaFPffV^JHEY BROUGHT OUT WOMAN BLEEDING PROM

HEADVfiND THEY JZLMED HER. IT WAS THEN HE LEARNED KENNEDY

H/TD BEEN SHOT. WHEN REACHED LOCATION WHERE KENNEDY SHOT

HE HAD BEEN REMOVED. DOMBROW HAD NO KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING

KENNEDY»STCHANGE OF PLANS OP ROUTE UPON LEAVING PODIUM.
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MATT DPIz WILLIAM DE:DfER WHO MADE UP

DOMBROW CREW A"LSO INTERVIEWED AND FURNISHED SAME INFORMATION

AS DOMBROW. NONE OF THESE INDIVIDUALS SAW SIRHAN AT ANY

TIME.

^MISCELLANEOUB

HAJ>E AVAILABLE COPY OF LETTER

DATED SIX EIGHTEEN SIXTY EIGHT FROM LEGAL REPRESENTATION

INTERNATIONAL LAW COUNSELORS SEVEN ZERO THREE THREE

SUNSET BXVD. HOLLYWOOD t CA~LIF. SIGNED JESS NAT̂ rfN

OFFERING TO REPRESENT^ROTHER OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN REPORTEDLY

ARRESTED IN BAGHDAD ON ALLEGED CHAftfc: OF SPYING FOR ISRAEL •

LETTER SENT TO PRESIDENT COURT OF THE CASSATION

BAGHDAD IRAQ. COPY OF LETTER SENT TO KNXT.

LOS ANGELES PREVIOUSLY ADVISED BUREAU ALL

BROTHERS OF SIRHAN IN THIS COUNTRY AND MOTHER OF

SIRHAN ADVISED HAD NO OTHER SONS.

it-
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Date: 7/1/68

Transmit the following in

v<n TELETYPE

PLAIN
(type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority) I

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

PROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

INFORMATION CONCERNING .GIRL_.IN_ PQpgT DOT DRESS ALLEGEDLY

OBSERVED AMBASSADOR HOTEL.

;O, WHO I SVINpENT THOMAS DI JPIBfiRO. WHO IS EMPLOYED AS A WAITER

AT.AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND WHO WAS WALKING NEXT TO SENATOR

KENNEDY AT TIME OF SHOOTING ON JUNE FIVE

LAPD TODAY. DI PIERRO HBS

ADVISED PREVIOUSLY THAT AT TIME OF SHOOTING HE OBSERVED

A WHITE MALE (SIRHAN SIRHAN) AND A WHITE FEMALE STANDING

ON A TRAY HOLDER AT OPPOSITE END OF ICE MACHINE AND SIRHAN

APPEARED TO BE CONVERSING WITH GIRL. DI PIERRO ADVISED

THAT FEMALE WAS WEARING POLKA DOT DRESS. UPON CONCLUSION

Approved

SENT BY CODED

$y:--

Agent in Charge

FILED

Sent M Per

* £ '
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flH||flH^HIIi^HHB DI PIERRO ADMITTED THAT IE HAD
LIED, THAT HE HAD NOT OBSERVED ANY FEMALE WITH SIRHAN AND

HAD ONLY ADDED A GIRL TO MAKE THE STORY MORE INTERESTING

WHEN HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY THE NEWS MEDIA AND AUTHORITIES.

ADVISED THAT HE HAD PREVIOUSLY OBSERVED AN ATTRACTIVE

GIRL IN EMBASSY ROOM WEARING POLKA DOT DRESS AND IT WAS

HER D E S C R I F T I O N S & E N QUESTIONED. THIS GIRL WAS NOT SHOWN

TO HEM. DI PIERRO HAS ALSO TESTIFIED TO THIS MATERIAL

BEFORE THE COUNTY GRAND JURY OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND

ACCORDING TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES, HIS VALUE AS A WITNESS IN

FORTHCOMING TRIAL OF SIRHAN SIRHAN HAS NOW BEEN DESTROYED.

IN THIS PARTICULAR PHASE, ITJiAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN

REPORTED THAT WHEN SANDRA SERRAjfc). ADMITTED THAT SHE HAD FABRICATED

A STORY CONCERNING A MALE AND A GIRL IN A POLKA DOT DRESS,

SHE INDICATED THAT THE IDEA CAME TO HER FROM LISTENING

TO NEWS INTERVIEW OF VINCENT DI PIERRO. THE PHASE CONCERNING

LOCATING ANY GIRL IN A POLKA DOT DRESS INVOLVED WITH

SIRHAN SIRHAN HAS NOW BEEN jafipROUGHLY ELIMINATED.

STOCK AND BAJffiEL GUN SHOP- SAN BABRIEL, CALIFORNIA

SOLANA BEACH,

OF ALL BROTHERS OF SIRHAN

AND MRSf RICHARD L

CALIFORNIA, EXAMINED PHOTOGRA

! ' . • • '
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SIRHAN AS WELL AS PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN AND BOTH UNABLE TO

IDENTIFY ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS AS BEING A PERSON THEY SAW

WHILE IN GUN SHOP, SAN GABRIEL,. CALIFORNIA, ON JUNE ONE

LAST,

RICHARD HINELINE ADVISED WAS IN SHOP ON JUNE ONE LAST

FROM ABOUT TWELVE NOON TO TWO OR THREE PM AND DID NOT

PAY PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO ANYONE WHO ENTERED SHOP AS NOTHING

UNUSUAL OCCURRED RHICH WOULD HAVE CAUSED HIM TO PAY

PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO ANY CUSTOMER. ADVISED MR.

OWNER OF STORE AND EMPLOYEE NAMED LBS (iMukirlEEE tli THIS

STORE WHILE HE WAS THERE. ADVISED HE RETURNED TO SHOP

WITH

ABOUT SIX PM.

ABOUT FOUR PM AND THEY REMAINED UNTIL

'

MRS. HINELINE ADVISED DID NOT PAY PARTICULAR ATTENTION

TO ANYONE WHO ENTERED SHOP DURING SHE WAS THERE.
A

NOTHING UNUSUAL HAPPENED TO CAUSE HER TO PAY ATTENTION TO

ANYONE IN STORE.

WETNESSES TO SHOOTING

RE;

NG y
jyiwTTz

GOLDOWITZ, ENGINEER, KFWB, LOS ANGELES, WORKED AS

ENGINEER WITH KFWB RADIO NEWS TEAM AT HOTEL BUT DID NOT

OBSERVE SHOOTING OR SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. COULD FURNISH

NO PERTINENT INFORMATION,

ri J vi :-.:?L-J
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BE: CRITCBgLEYL

tfOCRITCHELEY ON EVENINtfOF JUNE FOUR LAST ACCOMPANIED

PAUL_GRKCO TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL IN ATTEMPT TO SEE
—-— f _ ... ,

ROBERT F. KENNEDY. HE AND GRIECO WERE TURNED AWAY FROM

EMBASSY ROOM AND WENT TO RAFFERTY HEADQUARTERS IN AMBASSADOR

HOTEL. RETURNED TO MAIN LOBBY OF AMBASSADOR ABOUT

ELEVEN FORTY FIVE PM AND LEARNED THAT KENNEDY WOULD DEPART

FROM EMBASSY ROOM THROUGH KITCHEN AREA. THEY FOUND

CORRIDOR LEADING TO KITCHEN AREA AND STOOD WITH GROUP

OF PEOPLE ON EACH SIDE OF EXIT BEHIND EMBASSY ROOM WHERE

EXPECTED KENNEDY TO PASS AFTER FINISHING SPEECH. AFTER

SPEECH KENNEDY APPEARED IN KITCHEN AREA SURROUNDED BY

SEVERAL AID%. CRITCHELEY ADVISED WAS PUSHED THROUGH SMALL

DOOR IN ADJOINING AREA AFTER KENNEDY PASSED. RECALLED

HEARING SOUNDS LIKE POPPING OF BALLOONS AND PANDEMONIUM ERRUPTfcp.

AFTER PANIC SUBSIDED, WENT TO AREA WHERE KENNEDY WAS LYING

AND ASSISTED AUTHORITIES TO EEEP BYSTANDERS OUT OF KITCHEN

AREA. CRITCHELEY ADVISEDylflD NOT AOTUfl&LY SEE SHOOTING.

TEE:. JOHN MOI

JOHN MORRIS, PICTURE EDITOR, NEW YORK TIMES, ADVISED

AT TIME SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT HE WAS IN ROOM BUT STATIONED
L

--.•':.,' '.'' til ir.z-t'k
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UNDERNEATH TV CAMERAS AND DID NOT OBSERVE SHOOTING OCCUR.

SHORTLY AFTER SHOOTING ATTEMPTED TO GO NEAR KITCHEN WHERE

SHOOTING OCCURRED BUT COULD NOT ENTER DUE TO CROWD. MORRIS

DID NOT OBSERVE SIRHAN SIRH^tf BEFORE OR AFTER SHOOTING.

RE: JUDGE MORrtK^

MIDGE MORRIS, WIFE OF JOHN MORRIS, PICTURE EDITOR,

NEW YORK TIMES, ADVISED WAS AT HOTEL ON NIGHT SENATOR
S.t-ru/iT££>

KENNEDY SHOT BUT WAS -SEATED UNDER TV CAMERAS AND WAS NOT

NEAR KITCHEN AREA. DID NOT OBSERVE SHOOTING.

ACQUaiNTAHCEO OP

NG WITH BISHARA

SIRHAN AND DID NOT CONS

_ DID

HRTTNEVERlffir^1"

OW SIRHAN SIRHAN H31SONALLY

HING ABOUT PERSONA LIFE

OF SIRHAN SIRHAjrAND UNDERSTANDS BISHARA SIRHAN NOW BACK IN

JORDAN.

^INFORMATION

CONCERNING WHO
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Date: 7/2/68

Transmit the following in PLAIN
(type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-

FROM: SAC. LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

1

ACQUAINTANCES OF SIRHAN BLSHARA SIRHAN._

PETERS OF MEQUON, WISCONSIN, INTERVIEWED JAMESVILLE,

WISCONSIN, ADVISED £PJBN^I$JE$JOPERATOR ORGANIC PASADENA

HEALTH FOOD STORE, PASADENA, IS NEPHEW BY MARRIAGE OF HIS,

PETERS, WIFE. BOR PAST SEVERAL YEARS PETERS AND WIFE

VISIT WITH WEIDNER FROM AROUND CHRISTMAS TIME UNTIL END OF

APRIL OR MAY. DURING THIS PERIOD PETERS DOES ODD JOBS AT

WEIDNER'S FOOD STORES. IN SUCH CAPACITY, PETERS BECAME

ACQUAINTED WITH A YOUNG DARK COMPLECTED MALE KNOWN TO HIM

AS "SAUL," PETERS DESCRIBED "SAUL11 AS INTELLIGENT, POLITE

FILED

Approved: Sent
iaj Agent in Charge

M Per
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PERSON WHO WAS AN EXCELLENT WORKER. PETERS DESCRIBED "SAUL"

AS LONER WHO DID NOT CARRY ON MUCH CONVERSATION CONCERNING

HIMSELF AS AN INDIVIDUAL. PETERS HAD NO CONVERSATION IN WHICH

"SAUL" TALKED OP HIS POLITICAL OR RELIGIOUS PHILOSOPHIES

AND PETERS NEVER HEARD ANY CONVERSATION BY SIRHAN INDICATING

ANY HATE TOWARDS ANY U. S. POLITICAL LEADER AND ANY ' .

KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING SIRHAN'S

AS TO INDIVIDUALS OR ORGANIZATIONS OUTSIDE OF

WORK, PETERS ADVISED DID NOT CONNECT NAME SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN WITH "SAUL" UNTIL "SAK1 TELEVISION INTERVIEW OF H58;

jgTNESSES TO SHOOTING.

RE: JOAN .BI

BRADEN, CHAIRMAN OF WOMEN FOR KENNEDY CAMPAIGN IN

CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED IN NEW YORK AND ADVISED LAST MIHUTE
PeAAc»//fl/a HIS

CHANGE SBLhrnma KENNEDY VICTORY SPEECH RESULTING IN -S&f-

TAKING A DIFFERENT ROUTE FROM STAGE WHS APPARENTLY SPUR

OF MOMENT SITUAT*^. THIS CHANGE POSSIBLY ARRANGED BY
C

IENUK

ASSUMPTION ON HER PART AND

*e£B3S£XBff$BD TO HER.

AGER AMBASSADOR HOTEL. THIS, HOWEVER, ONLY

<%OES NOT DESIRE THAT THIS BE
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BRADEN HAD NO PRIOR KNOWLEDGE OF LAST MINUTE CHANGE ...

RESULTING IN KENNEDY PROCEEDING IN DIRECTION OF COLONIAL

ROOM RATHER THAN INTO AMBASSADOR BALL ROOM WHERE HE WAS TO

MEET HIS SUPPORTERS. BRADEN STATED SHE WAS ON FIFTH FLOOR

OF AMBASSADOR JUST PRIOR TO AND DURING SHOOTING. NEVER SAW

SIRHAN AT ANY TIME.

RE: .WALLACE

TURNER, SAN FRANCISCO CORRESPONDENT, "NEW YORK TIMES,"

INTERVIEWED SAN FRANCISCOJJNp_ADVISED THAT WAS IN A R O O M ^ W * M

AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL IN LOS ANGELES NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST

WITH OTHER MEMBERS OF PRESS AWAITING ARRIVAL OF SENATOR

KENNEDY. KENNEDY WAS ..SUPPOSE- TO COME TO PRESS ROOM AFTER

ADDRESSING GROUP OF HIS SUPPORTERS. TURNER WAS OBSERVOG

KENNEDY ON CLOSED CIRCUIT TV.

TURNER COVERING MAX_RAFF£fiTY, SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN AND

HAD GONE TO KENNEDY'S PRESS ROOM WHILE THINGS WERE SLOW

AT RAFFERTY PRESS HEADQUARTERS.

KENNEDY PRESS REPRESENTATIVE, TOLD GROUP

THAT KENNEDY WOULD BE COMING TO PRESS ROOM. AS THEY WERE

OBSERVING KENNEDY LEAVE ROOM OVER TV SET AFTER ADDRESSING

HIS SUPPORTERS, TURNER ADVISED HEARD THREE SHOTS. HE RAN

DOWN CORRIDOR AND OBSERVED STRUGGLE, INVOLVING RAFER JO]

AN yS
HNSGN

n:
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AND ROOSEVELT -6tf£gR WITH AN INDIVIDUAL LATER IDENTIFIED AS

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. SEVERAL OTHER INDIVIDUALS WERE

STRUGGLING WITH SIRHAN AND TURNER STATED CONTINUED ON DOWN

HALL AND OBTAINED OPEN LINE ON TELEPHONE TO HIS NEW YORK

OFFICE., HE THEN RETURNED TO KHERE SENATOR KENNEDY LAY

AND S ^ L OBSERVED SIRHAN BEING RESTRAINED ON TABLE. LAPD

OFFICERS ARRIVED AND HE SAW SIRHAN BEING LED OFF. ROOSEVELT

-QUEER WAS RESTRAINING BYSTANDERS FROM HURTING SIRHAN.

TURNER NEVER SAW SIRHAN BEFORE THIS TIME.

|PBQSECUTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA-SIBHAN.

WORKMAN HAVE COMPLETED INSTALLATION OF ARMOR PLATING

IN NINTH FLOOR CORRIDORS OF HALL OF JUSTICE IN PREPARATION^

FOR TRIAL OF SIRH3(N BISHARA SIRHAN. SLIDING METAL PANELS

OVER DOOR, WINDOWS AND INCH METAL PLATER OVER WINDOWS

TO INTERIOR COURT, yffijgi W*£aS3 -S^eBRT OF JUSTICE HAVE

BEEN PUT IN PLACE. COURT ROOM IN WHICH SIRHAN WILL BE

TRIED YET TO BE CHOSEN JS& SHIELDED TO COMPLETE THE

TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLAR BULLET PROOF PROJECT WHICH BEGAN

LAST WEEK. WHEN COURT ROOM : SELECTED. TRANSPARENT

BARRIER WILL BE CONSTRUCTED COMPLETELY ACROSS FACILITY

SEPARATING SIRHAN, JUDGE, JURY AND COURT OFFICIALS FROM

SPECTATORS*

^ _ _ _ _ It -t
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DURING TRIAL IT IS EXPECTED SIRHAN WILL BE CONFINED

TO THE HALL OF JUSTICE JAIL LOCATED ON THE'^LOOR/ABOVE THE

E|6£©iNG LEVEL. SINCE HIS CONFINEMENT TO CmggJL JAIL, ^

SIRHAN HAS BEEN UNDER CONSTANT GUARD OF DEPUTIES OF LOS ANGELES

COUNTOii INSIDE ABD OUTSIDE HIS CELL. EACH VISITOR

ALLOWED TO SEE SIRHAjKtS THOROUGHLY SEARCHED.

MRS. MARY SlffJAN, MOTHER OF SIRHAN, VISITED HER SON FOR

FIRST TIME JULY ONE LAST AT NEW COUNTY JAIL WHERE SIRHAN

IS CURRENTLY INCARCERATED. MOTHER WAS ACCOMPANIED BY HER

AND SIRHAN«S DEFENSE ATTORNEY, RUSSELL E.

nl J.TP; A i r i i ' e
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Date: 7/3/68

Tronsmit the iollowing in

v<n TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI S/W

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT. - SUMMARY.
RE: SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIRHAN.

PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT TODAY

ADVISED THAT AT FOUR FORTYFIVE A.M. THIS DATE, SAIDALLAH

BISHARA SIRHAN, MALE WHITE, THIRTYFIVE YEARS, REEORTED TO

PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT THAT AT APPROXIMATELY FOUR

THIRTY A.M. THIS DATE TWO SHOTS WERE FIRED AT HIM BY UNKNOWN

PERSONS IN A MOVING VEHICLE WHILE HE WAS DRIVING TO PASADENA

ON PASADENA FREEWAYS SIRHAN STATED THAT HE HAD BEEN IN THE

LOS ANGELES AREA ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE A FEMALE WRITER

ASSOCIATED WITH THE "FREE PRESS" WHO AXLEGEDLY LIVES AT

UNKNOWN ADDRESS ON NINETYSECOND ORV:N3BETYTHIRD STREET, LOS

ANGELES. HE WAS UNABLE TO CONTACT THIS PERSON AND WAS

RETURNING TO THE PASADENA AREA DEIVING NORTH ON THE PASADENA

FREEWAY. SIRHAN ENTERED THE FREEWAY FROM HILL STREET, LOS

56-156

tf£/
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ANGELES, AND AT THIS TIME HE BELIEVED HE WAS BEING FOLLOWED

AND NOTICED TWO VEHICLES WHICH SEEMED TO BE SIGNALING TO

EACH OTHER WITH HORNS AND CHANGING LANES. AT THAT TIME,

SIRHAN WAS IN THE NUMBER THREE LANE, BUT SENSING THAT HE

WAS POSSIBLY BEING FOLLOWED,BY VEHICLES 3H C.qUESTION,

CHANGED TO THE NUMBER TWO LANE (CENTER) IN AN ATTEMPT TO

LET VEHICLES PASS. THE VEHICLES DID NOT PASS, BUT INSTEAD

VEHICLE NUMBER ONE, WHICH WAS A LATE MODEL VOLKSWAGEN (VW)

BUS, WHITE OR OFF-WHITE IN COLOR, NO LICENSE OBTAINED, FELL

IN BEHIND VICTIM'S CAR AND REMAINED THERE UNTIL APPROXIMATELY

ONE HALF TO ONE FOURTH MILE FROM THE END OF THE FREEWAY.

SCRHAN STATES THAT THERE WERE FOUR WHITE MALES IN THE VW,

TWO IN FRONT SEAT AND TWO IN REAR SEAT. DRIVER HAD SMALL

MUSTACHE; ALL WORE HATS.

SIRHAN STATED THAT AS HIS VEHICLE APPROACHED THE END

OF THE PASADENA FREEWAY, NEAR THE ORANGE GROVE AVENUE OVERPASS,

THE VW BUS PULLED ALONG SIDE HIM IN THE NUMBER THREE LANE AND

THE SECOND VEHICLE, WHICH WAS DESCRIBED AS FIFTYNINE CHEVROLET,

# ' •

:t

-.-.:.-:> ;r.;-scl~
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SIBHAM, PASADENA PD WILL SEARCH BOTH SAIDALLAH^SIRHAN

CAR AND HIS APARTMENT AND THEY ADVISED THEY WILL DO THIS

'S \

J
WITH CONSENT PRIOR TO SEEKING A SEARCH WARRANT.

PASADENA PD ALSO ADVISED THAT DESPITE THE FINDINGS

| ^ ^ ^ B H l B H H H ^ A : m A L I A H CONTINUES TO
REITERATE THE STORY AS GIVEN AND WILL NOT ADMIT TO

n\ \\rf

J

NO ACTIVE INVESTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCTED BY LOS

ANGELES OFFICE IN THIS HATTER.

LIAISON IS BEING MAINTAINED AND THE BUREAU WILL BE

ADVISED OF ANY DEVELOPMENTS AS TO MOTIVATION OR REASON

FOR SAIDALLAH SIRHAN ALLEGING THAT HE WAS SHOT AT.

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING.

REt LON BRUCE RUBBL

RUBIN OF WOODLAND HILLS, CALIFORNIA, CURRENTLY ENGAGED

IN THE BUILDING BUSINESS, ADVISED THAT DURING EVENING OF

JUNE FOUR LAST HE JtHD WIFE BARBARA DECjmEP TO GO TO

AMBASSADOR HOTEL IN ATTEMPT TO SEE SENATOR KENNEDY. .

RUBIN ADVISED # PARKED CAR IN PARKING AREA OF HOTEL

.WHERE RECEIVED A PARKING TICKET FROM ATTENDANT WHICH CLOCKED

IN AT ELEVEN FIFTY FIVE PM. AFTER PARKING CAR RETURNED TO

HOTEL, LOCATED WIFE AND ATTEMPTED TO ENTER7EMBASSY BOOM WHERE

"KENNEDY"WAS SPEAKING. * UNABI£~TO ENTER ̂ O « AS IT WAS FILLED

is t
r.j ;ne;A
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TO CAPACITY. RUBIN STATED HE AND WIFE THEN WALKED DOWN

HALL AND ENTERED KITCHEN AREA* PROCEEDED THROUGH THE

KITCHEN AND INTO EMBASSY ROOM AT TIKE SENATOR KENNEDY

JUST ENDING HIS SPEECH.

RUBIN RECALLED I M H WHEN WALKING THROUGH KITCHEN HE

OBSERVED SOME WAITERS BY A CHECKOUT DESK. ALSO OBSERVED THREE

WAITERS WHO WERE WEARING BHITE JACKETS AND VAGUELY RECALLED

INDIVIDUAL WHO LOOKED OUT OF PLACE AND WHO WAS STANDING TO HIS,

RUBIN'S, LEFT, AS HE PROCEEDED THROUGH KITCHEN TOWARD

EMBASSY BALL ROOM. RUBIN ADVISED DID NOT PAY ATTENTION TO

THIS PERSON M D JMIflWIfi1 WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO IDENTIFY EDI.

AFTER SENATOR KENNEDY CONCLUDED SPEECH, KENNEDY TURNED

TO HIS RIGHT, WALKED FROM PODIUM TOWARD THE KITCHEN.

RUBIN WAS SEPARATED FROM WIFE BY ABOUT TEN FEET AND OBSERVED

HIS WIFE ENTER DOORS INTO KITCHEN AREA. AT THAT TIME HE

RECALLED HE HEARD APPROXIMATELY SIX SHOTS BUT FROM HIS

POSITION AT THIS TIME WAS UNABLE TO LOOK INTO KITCHEN.

HE RECALLS A WOMAN RUNNING THROWS THE KITCHEN DOOR INTO

HIS ARMS AND SHE HAD BLOOD ON HER. RUBIN STATED PUSHED WOMAN

SO A GUARD AND INSTRUCTED GUARD TO GET A DOCTOR.^#HUBIH

MANAGED TO STEP AflIDD KITCHEN WHERE HE FOUND TEE|UtEA IN

COMPLETE PANDEMONIUM. HE OBSERVED PEOPLE LOTTO A* THE

FLOOR AND LOCATED HIS WIFE WHO REQUESTED HIM TO GET HER
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OUT OF THE AREA. ... RUBIN AND WIFE LEFT AREA AND WENT TO

CRANSTON HEADQUARTERS WHERE OBTAINED DRINK FOR WIFE.

SHORTL3TLEFT HOTEL AND RETURNED TO THEIR CAR BUT WERE

UNABLE TO MOVE FROM PARKING LOT. RUBIN ADVISED HE AND

WIFE THEN RETURNED TO HOTEL AS POLICE WERE ATTEMPTING TO

LOCATE WITNESSES TO SHOOTING.

RUBIN Jif9m\iimn» PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

BUT COULD NOT IDENTIFY SIRHAN AS BEING IDENTICAL TO INDIVIDUAL

HE OBSERVED IN KITCHEN.

ACQUAINTANCES OF SIRHAN.

RE: THOMAS DANIEL

i

GOOD, A STUDENT AT SAN JOSE STATE COLLEGE, ADVISED

RESIDES IN PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, AND MET SIRHAN SIRHAN AT

JOHN MOIR HIGH SCHOOL IN PASADENA IN SIXTY TWO DASH SIXTY

THREE SCHOOL YEAR. KNEW THIS INDIVIDUAL ONLY BY NAME OF

SIRHAN AND KNEW NO OTHER NAME. HE RECALLS SIRHAN FROM A

SOCIAL SCIENCE CLASS INVOLVING POLITICAL DISCUSSION ON THE

MID EAST. THEREAFTER, BECAME AN ACQUAINTANCE OF SIRHAN BUT

NEVER CONSIDERED HIM A FRIEND* VISITED SIRHAN!S HOME ON

APPROXIMATELY THREE OCCASIONS AND ON ONE OCCASION SIRHAN

VISITED GOOD'S HOME.

GOOD RECALLED THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE ATTENDED PICNIC

W^~SraHAN"»S MOTHEYANDTSISTER OF SIRHAN WHO IS~NOW

4
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DECEASED.. .ALSO ATTEND™ THIS AFFAIR $ A MRS. HAyWACTL. A

CHURCH ACQUAINTAKCE OF MRS. SIRHAN. MRS. HAYWARD ALSO A

KRIEND OF HIS, GOOD'S, PARENTS. GOOD RECALLED LAST SAW

SIRHAN IN SIXTY POUR AND RECALLS SIRHAN AS STUDENT AT

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOR AT LEAST ONE SEMESTER DURING WHICH

TIME GOOD ATTENDED THIS COLLEGE FROM "FALL OF SIXTY THREE

UNTIL JULY SIXTY FIVE. . .

GOOD NOT AWARE OF ANY ARAB ORGANIZATIONS TO WHICH

SIRHAN MAY HAVE BELONGED AND UNABLE TO FURNISH INFORMATION

CONCERNING SIRHAN'S POLITICAL VIEWS. DID RECALL^AS BEING

VERY ANTI DASH ISRAELI. ATTRIBUTED THIS TO SIRHAN'S NATIONAL

ORIGIN. GOOD ADVISED IS ACQUAINTED WITH ONE WALTER CROWE.

AND RECALLED THAT CROWE WAS A FRIEND Will SIRHAN. CROWE

MENTIONED SIRHAN TO GOOD ON DIFFERENT OCCASIONS BUT NEVER

COMMENTED ON POLITICAL BELIEFS ON SIRHAN. • V

GOOD RELATED NEVER HEARD SIRHAN EXPRESS FEELINGS REGARDING

KENNEDY FAMILY OR ANY GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL. GOOD STATED •-,-,,-

THERE WAS NOTHING IN HIS ACQUAINTANCE ON WHICH HE COULD

BASE ANY MOTIVED SIRHAN'S ACTION IN THIS MATTER.

GOOD RECALLED THAT OF THE MANY ARAB STUDEUT3 TOO *

ATTENDED PASADENA CITY COLLEGE AND WITH WHOM HE 1QS

ACQUAINTED, SIRHAN HAD STRONGER IDEAS OF ARAB RATIONALISM

THAN ANY OF THE OTHERS.
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Transmit the following in PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority) I

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

PASADENA POLICE DEPAKTMENVCONTINUING INVESTIGATION

REGARDING

N/OF

yfwft nv SAIDALLAH SIRHAN AS WEL-L AS

SIRHAN'S POSSESSION/OF FIREARMS. IT WAS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

TO BUREAU THAT SAIDALLAH DENIED TO PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT

EVER OWNING A RIFLE OR A HAND WEAPON. A RIFLE CASE, AS WELL-

AS AN AMMUNITION BELT, WAS FOUND IN SAIDALLAH'S CAR AFTER

SEARCHED BY PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT.

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED PASADENA POLICE

DEPARTMENT THAT SHE HAD SEEN A RIFLE IN SAIDALLAH'S POSSESSION

IN PAST SEVERAL MOUTHS. ALSO ADVISED OF GIRL N A M E D H H P B

(LAST NAMF UMTCMrfWNjl. WHO IS DIVORCED WITH TWO CHILDREN, WHO
• " V • " . - • - • • . . . - . • ••• • . . • - - • • • _ , v V ^ , i ; . . = . . • - d ' • •

KNEW SAlDAJtAH AND KNEW HIM TO HAVE A RIFLE. r%

JS/

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent 1 Per

£--20
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NAME UNKNOWN) DETERMINED TO BE

BE

INTERVIEWED REGARDING HER KNOWLEDGE OP SAIDALLAH/ AND. HIS

POSSESSION OP FIREARMS.

SAIDALLAH WAS QUESTIONED BY LAPD JULY FIFTH LAST CON-

CERNING THE ALLEGED ATTEMPT ON HTR LIFE AND • B l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l

HBHIHHHHBHi^^ t T ms c°^^^^ THAT
SAIDALLAH WAS LYING CONCERNING HIS STORY OF THE ATTEMPT TO

SHOOT HIM WHILE TRAVELING IN HIS VEHICLE ON PASADENA FREEWAY

ON MORNING OF JULY THIRD LAST.

6BPB-ALSO CHECKING OUT OWNERSHIP OF TWO VOLKSWAGEN BUSES

WHICH WERE SEEN IN VICINITY OF SIRHAN HOME ON HOWARD STREET

PASADENA, BEFORE THE ALLEGED ATTEMPT TO SHOOT SAIDALLAH.

SAIDALLAH REPORTED THAT TWO SHOTS, WHICH ALLEGEDLY STRUCK

HIS CAR, CAME FROM DRIVER'S SIDE OF THE VOLKSWAGEji BUS ON

PASADENA FREEWAY. '̂

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per
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UTI ARTICLE APPEARING IN LOCAL PRESS ON NIGHT OF

JULY FIFTH LAST, DATE LINE TAYIBEH, JORDAN, WHEREIN FATHER

OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WANTS TO BRING WIFE AND FOUR SONS

BACK TO JORDAN FROM UNITED STATES, AS "THEY ARE UNSAFE

THERE". THE FATHER REFERRED TO THE RECENT ALLEGED ATTEMPTED

SHOOTING OF SAIDALLAH AT PASADENA^ THE FATHER HAS CHANGED

HIS MIND ABOUT PLANNED TRIP^TO UNITED STATES DUE TO LACK

OF FUNDS,

JERRY OWEN, A MINISTER FROITSANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA, WHO

CLAIMED TO HAVE PICKED UP SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIRHAN AS A

HITCHHIKER ON JUNE THIRD LAST IN LOS ANGELES, INTERVIEWED

BY LAPD ON JULY JEHIRD LAST AT OFFICE OF GEORGE DAV^T SAN

FRANCISCO ATTORNEY OF OWEN,

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per
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Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

FBI

Date: 7 /8 /68

PLAIN

Vta

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

•f

TO: DIRECTOR,''FBI

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

BROSECUTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN: y

IN ANTICIPATION OF FURTHER COURT HEARINGSj LOS ANGELES

COUNTY S^tfURING LATE AFTERNOON OF JULY SEVEN LAST, UNDER /

HEAVY SECURITY PROVISIONS, MOVED SIRHAN FROM THE NEW COUNTY

JAIL TO THE THIRTEENTH FLOOR OF THE HALL OF JUSTICE, HE

OCCUPIEB A LARGE CELL BY HIMSELF ON THIS FLOOR AND IS UNDER

CONSTANT OBSERVATIONS WITH AN UNARMED DEPUTY SHERIFF PRESENT

IN THE CELL AND ADDITIONAL DEPUTY SHERIFF STATIONED IMMEDIATELY

OUTSIDE THE CELL. ANY VISITORS WILL NOT HAVE PHYSICAL

CONTACT WITH SIRHAN ANEMIAVE TO CONVERSE WITH HIM BY TELEPHONE

AND OBSERVE KIM THROUGH jSLASS. _ .

SENT BY CODED

FSLtD

f Appiov»d?\j Sent
al Agent in Charge

M Per

3/
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• • - THE ROUTE TO THE COURT ROOM AS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED

HAS BEEN COVERED AT ALL VULNERABLE POINTS WITH STEEL

PLATES, THE ELEVATOR TO BE UTILIZED FROM THE THIRTEENTH

FLOOR TO THE COURT ROOM WILL BE # PRIVATE ELEVATOR.

AT THE PRESENT TIME THE LOS ANGELES SO, IN ORDER TO

MAINTAIN SECURITY DETAIL ON SIRHAN, HAS TWENTY SEVEN

OFFICERS ASSIGNED. :

IDENTIFICATION OF BROTHERS OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHANI

ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE BY LOS ANGELES FD FOR A

SHOWUpflt PERTINENT WITNESSES W-THE BROTHERS OF SIRHAN

BISHARA SIRHAN. INCLUDED IN THOSE WITNESSES TO VIEW THE

BROTHERS WILL BE LARRi^ARN^f, WHO «M5 CLERK AT LOCK, STOCK

N« BARREL JimSHOP. AT WHICH SIRHAN PURCHASED AMMUNITION

ON JUN/ONE LAST.

ON INTERVIEW ARNOT ADVISED THAT HE RECALLS SIRHAN HAVING

PURCHASED TWENTY TWO CALIBER MINI MAG AMMUNITION AND RECALLS

THAT SIRHAN WAS ACCOMPANIED BY TWO OTHER INDIVIDUALS

« 3 M 4KT BEEN IDENTIFIED. IN ADDXTION^&FLMMB^ THE

LOS ANGELES PD PLANS TO HAVE OTHER WITNESSES FROM SUCH

LOCATIONS AS THE GUN RANGE OBSERVE THE BROTHERS FOR PURPOSES

OF POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION.

u.
pipriD ni Jnet-A liiuvzl.

1 • r-



'A *•

LA 56

< f

-156

2AGE THREE

INFORMATION RE SIRHAN At SAN GABRIEL
• -

I N EFFORT TO RESOLVE ST/tEEMENTS Ei EYEKETT^

SIRHAN HAD MET UNKNOWN WOMAN |AT RANGE AND THAT WOMAN HAI

MADE STATEMENTS TO EFFECT,

IT

WAS CONCLUDED'THAT BUCKNER DID ACTUALLY SEE SIRHAN TALKIN

TO SOME WOMAN ON THE RANGE, MOST PROBABLY flTJHTOIA

BUT THAT HE H A D - j i g 1 CONCERNING ANY STATEMENTS HE CLAIMED

) . TOKNER ADMITTED THAT HE HAD MADE THESETO HAVE OVERHEARD

STATEMENTS.^. . . . . ..- . . ,.

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING,

GEORGE FLIMWON ADVISED WAS IN CALIFORNIA ONE WEEK

PRIOR TO JUNE'FOUR LAST MAKING SPEECHES ON BEHALF OF KENNEDY.

ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR AND EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST IN
fiND

KENNEDY SUITE AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, 4* ACCOMPANIED PARTY FROM

SUITE TO EMBASSY ROOM FOR KENNEDY VICTORY SPEECH,. PLIMPTON

ADVISED WAS ON THE STAGE TO THE REAR AND LEFT OF KENNEDY.

PLIMPTON £0k NOT COGNIZANT OF ANY PLANS SE LEA VINO

THE PODIUM, THEREFORE, DID NOT KNOW WHETHER OR lkfl PLANS

WERE CHANGED. I

V..
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rROOISflDBB KENNEDY OFF THE STAGE APPROXIMATELY TWELVE

FEET AND WHEN PASSING THROUGH KITCHEN AREA DID NOT OBSERVE

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. LOOKED BACK AND SAW KENNEDY SHAKING

HANDS WITH AN UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL AND AT THAT MOMENT HEARD

SHOTS AND SAW CROWD AROUND KENNEDY. THEN OBSERVED SMALLER

CROWB AROUND SIRHAN AND JOINED GROUP ATTEMPTING TO TAKE GUN

FROM SIRHAN. ON ONE OCCASION GUN CAME LOOSE FROM HAN) OF

SIRHAN, BUT HE,. £ZRHAN, RECOVERED IT. IN STRUGGLE OBSERVED

HEADED OF KENNEDY STAFF, AND

ANOTHER MAN, UNKNOWN TO HIM.

ROSIE GRIER HELD WRIST OF SIRHAN WITH JACK AND ROSIE

GOT GUN. ON ONE OCCASION HEARD SIRHAN STATE, 'YOUARE HURTING

MY LEG." HEARD SIRHAN SAY NOTHING ELSE. HELD SIRHAN WITH

OTHERS UNTIL POLICE ARRIVED. RECALLED THAT JESSE UNjgfH WAS

PRESENT AND DID MOST OF TALKING TO POLICE. DID HOT

SEE SENATOR KENNEDY AT HOTEL BUT WENT TO GOOD SAMARITAN

HOSPITAL WHERE KENNEDY HAD BEEN TAKEN. :

PLIMPTON ADVISED SIRHAN NEVER ANSWERED THE QUESTION OF

WHY HE DID IT AND THAT HE HAD NEVER SEEN SIRHAN PRIOR TO

THIS INCIDENT. V ~ * T"

••I
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Date: 7/9/68

Transmit the follow lay in

Vin • TELETYPE

PLAIN

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

THE BUREAU HAS BEEN FULLY ADVISED CONCERNING THE

CLAIM BY OWEN 9 B » HE PICKED UP. AN INDIVIDUAL ON H O I OF

JUNE THREE LAST IN LOS ANGELES, M f "oWEN CLAIMED WAS

IDENTICAL TO SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, IN AN EFFORT TO

FURTHER ^g£f0gB THIS STORY, THE LOS ANGELES PD (LAPP)

TODAY ISSUED NOTICES WHICH WILL BE POSTED AT -SHE HOLLYWOOD,.

IS SEEKING

REGARDING THE KENNEDY-

THE NOTICE REFLECTS THAT THE PD IS INTERESTED

THE IDENTITY OF A YOUNG MAN, WHO WAS ALLEGEDLY EMPLOYED

AT THE RACE TRACK AND WHO ON THE AFTERNOON OF JUNE THREE

LAST--ACCEPTED A RIDE AT SEVENTH AND GRAND IN LOS ANGELES

Approved: Par

ILED
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PAGE TWO -

FROM A MALE CAUCASIAN DRIVING AN OLD MODEL RED PICKUP TRUCK' ""

WITH A CTOME PLATED ORNAMENT OF A HORSE MAINTAINED ON THE

OUTSIDE OF EACH DOOR. DURING THE RIDE, THE NOTICE REFLECTS THAT

THIS WITNESS HAD CONVERSED WITH THE DRIVER ABOUT PURCHASING

A PALOMINO HORSE FROM HIM, ANYONE HAVING INFORMATION

RE THIS MATTEHTITREQUESTED TO NOTIFY THE TRACK AUTHORITIES . '

OR CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN, LAPD, WHO HEADS THE SPECIAL UNIT fl*,*J't'*}

INVESTIGATION THIS MATTER. . ;
HcfG. ;

THE POLICE ADVISED THEY J ^ BY THIS MEANS TO TURN UP j
HAVE[ACCEPTED RIDETHE INDIVIDUAL WHO MAY

FROM OWEN.i

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING. . i

THE BUREAU HAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN ADVISED REPRESENATIVES •

OF LAPD AND LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICES j.

TRAVELLED TO EAST COAST TO INTERVIEW INDIVIDUALS WHO WERE ;

PRESENT AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST AND \

EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST WHEN SENATOR KENNEDY WAS <

ASSASSINATED. ̂ TODAY LAPD TTTTIfffiflfrm TffTI nrgfiW WTTTTI COMPLETE j

LIST^OF INDIVIDUALS W THEY HAD INTERVIEWED Hf CONNECTION

WITH THIS MATTER. THIS LIST INCLUDES THE FO

W.
oi in op A
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JULES WITCQ8ER, jJAMES_ S . WI

MR. GEORGE PLPirfoH.. HUGH MC DONArfjT

BILL EPgTOggj FRANK MANKpff?ICZ1 VIRGmA

WILLIAM G.
" ' * " *

. DICK AND WILLIAM S.

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE.

LAFD MADE AVAILABLE A CRIMINALISTICS SECTION, S.I.D.,

REPORT CONCERNING THE WEAPON USED IN ASSAggfNATION OP SENATOR

ROBERTF,

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ j _ _ 1 J I ,_, .I 1 r • < 1 . 1 1 , 1 1 , ,

^, ^ ^ . REPORT REFLECTS WE^ON USED WAS Wm^

JOHNSON. J^DEI-MODEL. TVJEWTY TWQ^CALIBER EIGHT SHOT REVOLVER

WITH TWO AND ONE HALF^DTCH BARREL. WEAPON HAD EIGHT

SHELL CASINGS IN CYLINDER WHEN RECOVERED FROM SUSPECT.

TRAJECTORY STUDY OF PHYSICAL EVIDENCE INDICATED EIGHT

SHOTS WERE FIRED AS FOLLOWED:

BULLET ENTERED SENATOR KENNEDY'S HEAD BEHIND

RIGHT EAR. ffcg LATER REMOVED AND BOOKED AS EVIDENCE.

(TWO) BULLET PASSED THROUGH RIGHT SHOULDER PAD OF

SENATOR KENNEDY'S SUIT COAT. NEVER ENTERED HIS BODY AND

TRAVELLED UPWARD STRIKING VICTIM PAUL SCHB^DE IN CENTER OF

FOREHEAD. BULLET REMOVED FROM SCHRADE'S HEAD AND BOOKED

AS EVIDENCE. i

•4

s
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--. (THREE) BULLET SENATOR KENNEDY'S RIGHT REAR -~

SHOULDER APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES BELOW TOP OF SHOULDER.

BULLET RECOVERED BY CORONER FROM SIXTH CIRVICAL VERTEBBAS2

BOOKED AS EVIDENCE.

v (FOUR) BULLET ENTERED SENATOR KENNEDY'S RIGHT REAR

SpTAPPROXIMATELY ONE INCH OF RIGHT TO BULLET THREE.

BULLET TRAVELLED UPWARD, EXITED VICTIM'S BODY IN RIGHT

FRONT CHEST. BULLET PASSED THROUGH CEILING^ TILE AND '•'

LOST SOMEWHERE IN CEILING "SMP^SPA CE*.

(FIVE) BULLET STRUCK IRA GOLDSTEIN IN LEFT REAR

BUTTOCK. BULLET REMOVED AND BOOKED AS EVIDENCE.

(SIX) BULLET PASSED THROUGH VICTIM GOLDSTEIN'S

LEFT PANTS LEG, STRUCK CEMENT HfltflB* AND ENTERED VICTIM

STROLL'8 LEFT LEG. BULLET RECOVERED AND BOOKED AS EVIDENCE.

(SEVEN) BULLET STRUCK WILLIAM WEISEL IN LEFT ABDOMEN.

RECOVERED AND BOOKED AS EVIDENCE.

(EIGHT) BULLET STRUCK PLASTER CEILING THEN STRUCK

VICTIM ELIZABETH EVANS IN HEAD. BULLET RECOVERED AND BOOKED

AS EVIDENCE. , ,. .....•' V;,; ./.̂-.'.'. .-..•.. ..; '
 r^V'^^;-; '

TEST CONDUCTED ON SEHSTOR KENNEDY SUIT COAT IN AREA OF

WOUNDS INDICATED MUZZLE OF I M P AT DISTANCE OF O I E TO SIX

JffiCHES AT TIME OF, ALL FIRINGS. POWDER PATTERN.ON. SENATOR

ni in»fA
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KENNEDY'S EAR INDICATES MUZZLE OF WEAPON APPROXIMATELY ONE

INCH FROM EAR AT TIME OF DISCHARGE. BULLET RECOVERED FROM

SENATOR KENNEDY'S VERTEBRAE IDENTIFIED AS FIRED FROM

REVOLVER RECOVERED FROM SUSPECT. BULLET RECOVERED FROM

SENATOR KENNEDY'S HEAD TOO BADLY DAMAGED FOR COMPARISON

PURPOSES, : . ;

SDXJSDD TEST CONDUCTED AT HOTEL TO DETERMINE IF WEAPON

FIRED IN KITCHEN AREA COULD BE HEARD ON EAST FIRE ESCAPE

OF EMBASSY BALL ROOM. SOUND LEVEL METER READING INDICATED

THAT A PERSON WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO HEAR WEAPON FIRED IN

KITCHEN AREA.

1 -,
i

& • • ; ' / * • -
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Transmit

—

the following in

TELETYPE

F B I {

Date: 7/16/66 I

PLAIN !
(Type in plaintext or code) -. ' '

URGENT j
(Priority) ,

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) TELETYPE

KENSALT - SUMMAKY.

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

MARY Sptffiffl/IPTHER OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, ACCOMPANIED

RECENTLY VISITED SIRHAN IN HIS NEW LOCATIONBY sat spi
ON THIRTEENTH FLOOR OF HALL OF JUSTICE.

ON JULY TWELVE LAST IN CONNECTION WITH ANOTHER

INVOLVING THIS CASE, MARY SIRHAN WAS INTERVIEW*™ VOLUNTEERED

mm INFORMATION TO BUAGENT THAT DURING HER RECENT VISIT

WITH SIRHAN, HE HAD INDICATED TO HER HE HAD ACTED ALONE

IN THIS MATTER CONCERNING ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

r;-i*y

Approved: Sent P«r
in Charge
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MISCELLANEOUS, -- -•

A RECORD OP TELEPHONE TOLL CALLS WERE SEjgtfRED FROM

LOS ANGELES PD, CONCERNING TELEPHONE NUMBERS AT SIRHAN

RESIDENCE AT SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD, PASADENA, WHICH IS

LISTED UNDER NAME OF ADEL SIRHAN* THE OLD NUMBER SEVEN NINE

EIGHT DASH TWO ONE THREE SIX WAS CHANGED AT REQUEST OF ADEL

AFTER SHOOTING DUE TO NUMBER OF CALLS RECEIVED BY FAMILY.

NEW NUMBER AT RESIDENCE IS

TOLL CALLS WERE SECURED BY PD CONCERNING BOTH OLD AND

NEW NUMBERS*

THE GUN STORE OWNER, BEN HEpfcK, WHO REPORTEDLY SOLD

AMMUNITION TO SIRHAN SIRHAN, WHICH WAS USED IN 488 ASSASSINATION

OF SENATOR KENNEDY, IS CIRCULATING PETITIONS AGAINST PROPOSED

GUN CONTROL LEGISLATION. HERRICK IS DISPLAYING THE

PETITIONS AT HIS STORE, EIGHT NINE SEVEN TWO HUNTINGTON

DRIVE, SAN GABRIEL, IN COOPERATION WITH COMMITTEE FOR THE

PRESERVATION OF FIB&&KMS OWNERSHIP. HERRICK INDICATED HE .

COLLECTED FIVJXHUNDRED SIGNATURES LAST WEEK.

HERRICK QUOTED AS SAYING "WE HAVE DONE WHAT WE CAN

30 GET THE PUBLIC AROUSED IN ORDER TO TRY TO STOP THIS

HYSTERICAL LEGISLATION AGAINST GUN CONTROL." •',,'#

i« ft
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Transmit th» fnllnwin^ in

Vin V TELETYPE

•

) 9) i

F B I {
Date: 7A7/68 ]
PLAIN I

(Type in plaintext ot code) \

URGENT {
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

FROM: SAC, LOS ANG]

KENSALT - SUMMARY

PROSECUTION OF SIKHAN BISHARA Si

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRKAN WAS SUBDUED IMMEDIATELY AFTER

HIS t&aaes SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY ON EARLY

MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL. SIRHAN

HELD BY WITNESSES TO SHOOTING AND TURNED OVER TO OFFICERS,

IAPD. yj TRANSPORTED FROM AMBASSADOR HOTEL TO RAMPART DIVISION,

LAPD, AND BOOKED AS JOHN DOE BY LAPP EARLY MORNING ,.,,'.,,*,„„„

JUNE FIVE LASTg^gQStf< CHARGED WITH ASSAULT WITH INTENT

TRANSFERRED TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY CENTRAL JAIL (LACCJ)

ON SAME DATE, JUNE FIVE LAST, AND CONFINED IN SPECIAL CELL"

OF HOSPITAL SECTION OF COUNTY

te
Approved:

Special Ae»M in Char?*
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CASE PRESENTED TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY GRAND JURY

JUNE SEVEN LAS!]

BY LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S (LACDA) OFFICE.

INDICTMENT RETURNED OSB3BS SIRHAN FIVE COUNTS OF ATTEMPT

TO COMMIT MURDER AND ONE COUNT MURDER. ONJUNE SEVEN. LAST

SIRHAN ARRAIGNED IN CHAPEL/FACILITY, i$3&J BEFORE SUPERIOR

COURT JUDGE ARTHUR L. t**££l]. SIRHAN REPRESENTED BY OFFICE

AND DATE OF FLEA SET'POF LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC
FOR JUNE TWENTY-EIGHT SIXTY EIGHT,

TT» SIXTY EIGHT, SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE

ISSUETPOWR LIMITING PUBLICITY ON AND DISCUSSION

OF CASE, INDICATED WAS DUTY OF COURT TO GUARANT£*THAT

DEFENDANT R E C E I V J F A I R TRIAL.

WILBUR UTILjglELD, CHIEF TRIAL ATTORNEY OF LOS ANGELES

COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER"S OFFICE, NAMED AS DEFENSE COUNSEL

FOR SIRHAN. ' "'- ^

ON 3M& NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, LOS ANGELES ATTORNEY

-£ RUSSELL E. PARSONS WAS JMOllftflBD'
£ — / . -.. ... .

TO REPLACE LITTLEFIELD OF PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE.
£

ŝ n.;;.: :.i ; *r-.
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^/SECOND ATTORNEY, WHOSE IDENTITY WAS'

CURRENTLY ENGAGED IN TRIAL^

£ £ 0 S £ TO DATE RUSSELL E. PARSONS REMAINS ONLY ATTORNEY

OF RECORD.

ON JUNE TWENTY EIGHT SIXTY EIGHT, SIRHAN REPRESENTED

BY NEW ATTORNEY RUSSELL E. PARSONS APPEARED BEFORE LOS

ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE RICHARD B. SCHAUER OF DEPARTMENT

ONE HUNDRED FOR PLEA. APPEARANCE HELD IN CHAPEL OF IACCJ

FOR SECURITY REASONS. AT HEARING, PARSONS REPRESENTED

SIRHAN AND OFFICIAL SUBSTITUTION BY COURT MADE NAMING

PARSONS AS ATTORNEY OF RECORD. THREE WEEK DELAY REQUESTED

BY DEFENSE AND GRANTED BY COURT. JULY NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT

SET FOR PLEA. SIRHAN WAIVED RIGHT IN OPEN COURT TO TRIAL

WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF INDICTMENT. COURT APPOINTED A SECOND

PSYCHIATRIST TO EXAMINE SIRHAN AS ONE OF THE TWO ORIGINAL

PSYCHIATRISTS DESIGNATED BY COURT DECLINED TO EXAMINE HIM.

ON JULY SEVEN SIXTY EIGHT, SIRHAN MOVED UNDER HEAVY

SECURITY FROM LACCJ TO THIRTEENTH FLOOR OF HALL OF JUSTICE

WHERE WILL REMAIN PENDING FURTHER COURT ACTION. EDS

O n
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PAGE FOUR

SHERIFF'S OFFICE EFFECTED DETAILED ̂ BgS@gS99»N NOT ONLY

OF CELL BUT OF CORRIDORS LEADING TO ROOM WHERE UPWOUr

APPEARANCE FOR PLEA WILL BE HELD.

YESTERDAY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF PETER J, PITCHESS

DISPLAYED TO PRESS^FORTIFIED COURTROOM « & - HALL OF JUSTICE

WHERE SIRKAN WILL APPEAR FOR PLEA JULY NINETEEN NEXT. THE

ACTUAL COURTROOM WHERE TRIAL WILL BE HELD

DESIGNATED BY JUDGE^V/*<-/£«/ i& A<?<«<//* ^*** c**-**. r

CORONER'S REPORT OF DEATH OF SENATOR KENNEDY

THE LOS ANGELES COUNT* CORONER'S OFFICE ADVISED TODAY

THAT THE CORONERrS REPORT OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY WILL

NOT BE READY FOR AT LEAST ONE MORE WEEK.

™*

z:.'»<;.-' ni ins^vi *„:
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Transmit the following In

FB I

Date:

PIAIH

7A9/68

Via
- • • * >

•>

TRTJBTY PR

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY

PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA Si

IZMEISIRHAN APPEARED TODAY IN DEPARTMENT ONE HUNDRED, LOS

ANGELES COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT BEFORE SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE

RICHARD SCHAUER. HE WAS REPRESENTED BY HIS ATTORNEY RUSSELL

£ PARSONS. « * LOS ANGELES COUNTY WAS REPRESENTED BY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY EVELLE J. YOUNGER AND CHIEF ASSISTANT

DISTRICT ATTORNEY LYNN COMPTON, PARSONS REQUESTED AND WAS

GRANTED AN EXTENSION FOR PURPOSES OF ENTERING A PLEA IN

BEHALF OF SIRHAN UNTIL NINE A.M. AUGUST TWO NEXT. THIS

MOTION WAS BASED W QN (BE FACT HE HAS NOT YET RECEIVED «

COMPLETE PSYCHIATRIC REPORT FROM THE W O PSYCHIATRISTS «EG~

APPOINTED BY THE COURT TO EXAMINE SIRHAN. NO

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent P«r

-/si-
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OBJECTION TO HIS MOTION «A& MADE BY THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY.
«&&ir*»v . . .. - ..._-..

IN ATEENT-ieN PARSONS REQUESTED AND PERMISSION WAS GRANTED

FOR DR. RODERICK RICHARDS, A PSYCHOLOGIST TO CONTINUE FURTHER

EXAMINATION OF SIRHAN AND DR. EDWARD BJWIS TO CONTINUE

ENCEPHLOGRAPH.

DISTRICT ATTORNEY YOUNGER SUBMITTED TO THE COURT AND

DEFENSE ATTORNEY A NOTICE OF MOTION WHICH HE INTENDS TO

MAKE ON AUGUST TWO NEXT TO VACATE OR MODIFY THE PREVIOUS COURT

ADMONITION AGAINST DISCUSSING THIS CASE WITH NEWS MEDIA AND

(THER UNAUTHORIZED INDIVIDUALS.

POLICE SHOW-UP FOR SIRHAN ̂ "BROTHERS

CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN, IAPD, WHO HEADS THE SPECIAL UNIT

INVESTIGATING THIS MATTER, ADVISED THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAD

PREVIOUSLY BEEN MADE FOR THE SIRHAN BROTHERS TO APPEAR IN

Sftfe. POLICE SPONSORED SHOW-UP, JULY TWELVE LAST. RUSSELL

PARSONS, ATTORNEY REPRESENTING SIRHAN SIRHAN, ADVISED BROTHERS

AGAINST APPEARING IN SHOW-UP ON THAT DATE. SUBSEQUENT "OFFICIAL

DEMAND" WAS MADE ON PARSONS WHO AGREED TO RECONSIDER MATTER.

BROWN ADVISED IT IS INTENTION^ OF LAFD TO FURTHER PERSUE

SHIS INVESTIGATIVE ASPECT. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED. CONCERNINGOUTCOME v OF SHOW-UP.
-£•

... i

v. in*':
ni JcspA
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RE; JOHN
in

THE BUREAU HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED RE INFORMATION

FURNISHED BY FAHEY CONCERNING HIS ACTIVITIES AT AMBASSADOR

HOTEL JUNE FOUR LAST. jjftt&MSt ^&9&J1SSHE2! IAPD, ADVISED H I S

DEPARTMENT DOES NOT ANTICIPATE FURTHER CONTACT WITH FAHEY

SINCE THEY CONSIDER HIM UNRELIABLE. FAHEY FIRST/CAME TO

LAPD ATTENTION WHEN INTRODUCED BY ONE JERNANDO^AURA,. REPORTER

FOR ^CITIZENS NEWS" I N HOLLYWOOD. FAURA REPORTER FOR SAN

FERNANDO VALLEY NEWSPAPER AND DOES FREE LANCE WORK FOR * H F E "

AND "TIME, I N C . " . FAURA ACCORDING | f i M M t y H A S CONTINUOUSLY

ATTEMPTED TO INTRODUCE OTHER INDIVIDUALS TO LAPD WHOM HE

ALLEGES HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF KENNEDY ASSASSINATION. THESE

INDIVIDUALS INTERVIEWED BY LAPD AND PROVEN TO HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE

OF SHOOTING.

• J p t A I K BROWN ADVISED LAPD HAS NO INTENSIONS TO SUBJECT

FAHEY TO POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION AS HE I S CONSIDERED TO BE COM-

PLETELY UNRELIABLE. .: • - ; : : • ; ; - • • • 7 : • ; .

7 9 -
iD ni JnepA
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: 7/2*1/68
Transmit the following in

Via TELh.-ri.FE

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
> /

(Priority)

TO:

PROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) \ O 3 > £

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) §ERT BY CODED T E L ™

KENSALT. - SUMMARY.

LOS ANGELES PEACE AMD FREEDOM PARTY MEETING.

RE BfiS^UZOUCS T E L f l W « M H M 9 JUNE TWENTY

LAST RE MAY TWENTY FIRST LAST LOS FELIZ (LFPFP) MEETING

AT THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, i

OOUKLFPFF MEMBER GERALD LIGHT GOLDSTEIN

GLENDALE, CALIFORNIA, AND JOSE DUARTE

ASSOCIATE FRANK GUTIERREZ,GUTI

ELES,ANGELES, INTERVIEWED, ACKNOWLEDGED ATTENDING

CAPTIONED MEETING, AND, AFTER VIEWING SIRHAN'S PHOTOS,

ADVISED DID NOT OBSERVE ANYONE ATTENDING THIS MEETING,WHO

RESEMBLED THESE PHOTOS. GUTIERREZ NOTED HE OBSERVED

YOUTHFUL, DARK COMPLECTED, TEE SHIRTED, WHITE MALE INDIVIDUAL

56-1'

(1 )

Approved Sent Per
nt in Charge
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... •• . K ' «V '
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WHO ENGAGED IS SEATED ARGUMENT WITH JOSE DUARTE BUT I S ~ •-

CERTAIN THIS INDIVIDUAL NOT IDENTICAL WITH SIRHAN PHOTOS.

LFPFP CHAIRMAN jtON SCHNEIDERS, H B U H H i B B V

• • • • • L O S ANGELES, RECONTACTED LOS ANGELES OFFICE

TO ADVISE HE JUST LOCATED REGISTER REFLECTING SIGNED NAMES

AND ADDRESSES OF THREE PERSONS OF P O S S I B L E A R A B EXTRACTION

WHO ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING, NAMELY ALI KHAN BOUCNAND,

ANGELES, MOHAMMAD VAFAIE,

ILOS ANGELES, AND

7 ^
VANIK SALMASIZADHE. ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H GLENDALE,
CALIFORNIA. > : y

VANIK SALMASIZADHE INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE ATTENDED

ABOVE MEETING AS PART OF GROUP OF FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS

OR IRANIAN EXTRACTION: DR. PARVIS ̂ LTAHERPOUR, ALI KHAN

BOUCNAND, REZA JALALIPOUR, LFPFP MEMBER SIROUS KARAMI, AND

ONE UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL.. ACCORDING TO SALMASIZADHE, JALALIPOUR

CONFRONTED AND ENGAGED IN LOUD ARGUMENT WITH UNKNOWN CUBAN

INDIVIDUAL WHO SPOKE TOWARDS END OF fflH* MEETING. AFTER

VIEWING SIRHAN PHOTOS, SALMASIZADHE NOTED THAT JALALIPOUR

CLOSELY RESEMBLES THESE PHOTOS. 8AIMASIZADHE 3HP SOT

19 ̂
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OBSERVE ANYONE ELSE RESEMBLING SIRHAN PHOTOS AT MEETING,

AND COULD NOT RECALL ANYONE ELSE WHO ACTUALLY CONFRONTED

AND ARGUED WITH UNKNOWN CUBAN.

ALI KHAN BOUCNAND INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE ACCOMPANIED

ROOMMATE, REZA JALALIFOUR, AND ONE MOHAMMAD VAFAIE TO

ABOVE MEETING FOR PURPOSE OF OBTAINING SPEAKERS FOR SOCIAL

CLUB KNOWN AS "IRANIAN STUDENTS". THREE OTHER "IRANIAN

STUDENTS" CLUB MEMBERS 'ALSO ATTENDED MEETING, ARRIVING BY

SEPARATE TRANSPORTATION. BOUCNAND RECALLED THAT JALALIPOUR

ENGAGED IN LOUD AND SOMETIMES HEATED ARGUMENT WITH (FNU)

DUARTE, A CUBAN WHO SPOKE TOWARDS END OF MEETING. BOUCNAND

DOES NOT RECALL COMMENTS MADE BY JALALIPOUR OR DUARTE, BUT

NOTED ARGUMENT INVOLVED A FACE TO FACE CONFRONTATION.

BOUCNAND VOLUNTEERED THAT JALALIPOUR SPEAKS WITH HEAVY

FOREIGN ACCENT AND CLOSELY RESEMBLES NEWS MEDIA PHOT&OF

SIRHAN. BOUCNAND RECALLS THAT FOLLOWING PUBLICATION OF

THESE PHOTOS, HE TOLD JALALIPOUR IN JEST, TO STAY INSIDE OR

HE WOULD BE MISTAKEN FOR SIRHAN. BOUCNAND SHOWN ADDITIONAL

PHOTOS OF SIRHAN, AND ADVISED HE DID NOT OBSERVE ANYONE

AT MEETING RESEMBLING THIS INDIVIDUAL. \ if

il
M-
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REZA JALALIPOUR INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE IS ALIEN

BORN BHHBIH^^I^^^^^^^HUB INCHES*
COMPLECTED,

VAN BUYS, CALIFORNIA. IT WAS NOTED JALALIPOUR SPOKE WITH

FOREIGN ACCENT AND BEARS PHYSICAL RESEMBLANCE TO SIRHAN.

JALALIPOUR ACKNOWLEDGED ATTENDANCE AT ABOVE MEETING WITH

FIVE OTHER INDIVIDUALS OF IRANIAN EXTRACTION. JALALIPOUR

FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGED ARGUING WITH UNKNOWN CUBAN INDIVIDUAL

WHO SPOKE TOWARD END OF MEETING, AND, ALTHOUGH ARGUMENT

BECAME QUITE LOUD, AT NO TIME DID ANY SCUFFLE TAKE PLACE.

JALALIPOUR RECALLS CUBAN, AT ONE POINT, ASKED HIM WHERE HE

WAS FROM, AND HE REPLIED EITHER THAT HE WAS A PERSIAN OH AN

ARAB. JALALIPOUR FURTHER RECALLS ASKING UNKNOWN CUBAN WHY

HE LEFT CUBA. JALALIPOUR DOES NOT RECALL FURTHER STATEMENTS

TO CUBAN, BUT FEELS WERE CRITICAL OF THIS INDIVIDUAL.

JALALIPOUR WAS SHOWN SIRHAN PHOTOS AND ADVISED HE DID NOT

OBSERVE ANYONE AT MEETING RESEMBLING SAME.

iijtilC' ni JsepA
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PACE FIVE

PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. , .

LOCAL MEWS MEDIA PARTICULARLY AN ARTICLE BY STAFF

WRITER J. ROBERT SMITH, PASADENA STAR NEWS, IN TEES

NEWSPAPER ON JULY TWENTY THREE LAST CARRIED 6PP0ttIifiT*ED STORY

THAT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS A RESULT OF AN ACCIDENT IN A

FALL FROM A HORSE MIGHT ENTER A PLEA OF INSANITY TO CHARGE OF

SHOOTING ROBERT F, KENNEDY*

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED TO THE BUREAU IN SUMMARY TELETYPE

OF JULY NINETEEN LAST, FURTHER HEARING ON THIS MATTER HAS

BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL AUGUST TWO NEXT* J^> REPRESENTATIVES

OF BOTH SIRHAN'S ATTORNEY RUSSELL B. PARSONS AND H M K THE

LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE HAVE ADVISEDN*f*

THAT NO DECISION HAS BEEN REACHED AS TO WHAT PLEA SIRHAN

WILL MAKE IN THIS MATTER, ,

U.
at lns&A.
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Transmit the following in

F B I

Date:

PLAIN

Via TELETYPE
(type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

DIRBCTOR, FBI ( 6 2 - 5 8 7 )

SAC, LOS

TO:

PROM:

KENSALT - SUMMARY.

PROSECUTION OF SIHHAM BISHARA SIRHAW

SIRHAN APPEARED TODAY BEFORE LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT

JUDGE RICHARD SCHAUER AND THROUGH HIS ATTORNEY, RUSSELL E.

PARSONS, ENTERED A PLEA OF NOT GUILTY TO THE CHARGES AGAINST

HIM OP MURDER AND ATTEMPTED MURDER IN CONNECTION WITH THE :

SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY AND OTHER INDIVIDUALS

AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST.

TRIAL DfiTE SET BY JUDGE FOR NOVEMBER ONE NEXT. A JUDGE TO

HANDLE TRIAL SCHEDULED FOR

•>•':
JF i'.:

OCTOBER FOUR NEXT.
. . . - i

FAMILY MEMBERS PRESENT AT HEARING INCLUDED MOTHER AND BROTHERS

SAIDALLAH AND SHARIF. * ^ ^ :̂ * .y ' / ;

SENT BY COOED TELETYPE

Approved; S»nt P»r
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EMOTION SUBMITTED BT THE LOS AKGELES "COimTY DISTRICT"

OFFICE TO VACATE OR MODIFY THE COURT ORDER OF

THE JUDGE LIMITING DISCUSSION OF THE CASE WAS DENIED BY THE

COURT. AT 3KS8- HEARING, JggATTAM T.. VJ^S_ COUNSEL OF THE
A /

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION, LOS ANGELES, SUBMITTED

WRITTEN MOTION TO MODIFY THE ORDER CONCERNING PUBLICITY

ON THIS MATTER. DETAILS OF THIS MODIFICATION WILL BE

DETERMINED BY THIS OFFICE,

MISCELLANEOUS

THE CALIFORNIA LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY ON AUGUST ONE LAST£yPh
PASSED A BILL DESIGNED TO FORBID EXPLOITATION OF

THREE HUNDRED PICTURES TAKEN OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY'S

BODY AFTER HIS JSSA3SDfATION. «gi6 LIMITATION OF THE USE OF

THE PICTURES WAS A RIDER TO A PREVIOUSLY EXISTING BILL

CONCERNING THE USE IN COURT OF EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY ELECTRONIC

EAVESDROPPING. THIS RIDER WOULD REQUIRE A JUDGES ORDER

BEFORE ANYONE COULD OBTAIN COPIES OF THE KENNEDY PICTURES.

JGP* RIDER WAS REQUESTED BY LOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT ''"']

ATTORNEY, EVELLE J. YOUNGER, WHO MAY USE SOME OF THE PICTURES

Df fflE TRIAL OF SERHA1T B. SIRHAH, ' 'lv' ^ /^ '

l
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